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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MR

{
For the year ended 31 December
HE+_B=+—HILEE
2021 2020 Change
—E2T—F TECTTE 25
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000 (%)
AREBTT AR®EFIT (%)
Revenue Uz 20,396,008 12,451,999 63.8%
Gross profit el 4,762,808 2,812,657 69.3%
Profit before income tax FRPTEMR AR 3,856,890 2,126,311 81.4%
Profit for the year FAmH 2,514,517 1,442,811 74.3%
Profit attributable to owners KABIFIEEEG @ 883,963 1,295,966 (31.8%)
of the Company
Total assets HEE 89,306,972 85,974,178 3.9%
Cash and cash equivalents RERIREEEY 7,534,181 9,649,423 (21.9%)
Total bank and other borrowings HRIT R B ERAERE 19,443,836 20,111,354 (3.3%)
Earnings per share for profit KABIFMTBEEEN
attributable to owners FEWimiz SRER
of the Company of the year
- Basic and diluted (expressed in — B REE (USSR 24.89 36.49 (31.8%)
RMB cents per share) AREBART)

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR
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Ms. Wong Sze Man (Appointed on 6 July 2021)
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Mr. CHAN Hing Chau (Resigned on 6 July 2021)
Ms. Wong Sze Man (Appointed on 6 July 2021)

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. YIP Tai Him (Chairman)
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Dr. WONG Yau Kar, David GBS, BBS, JP
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Dr. Tam Kam Kau GBS, SBS, JP
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. YIP Tai Him (Chairman)
Mr. CHAU On Ta Yuen SBS, BBS
Mr. HUANG Ruoging
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Dr. WONG Yau Kar, David GBS, BBS, JP
(Resigned on 8 April 2021)
Mr. CHAU On Ta Yuen SBS, BBS
Dr. Tam Kam Kau GBS, SBS, JP (Appointed on 8 April 2021)
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PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
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LEGAL ADVISORS

Sidley Austin
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Central, Hong Kong
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
ARAEH

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive

P.O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman, KY1-1111
Cayman Islands

HEADQUARTERS AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THE PRC

Redco Building

Tower 5, Qiaochengfang Phase |
No0.4080 Qiaoxiang Road

Nan Shan District, Shenzhen
People’ s Republic of China

PRINCIPLE PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

Room 2001-2, Enterprise Square 3
39 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay
Kowloon, Hong Kong

CAYMAN ISLANDS PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Ocorian Trust (Cayman) Limited
Windward 3, Regatta Office Park
P.0. Box 1350

Grand Cayman, KY1-1108
Cayman Islands

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716

17/F, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’ s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Bank of China Limited

China Minsheng Bank

Hang Sang Bank

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Nanyang Commercial Bank

INVESTOR RELATIONS

Email: ir@redco.cn
Fax: (852) 2758 8392

STOCK CODE
1622

WEBSITE
www.redco.cn

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR
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2021 ANNUAL REPORT — KEY EVENTS OF THE YEAR

2021 FEHRS -~ FEXRFL

JANUARY

The Group was awarded the “2020 Group Charity Award of the Year”
and the “Redco Architecture Science Research Fund’, a public welfare
project established by the Group, was awarded the “Public Welfare
Project of the Year 2020”.

FEBRUARY

The “Wholehearted Service” (20\R#), a full-cycle customer service
system of the Group, was launched in a brand new way.

MARCH
The Group was awarded the “2021 China Real Estate Excellence 100
(2021 HEI B E S8 100 15 ).

The Group has officially established the Sustainable Development
Committee and formulated a Sustainable Finance Framework.

APRIL

(;E-H—

The “Budding Program” (F & st&l) public welfare activities under
Redco Charity Organisation were officially launched.

The Group's UG Property Management ranked 40 place of Top 100
Property Service Enterprises in China.

MAY

The Group was awarded 2021 China s Top 10 Listed Real Estate
Enterprises by Growth and Development Capability.
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2021 ANNUAL REPORT — KEY EVENTS OF THE YEAR
2021 FEHRE-FEAEL

JUNE

The Group successfully issued its first Chinese-funded “Sustainable
Development Dim Sum Bond”.

JULY

The Group was awarded the “China Excellent Real Estate Corporation
Awards’.

Royal Redco (“Royal Redco”) in Xianyang was rated as the “Best Pre-
sale Property of the Year” for the 16th Kinpan Award.

AUGUST

The “Research and Verification of Residential Building Epidemic
Prevention System”, which was jointly applied for by the Group and
Shenzhen University, was approved.

Royal Terrace, Xiangtan (“Royal Terrace) won the “Best Pre-sale
Project’in the 16th Kinpan Award, and Youthfulness, Wuhan won the
“Best Villa Space (fxfERIEEZEM ) award.

SEPTEMBER

The Group was awarded the “2021 China Real Estate Innovative
Enterprise”.

The Group was awarded the “2021 China's Leading Brand of Real
Estate and Residential Development - Wellness Architecture”.

Yonghu Villa (“Yonghu Villa”) (ZE#%8), Jiyang won the “Best Villa
Space (RfERIEZR)” award in the 16th Kinpan Award (£#82%).

Time Spring Palace (“Time Spring Palace’), Yixing won the “Best Pre-
sale Project” in the 16th Kinpan Award.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR
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2021 ANNUAL REPORT — KEY EVENTS OF THE YEAR

OCTOBER

The Group was awarded the “Valuable Real Estate Listed Company of
the Year 20217,

Royal Redco (“Royal Redco’) in Xianyang won the “2021 TITAN
Property Awards for Real Estate” and was shortlisted as “Singapore
Interior Design Excellence Awards (IDEA)”.

NOVEMBER

Time Spring Palace (“Time Spring Palace”), Yixing won the 6t
REARD Global Design Award “Excellent Scenery Award for Residential
Properties’.

Royal Terrace, Xiangtan won the “2021 PIO Global Property Design
Award - Urban Culture Promotion Award”.

DECEMBER

The Group issued New Oriental Wellness Architecture 3.0 and our
brand concept upgraded to “Devoted to Creating Healthy Living
Home” (NEBELEER).

The “Standards for Epidemic Prevention Design of Residential
Buildings”, which is published by the Architectural Society of China
and jointly edited by the Group and Shenzhen University, passed the
review.

The Group ranked as Top 3 in “2021 Top 10 China Real Estate
Wellness Architecture Products” and Mount Yuelan, Quanzhou was
awarded the “2021 Top Ten Benchmark Healthy Building Projects”.

The Group was awarded the “Best Brand Value Award of the Year”.

Zhongtian Yunlian Technology, a subsidiary of the Group, was
awarded the National High-Tech Enterprise.

Qianxihui Square, Jinan was officially opened for business.

| &
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MAJOR PROPERTY PROJECTS
EERMEIRH

RIVERA MANSION, NANCHANG

Rivera Mansion is located in the Qingshan Lake area of Nanchang, at
the intersection of Yanjiang Expressway and Qingshan Lake Avenue,
facing the Gan River in the north and Qingshan Lake in the south. It
is the last riverside high-end residential area at the downtown. The
project covers a total area of 151 mu, with a total construction area
of 310,000 sq. m. The plot ratio is 2.3 and the greening rate is as
high as 35%. The project is adjacent to the first-line Gan River in the
north and Qingshan Lake in the south, enjoying the rare landscape
resources. The Minyuan Road West station is only 500 meters away
in a straight line, and it is close to the city s Yanjiang Expressway,
enjoying convenient transportation. Inside the community, there is
a pet paradise, two healthy runways, three landscape parlors, four
one-mu sunny meadows, five four-season orchards, seven overhead
floor clubs, and enjoys the double butler service of UG Property
Management + Yearning Health, which is a rare internal and external
double-excellent project in the main urban area.

Since its launch, the project has won the favor of market customers
with its high-quality products and services. In 2021, the sales amount
ranked TOP1 in Qingshanhu District, Nanchang City, becoming a
popular hot property in the main urban area, and won the “2021
Nanchang Model Real Estate (2021 £ E /& & H H 1B £), “ 2021
Nanchang Assured Real Estate (2021 F£E @ & MO 1E ), “2021
Collection Quality Large Real Estate (2021 FEEHEREARE), “2021
Nanchang Hot Real Estate (2021 FERE2FIEE)” and many other
awards.

ManE - #BIN
EIRUNREEST MR G  HTRER

REUMAERER LR’ MRS
Wi BEREENELISHEERE - 18
BBEtISIM REEILES AF
K3 REXFE3%’ HEILE &
2L mEB WL EATAZEMAE
SERER  BEEthE L RE K 755 E 4R
BE1E 500K * BEM TR TIRERR B =
BRERXE -/ NERNBEE —ERELE
MIRRERE —ERHeRE - HE—
MG EM s AEMNERE ~ CEARERE
ZEF TERABEER+IGMEEEE
KR BREWMET IS ENRINERE
g o

IRERFEELNR S LBENERKRHR
BHISERMNBER > 2021 FHE ST
MEmELMETOPL AT HRESAT
TEMARE > KENIFERMEERE
BN FEMEROEE) 12021
FEHEBMERE) 2021 FEREHF
1B ELERE -

T

B EE

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR




MOUNT YUELAN, QUANZHOU

Mount Yuelan is located in the National Taiwanese Investment Zone
in Quanzhou. It is close to the mountain and has a 23,000-square-
meter ecological lake and flower sea. It embraces the scenery of
Jinghu Lake inside and the park of thousands of acres of mountains
outside. We constructed a cultural and leisure project of about
500,000 sgq. m mountains and lakes. Within a radius of 5 kilometers,
it enjoys all the excellent facilities for Taiwanese businessmen in
business, life, education, leisure, and medical care. The project
carries on the genes of Redco New Oriental Wellness Architecture,
planning community living room, one mu of sunny green space (—
B LA2H), children happy dream activity venue (E%iEEEE)5
#), Zen leisure garden (FBEIRMEITEE), healthy track for all ages,
pet activities venues and other healthy spaces. The community is
located in fitness clubs, tea rooms, unmanned supermarkets, four-
thirty school (PA25¥ 2 =) and other supporting facilities, creating a
new oriental healthy neighborhood lifestyle and the “New Oriental
Healthy Habitat” with distinctive characteristics. Since the launch
of Mount Yuelan, it has been sold out when it opened selling for five
times and sold triumphantly all the way. It has successively won
various awards such as the “Best Pre-sale Real Estate” in the Fushen
Division of the 15th Kinpan Award (£##%Z), “ Core Value Real Estate
in South Fujian”, and “Most Promising Benchmark Real Estate in
Quanzhou in 2021”.

MAJOR PROPERTY PROJECTS
FEEMERR

SRINAE - HRW

WRLBIRMNTERREERERE
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MAJOR PROPERTY PROJECTS
FERMERR

VIOLET MIST LAND, NANTONG

Violet Mist Land is an elegant Song Dynasty-style boutique residence
built by the Group with parks and schools nearby. It is located in
the center of Tongzhou District and Yinhe New District which are
ecologically livable locations, and is one of the few new Chinese style
residential areas in the area. The project is located in the central axis
of Jinzhou Road, Yinhe New District, with fast transportation to the
prosperous area of the city, and is close to the large urban ecological
vegetation in the No. 5 landscape belt in Henghe. The community
creates a landscape of “Song Ya Shi Jing’ (R¥+1%), and takes into
consideration the happy life of all ages to build song-style gardens
and fairyland for all ages. Since its first launch in July 2021, Violet
Mist Land has won the favor of the market and customers with its
superior quality, and its sales volume ranks in the forefront of real
estate in the urban area in Tongzhou. It has become a popular real
estate in Tongzhou, and won honorary awards such as “2021 Annual
Quality Value Real Estate” (2021 EEE REEEIEE).

&t

BhE - REBR

LEMREHAERITENERRR 2
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QIANXIHUI SQUARE, PUTIAN

Focusing on the potential of the city, the Group has selected Xiuyu
District as the core axis in southward development, and whole-
heartedly created a trendy urban complex of Redco Qianxihui
Square, with an area of approximately 500,000 m2 The project
integrates a large-scale commercial shopping center with an area
of approximately 54,000 m?, an independent trendy Gold Street
with an area of approximately 33,000 m? and the new oriental
healthy residential community with an area of 390,000 m?, driving
the commercial development and pattern innovation of Xiuyu and
creating a new trend of urban life. In 2021, the project won No. 1 of
the Best Pre-sale Project of the Year (Fushen Region) in the Kinpan
Award and Xiuyu Star Red-Hot Project.

MAJOR PROPERTY PROJECTS
FEEMERR

BENE - FEEES

AEBMBIETEE > FUFIEEE B
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MAJOR PROPERTY PROJECTS
FERMERR

RIVERSIDE ONE, ZHANJIANG

Riverside One is the first project that represents the Group has
expanded its market into Zhanjiang. The project is located on
the central axis for its city market expansion, situated at No. 168,
Shuanggang Road, Chikan District, facing the rich area of Jinsha Bay
across the lake. The project covers a total area of approximately
620 mu. The overall self-developed planning includes two or three
kindergartens and a nine-year primary and secondary school. The
Phase | land lot is planned as a residential area in Artdeco style with
gross floor area of approximately 260,000 sq. m., and a 57,000-sq.
m. modern garden with the approximately 250-meter central axis.
Leveraging its rich landscape and ecological resources, the project
is positioned as the benchmark of a healthy living community in
Zhanjiang, namely Jinsha Bay 3.0 Era Lakeside New City - Million
Square - School Estate, which ranked third in Chikan District in terms
of property sales in 2021.

#INE - EHER

BHERERAEEEERTIIRZIE #
U THE S ey b IR AR e SR
1685% > BEEEARIFHEE - BB
BAGA 62080 > EEEBRFEIF 2-3M
HEE > —FRIF—BH/NE Bt
RRBBREBMBA26E M BArtdeco &
BEENE REOSTEMRARAEE
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AT - BB - BRAE  RE20214F
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LEISURE S MANSION, JINAN

The Leisure’ s Mansion project in Jinan is located in the north end of
Wei 12th Road in the main urban area of the Second Ring in Jinan
City. The main city is low-density and small high-rise. The project is
close to the Beiyuan Overpass, the West Second Ring Viaduct, the
City Ring Expressway, and the Jinan West high-speed rail station,
forming a three-dimensional transportation network with convenient
transportation. The surrounding facilities are complete. The
harmonious business district, the Jinanxi Railway Station business
district and the West Market business district intersect and surround
the project. It enjoys top-three medical services such as provincial
hospitals, children’ s hospitals and the 960th Hospital of the People' s
Liberation Army. The project has successively won awards such as
“The 15th Golden Property Award - Best Sales Space, Best Pre-sale
Property (R + LB B R-REERTH  REFEEEE), “Annual
User Attention Property” (FERFPRFEER), “Annual Top Search
Property” (FFEZIEIZER).

MAJOR PROPERTY PROJECTS
FERMERE

BENE - BRF
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MAJOR PROPERTY PROJECTS
FERMERR

LEISURE S MANSION, HEFEI

Leisure’ s Mansion is located at the core of the west of Lu an City,
well-positioned to grasp its core resources of the city. In particular,
main roads including Longhe Road and Chibi Road construct a
stereo-traffic network, facilitating our leisure and convenient life.
In addition, the project integrates three major city ecosystems and
enjoys the natural scenery including Pi River and Phoenix River parks,
building as a rare ideal residential area in the city center. The project
also has self-developed a 44,000 sq. m. commercial ancillary facility,
enabling its customers to experience the prosperous city life. The
only unit with three rooms and a south-facing balcony using New
Oriental Wellness Architecture design within this project is situated
at the core of the west of the city, which was awarded the “2021
Ecological Habitat Real Estate” (2021 EEEEEEEE) by 365.com.

aiENE - BRF
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ROYAL COUNTRY, NANCHANG

Royal County is located in the central area of Binjiang in the Elephant
Lake. The project covers a total area of 66 mu, with total gross floor
area of 0.112 million square meters, plot ratio of 1.79, and green
space ratio of 35%. The project represents a transformational work in
the Group' s major market of Nanchang. The interior of the project is
based on the texture of New Oriental Wellness Architecture, integrates
multiple activity spaces such as Midnight Diner, youth club and four-
thirty school(PUEA+EE ), and reshapes lifestyles in the city. The west
side of the project is adjacent to the 12-year education school (under
planning). The Fuhe Wetland Park is just across the road and people
can open the window to take a view of the river.

Adhering to the ultimate pursuit of happy living, it has been
unanimously chased after and favored by market customers since
it entered the market. The project has been practicing the product
strategy of “New Oriental Wellness Architecture” and won the
national epidemic prevention standard certification. Meanwhile, it
won the “2021 Jiangxi Nanchang Habitation Quality Contribution
Award Q021 FETAmME A B mE BRI ), “2021 Habitation City
Cover’ (2021 FEABHM™EE ) and other awards.

MAJOR PROPERTY PROJECTS
FERMERE
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MAJOR PROPERTY PROJECTS
FERMERR

CHANGSHA PHOENIX

Changsha Phoenix project has an aggregate gross floor area of
approximately 130,000 sq. m., comprising of three apartments, a
9,052-sg.m. shopping experience center and a 2,333-sq.m. BLOCK
business. The project is located in the core area of the main city zone,
close to Changsha s “Finance Wall Street” namely Furong Middle
Road. By virtue of two metro lines as well as four major business
areas nearby, the project enjoys regional commercial value.
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SUNSHINE COAST, TIANJIN

Sunshine Coast occupies the center of Tianjin Ecocity, with a total site
area of approximately 480,000 square meters. It is a big livable city
on the coast with total gross floor area of 1.2 million square meters,
which was built by the Group at a cost of 10 billion. It is surrounded
by abundant source such as educational, commercial, medical
and other supporting facilities. The project sits on 500,000 square
meters of blue sea view. It is planned to have 14,000 square meters
of golden beach and 1,700 square meters of fresh water swimming
pool. The community adheres to the healthy building concept of the
Group and creates green and comfortable modern urban living. After
several years of craftsmanship, carved from the heart, the supporting
facilities in the community are becoming more and more mature.
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MAJOR PROPERTY PROJECTS
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SUNSHINE COAST, YANTAI

The project is located on the golden coastline of Binhai Road, Yantai
City. It integrates mountains, seas, lakes and gardens to create a large
mountain and sea community of about 1.6 million sq. m. The project
has been lasted for 9 years, adhering to the concept of “capturing the
potential of all rivers and promoting great achievements of Redco
(WmENzE s BEAOBEE), and established a good image and a
good brand reputation in Yantai. It is a representative masterpiece of
human settlements created by the Group in Yantai. The facilities of
schools, businesses and landscape around the project are complete.
Itis an “educational mansion (BSFEB)", “leisure resort (IRMERSH)
and “trend house (BRZZ ).
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VISIONARY, JINAN

Visionary is located in the core downtown area of Jiyang District,
with a large volume of 2 million sq. m and mature living facilities in
the surrounding area. A shopping center called Redco Plaza has been

grandly opened on December 31, 2021.
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS
B RA S E

DEAR SHAREHOLDER,

I am pleased to present the business review and prospect of the year
ended 31 December 2021 of Redco Properties Group Limited (the
“Company’) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”)

RESULTS

In 2021, the Group recorded property contract sales amount of
approximately RMB47,011 million, and the contract sales area
was approximately 5.36 million sq.m., representing a year-on-year
increase of 14.7% and 12.6%, respectively. The Group attained
operating revenue of approximately RMB20,396 million, representing
a year-on-year increase of 63.8%; gross profit of RMB4,762.8 million,
representing a year-on-year increase of 69.3% and net profit of
approximately RMB2,514.5 million, representing a year-on-year
increase of 74.3%.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
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The Group has adopted prudent financial strategies to maintain a
reasonable capital structure and gearing ratio. For the year ended
31 December 2021, the Group had total cash and cash equivalents
and restricted cash of approximately RMB10.9 billion, reflected our
sufficient liquidity, and our net gearing ratio was 52.8%. The selling
and administrative expenses were well controlled and the key
financial indicators were healthy.

2021 REVIEW

In 2021, the real estate control policies adhered to the main
undertone of “housing is for living, not for speculation”, “encourage
both housing purchase and housing rentals’; and continuous
stabilisation of land prices, housing prices and market expectations,
to accelerate housing industry entered into a reasonable, controllable
and mature developing era and improving a long-term developing
mechanism. The continuously issuance of regulation and control
policies including “three red lines of housing” (ZiE4L4%) and “public
notification as well as bidding, auction and transfer in a concentrated
way’ (M & #) ensued lower transaction volume consequences in
housing market in the second half as compared to the first half
of 2021, and brought a surge pressure against such market in the
second half of the year. While facing with unprecedented challenges
under the stirring market situation, the Group adjusted investment
and operation strategies when appropriate, focused on its liquidity
and the core competitiveness of its products, and updated the New
Oriental Wellness Architecture (“NOWA’) products system to version
3.0. As the pioneer in wellness architecture, the Group persisted to
supply the high quality healthy housing for the cities so as to capture
market with its efficiency operation and excellent products.

Over the years, the Group has adhered to the steady and focused
investment strategy. The investment strategic layout of “1 core region
+ three sub-regions(—3F =&I)” continued to deepen. with the Yangtze
River Delta urban agglomerations as the core region, the Guangdong-
Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area, the urban agglomerations in
the middle reaches of the Yangtze River, and the Circum-Bohai Sea
Economic Zone as the three sub-regions. Meanwhile, the Group
has intensively cultivated the urban agglomerations of the west
coast of the Taiwan Straits, which has provided good advantages
for the Group’ s investment and business layout. As of 31 December
2021, the Group’s total land bank amounted to approximately 22.9
million sq.m., laying a solid foundation for the Group’s high-quality
sustainable development.
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS
BRE RS

In recent years, while strengthening the real estate business, the
Group has also taken advantage of the industry development trend
to promote the multi-dimensional industrial layout and realize the
extension of the industrial value chain. The Group is people-oriented,
from the perspective of the whole life cycle, creates holographic
services for customers, and gradually incubates diversified industrial
services such as property management, technology, health care,
commerce, and cultural and creative industries. As of 31 December
2021, the Group' s revenue from other segments was approximately
RMB384.3 million.

We should pursue a just cause for the common good. The Group
continuously improves the governance structure for sustainable
development, develops sustainable financial business, advocates the
corporate culture of high achievers, actively participates in public
welfare undertakings, supports the development of education,
science and education, and earnestly fulfills its corporate social
responsibilities.

2022 OUTLOOK

The year of 2022 marks the 30th anniversary of the Group. After 30
years of ups and downs, we still maintain our youth and vitality. The
Group overcame various obstacles and thorns over past decades
of operation, and will continue struggling to get through trials and
hardships in the future and write to a new chapter of development.

Under the background of overall mature development cycle of the
property industry, the industry will enter a stable development
stage. Despite the combined impact of the epidemic and the heavy
pressure of domestic economic development, the macro-control
policies are already being repaired, and the recovery of sales and
market confidence is imminent. The Group will proactively respond
to industry development and changes and adapt to new policies and
market conditions.
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The Group will adhere to the goal of high-quality development,
closely center around operating benefits, focus on advantageous
areas and further optimize the structure of land bank. Being
committed to customer satisfaction, the Group will continuously
improve the product quality of New Oriental Wellness Architecture
(NOWA) and the service quality of “healthcare dual butler” system,
and make further efforts to research and development (“R&D”)
and implementation in order to gain a foothold as a pioneer in the
industry with excellent products and outstanding services. With
comprehensive and refined management requirements, the Group
will further improve the company s operation and management level
and enhance the efficiency of capital use. By innovating mechanism
and retaining talents, the Group will further enhance the performance
per individual and achieve steady and quality sustainable
development.

2022 will be a year of challenge. With more stable strategic focus and
stronger resilience, the Group will create further achievements in a
new form of thinking under new situation. In the midst of uncertainty,
we will embrace reform, build consensus and stick to the goals. No
matter what difficulties we encounter, our only constant goal is to
become the top industry leader.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Our development is inseparable from the trust and support of all
shareholders, investors, partners, owners and the community. |
would like to express my gratitude and respect for the contributions
of the members of the Board, the management of the Company and
all staff members of the Group. Boundless is the ocean where we sail
with the wind. In the future, the Company will continue to strive for
development and creating maximum value in return for your support.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

EFRELEREREE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of the
Company currently consists of six Directors, comprising three
executive Directors and three independent non-executive Directors.
The powers and duties of our Board include determining our business
and investment plans, preparing our annual financial budgets and
final reports, formulating proposals for profit distributions as well
as exercising other powers, functions and duties as conferred by
our Memorandum of Association (the “Memorandum”) and Articles
of Association of the Company (the “Articles of Association’). The
biographical details of the Directors are as follows:-

Executive Directors

WONG Yeuk Hung (EHEH), JP (“Mr. Wong’), aged 58, has been
an executive Director and the Chairman of the Board since 9 March
2017. He was the founder of the Group in 1992. He was responsible
for strategic planning and overall management of the group’s
business from 1992 to 2014. He currently serves as a director of
certain subsidiaries of the Company. He currently serves as a member
of the committee of the Thirteenth National People' s Congress of
the Chinese People’ s Political Consultative Conference, as a Vice
Chairman of the Hong Kong Federation of Fujian Associations, and
as a Vice Chairman of the China Association of Poverty Alleviation
& Development. He is a founder and donor of Redco Charity
Organisation. He also served as a member of the Twelfth National
Committee of the Chinese People’ s Political Consultative Conference
and a vice chairman of the China Association of Poverty Alleviation
and Development.

Mr. Wong is the elder brother of Mr. Huang Ruoging and he is not
related to any of the other directors or senior management of the
Company. By virtue of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFQ”), Mr. Wong is deemed to be interested in 1,423,944,000 shares
of the Company (the “Shares”) held by Global Universe International
Holdings Limited (“Global Universe”) and Global Investment
International Campany Limited (“Global Investment’) as at 31
December 2021. For further details, please refer to the section headed
“Directors’ and chief executive’s interests and short positions in
Shares, underlying Shares and debentures” in the directors report.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

Mr. HUANG Ruoqing (E&E&ES%E) (“Mr. Huang’), aged 53, is our
executive Director and the president. Mr. Huang has been a Director
since 14 July 2008 and was re-designated as our executive Director
on 14 January 2014. Mr. Huang is the authorised representative of
the Company and the chairman of the nomination committee of
the Company (the “Nomination Committee”’) and a member of
the remuneration committee of the Company (the “Remuneration
Committee”). Mr. Huang is responsible for the day-to-day
management and operations of the Group, supervising the land
acquisitions and overseeing project planning and execution of the
Group. Mr. Huang is currently a director of Times International
Development Company Limited (“Times International’) and many
of our subsidiaries. Mr. Huang received a bachelor s degree in
architecture from Huagiao University (ZEfBAZ) in the PRC in July
1990. From August 1990 until he joined us in May 1994, Mr. Huang
worked as an architecture designer, assistant architect and project
manager successively in Quanzhou Construction Design Institute (&
MR EPT). Mr. Huang has over 30 years of experience in the
real estate industry in the PRC, and he has received various awards,
making him a new leader in the real estate industry in the PRC. Mr.
Huang was appointed as a visiting professor at Jiangxi University
of Finance and Economics (JIFERAAEAEE) in December 2015 and a
visiting professor at Shenzhen University in September 2020.

Mr. Huang, who is honoured as one of the “2019 Top 10 CEO of
Chind' s Listed Real Estate Enterprises’ (2019 HEME EHAT
+AR&EHECEO) in 2019, is the younger brother of Mr. Wong and he
is not related to any of the director or senior management of the
Company. By virtue of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFQ”), Mr. Huang is deemed to be interested in 1,059,086,000 shares
of the Company (the “Shares’) held by Times International and
Times Properties Holdings Limited (“Times Properties’) as at 31
December 2021. For further details, please refer to the section headed
“Directors and chief executive's interests and short positions in
Shares, underlying Shares and debentures’ in the directors report.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES
ESREREERERE

Mr. TANG Chengyong (E&B¥4%) (“Mr. Tang’), aged 58, is an
executive Director and our executive vice president. Mr. Tang has
been a Director since 18 October 2013 and was re-designated as an
executive Director on 14 January 2014. He is a president of Diversified
Holding Group of the Group, mainly responsible for the daily
management business of the Diversified Holding Group. Mr. Tang
has over 25 years of experience in the real estate industry in the PRC.
Mr. Tang joined the Group as the general manager of Yantai Redco
Development Co., Ltd. in August 2001, where he was responsible for
the daily operation of this company. Mr. Tang was also successively
appointed as the general manager of Jiangxi Man Wo Property
Development Co., Ltd., Jiangxi Redco Property Development Co.,
Ltd., Redco Development (Jiangxi) Co., Ltd., Shandong Redco Real
Estate Development Co., Ltd. and vice president of Redco (China)
Real Estate Co., Ltd. from May 2006 to February 2012, where he was
responsible for daily operation of these companies and overseeing
various projects. He is also currently a director of many our
subsidiaries. Mr. Tang was appointed as director of Redco Healthy
Living (stock code: 2370) on 10 February 2021 and was re-designated
as executive director on 1 June 2021 and concurrently served as
president of Redco Healthy Living.Prior to joining the Group, Mr.
Tang was employed by Jiangsu Province Supply and Marketing
Cooperative Real Estate Development Company (L& HEEtT B
ERIEAT]), a company primarily engaged in property development
from March 1993 to August 2001 and his last position was deputy
general manager and deputy director of department of economic
development. Mr. Tang received a bachelor s degree in engineering
from Shenyang Institute of Architectural Engineering (FERZERTI2Z
) in the PRC in July 1986.

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. CHAU On Ta Yuen SBS, BBS(AZERSLE) (“Mr. Chau”), aged
74, has been an independent non-executive Director since 14 January
2014. Mr. Chau is a member of each of the Audit Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee. Mr. Chau
received a bachelor s degree in Chinese language and literature from
Xiamen University (EF9AK2) in August 1968 in the PRC. Mr. Chau is
currently a Standing Committee Member of the Thirteenth National
Committee of the Chinese Peopl€ s Political Consultative Conference,
and the Eleventh honorary consultant of the Hong Kong Federation
of Fujian Association. Mr. Chau was also awarded the Silver Bauhinia
Star by the government of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
in July 2016.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

Mr. Chau is currently an executive director and chairman of ELL
Enviornmental Holdings Limited (Stock code: 1395), executive
director of Good Resources Holdings Limited (Stock code: 109),
and independent executive director of Come Sure Group (Holdings)
Limited (Stock code: 794) and Million Hope Industries Holdings
Limited (Stock code: 1897) and Beijing Enterprises Water Group
Limited (Stock code: 371). The shares of which are listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (“SEHK’). Mr. Chau was
a non-executive director and honorary chairman of China Ocean
Shipbuilding Industry Group Limited (Stock code: 651), which is listed
on main board of HKEX during the period form 23 June 2015 to 1
December 2019.

Dr. Tam Kam Kau, GBS, SBS, JP (:Z#8Eki&L) (Dr. Tam”), aged 60,
has been an independent non-executive Director since 8 April 2021.
Dr. Tam is a member of each of the audit committee of the Company
(the “Audit Committee’) and the Nomination Committee. Dr. Tam
obtained a bachelor s degree in economics from Guangxi University
in the PRC in 1984. Dr. Tam is also a Standing Committee member
of Chinese Peoplée’ s Political Consultative Conference National
Committee and a member of HKSAR Election Committee.

Dr. Tam has extensive experience in investment and management.
Since 1991, Dr. Tam incorporated and invested in various companies
in Hong Kong and in the People€ s Republic of China (the “PRC’),
including but not limited to HK Kwok Kim Investment Holdings
Group Co. Limited. (“Kwok Kim”) and various properties and asset
investments companies in the PRC. Dr. Tam is the chairman of Kwok
Kim since 2007, a company principally engages in investments.

Dr. Tam actively participates in voluntary services and charity
fundraising activities. He founded Hong Kong Volunteers Federation
in 2014 and acted as the chairman since then. He also founded Hong
Kong Poverty Alleviation Association Limited in 2018 and is the
convener and the chief supervisor. Dr. Tam was awarded as the World
Outstanding Chinese in 2005 and was appointed as the Justice of the
Peace in 2010. Dr. Tam subsequently received the Silver Bauhinia Star
in 2014 and the Gold Bauhinia Star in 2020.

EEREREEERERE

BRERABRERERBRQE (RH
AT IBB)MATESERERE > UK
RBERERZERARAS RMH R :
109) ~ SRS EE (ZER) ARAE (RH N
ST REFEEERERAR (KM
A% 1 1897) R AGHHKFBEBBIRAE (AR
PASE TN BIIFRITEES BLE
ANBENRMNIIEEBHERZPAARAHE
(B3P 1) AR £ o BREBERE
MMETEERBRAS (RMAIE: 651)
(ZABRZE—RAFEAB+=HEZ
T-NE+-B—RHBEBRAERLE
M) IFRTESRRELIRE -

FEERER1E GBS » SBSA T (TEE
*1) 0605 RZZEZ—FMB/\ Bl
ERBILIFRITES - BIELIHR/ERT
BERZEg((BREZEE ) REREZEY
E o BIBLRN—NN\NEERTEER
REBEBBB LB - BELTFRADEA
REAHBEEREHEETEBHEENRE
BRIITHEEREZESENES -

BEINKRENEERTEHEASELER -
B—AA—FiE BRLEMAIARE
REBRPEARKME(THE) ZEA
8 BEEAREREBERASIZERERAR
AE(THR)) REENTENYEREE
RERF c BELE_ETLFERER
MER L —EEEREREEBHIQ
= o

BRI RBSERTRBRESENE
o WN _T-—NFRIIEBETHES
WEILBRBEER - ®IFNR T —/\FRIZL
ERASRPERES TREEEARE
ER -BEIN-_STOFERFUFME
HEAL TR -_E-—SFESZER/RKRT
Mo Hig BEIRN_T—NFERE
WEMESE > IR _Z_TFEBARET R
MES o

ANNUAL REPORT 2021
2021 ERE

27




28

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES
ESREREERERE

Mr. YIP Tai Him (EE##H5%5%) (“Mr. Yip”), aged 51, has been an
independent non-executive Director since 14 January 2014. Mr. Yip is
the chairman of the Remuneration Committee and a member of the
Audit Committee. Mr. Yip received a bachelor of arts (hons) degree in
accountancy from the City Polytechnic of Hong Kong, now known as
the City University of Hong Kong in September 1993 in Hong Kong.
He has been a practising accountant in Hong Kong since 1999. Mr. Yip
was admitted as a member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants in the United Kingdom and the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales in September 1996 and January
2006, respectively. He has approximately 25 years of experience in
accounting, auditing and financial management.

Mr. Yip is currently and independent non-executive independent
director of DRC Bank (stock code: 9889), Shentong Robot Education
Group Company Limited (stock code: 8206), GCL-Poly Energy
Holdings Limited (Stock code: 3800), Zhongchang International
Holdings Group Limited (Stock code: 859), the shares of which are
listed on the Main Board/GEM board of SEHK.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Wu Lei (EZE%EE) (“Mr. WU”), aged 40, is the President of our
property holdings group. Mr. Wu joined the Group on 2 December
2020 and served as the President of our property holdings group,
where he is responsible for the day-to-day management. Mr. Wu has
substantive experience in the operation, investment and financing
of real estate companies. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wu served
as the chairman of the board at H-Change Group (&% E) from
June 2015 to December 2020. He also held several positions in
China Vanke Co., Ltd. (SZ: 000002) (“Vanke”) from July 2005 to June
2015, including serving as the vice general manager of J7 nan Vanke
from September 2012 to June 2015. Mr. Wu graduated from Tianjin
University (REKE) with a bachelor of engineering degree and is a
EMBA student at School of Economics and Management, Tsinghua
University.

Mr. Wu has 16 years of experience in real estate industry in China. He
was awarded Opinion Leader (BERE#MAE) by NetEase (485) in
2016, Fashion Figure of China Real Estate Industry (FREI#IZER B A
#%2) by Guardian.cn (ER25#1Z) in 2017 and Top 30 CEO of China Real
Estate Industry in 2019.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

Ms. LIANG Wanchan (2#ilE% 1) (“Ms. Liang’), aged 44, is the Vice
President of the property holdings group of the Group where she is
responsible for financial, financing and internal control compliance of
the Group. She has over 20 years of experience in corporate finance and
internal auditing. Ms. Liang joined the Group as the chief financial officer
of Redco (China) Real Estate Co., Ltd. in November 2010 and she has been
responsible for the corporate finance and accounting of the Group. Prior
to joining the Group, she had served as assistant director of finance and
investment management department of Hopson Development Holdings
Limited (&4%BIBEEBRAE ), a company listed on the Stock Exchange
(stock code: 754), from September 2002 to October 2010, during which
she was responsible for financial management of the group. Ms. Liang
received a bachelors degree in economics from the Renmin University of
China in the PRC in July 2000.

Mr. LI Huiyong (F¥EE %) (“Mr. L"), aged 40, joined the Group in
August 2013 and is the vice president of the property holdings group of
the Group where he is responsible for the investment development. Mr.
Li has over 10 years of experience in real estate investment development.
Prior to joining the Group, he worked for Logan Property, a Shenzhen
company listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 03380.HK), from
October 2009 to August 2013, acted as the manager of investment
development center and was in charge of projects development in
Chengdu, Chongging and other southwestern regions as well as Zhuhai
and Zhongshan. Mr. Li obtained a bachelor' s degree in engineering
management from Harbin University of Commerce (BAEBEBEAZ)
in 2007 and a master s degree in real estate investment in technical
economics and management from Dongbei University of Finance and
Economics (BRI KREZE) in 2009.

Mr. Liu Bing (BIE%4&E) (“Mr. Liu”), aged 41, joined the Group in
February 2021. He is the assistant president of the Group and is in
charge of the human resources administration of the Group. Mr. Liu has
extensive experience in real estate management consulting and human
resources. Before joining the Group, he worked for Zhongliang Holdings
(stock code: 02772.HK), a company listed on the Stock Exchange, as the
general manager of the Human Resources Development Center of the
holding group from December 2019 to February 2021. From September
2014 to December 2019, he served as the Deputy General Manager of
the Organizational Development Department of the Human Resources
Center of Country Garden Group (stock code: 02007.HK), a company
listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Liu obtained a master s degree in
business administration from Sun Yat-Sen University in China in June
2020. In July 2019, he was awarded the certificate for completing
the international module on sustainability and crisis management
programme by Antwerp Management School in Belgium. He obtained
the national first-class construction engineer qualification certificate in
February 2013.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES
ESREREERERE

Mr. Chian Jie LEE (FEAR), (“Mr. Lee”), aged 40, jointed the Group
in December 2019 and is the General Manager of Investment and
Financing for the Company in oversea. Mr. Lee has over 15 years of
experience in real estate, capital market and investor relations. Prior
to joining the Group, Mr. Lee served as a Director and CFO for Yihe
Real Estate Holdings from June 2017 to June 2019. During this period,
Mr. Lee was responsible for overseeing fund raising and corporate
finance matters. Mr. Lee also served as joint company secretary
and the head of corporate finance and investor relations of Jingrui
Holdings Limited (HKex stock code: 1862.HK), from June 2014 to June
2017. During this period, Mr. Lee was responsible for capital market
matters, investor relations and regulatory compliance. Mr. Lee was
also responsible for the operation and management of the Hong
Kong office. Prior to joining Jingrui, Mr. Lee was a general manager of
investment and operation department of Renhe Commercial Holdings
Company Limited and an associate director with UBS AG where he
worked as an equity analyst covering China real estate sector. He
was awarded “best stock picker - real estate and construction” by
StarMine in 2008. Mr. Lee has a bachelor s degree in Economics from
London School of Economics in 2005.

Ms.GUAN Jing (BB & L) (“Ms.Guan”), aged 38, is the general
manager of the strategy & planning center of the Group where she is
responsible for strategic planning and execution, business planning,
new business research and cultivation, enterprise Digitization of
the Group. She has over 10 years of experience in operation and
organization management of real estate. Ms. Guan joined the Group
as the assistant to Group President in March 2015, where she also
served as the vice supervisor of the president s office. Prior to joining
the Group, she had served Coastal Greenland Limited (3§ /& 4 &
KEBRAF), a company listed on the HK Stock Exchange (stock
code:1124), from June 2008 to March 2015, during which she was
in charge of business planning of the Group. Ms. Guan received a
bachelor s degree in economics from the Renmin University of China
in the PRC in July 2007.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR

FBRAKETELEED 40 RZE
—NF+ZANMAREER > BARRAEEI
RERBEEKIE c ERENEME B
AMIZRICEERG S EERBIE 155K
Bo MARERZA > =HRENR-_ZT—+
ERBEIE-NENBETBEMMEE
RERADEEREREYHEE > HAB=%
FEEHEBEERPEYTET o =h4t
TR ZE—NEABE_E—tF, A
ESHIERBRLAE (FEBZFARM K
5% D 1862 HKN B E A B MERPEME K
KREEMGBEE - TEILIERE > =h4as
EAMSER  REEBGRREEEHR
FRTEESEMERNEEMEIE o I
ASHZH  EREBANBEERER
NEINKEREEEEIBELIE BIS
IHIRBIES ° TP EE M E B X PEER
OB o W ZZFZE )\ FJE StarMine 18
BIREERA -BEHEREERE KT
BN _EELERERAEEBREES
BB o

MLzt 38w’ AE-EE
BRI POBKLE aEAEENEK
RB BT « BELEFE  HEBHAR
HIEE s ERHFCERRERTF K
REMERZEESREREETERER
10F&E - BIZ TR ZE—RAFE=AMA
FEE EEERQHEREERMREE
FeRMARERZE IR _ZF
NERBEZE—RF=ARBIL B
BXERRAE (—HEREBMPAI LT
NE RHASE : 1124) > B EEEEE
BETE -BZXLIN_ZZTLELAER
BIRYFE A RKRSRLLCEBB LM o



DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

Company Secretary

Ms. Wong Sze Man (“Ms. Wong’), aged 35, has been our company
secretary since 6 July 2021. Ms. Wong is the authorised representative
of the Company and the general manager of Hong Kong Office of
the Group. Ms. Wong is certified public accountant of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
Ms. Wong has over 10 years of experience in PricewaterhouseCoopers
including 8 years of management experience, responsible for
overseeing multiple clients ranging from private groups, multinational
companies to listed companies, and has extensive experience in initial
public offerings and acquisitions. Ms. Wong graduated with a first class
honours in the bachelor of accountancy from the City University of
Hong Kong in 2008.

EEREREEERERE

NEIWE

BEEFBRE(ERL)))  3v5%’ BZZ
" —FtANBEREHRFANIRMWE -
BULAHFARNREARFREIERATE
MERBEE - SR T HBEBEAMAT
HEESE - EMAXERZA > 2R T
RAESRUKE S S ENEFHF AR 10 F4£
fp BESFEELR aBREZHR
P S#ENFLAEE  BEARE LT
ANE WRERABEERBELEES
EELR - KRS N\FEEXNEBH
TARE FAGHE—RREELBS] -

ANNUAL REPORT 2021
2021 ERE

31




32

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXERES

The Board is pleased to present this Corporate Governance Report for
the year ended 31 December 2021 (the “Review Period’).

Maintaining high standards of business ethics and corporate
governance has always been one of the Group’s prime tasks. It
believes that conducting the Group's businesses in a transparent
and responsible manner and following good corporate governance
practices serve its long-term interests and those of its Shareholders.

(A)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has adopted the code provisions of the Corporate
Governance Code (the “CG Cod¢€”) as its own code to govern
its corporate governance practices. The Company has been
conducting its business according to the principles of the CG
Code set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules during the year
ended 31 December 2021.

During the Review Period, the Company has complied with the
code provisions of the CG Code.

The Board will continue to review and monitor the practices of
the Company with an aim to maintaining and improving a high
standard of corporate governance practices.

DIRECTORS SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its code of
conduct regarding Directors securities transactions. In response
to a specific enquiry made by the Company, all Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the Model Code during
the Review Period.

DIRECTORS
Board Composition

The Board currently consists of seven Directors, comprising
four executive Directors and three independent non- executive
Directors. As at the date hereof, the composition of the Board is
set out as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wong Yeuk Hung JP (Chairman)
Mr. Huang Ruoqing (President)
Mr. Tang Chengyong
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Chau On Ta Yuen SBS, BBS
Mr. Yip Tai Him
Dr. Tam Kam Kau GBS, SBS, JP

The biographical information of the Directors and the
relationships between the members of the Board are set out
and disclosed in the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management Profiles” of this annual report. Save as disclosed
above, the Board members have no financial, business, family or
other material/relevant relationships with each other.

Roles and Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for determining our business and
investment plans, preparing our annual financial budgets and
final reports, formulating proposals for profit distributions
as well as exercising other powers, functions and duties as
conferred by the Memorandum and Articles of Association.
Responsibilities relating to implementing decisions of the
Board, directing and co-ordinating the daily operation and
management of the Company are delegated to the management.

Directors must dedicate sufficient time and attention to the
Group' s affairs. Besides, the Company also requested all
Directors to disclose to the Company annually the number and
the nature of offices held in public companies or organizations
and other significant commitments with an indication of the
time involved.

Attendance Records of the Directors

At the Board meetings, the Directors discussed and formulated
overall strategies for the Company, discussed and approved
the financial budgets, annual results, dividends and other
significant transactions of the Group. Issues relating to the daily
management and operations of the Group have been delegated
to the management of the Group.

Notices of Board meetings were given to all Directors at least
14 days prior to the meetings and all Directors are entitled to
include items which they think fit for discussion in the agenda of
the meetings.

Draft and final versions of the minutes of the Board and
the committees meetings were sent to the Directors and
the committees members for their comment and records
respectively in a timely manner.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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The individual attendance record of each director at
the meetings of the Board, the Nomination Committee,
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and the general
meeting of the Company held during the Review Period is set

REFHFEOERENESSEE
REEEEEE %ﬁ@HéE%@% .
BEREEEETENEATRREAEH
85 B EACERE T -

out below:
L
Annual
general
meeting
held on
25 June
2021
g%
Audit Nomination Remuneration ;xB_-+#H
Board Committee Committee  Committee BEn
EExg BkETEY REZEY HFNEEE RRBEFRE
Number of Meetings 4 3 1 1 1
BEIH
Executive Directors
HITES
Mr. WONG Yeuk Hung 4/4 N/A N/A N/A 1/1
BEAIAEE NEA NEA NEA
Mr. HUANG Ruogqing 4/4 N/A 1/1 1/1 1/1
=AaBSE RiE
Mr. TANG Chengyong 4/4 N/A N/A N/A 1/1
EAB L NEA NEA NiEA
Independent Non-executive Director
BIIEHITES
Dr. WONG Yau Kar, David GBS, BBS, JP
(Note 1) 1/4 1/3 1/1 N/A 0/1
EREEIT GBS’ BBS A4+ (MizE 1) NEA
Mr. CHAU On Ta Yuen SBS, BBS 4/4 3/3 1/1 1/1 1/1
BZERS 4 SBS ’ BBS
Mr. YIP Tai Him 4/4 3/3 N/A 1/1 1/1
EiREtE NEA
Mr. Tam Kam Kau GBS, SBS, JP (Note 2) 3/4 2/3 0/1 N/A 1/1

SEERIRSTE GBS, SBS K4 L (M5 2)

et

Note 1: Mr. Wong Yan Kar,

Note 2: Mr. Tam Kam Kau GBS, SBS, JP was appointed as an
independent non-executive director on 8 April 2021. The
board meeting, audit committee meeting and nomination
committee meeting which he did not attend were held before
his appointment.
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David GBS, BBS, JP resigned as an
independent non-executive director on 8 April 2021. The board
meeting and audit committee meeting and annual general
meeting which he did not attend were held after his resignation.
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Apart from the regular Board meeting, Mr. Wong Yeuk Hung JP,
the Chairman of the Company, also held one meeting with the
independent non-executive Directors without other executive
Directors present during the Review Period.

Independence of the independent non-executive Directors

During the Review Period, in compliance with the requirement
of Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules, the Company has appointed
three independent non-executive Directors in the Board,
representing more than one third of the Board, with one of
them possessing appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related financial management expertise. Based
on the foregoing, the Board considers that the balance between
executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors
is reasonable and adequate to provide sufficient checks and
balances that safeguard the interests of Shareholders and the
Group as a whole.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors a written confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Board considers
that all independent non-executive Directors independent. The
Board believes that there is a strong independent element in the
Board to safeguard the interest of Shareholders.

All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors,
are clearly identified in all corporate communications of the
Company. A list of Directors is available on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange and will be updated, where
necessary.

Induction and Development

Directors must keep abreast of their collective responsibilities.
All Directors received an induction package covering the
regulatory obligations of a director of a listed company. The
Company also plans to provide briefings and other training
to develop and refresh the Directors knowledge and skills.
The Company shall provide (a) the Directors the update on
the material changes to the Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements; and (b) the employees of the Group
abreast of updates in the anti-bribery laws and regulations.
The Directors shall participate in appropriate continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills to ensure that their contribution to the
Board remains informed and relevant. Circulars and guidance
notes may be issued to Directors and senior management of
the Company where appropriate, to ensure awareness of best
corporate governance practices.
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The Company has put in place an on-going training and
professional development programme for Directors. During
the Review Period, all Directors received regular briefings and
updates on the Group’ s business, operations, risk management
and corporate governance matters. All Directors provided the
Company with their respective training records pursuant to the
CG Code.

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Each of Mr. Chau On Ta Yuen SBS, BBS, Mr. Yip Tai Him and
Dr. Tam Kam Kau GBS, SBS, JP has entered into a letter of
appointment with the Company for a term of three years
with effect from 30 January 2020, 30 January 2020 and 8 April
2021,respectively. Whereas, Mr. Wong Yeuk Hung, Mr. Huang
Ruoging and Mr. Tang Cheng Yong entered into a service
contract with the Company under which they agreed to act as
executive Directors for three years commencing from January
2020.

All directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall be subject
to election by shareholders at the first general meeting after
appointment and that every director, including those appointed
for a specific term, shall be subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years. Two Directors will retire, and being
qualified, have offered to be re-elected at the annual general
meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, 24 June 2022 (the
“Annual General Meeting’).
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(E)

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate
governance duties including:

a) to develop and review the Company s policies
and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Board;

b) to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of Directors and senior
management;

c) to review and monitor the Company s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
applicable to Directors, senior management and
employees of the Company; and

e)  toreview the Company s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in this report.

During the Review Period, the Board reviewed the Company s
corporate governance policies and practices, training and
continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management, the Company s policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, the
compliance of the Model Code, and the Company s compliance
with the CG Code and disclosure in 2021 corporate governance
report of the Company.

In compliance with the CG Code, the Company established three
committees, namely the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee. Those committees
perform their distinct roles in accordance with their respective
terms of reference which are available on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

(E)

EEERRS

HIERBNAERBNEEESR
BERER > URAEEFIE
HEBER ;

b) BWHKGEREFKRSRELEE
ARl R iR R

Q)
~—

o BEMERARTDEETER
REEREDEHNBRRKS
P

d HE - B REREARFE
F PHREEEKREEERN
TRER S &

e) WHARAETEEELTH
BB AL S AN 3R 5 PR BR o

REEERRE ° EFERF R RATNE
FERHERKAENR EEFhEREE
BOEIIRFEEXERE - AAFA
METIREREERENERLE
B RESTRINGREER  A28E
SEEEATABRERNERED -F
T —FREEARTBIME o

BREEXEATH S AREFERI=
BEEE MBEZZEE  #HMWES
TRIRRERE - ZEZEERER
BNBELEERTHARTENA
& BREERE RN AR E) KA
PRABULRIEE o

ANNUAL REPORT 2021
2021 ERE

37




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

N

38

Audit Committee

The Company established an Audit Committee on 14 January
2014 with written terms of reference in compliance with Rule
3.21 of the Listing Rules and paragraph C3 of the CG Code.
As at the date hereof, the Audit Committee consists of three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Yip Tai
Him (being the chairman of the Audit Committee who has a
professional qualification in accountancy), Mr. Chau On Ta Yuen
SBS, BBS and Dr. Tam Kau Kan GBS, SBS, JP.. The primary duties
of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board by providing an
independent view of the effectiveness of the financial reporting
system, risk management and internal control systems of the
Group, to oversee the audit process, to develop and review
the policies of the Group and to perform other duties and
responsibilities as assigned by the Board. In particular, the Audit
Committee is empowered under its terms of reference to review
any arrangement which may raise concerns about possible
improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other
matters.

During the Review Period, three meetings of the Audit
Committee were held to review annual results and report for the
Review Period, interim financial results and report for the six
months ended 30 June 2021, appointment of external auditors,
the internal control of the Group and presentation of audit
service team. The external auditors attended the meetings. The
attendance records of the Audit Committee are set out in the
section headed “Attendance Records of the Directors’.

Remuneration Committee

The Company established a Remuneration Committee on 14
January 2014 with written terms of reference in compliance with
Rule 3.25 of the Listing Rules and paragraph B1 of the CG Code.
The Remuneration Committee consists of two independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Yip Tai Him (being the chairman
of the Remuneration Committee) and Mr. Chau On Ta Yuen and
one executive Diraector, Mr. Huang Ruoging. The primary duties
of the Remuneration Committee include (but without limitation):
(i) making recommendations to the Directors regarding the
policy and structure for the remuneration of all the Directors and
senior management and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policies;
(ii) making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of the Directors and senior management; (iii) reviewing
and approving the management s remuneration proposals with
reference to the Board' s corporate goals and objectives; and (iv)
considering and approving the grant of share options to eligible
participants, if any, pursuant to the Share Option Scheme.
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There is one meeting of the Remuneration Committee held
during the Review Period to review and make recommendations
to the Board on the existing remuneration packages of all
Directors and senior management. The attendance records of
the Remuneration Committee are set out in the section headed
“Attendance Records of the Directors’.

The remuneration of senior management of the Company was
within the following bands:
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Nomination Committee RREEY

The Company established a Nomination Committee on 14
January 2014 with written terms of reference. The Nomination
Committee consists of two independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Chau On Ta Yuen and Dr. Tam Kau Kan GBS, SBS,
JP. and one executive Director, Mr. Huang Ruogqing (being the
chairman of the Nomination Committee). The primary function
of the Nomination Committee is to make recommendations to
the Board on the appointment of members of the Board.

There is one meeting of the Nomination Committee held during
the Review Period to assess the independence of independent
non-executive Directors and review the re-appointment of
Directors at the annual general meeting held on 25 June 2021.
The attendance records of the Nomination Committee are set
out in the section headed “Attendance Records of the Directors’.
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Further, the board diversity policy (the “Policy’) was adopted
by the Company on 28 January 2014. The purpose of the Policy
is to set out the basic principles to be followed to ensure that
the Board has the appropriate balance of skills, experience and
diversity of perspectives necessary to enhance the effectiveness
of the Board and to maintain high standards of corporate
governance. Selection of Board candidates shall be based on a
range of diversity perspectives with reference to the Company s
business model and specific needs, including but not limited to
gender, age, race, language, cultural background, educational
background, industry experience and professional experience.
The Nomination Committee shall review the policy and the
measurable objectives at least annually, and as appropriate, to
ensure the continued effectiveness of the Board.

Nomination Policy

When considering candidates for the nomination and
appointment as Directors, the Nomination Committee aims to:

- ensure that the Board has a balance of skills, experience
and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the Company;
and

- there will be continuity and appropriate leadership at
Board level.

The nomination and appointment process is carried out strictly
in accordance with the nomination committee’ s terms of
reference, the articles of association of the Company and all
applicable rules and regulations.

In evaluating and selecting any candidate for directorship, the
following factors would be considered:

- Character and integrity.

- Qualifications including professional qualifications,
skills, knowledge and experience that are relevant to the
Company s business and corporate strategy.

- Diversity in all aspects with reference to the Diversity Policy
of the Board.

- Any measurable objectives adopted for achieving diversity
on the Board.

- Requirement for the Board to have independent directors
in accordance with the Hong Kong Listing Rules and
whether the candidate would be considered independent
with reference to the independence guidelines set out in
the Listing Rules.
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- Any potential contributions the candidate can bring to
the Board in terms of qualifications, skills, experience,
independence and diversity.

- Willingness and ability to devote adequate time to
discharge duties as a member of the Board and/or Board
committee(s) of the Company.

- Such other perspectives that are appropriate to the
Company s business and succession plan and where
applicable, may be adopted and/or amended by the Board
and/or the Nomination Committee from time to time for
nomination of directors and succession planning.

Notwithstanding that the Board has delegated its responsibilities
and authority for selection and appointment of directors of
the Company to the Nomination Committee of the Company,
the ultimate responsibility for selection and appointment of
directors of the Company rests with the entire Board.

Diversity Policy

The diversity policy of the Company aims to set out the
approach to achieve diversity of the Board. The Board
recognizes and embraces the benefits of having a diversity of
the Board to enhance the quality of the Board performance.

With a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced
development, the Company considers increase diversity
at the Board level as an essential element in supporting
the attainment of its strategic objectives and sustainable
development. In designing the Board s composition, the Board
will take into account a number of aspects, including but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length
of service. All Board members appointments will be based on
the principles laid down in this Policy, and candidates will be
considered against the aforesaid objective criteria, having due
regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

Selection of candidates to be a Board member will be based
on a range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service.
The ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution
that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.
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Dividend Policy

The Company has adopted a dividend policy on payment
of dividends. Depending on the financial conditions of the
Company and the Group and the conditions and factors as set
out in the dividend policy, dividends may be proposed and/
or declared by the Board during a financial year and any final
dividend for a financial year will be subject to Shareholders
approval.

The declaration of dividends by the Company is also subject to
any restrictions under the Cayman Islands Companies Law, the
Articles of Association of the Company and any applicable laws,
rules and regulations.

In determining payment of dividends, the Company shall share
its profits with Shareholders while maintaining adequate
reserves for meeting its future growth, with a view to declaring
dividends higher than the industrial average level and achieving
a stable and better return for the Shareholders.

The Board shall also take into account the following factors of
the Group when considering the declaration and payment of
dividends:

financial results;
. cash flow situation;

business conditions and strategies;
. future operations and earnings;

capital requirements and expenditure plans;
. interests of shareholders;

any restrictions on payment of dividends; and

. any other factors that the Board may consider relevant.
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(F)

AUDITORS REMUNERATION

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced and clear
assessment of the Group's performance and prospects. The
Directors acknowledged their responsibility for preparing the
accounts of the Company for the Review Period.

The Directors are not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
upon the Company s ability to continue as a going-concern
basis.

A statement by the auditor of the Company in respect of their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the
Group is set out in the independent auditor report from page
114 to page 123.

The remuneration paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers, the
Company s auditor for the year ended 31 December 2021
amounted to RMB6,541,000 in respect of the audit service and
RMB1,411,000 for non-audit services during the Review Period.

There is no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee regarding the selection, appointment, resignation or
dismissal of external auditors.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for the Company s risk management
and internal control systems and for reviewing their
effectiveness. Such systems are designed to manage rather than
eliminate risks of failure to achieve the business objectives of
the Group and to only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss.

During the Review Period, the Board supervised the
management s design, implementation and monitoring of the
risk management and internal control systems, and reviewed
the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems of the Group on an ongoing basis; such
review covered all major control aspects of the Group, including
financial, operational and compliance controls.
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The Group's risk management and internal control systems
covered each operation department, to ensure that the Group
could effectively manage the key factors that might affect
the Group in achieving its strategic objectives, such factors
including events, accidents or behaviors with a material impact
on the Group’ s reputation, assets, capital, profit or liquidity.

The Company has established three layers structure for risk
management. In the risk governance structure, the first layer
consists of the business departments of project company
and responsible individuals, with the Group’ s business and
functional centers serving as the second layer and the internal
audit team as the final layer. The first layer bears risks and
responsible for the direct responsibility for risk management
and it identifies, measures and controls the risks in respective
business fields and operating activities. The second layer
formulates rules and standards as business guidance to
subsidiaries/business units, and supervises their execution
to ensure that risk management takes place for the Group,
with continuous control of relevant work. The third layer is
responsible for monitoring, with an emphasis on providing
independent monitoring over the effectiveness of the Group's
risk solutions and measures by combining the monitoring over
the risk management and internal control systems.
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In accordance with the requirements of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance and the Listing Rules, the Group shall
disclose to the public any insider information as soon as
possible after such information comes to the attention of the
Group, unless such information is within the scope under any
safe harbours provision in the Securities and Futures Ordinance.
The Group will ensure such information will be kept confidential
before it is fully announced to the public. If the Group considers
that the confidentiality required cannot be kept, or such
information may have leaked already, such information will
be disclosed to the public immediately. We also endeavour to
ensure that the information contained in the announcement
shall not be deceptive or misleading in all material aspects,
and there are no other material matters the omission of which
would make the information contained therein to be deceptive
or misleading, such that the insider information disclosed
can be made available to the public in an equal, timely and
effective manner. In addition, if there occurs any significant risk
events, the related information will be disclosed to appropriate
authorities and personnel, so that appropriate decisions and
measures can be made and implemented by the Group to deal
with such risk events. Meanwhile, in order to further develop
the risks management culture of the enterprise, as well as to
enhance the risk awareness of our staff, the Group has already
rolled out training programs to enhance the risk awareness of
our staff, so that we can assure to maintain the balance between
business expansion and risks management in our operation.

The Group's internal audit team plays an important role in
monitoring the internal governance of the Company. The team
mainly monitors and reviews the matters relating to the internal
control and compliance of the Company, and provides regular
risk-oriented internal audits for its branches and subsidiaries.
The internal audits cover project obtainment, procurement
tendering, sales, financial reporting and information security
and so on. The internal audit team reports to the Board twice
a year. The Board, through the Audit Committee, has reviewed
the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’ s risk management
and internal control systems. The Audit Committee has received
a report of risk management and internal control prepared
by the internal audit team, and has considered that the risk
management and internal control systems remain adequate and
effective throughout the Review Period with no material issues
to be brought to the Board' s attention.
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(H)

(1)

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company appointed Ms. Wong Sze Man as its company
secretary. Ms. Wong has confirmed that for the year under
review, she has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant
professional training. The biographical details of Ms. Wong are
set out on page 31 of this annual report.

Ms. Wong is an employee of the Company. She is also the
General Manager of Redco Holdings (Hong Kong) Co., Limited
which is the wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

SHAREHOLDERS RIGHTS

Procedures for Shareholders to convene an extraordinary
general meeting

Any one or more Shareholders holding at the date of
deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company (the “Eligible
Shareholder(s)”) shall at all times have the right, by
written requisition to the Board or the company secretary
of the Company (the “Company Secretary’), to require
an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the
Board for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition, including making proposals or moving a
resolution at the extraordinary general meeting.

Eligible Shareholders who wish to convene an
extraordinary general meeting for the purpose of making
proposals or moving a resolution at the extraordinary
general meeting must deposit a written requisition (the
“Requisition”) signed by the Eligible Shareholder(s)
concerned to the principal place of business of the
Company in Hong Kong at Room 2001-2, Enterprise Square
3, 39 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon, Hong Kong,
for the attention of the Company Secretary.

The Requisition must state clearly the name of the Eligible
Shareholder(s) concerned, his/her/their shareholding in
the Company, the reason(s) to convene an extraordinary
general meeting, the agenda proposed to be included and
the details of the business(es) proposed to be transacted
in the special general meeting, signed by the Eligible
Shareholder(s) concerned.
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. The Company will check the Requisition and the identity
and the shareholding of each Eligible Shareholder will
be verified with the Company s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong. If the Requisition is found to be proper and
in order, the Company Secretary will ask the Board to
convene an extraordinary general meeting within 2 months
and/or include the proposal or the resolution proposed
by the Eligible Shareholder(s) at the extraordinary
general meeting after the deposit of the Requisition. On
the contrary, if the Requisition has been verified as not
in order, the Eligible Shareholder(s) concerned will be
advised of this outcome and accordingly, the Board will not
call for an extraordinary general meeting and/or include
the proposal or the resolution proposed by the Eligible
Shareholder at the extraordinary general meeting.

. If within 21 days of the deposit of the Requisition the Board
has not advised the Eligible Shareholder(s) of any outcome
to the contrary and fails to proceed to convene such
extraordinary general meeting, the Eligible Shareholder(s)
himself/herself/themselves may do so in accordance
with the Memorandum and Articles of Association,
and all reasonable expenses incurred by the Eligible
Shareholder(s) concerned as a result of the failure of the
Board shall be reimbursed to the Eligible Shareholder(s)
concerned by the Company.

Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may put forward their written enquiries to the
Board. In this regard, Shareholders may send those enquiries or
requests as mentioned to the following:

Address: Room 2001-2, Enterprise Square 3
39 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Fax: (852) 2758 8392

Telephone: (852) 2331 2839

Procedures for putting forward proposals at general meetings

There are no provisions allowing Shareholders to propose new
resolutions at the general meetings under the Cayman Islands
Companies Law (2012 Revision). However, Shareholders who
wish to propose resolutions may follow Article 64 of the Articles
of Association for requisitioning an extraordinary general
meeting and including a resolution at such meeting. The
requirements and procedures are set out in the section headed
“Procedures for Shareholders to convene an extraordinary
general meeting” in this report.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

The management of the Company believes that effective
and proper investor relations play a vital role in creating
Shareholders value, enhancing the corporate transparency as
well as establishing market confidence. As such, the Company
has adopted a stringent internal control system to ensure
true, accurate and complete disclosure of information. The
management of the Company has proactively taken and will
continue to take the following measures to ensure effective
Shareholders communication and transparency:

. the Chairman, President of the Company, the respective
chairmen of Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee,
Nomination Committee, or, in their absence, other
members of the respective committees, will make
themselves available at the annual general meetings to
meet Shareholders and answer their enquiries;

. regularly update the Company s news and developments
of the Company’ s website;

. arrange on-site visits to the Group’ s projects for potential
investors and research analysts.

Through the above measures, the Company endeavors to
communicate with the investment community and provide
them with the latest development of the Group and the PRC
real estate industry. The Company will disclose information
in compliance with the Listing Rules, and publish periodic
reports and announcements to the public in accordance with
the relevant laws and regulations. The primary focus of the
Company is to ensure information disclosure is timely, fair,
accurate, truthful and complete, thereby enabling Shareholders,
investors as well as the public to make rational and informed
decisions.

There was no significant change in the Company s constitutional
documents during the Review Period. Should there be such
significant changes in the constitutional documents, the
Company shall upload the revised version onto the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company in due course.
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ABOUT THE REPORT

This Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG’) Report (the
“ESG Report”) covers the Group's sustainability strategies and the
environmental, social and governance (“ESG’) performance during
the period from 1 January to 31 December 2021 (the “Review
Period”).

The disclosures in this Report are in compliance with the
Environmental, Social, and Governance Reporting Guide (“ESG
Guide”) under Appendix 27 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on SEHK.

Report Principles

As a property developer with a focus on sustainable development, the
Group is constantly fulfilling its social responsibilities, accelerating
growth, doing its best to contribute to the environment and society,
and striving to achieve long-term goals for development with society.

The Group strives to balance the interests and social responsibilities
of stakeholders to maintain the sustainable development of a
company, as successful companies should not maximize their profits
at any cost.

The Group always keeps corporate social responsibility in mind
and will continue to commit to promoting the development of the
environment, society and corporate governance. In the future, the
Group will keep up focusing on the concept of low carbon and green,
minimize the environmental impact of the project development cycle,
and jointly promote efforts to combat global warming.
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Board Statement

The Board is responsible for the overall sustainability strategy of the
Group including set out the terms of reference for the sustainability
taskforce (including member authority, scope of work and resources),
and taking charge of the development direction, overall strategies
and policies of the Group going forward.

Our Sustainability Committee will formulate and supervise the
policies and measures pertaining to sustainability issues, with the
Audit Committee regularly reporting to the Board of Directors on the
progress and effectiveness of sustainability work.

Furthermore, our Sustainability Taskforce will execute the
requirements of Sustainability Committee on matters pertaining
to ESG within the areas of their responsibility and provide regular
reporting. The Sustainability Taskforce will comprise members from
the following departments:

Product R&D
- Human Resources Administration

- Cost Management, Tender-based procurement management,
Engineering Management

- Operation Management, Sales and customer Relations
- Brand Management

- Financial Management
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Combating COVID-19

The COVID-19 pandemic continues to impact economies and
livelihoods, especially leading to stagnant manufacturing and
distribution activities, creating major challenges for property
development companies. However, the group responded swiftly and
established a special working group.

To address COVID-19, the Group has dedicated sufficient resources
to protect the health and safety of its personnel. In addition to
the implementation of comprehensive precautions at Group
headquarters to ensure a clean and safe working environment. At
the same time, we are paying close attention to the progress of the
pandemic and doing our best to contribute to society.

Source of information

The figures and data contained in this Report were derived from
the Group's archived documents, records, and surveys in relation
to the core and significant projects of the Group’ s operation and
property development business covering material matters and key
performance indicators in relation to environmental management,
social responsibility, and governance. The Group’ s efforts devoted to
implementing the measures as disclosed in this report, demonstrate
its commitment and determination to become a socially responsible
company.

Feedback

We welcome your feedback and your valuable input will help us
continue to improve. If you have any feedback on the content of the
Report, please feel free to contact us by email at ir@redco.cn.
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STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT AND MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT FRESRUKRERIETE

To identify the ESG issues relevant to the Group, we engaged our  A#RMBIEAERBENERR  HEREA
management and staff to review our operations and obtain feedbacks ~ F£#% > HAECZHEERERET2HEE
from various stakeholders including shareholders, customers, et TRRZEAGBEAL B1FKR

employees, suppliers, creditors, regulators, and the general public. R -EPR -EBE HEH - BEEA BEE

Subsequently, the identified ESG issues were evaluated taking into  #EUERARTEEER > HEGREY

account their importance for our stakeholders and for the Group. ZEFHERFTERNEE > HHHH

ROIRIE ~ HHEREAEHETE

The ESG issues considered to be material are listed below: THRABEANIRE - HEREREH !

{

ESG aspects as set forth in ESG Reporting Guide Material ESG issues for the Group

IRIE - HEREBIESIFIENIRIE - HEREGER TEENEARRIE - tERERER

A. Environmental

A IR

Al Emissions Emission and waste management

Al BEH) PR EER IR

A2 Use of resources Use of electricity, water and packaging materials

A2 BIR1ER B~ KERMEBEMEER

A3 The environment and natural resources Measures to minimise the impact on the

A3 IRIE R KRB TR environment and natural resources
BRHIRIE R R IAE RIS Y & B RVIE T

A4 Climate change Climate risk and opportunity

Ad @IEEME RER RS

g
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ESG aspects as set forth in ESG Reporting Guide
RIE - HERERIGSIFMEMNIRE « HERERER

Material ESG issues for the Group
FEENEARRE - HERELEH

B. Social
B.#tg

B1 Employment
Bl{E{®

B2 Health and safety
B2 R %S

B3 Development and training
B3 ERIEI

B4 Labour standards

B4 55 T #EH|

B5 Supply chain management
BS IR EIE

B6 Product responsibility
B6 EmMETT

B7 Anti-corruption
BTH#EES

B8 Community investment
B8tt&E#®E

Working conditions and employee care
TREMREIRHE

Health and safety workplace
REkZ2MNITIFRIE

Staff development and training
BT #EERE

Anti-child and forced labour
REI R385 T

Supply chain management
HAEEEIE

Quality assurance and product responsibility
mBRENERSET

Anti-corruption measures
DIl =Pt )iil

Community services and care
& RBEE

g
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A.  ENVIRONMENTAL

Construction activities within the Group’s property development
projects inevitably entail emissions, including exhaust gases, sewage,
and construction waste. The Group’ s emissions mainly include
greenhouse gases (carbon dioxide and equivalents), nitrogen oxides,
sulfur oxides, and particulate matter. The group also handles waste
from the construction process. The Group believes that improving the
efficiency and efficiency of construction processes can significantly
reduce raw material waste and energy consumption.

The Group is committed to reducing the negative impact on the
environment and the ecosystem during construction work by
implementing both internal and external environmental protection
policies to minimize the impact of business activities on the
environment, and support environmental protection initiatives,
including:

i. Externally at building sites for property developments, (i)
diesel generators are not preferred, under the same or similar
conditions, power from electricity supplier is preferred as it
is expected that the electricity supplier s power generation
system is more efficient and is more adapted to reducing
carbon emissions than traditional onsite diesel generators;
(ii) idle machines are switched off to reduce unnecessary
fuel consumption and to reduce air pollutants; (iii) prior to
commencement of a construction project, the Group would
assess and predict the amount of emissions to be generated,
and formulate an optimal plan to effectively manage emissions
and production; (iv) during the construction stage, emission
and waste are monitored to ensure that they do not exceed
any statutory applicable limits; and (v) in certain of the Group's
projects, roof space will be filled with greenery and/or solar
panels.
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ii. Internally at the office, (i) staff members are constantly
reminded to turn off the air conditioning, lights of the office
area before leaving work every day and check, from time to
time, whether the lights and equipment in the common areas
are turned off when not in use; (ii) after completing their
tasks for the day, staff members are reminded to turn off their
computers and monitors; (iii) employees are encouraged to use
duplex printing to minimize paper consumption; (iv) trays are
placed next to photocopiers for collecting single-sided paper
for reusing purposes; (v) envelopes are also reused for internal
mails; and (vi) air conditioning thermostat is set at 25 degree
Celsius.

The Group will continue to analyze the environmental impact of its
activities, identify up-to-date green machinery and best practices,
record and track resource consumption data, and improve efficiency
strategies to increase its contribution to environmental sustainability
through good environmental practices.

The Group is subject to a number of laws and regulations in China
in relation to environmental protection, impact on the environment,
noise pollution, and environmental protection for development
projects, including the Environmental Protection Law of the People' s
Republic of China ((FR#E AN REMEIRIEREE)), the Law of the
People s Republic of China on the Prevention and Control of Water
Pollution ((FRZEA BEMEIAKSEEAEZED), the Law of the People's
Republic of China on the Prevention and Control of Atmospheric
Pollution ((FFZE A REMBARITEEGEE)), and the Law of People's
Republic of China on the Prevention and Control of Environmental
Pollution by Solid Wastes ({1 A RHA B EIfS V)5 RIRIR BT TED).

During the Review Period, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance with the relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the Group in relation to air and greenhouse
gas emissions, discharges into water and land, and generation of
hazardous and non-hazardous wastes
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Al. BERYD

BE RS R HEAMZE RIS 1Y)

Al. Emissions

=]
I
I

H
H

B

Greenhouse gas and other air pollutants

The following table sets out the greenhouse gas and other air  TERHFIIFEEMWEEREREMERS
pollutants emitted: )
L,

Emission Types* 2021 2020
HERaER —B-—F b et 3
Total GHG emissions tonnes CO,e 28,565 21,534
MRERBEIINE R RERES

- Scope 2 energy indirect emissions tonnes CO,e 28,565 21,534
—&3[E 2 s IR EEBEK MR EE

Total GHG intensity Tonnes Co,e/RMB' 000 Revenue 0.0014 0.0017

NS

MEEREEE

# Scope 1 emissions is considered not material to the Group and not #
disclosed in this table.

M_REREE ST ARBKRA

HE 1B RBEEAERFEARTT
AFKINEE ©

AEBWEYESEASR  BEREHE
MEWEIM33% ’ FHAREE64%BUA
BE -BRAEM ENKE  AEEFREE
FEFEBHO0.0017HEZE0.0014.

The Group increased 33% of Greenhouse gas emission after we
acquired the property management Company which in line with the
revenue growth of the Group of 64%. By implementing the policies
set out above, the Group improved the GHG intensity from 0.0017 to

0.0014.

Waste EE¥)

The following table sets out the waste produced: TRETIPMEEREY

[

Waste Types# 2021 2020
EE448 R * T —ETEF
Non-hazardous waste Kg 484,290 352,314
mEEEY NN

Non-hazardous waste intensity Kg/RMB' 000 Revenue 0.024 0.028
mEBEMEE AR/ BT AREERA

# Total hazardous waste is considered not material to the Group and not # EEEYMEERRAHAERFREARK

NP RRIEE o

disclosed in this table.
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Waste includes building debris, asphalt, wood, earth, and metal
scraps. In the Review Period and year ended 31 December 2021,
there were not material hazardous waste generated from the Group’ s
operation.

With the tightening of waste management regulations in Hong Kong
and mainland China, standardized waste management practices are
gradually being implemented in existing and new facilities in Hong
Kong and mainland China.

The Group will continue to work closely with contractors and
construction workers to carry out various waste reduction activities
such as separating and recycling construction waste such as steel,
glass, waste, paper, and concrete blocks. The Group will also carefully
analyze the construction plan before starting work, reducing the need
for modifications and demolition that generate large amounts of
industrial waste.

The Group generated 484,290kg of waste in the Review Period,
representing a 37.5% increase compared with 2020, which is mainly
attributable to the growth of revenue for the Group. The intensity has
been improved due to the enhanced waste management practices of
our construction operations.

A2. Use of Resources

In the Review Period, the Group continued to implement measures to
reduce energy usage and conserve resources.

Energy consumption

The policies set out in the paragraph headed under the section
headed “A. Environmental” also aims to conserve energy and
resources within the Group’ s headquarters and during construction.
We also pay attention to energy conservation in construction and
project design by accepting projects that use natural light and
ventilation. LED lights were installed on most projects of the group
during the year

IRIR - HEREREBS
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The following table sets out the energy consumption of the Group:

TRETIREBBIBERBE

L
Use of Energy* 2021 2020
FRFERETR " =5 —EZF
Total energy consumption kWh 35,142,823 23,345,320
BERUEFEAR S T EREF
Total indirect energy consumption kWh 35,142,823 23,345,320
BIEE R HFER S TR
- Purchased Electricity kWh 35,142,823 23,345,320
—5MNEE TR
Indirect energy consumption intensity kWh/RMB' 000 revenue 1.72 1.87
BEEREERE FERE /ST ARBUIA

g

# Total direct energy is considered not material to the Group and not
disclosed in this table.

Water consumption

Water is needed for the Group s construction facilities and the daily
use of office space. In accordance with applicable environmental
laws and regulations, all construction sites of the Group project are
equipped with wastewater treatment facilities, and construction
wastewater, rainwater, and other domestic runoff are sent to
treatment facilities for filtration. The filtered water is reused to clean
the vehicle and remove dust. Pipes are checked and maintained
regularly to ensure there are no leaks. There were no issues noted
with the supply of water suitable for the construction.

While groups may not be able automatically to control water use in
office space, the group continues to remind employees to conserve
water, including reducing unnecessary waste in pantries and toilets.

In the Review Period, the Group s water consumption was 2,220,560
m?3, compared with 1,635,702 m? in the year ended 31 December
2020. The increase is mainly the result of business growth with more
construction sites in the Mainland China being captured.
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The following table sets out the water consumption of the Group: TREVIAEBRNEFE
L,

Water consupmtion 2021 2020
KIHFE —EBT—F —E-F
Total water consumption m? 2,220,560 1,635,702

ACHFEARE K
Water consumption intensity m3/RMB’ 000 revenue 0.11 0.13
NOHFERE IHK/ BT ARERA

¢

# The consumption of packaging material is considered not material to
the Group and not be disclosed in this report.

A3. Environment and Natural Resources

The Group recognizes that in the normal course of business, at
all stages of construction, the Group's activities will affect the
environment and society. The nature of the Group’ s business requires
the use of raw materials including cement, steel, ceramic tiles,
glass, and paints. Throughout the construction process, the Group
will use electricity or other energy sources. The Group also has to
manage waste and by-products (including emissions and wastewater)
generated during the construction process.

To demonstrate our commitment to combat climate change and
reduce the environmental impacts of our Group’ s business, the group
has developed new environmental goals through:

. Minimizing GHG emission

. Enhancing energy efficiency by installing LED lighting systemes,
thermostat controlled and energy efficient air conditioning

. Expanding the generation and use of renewable energy such
as concentrated solar heat and power generation plant, and
geothermal facilities

. Increasing employee’ s awareness for energy saving and
environmental protection

. Developing green building properties starting in design
stage, also increase the use of renewable material and new
construction method.
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As a sustainable property developer, we are dedicated to designing
and operating our buildings in line with the most rigorous green
building principles and standards, for example China Green Building
Design Label. Our commitments to advocating green buildings is
exemplified by our key property projects in the PRC. We aim to
obtain certification for our buildings under environmental building
assessment schemes that provide benchmarks and objective
standards against which can measure our performance.

While all the above mentioned must be carried out in compliance
with the relevant laws and regulations in China, the Group attempts
to include environmental protection in every process of its
production chain to limit its impact on the environment and natural
resources. The Group, on the one hand, strives to keep up with the
times in the construction process, using modern technologies and
designs that are considered to increase efficiency and reduce carbon
footprint, and on the other hand, the Group has a variety of “I1.
ENVIRONMENTAL” and “2. USE OF RESOURCES” to minimize water
usage, reduce emissions and waste.

A4. Climate change

Considering the risks and opportunities posed by climate change,
the Group will proactively respond to current issues such as global
climate change, strictly complying with national laws and regulations
such as the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Coping
with Climate Change and the 14th Five-Year Plan on Controlling
Greenhouse Gas Emissions.

We have considered the potential adverse impacts of climate
change on our assets during the planning and design phase. This
includes incorporating new climate-resistant designs, responding
to increasingly frequent extreme weather events, and planning to
mitigate potential damage to asset values.

Extreme weather events such as typhoons, seasonal storms, and
heavy rains can occur more frequently in the future as a result of
climate change. In order to manage and mitigate climate risks caused
by extreme weather events and protect the Group from potential
economic losses, the Group addresses extreme weather events with
the aim of reducing disruption and loss due to business interruption.
We have formulated an emergency response plan to do so.

The Group will timely evaluate the effect of climate change on its
operation. It will formulate measures to react to different risks to
reduce the impact to the Group and reap sustainable operations
in the future. The Board will continue to monitor all relevant risks
and opportunities and enhance its strategy in responding to climate
change.
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B. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOUR PRACTICES

Employees are our most precious asset. As of 31 December 2021,
the Group had 3,620 employees. As the Group expands, loyal and
industrious employees are presented with many opportunities
for career advancement. The Group adopts non-discriminatory
employment practices and provides a safe and healthy workplace.

We will continue to grow our diverse and professional workforce and
increase our efforts to achieve greater cross-function integration.
The Group’s local offices ensure full compliance with relevant
employment and occupational health and safety laws and regulations
in all relevant jurisdictions.

B1l. Employment

The Group values our employees and strive to be free from prejudice
or discrimination in the workplace.

The Group has implemented a recruitment policy to prevent
discrimination in employment based on age, nationality, race,
religion, sexual orientation, gender, marital status, and political
stance.

Recruitment and selection training courses are provided to recruiting
staff to ensure that the recruitment process is in line with the Group’ s
standards.

In addition to the legal employment contract, the Group also protects
employee benefits by adhering to standard working hours. The Group
provides paid leave, social insurance and public reserve funds as
the main means of protection. In addition, by recognizing women’s
legitimate rights, we provide safety and protection systems for
working women, as well as maternity leave, breastfeeding leave, and
annual obstetrics and gynecological examinations.

As of 30 December 2021, the Group has a competent team of more
than 3,620 employees supporting the business operations. With
respect to gender diversity, the percentage of male employees
represents 58.5% and female employee represents 41.5%.

During the reporting period, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance with the relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer relating to compensation and
dismissal, recruitment, and promotion, working hours, rest periods,
equal opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination, and other benefits
and welfare.
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B2. Health and Safety

The Group recognizes that health and well-being are central to an
organization’s performance. The Group is committed to promoting
overall well-being, including providing a safe workplace and
promoting a good work-life balance.

The Group’ s administration and management center will perform
compliance assessment and black spot monitoring. Meanwhile, the
Group will also engage external advisors to provide professional
advice regarding the environment, health, and safety (EHS) policies.

To ensure compliance with relevant occupational health and safety
policies, the Group’ s administration and management center will
submit regular feedback reports to its subsidiaries to analyze and
evaluate the health and safety performance within the Group's
Occupational Safety and Health Assessment Mechanism. In the
meantime, the Group will continue to conduct inspections to monitor
the implementation of the regulations among its subsidiaries.

Aside from mental health wellbeing, the Group encourages employees
to maintain a work-life balance in parallel with their efforts to foster
a warm and collaborative workplace culture. In doing so, the Group
organizes various family activities and conducts health checks for all
employees each year. Staff meetings are held regularly to facilitate
problem-solving and communication for employees at all levels.

The Group has established a production safety committee and special
internal safety working groups to conduct regular safety inspections
target to improve the Company s safe working conditions.

The Group has worked diligently and implemented precautionary
measures such as the installation of dust removers and noise
reduction devices to protect the well-being of its employees. In terms
of safety education, the Group holds safety management training
every six months to raise safety awareness in the workplace.

The Group also relies on technology to combat potential hazards
and ensure worker safety. For construction, the Group adopts
prefabrication residential construction techniques and uses pre-
assembled external walls instead of in-site scaffolding and formwork
to save manpower and time for aerial work significantly, which
reduces staff s exposure to the risk of work and enhance construction
safety.
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During the pandemic, the Group strictly aligns with government' s
disease prevention and control policies and regulations, and
performed precautionary measures to protect the health and safety
of the employees. At the same time, we have introduced a series
of employee heath protection measures such as providing anti-
pandemic items, arrange flexible working hours, and frequently
performed disinfection procedures in our working environment.

During the reporting period, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer relating to providing a safe working environment
and protecting employees from occupational hazards.

B3. Development and Training

Talent grooming is one of our focus areas that enable the Group to
accelerate its business development. We design training based on
the business needs and offer a comprehensive talent development
program to develop talent at all levels. The Group has established a
Redco College, which organizes a systematic training program for all
employees to become familiar with our culture and industry practice,
and also provides regular training to update our staffs knowledge
from time to time.

Every new employee will receive introductory training from day one to
internalize the corporate culture, including leadership, management
and personnel management practices.

Furthermore, regular management meetings are held by the
management of the Company so that new employees can express
their opinions on the work. The Group has launched a variety
of monthly programs for on-duty employees to improve their
management skills and expertise through internal interactions,
open lectures, and external meetings. By achieving so, the Group
provides sales teams with psychology and team management training
throughout the year to help them improve their performance.

In the Review Period, the Company provided average of 8 training
hours per employee. In addition to developing the Group and
responding to the training needs of its employees, the Group
continuously provide, evaluates and improve training courses to
keep the team’s performance in step with the Group s business
development.
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B4. Labour Standards

The Group strictly prohibits child and forced labor within the Group’ s
operations and supply chains in strict compliance with relevant legal
requirements in Hong Kong and mainland China.

The Group considers it utmost importance to strictly abide by the
requirements of National Labour Law (BIZR% &%), prohibiting the
recruitment of child labour and forced labour. These restrictions
are included in the guidelines of the electorate and include,
for example, the requirement to reach the age of majority and
conclude an employment contract before starting employment. The
applicant s identity document is required to ensure that all potential
employment is legal and to prevent child or forced labor.

During the reporting period, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer relating to preventing child and forced labour.

OPERATING PRACTICES
B5. Supply Chain Management

Since the Group conducts business relationships with a wide range
of stakeholders, throughout the value chain, we extend sustainability
considerations to our suppliers and business partners to promote
environmentally and socially responsible practices. The majority of
suppliers engaged by the group are located in the PRC.

The Group’ s supply chain structure is simple and clear. Perform a
supplier visit and procurement process to select a supplier. Eligible
suppliers are registered in the Group s database and can be divided
into two groups: “approved suppliers” or “high-performance
suppliers”.

Through the Group’s internal nomination mechanism, the
“Recognized suppliers’ that display excellent performance will be
promoted to become the “High performer suppliers” that can enjoy
more collaboration opportunities with the Group. Businesses with
unqualified suppliers will be terminated to ensure supplier quality in
the database.

The Company has engaged suppliers with the goal to also ensure
environmental protection. To improve the operating practices of the
suppliers, they are required to lessen construction waste, comply
with energy conservation regulations, and save electricity and gas.
Suppliers are required to conform to relevant environmental laws and
regulations, including local environmental management practices
and dust pollution management regulations for each project. Non-
compliant suppliers will be fined for breach of regulations.
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The Company has a self-supervisory function that holds regular
meetings with suppliers to collect comments and complaints from
suppliers to ensure positive interactions and to respond in a timely
manner to potential violations.

B6. Product Responsibilities

The Group constructs residential premises with the goal of
harmonizing a comfortable home and community.

The Group strives to ensure property safety, with the expectation of
improving residents quality of life through providing preeminent
houses and thereby contributing to the community s harmony. The
Group strictly complies with national laws including “Contract Law
of the People’s Republic of China” and “Construction Law of the
People’ s Republic of China”, and regulations on construction and
acceptance such as the “Regulations on the Quality Management of
Construction Projects” to prevent mistakes and defects.

In order to properly comply with relevant laws and regulations, the
Company conducts regular on-site inspections with the participation
of third-party construction supervisory authorities to ensure
compliance with relevant construction requirements. The group
also evaluates construction on a quarterly basis in terms of safety,
construction quality, and project management effectiveness to
ensure compliance with local safety standards.

In the marketing process, the Group complies with laws and
regulations such as the “Regulatory Measures on the Sale of
Commercial Houses” and “Provisions on the Release of Real Estate
Advertisements” in order to provide customers with true and accurate
property information. Meanwhile, the Group adhere to the “Notice
on Issuing the Model Commercial Housing Sales Contract” and other
laws and regulations to provide clients with standardized sales
contracts and protect their interests.
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During the reporting period, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance with the relevant laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer relating to health and safety,
advertising, labelling and privacy matters relating to products and
services provided and methods of redress.

“Knowing our client” is the Group’ s starting point to build a graceful
community. The Group has comprehensive complaint handling
procedures, a “customer relationship management” (CRM) system,
and the Group’s complaint and risk reporting systems to facilitate
customer feedback.

When a complaint is received, customer service officers and on-
site property agents will process the complaint through a CRM
system that visualizes the sales process. Through interdepartmental
collaboration and proactive communication, the Group resolves
complaints effectively to bring satisfactory services to the Group’s
customers. To collect more feedback from residents and improve the
quality of service accordingly, the Group has created three channels
to make it easier to communicate these reviews to the Company s
management:

1. District customer service center - immediate complaint directly
handled by property managers; and

2. Online reporting form - soliciting customers feedback around
the clock and directly reporting to the back-end system of the
Company.

The Group will continue to improve its service management system
and the privacy protection policy to safeguard the interests of its
customers.

During the Review Period, the Group was not aware of any material
unresolved complaints relating to product responsibilities which had
a significant impact on the Group.

B7. Anti-Corruption

We adhere to the highest ethical standards and responsibilities in all
of our operations and do not tolerate bribery or negligence in any
form.

All employees are required to follow our Code of Business Conduct
which details our expectations for responsible business conduct.
In support of our Ethical Conduct Policy, the Group has a whistle-
blowing policy and a grievance mechanism in place through which
employees at all levels can report unlawful conduct.
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To ensure whistle-blowers have the freedom to report grievances
without fear of reprisal, all cases are treated with strict confidence
and submitted to designated personnel for further investigation.

Honesty is a key element for sustainable growth. To combat
corruption, the Group establishes clear rules and procedures for
corporate governance and oversight while ensuring that employees
understand their job responsibilities. In order to practice ethical
management for each project and department, an inspection
department has been established and a project inspector has been
appointed.

The Group fully complies with national laws and regulations and
prohibits staff from bribing any person, namely civil servants,
government officials, or connected persons. Staff members are also
forbidden from embezzlement, theft, concealment, or misapplication
of the Company s assets. When becoming aware of suspected
corrupt conduct, the Group carries out an internal investigation and
takes disciplinary actions against the staff concerned, including
duty suspension and contract termination. If the case involves a
violation of national laws, the offender will be taken to the concerned
departments.

The Group's suppliers have signed binding integrity agreements
to ensure that suppliers are not corrupt and to prevent bribery
and collusion. The Group has established a system to report and
reward suppliers, employees, and other stakeholders who report
abuse. Reports are processed by the risk management department
and then scrutinized by the internal audit department. The group
will strengthen oversight to improve its anti-corruption system
and support its sustainability initiatives. There were no incidents
of corruption initiated against group members during the Review
Period.

During the reporting period, the Group was not aware of any non-
compliance with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer relating to bribery, extortion, fraud, and money
laundering.

B8. COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

Supporting education and building a more productive community
are the main focus of the Group’s community investment strategy,
In the Review Period, the Group donated RMB23,033,000 to various
charitable organisations.
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Regulatory Compliance

The Group is committed to ensuring that its business operations are
in compliance with relevant laws, rules and regulations. Regulatory
frameworks within which the Group operates are reviewed and
monitored while internal policies are prepared and updated
accordingly. Where necessary and appropriate, workshops and/
or trainings are conducted to strengthen staff s awareness and
understanding of the Group’s internal controls and compliance
procedures.

During the reporting year, we did not observe any form of non-
compliance or violation with laws and regulations that might
have a significant impact on the Group' s operating areas, such as
environmental protection, employment, labour practices, operational
and organisational activities.
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SOCIAL PERFORMANCE DATA TABLE HERREER
{

Unit 2021 2020

B —EB—F “BIEF
Employee Profile
1ES A 27
Total workforce No. of people 3,620 3,051
EEBE A
Total workforce by employment type
IRIERIER )72 lES A8
Full-time No. of people 3,620 3,051
g A
Part-time No. of people — —
Fe b A
Total workforce by gender
;I B E 57 By S AR
Male No. of people 2,117 1,781
B A
Female No. of people 1,503 1,270
gegi A
Total workforce by rank
BERE T EIES B
General staff No. of people 3,486 2,900
—RET A
Middle management No. of people 122 139
hREEE A
Senior management No. of people 12 12
EREIRE A
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{
Unit 2021 2020
B T —F T E
Total workforce by age group
IREFHAARIEI I lES RS
Below 30 No. of people 1,065 668
305 A
30-50 No. of people 1,959 1,879
30 E 50 5% A
Above 50 No. of people 596 504
50584 A
Total workforce by geographic location
1 E R 7 RIS AR S
Mainland China No. of people 3,609 3,047
ealE Pzl A
Hong Kong No. of people 11 4
EE A
Employee Turnover
1ES ik
Employee turnover rate % 60% 39%
BEMAE
Employee turnover rate by gender
1EIE R &7 B8 Tk FE
Male % 62% 62%
C s
Female % 38% 38%
g
Full-time employee’s turnover rate by age group
FREFHAAFZBIF 2 BES TAE
Below 30 % 37% 183%
305U
30-50 % 49% 63%
30 E 50 5%
Above 50 % 14% 9%
50584
Employee turnover rate by geographic location
1 E B 57 R ES Tk F
Mainland China % 100% 100%
alE NPzl
Hong Kong % — —
EE

¢
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Social Performance HERR
{
Unit 2021 2020 2019
Efu —EBT—F “ECEF “E-NE
Occupational Health and Safety
BERFEEAZE
Work-related fatalities No. of people 0 0 0
FE T ERIMATMIET YA S A

1

{
Unit 2021 2020
B T —fF T E
Lost day due to work injury® No. of days 0 0
AIGEEITEEE" H

1

i The lost day is calculated based on sum of the number of injuries * no. # BEASRIGHE BEAETIFHE

of days cannot attend to work.

5o
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Social Performance HERR
{
Unit 2021 2020
By —E_—fF TEITHE
Development and Training
BREIT)
Total workforce trained No. of people 1,800 1,888
ZilEE 488 A
Employees trained by gender
L& 7 B ZNES
Male No. of people 1,120 (62%) 1,147 (61%)
Bt A (%)
Female No. of people 680 (38%) 741 (39%)
g A (%)
Employees trained by employee category
HHIESLEFIZIFEIZNES
General staff No. of people 1,735 (96%) 1,810 (96%)
—f#RB8T A (%)
Middle management No. of people 53 (3%) 66 (4%)
RREIEE A (%)
Senior management No. of people 12 (1%) 12 (1%)
EAREEE A (%)
Average training hours per employees by gender
L FIE 7 B9 S 1B S BY-FLIZ N EF
Male Hours/employees 8 8
B UN:SON
Female Hours/employees 8 8
gegi ANSYON
Average training hours per employees
by employee category
IRIESLRFIEI 7955 1S AYFI9Z 3/ B
General staff Hours/employees 8 8
—MRET UN:SVON
Middle management Hours/employees 8 8
PR EIRE ANSYON
Senior management Hours/employees 8 8
BAREIEE UN:SON

¢
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The Board hereby presents its report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2021.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The Company is an investment holding company. The Group is
principally engaged in the property development and provision
of property management services, property investment services,
project management services and healthcare services business in the
People s Republic of China. During the year, there were no significant
changes in the nature of the Group’ s principal activities.

The activities of the subsidiaries of the Company are set out in Note
14a to the consolidated financial statements.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by operating
segments is set out in Note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW
Overview

In 2021, the real estate control policies adhered to the main
undertone of “housing is for living, not for speculation”, “localisation
e

of real estate policies” (FEIMAEER); and continuous stabilisation of
land prices, housing prices and market expectations.

Under the new circumstances, the Group is able to maintain a
stable and quality development with reliance on efficient operation
capabilities, stable fiscal strategies, quality products and forward-
looking plans for strategic investment. During the year ended 31
December 2021, the Group attained revenue of approximately
RMB20,396 million, representing a year-on-year increase of 63.8%;
gross profit of RMB4,762.8million, representing a year-on-year
increase of 69.3% and net profit of approximately RMB2,514.5 million,
representing a year-on-year increase of 74.3%. In 2021, the contract
sales of the Company and its associated entities were approximately
RMB47,011 million, and the contract sales area was approximately
5.36 million sg.m., representing a year-on-year increase of 14.7% and
12.6%, respectively.
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Continuously cultivating Yangtze River Delta and expanding quality
land bank

In 2021, the Group acquired 20 new pieces of land under our
proactive expansion strategy and sound investment strategy. In
recent years, the Group has insisted on the “1+3+N” global strategic
layout, with the Yangtze River Delta city cluster as the “Ist” core
region to be strengthened; the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater
Bay Area, the Yangtze River Midstream City Cluster and the Bohai
Economic Rim as the “3” major sub-regions to be expanded; and
the “N” popular city clusters such as the Western Taiwan Straits City
Cluster and overseas markets. As of 31 December 2021, the Group’s
total land bank amounted to approximately 22.9 million sq.m.,
providing continuous impetus to the Group’ s quality development.

Focusing on New Oriental Wellness Architecture and enhancement
in overall product quality

The Group has been focusing on research and development
capabilities of products and rewards its customers with ingenious
products in recent years. In 2019, with the concept of returning to
humanism and upholding the wellness architecture, the Group was
dedicated to establishing a new product system - New Oriental
Wellness Architecture (“NOWA”). Currently, NOWA products have
now been upgraded to version 3.0. As the “pioneer” in wellness
architecture, NOWA 3.0 products are established based on the rigid
demand of customers wellness, which firmly provided “high quality’
healthy housing for the cities. The latest version of NOWA proposes
the “4H+" healthy living featured by “Homie, Healthy, Happiness
and High Tech” from four perspectives including core customer
group, product design, scene construction and provision of platform
services.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR

FEFHRZA  RREBE I GRS

B AEERFRBNRERE
IR KE R > MEE200E LM -
TER > EEBRET1I+3+NI 2 KA BB
i RER=ZAWHEIFEAELEFRH
WZLOETEeE,;, REBRXER - RIL
R AR R EEEEERAMRE
BB KRB &I ; B 2 A S IR+ i
HE ~ BINTIHBEFEINIER AN IMNAR I T
B-BE_T_—H+-_RA=+—H'%F
EEBIHREENR2IBBTAEKR &
EENSEBERIAFERS -

BREMRGRRER > EmHEZEEA

REBTFRRPBEERMAESE > B
ELEREBBES - ZE—NF° XU
BAKRTER > BROREEEMNER
ERENMEEMNERBR —FRA
2 Bz 2 £ (TNOWAJ) > B ATNOWAE #
MEIOEMm - FRARERRMIETEL
NOWA 3.0 EmILEEF ERMAIE > &
E AT RERENEREIEE -
E2HBENOWA 3.0ESR > RiZLEE -
Em#st s BRBE - FARBF4EE
> 48 HTHomie & ¥ ~ Healthy fi# &=
Happiness 81 12 ~ High Tech & # 1 89
FAH+ f2ERAEIEER ©



[

Promoting diversified businesses and having the listing application
of Redco Healthy Living submitted to the SEHK

In recent years, while strengthening the property development
business, the Group has been keenly promoting the layout of its
diversified businesses which are in line with the development trend of
the industry, in order to extend its value down the line and incubate
the closed-loop of the entire industry chain. The Group’ s diversified
investment segment has developed and incubated diversified
businesses including but not limited to healthcare, commerce,
technology and property management from the perspective of
the whole life cycle. During the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Group's revenue from other segments was approximately RMB384.3
million.

The property management segment (the “UG Property Management”)
of the Group has demonstrated a rapid development with surging
number of management service projects. In June 2021, the Group
submitted the application to the SEHK for the spin-off and separate
listing of the shares of Redco Healthy Living Company Limited
(“Redco Healthy Living’), on the Main Board of the SEHK. Redco
Healthy Living published the prospectus on 22 March 2022. The Group
expects that the shares of Redco Healthy Living will become listed
on 31 March 2022. Redco Healthy Living is committed to be a “dual
bulter” for customers, namely lifestyle bulter and healthcare bulter.
Leveraging the intelligent and digitalised technical service platform,
the Group is continuously improving the operating efficiency and
customers experiences.

Advancing with honor and strengthening the brand recognition

In 2021, the rapid development and outstanding comprehensive
strength of the Group was widely recognised within and outside the
industry, with our reputation significantly enhancing by winning
various awards. The Group has been awarded 2021 China Real
Estate Growth Excellence List 2021 HFEIEM#MER K JE#FE), 2021
China’s Top 100 Listed Real Estate Enterprises (2021 FEFRHE L HR
E1), China's Top 10 Listed Real Estate Enterprises by Growth and
Development Capability (FFEl LB EMEZEEEI+5), 2021 Public
Welfare Driving Force Award (20214 ‘Az # &) /1 K 1%), China Real
Estate Wellness Architecture Products Top 3(TPEIRMEREREER
73TOP3) and China' s Leading Brand of Real Estate and Residential
Development - Wellness Architecture (FEIEMEFEREEXEBLSE
he — R B M E ).
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PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT PROJECTS B ERERIEEIER

As at 31 December 2021, the Group s property portfolio comprised A ZEZ—FF+IZHA=+—H’ FAEEDN
133 property development and investment projects with an aggregate MERS BB PR ZE T R E
gross floor area (the “GFA”) of 22,879,481.0 square metres under BRSSP ER H MR E R 13318 B ith E R &
various stages of development remaining unsold in various cities in REEEE AeiaR((BEERE))
the PRC. The following table sets forth a summary of our property 22,879,481.0 F /5K o FREMFEMNZ

development and investment projects as at 31 December 2021: Z_—F+-A=+—HBNEHMEMERX
KEIER -
L
Total GFA
under various
stages of
development
remaining
unsold®
BERAE
Total GFA®@ RSP EZ Y
Project Site area® LY E £ iR E
=B {EthER @ mEe WEERBC
(sg. m.) (sg. m.) (sg. m.)
(FHAK) (FEAK) (FEFHAK)
JIANGXI REGION A&
Spain Standard pal=1E] 466,665.3 861,274.2 3,769.3
Riverside International EIIER 37,346.0 163,999.9 1,469.3
Bluelake County A ER 135,285.0 286,794.7 14,139.9
Riverlake International EHE R 68,373.0 168,752.5 3,706.4
Imperial Mansion EHER 41,993.3 103,594.8 7,380.1
Imperial Metropolis EHEE 84,093.3 210,142.7 30,060.7
Bluelake International HAMERR 47,151.0 113,323.0 2,208.2
The Garden of Spring +E25R 30,378.0 15,278.0 11,273.3
Scenery Bay BRE 51,919.0 177,985.0 50,082.6
Delight Scenery REE 62,455.0 123,856.6 20,310.3
YONG Lake Scenic Center 7 =diad 132,505.0 412,507.2 259,546.4
Life Sunshine Town EamkEE 33,396.4 50,181.8 50,181.8
The Phoenix - Phase | BlEF#KX—EHA 16,295.3 78,177.8 9,781.1
The Phoenix - Phase Il BEHX_H 39,030.5 155,617.8 155,617.8
Eastern Imperial Garden RAEEERE 49,225.0 165,979.0 165,979.0
Eastern Exquisite RAKEE 23,209.0 75,630.6 75,630.6
Golden Mansion BT 92,314.0 240,346.0 84,368.0
Royal City EEH 225,296.0 642,093.3 197,894.1
Eastern Harmony RAFE 31,422.0 97,757.0 97,757.0
Eastern Crystal RAEE 57,876.0 177,645.0 177,645.0
One Riverside Glory BEEI—H 52,896.0 158,124.3 47,971.2
Two Riverside Glory E8EI-H 42,301.0 100,623.2 100,623.2
Eastern Grand RAEEE 66,667.0 214,244.0 214,244.0
Fifth Avenue EMNERKIE 107,814.9 642,971.9 502,461.0

¢
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EEERE
L
Total GFA
under various
stages of
development
remaining
unsold®
BEIRAE
Total GFA®@ B S PEEREY
Project Site area® Y E £ iR E
IEH {3 EmHE W mE® MEEmRC
(sg. m.) (sq. m.) (sg. m.)
(FEFHK) (FEHK) (FE7AK)
Leisure’ s Mansion BT 49,335.6 135,797.5 53,683.0
Rivera Mansion P PANG 101,008.5 311,874.2 311,874.2
Mid-Levels Villa FIE 46,415.4 115,473.7 115,473.7
Zhonghui Acadany House FR¥E 2 FF 61,052.7 159,030.3 159,030.3
Royal Impression BEHNR 49,780.5 148,609.6 148,609.6
Violet Pavilion £ES 134,667.3 191,973.0 191,973.0
River Forest West Side IHAFIEEEE
Phase | —Hp 21,326.9 47,016.4 47,016.4
River Forest East Side JIMFFIEERE
Phase | —HA 32,708.9 75,302.1 75,302.1
Royal Country B 44.137.0 112,713.0 112,713.0
Royal River Mansion ELLIRT 23,569.1 45,841.7 45,841.7
TIANJIN REGION KEEH
Sunshine Coast P == 481,394.0 1,445,893.2 818,752.4
Land Lot Nos. Al and A2 Al B A2 SEHh IR 69,336.2 55,469.0 55,469.0
Perfection Ocean IS 159,465.9 316,654.0 273,113.2
Luminescence Ocean /s 68,827.0 130,921.7 89,126.6
Eastern Aesthetics IR RE 105,115.2 310,991.2 254,105.5
HUNAN REGION R &g
Changsha Phoenix RIVBEFHK 18,002.1 128,168.2 128,168.2
Yuelu Green Town EES 215,333.0 753,667.0 753,667.0
Yuelu Celebrity Town EERE 140,000.0 350,000.0 350,000.0
Hangao Acadamy Mansion Ee21H 67,613.7 252,117.1 252,117.1
Royal Terrace BHEE 111,027.5 432,514.0 432,514.0
Yuelu Green Town EESH 241,333.0 675,734.0 675,734.0
Kingdom Forest ST 131,773.8 452,380.0 452,380.0

U

ANNUAL REPORT 2021
2021 ERE




DIRECTORS REPORT
ESEHRS

L
Total GFA
under various
stages of
development
remaining
unsold®
BEIRAE
Total GFA®@ B S PEEREY
Project Site area® Y E £ iR E
IEH {3 EmHE W mE® MEEmRC
(sg. m.) (sq. m.) (sg. m.)
(FEFHK) (FEHK) (FE7AK)
ZHEJIANG REGION AT &
Cloud Metropolis ENg 132,701.0 467,684.9 275,759.6
Peach Creek Villa WEEEE 25,475 61,679.8 61,679.8
Glory Joy Palace RIRERE 78,512.0 241,627.7 241,627.7
Lagoon Palace BErERE 82,512.2 113,512.2 113,512.2
Hanru Pavilion BURT 30,894.0 98,201.4 98,201.4
Fenghua Garden =2 7] 64,011.0 163,058.4 163,058.4
JIANGSU REGION JIE &Y
Peaceful Sea EFIEHT 56,499.6 108,074.0 22,608.3
Riviera One REEE 223,245.0 645,806.7 495,182.5
Jade Grand Mansion BEIR FT BB 41,533.0 126,600.9 126,600.9
Violet Mist Land RERMIR 88,043.0 244,037.1 244,037.1
Leisure’ s Mansion EIRFT GIRM)

(Chuzhou) 199,538.0 515,389.9 515,389.9
Time Spring Palace BN b 57,962.0 144,394.0 144,394.0
Yanshan Impression Ll PR 61,021.0 163,483.6 163,483.6
Phoenix Isle BlLIE LA 102,511.2 185,928.8 185,928.8
Leisure’ s Mansion (Wuxi) EBI&RFT () 16,402.8 37,171.5 37,1715

SHANDONG REGION LR &
Bluelake County AR 68,066.0 256,658.6 1,739.0
Royal Family E xR 30,682.0 131,919.7 18,605.9
Imperial Mansion EHER 44.966.0 125,742.3 14,238.7
Redco Visionary HE R —HA 90,616.9 311,327.2 46,556.4
Redco Visionary Il PAISE 3 236,992.1 607,995.8 526,574.0
Spring Villa 7SR 268,113.0 596,669.4 382,558.7
Jiyang Il A 166,967.4 389,510.0 389,510.0
Grand Mansion ERNERT 60,940.0 175,440.0 175,440.0
Leisure’ s Mansion ERF 34,290.0 111,702.9 111,702.9

g

78  REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR



(

DIRECTORS REPORT

EEERE
L
Total GFA
under various
stages of
development
remaining
unsold®
BEIRAE
Total GFA®@ B S PEEREY
Project Site area® Y E £ iR E
EH {3 EmHE W mE® MEEmRC
(sg. m.) (sq. m.) (sg. m.)
(FEFHK) (FEHK) (FE7AK)
Sunshine Coast - Phase | fBtisE—5—8 51,693.7 93,512.7 7,097.0
Sunshine Coast - Phase Il GrsFE—5_H 21,371.0 34,388.3 1,295.5
Sunshine Coast - Phase lll GisE—5=H 33,142.0 81,358.2 2,900.1
Sunshine Coast - Phase IV WGyt EE— S 63,411.0 213,814.7 98,624.9
Sunshine Coast - Phase V GiEFE—SFhi 99,194.0 199,574.0 199,574.0
Sunshine Coast - Phase VI Byt isE— N8 60,578.0 286,042.0 286,042.0
Sunshine Coast - Phase VII GitEF—FtH 50,954.0 267,967.0 267,967.0
Cathay Palace RIAF 57,991.0 182,230.0 182,230.0
Imperial Mansion WEALE 100,511.8 279,024.0 279,024.0
Delight Mansion ERER 133,352.0 375,577.5 375,577.5
Visionary B2 Lot SRR B2 8351 10,734.0 50,489.0 50,489.0
Visionary A7 Lot KRR AT 2893 i 23,651.0 75,335.0 75,335.0
Leisure’ s Mansion BT 39,000.0 74,894.5 74,894.5
ANHUI REGION ZHE
Mix Kingdom Redco e - HFE 395,596.4 823,818.0 65,787.5
Prince Royal Family 2t 88,025.5 300,887.9 29,800.2
Royal International EHEE 43,873.0 114,894.0 15,040.4
Bluelake City B A I 76,058.8 229,941.8 34,981.4
Majestic Residence KIRAF 67,931.0 198,138.0 57,254.2
Huaan Southern City FEZI 165,601.7 496,943.5 496,943.5
Cloud Terrace EHEN 47,925.5 130,636.2 94,495.0
Royal Universe EWEXT 83,478.3 147,308.9 67,640.4
Bauhinia Residence LKHIT 56,185.5 140,610.5 17,982.8
Virtuous City SRAE 363,736.9 880,110.0 394,460.3
Leisure’ s Mansion (Hefei) BT (&) 47,098.0 123,142.0 123,142.0
Mingbang Golden Age PRAEEEE 135,994.1 324,232.2 324,232.2
Prestige Mansion EE R 48,580.8 152,541.0 152,541.0
Zhengwu Future HB#BREK 61,873.3 194,654.0 194,654.0
Leisure’ s Mansion BT (ER)
(Fuyang) 107,513.0 217,286.0 217,286.0
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L
Total GFA
under various
stages of
development
remaining
unsold®
BEIRAE
Total GFA®@ B S PEEREY
Project Site area® Y E £ iR E
EH {3 EmHE W mE® MEEmRC
(sg. m.) (sq. m.) (sg. m.)
(FEFHK) (FEHK) (FE7AK)
HUBEI REGION HIEE i
Redco Courtyard e 100,411.0 112,217.4 91,375.7
Youthfulness EESF 61,450.2 113,693.4 113,693.4
Golden Bridge Horizon EBEHRM 30,364.0 91,046.9 91,046.9
Redco Majestic Residence HeXIRF—ER 53,392.4 198,071.9 52,674.7
Redco Majestic NEXRRATZHA
Residence Il 42,512.8 157,435.2 157,435.2
Scenery Mansion LK ERF 47,012.0 201,516.0 123,481.0
Delight Dragon City R IERE Ik 158,891.0 556,118.5 556,118.5
Royal City - Phase | e - 1 69,466.8 205,541.0 7,510.6
Majestic Mansion KIRERF 88,319.8 171,000.0 114,706.5
Royal Family BEHx 27,588.1 78,431.6 34,956.6
Royal Redco HEEM 46,855.5 90,131.7 90,131.7
Yangxin Causeway Bay oA 31 #8145
Plaza 161,064.9 485,260.3 485,260.3
GUANGDONG REGION BERE
Royal International HEEHTEE 33,035.3 138,833.9 11,271.4
Royal Family Efft=x 30,819.6 90,493.7 2,886.1
Bluelake Landmark BHES 28,113.0 69,275.2 14,842.2
Center Mansion BT 17,428.0 74,617.7 24,193.9
Royal Mansion EEKF 13,611.1 36,217.4 36,217.4
Bluelake Mansion BAHAE 12,543.8 41,452.0 41,452.0
Sky Palace ERIEE 48,179.0 220,954.9 220,954.9
Sky Terrace EIEFE 27,820.0 85,791.7 85,791.7
Huizhou Leisure s Mansion EMNEBRF 24,956.0 100,123.0 100,123.0
Blissful Bay 1R IR 71,946.0 258,947.2 258,947.2
Jiangmen Leisure' s IPIBIRRT
Mansion 65,359.0 228,798.2 228,798.2
Riverside One BHET 340,175.6 969,560.0 969,560.0
Zengcheng Project EiRIEE 29,306.0 153,177.0 153,177.0
Eco Garden ] 51,714.1 193,458.0 193,458.0
Pearl Mira ENIFERR 14,745.9 246,418.0 246,418.0

¢
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commencement permits and/or construction works planning permits or
the relevant land grant contract and/or public tender, listing-for-sale or

auction confirmation letter.

3. “Total GFA under various stages of development remaining unsold”
includes the GFA of the completed projects remaining unsold, GFA
of projects under development and the GFA of projects for future

development.

EEgRE
(
Total GFA
under various
stages of
development
remaining
unsold®
BERAE
Total GFA®@ B X P ER Y
Project Site area® Y E £ iR E
EH {EthERE @ mE HWEEERBC
(sg. m.) (sq. m.) (sg. m.)
(FHXK) (FEAHK) (FFHHK)
FUJIAN REGION REEE
Putian Causeway Bay Plaza  #HIREEES 170,330.7 430,888.8 430,888.8
Bayview i 18,306.0 53,034.1 3,048.7
Enjoy Peak 1RIEE 13,336.0 58,647.7 12,965.2
Leisure’ s Mansion BB 40,279.0 151,406.0 27,574.3
Mount Yuelan BRI 186,656 518,725.2 518,725.2
Royal Central E&8hR 15,376.0 48,596.1 12,494.0
Emperor Palace BT 30,108.0 70,182.2 70,182.2
Qianxihui Square TEEES 154,359.1 473,504.5 473,503.5
TOTAL 4Est 22,879,481.0
1. Information for “site area” is based on relevant land use rights BRI MEHER R ER SR ER e
certificates, land grant contracts, tender documents, or other relevant FATERE ~ THIHERE ) ~ BIRSCAF A M
agreements (as the case may be). BRIt (RERME) °
2. “Total GFA” is based on surveying reports, construction works MEERER DENIERE  BRIRE

ML rIsE R, SR sR TIRARBIET I 85t
BTt EA R R RARRIE « B2
HERSINEMELE o

TENTRFHERERNE RS HERER
HIEEHREHNERTIHEEMNERR
& REPEENERERUL P HARR
ERNEENERES ©
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

Revenue for the year ended 31 December 2021 increased by 63.8%
to RMB20,396.0 million from RMB12,452.0 million for the year ended
31 December 2020. Such increase was primarily attributable to the
increase in our GFA delivered for the residential and commencial
properties for the Royal City, Riverside Glory, and Leisur€ s Mansion
in Jiangxi and Cloud Metropolis in Zhejiang. Total GFA delivered
increased by 45.6% to 2,434,318 sq.m for the year ended 31 December
2021 from 1,571,838 sg. m for the year ended 31 December 2020.
The increase in our total revenue was also due to the increase in
the recognised average selling price (the “ASP”) for the properties
delivered in the year ended 31 December 2021. The ASP for properties
delivered increased to RMB8,221 per square meter for the year ended
31 December 2021 from RMB7,874 per square meter for the year
ended 31 December 2020, representing a 4.4% increase which was
primarily due to the increase in GFA delivered for above mentioned
projects which recognised a relatively higher ASP.
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The following table set out a breakdown of the Group's revenue, GFA
delivered and recognised ASP by geographical segments:
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For the year ended 31 December

BEt-R=+-HLEE

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
ZE-F 2% BT %% ZEZT-F CZTEf
Revenue GFA Delivered Recognised ASP
6y EXRABEER ERITIER
(RMB' 000) (sq. m.) (RMB per sg. m.)
(\RETN) (FAK) (\EET/FHK)
Greater Western Taiwan Straits P2l il
Economic Zone HGHES 11,266,317 2,500,327 1,304,969 203,292 8,633 12,299
Central and Western Regions HALE 6,344,803 5,049,726 821,828 922,044 7,120 5,477
Bohai Economic Rim EHELEER
- Construction service* —BERE - 21977 - - - -
- Properties sales -EHEHE 1,937,630 4,391,082 241,551 416,767 8,021 10,536
Greater Bay Area b1 462,930 261,456 65,971 29,735 7,017 8,793
Others Hftr
- Property management services and -NEEEREK
community value-added services HERERE 236,783 144,714 - - - -
- Project management services -BEEERY 88,947 59,436 - - - -
- Rental income —fASWA 21,349 15,825 — - — -
- Others —Efth 37,249 1,456 — - — -
Total fast 20,396,008 12451999 = 2,434,319 1,571,838 8,221 7,781

U

*

Group in Jinan

Construction service represents the construction service provided by the

. BRERFIG R E BB e A RIR
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A summary of the segment results is set forth below:

Greater Western Taiwan Straits Economic Zone: segment
revenue for the Greater Western Taiwan Straits Economic Zone
increased significantly by 350.6% to RMB11,266.3 million for
the year ended 31 December 2021 from RMB2,500.3 million for
the year ended 31 December 2020. Such increase was primarily
attributable to the increase in GFA delivered for Royal City,
Riverside Glory and Leisure s Mansion in Jiangxi.

Central and Western Regions: segment revenue for the Central
and Western Regions increased significantly by 25.6% to
RMB6,344.8 million for the year ended 31 December 2021 from
RMB5,049.7 million for the year ended 31 December 2020. Such
increase was primarily attributable to the increase in the GFA
delivered for Cloud Metropolis in Zhejiang.

Bohai Economic Rim: segment revenue for the Bohai Economic
Rim decreased to RMB1,937.6 million for the year ended 31
December 2021 from RMB4,391.1 million for the year ended
31 December 2020. Such decrease was primarily due to the
decrease in the GFA delivered in Sunshine Coast in Shandong
during the year.

Greater Bay Area: segment revenue for the Greater Bay Area
increased to RMB462.9 million for the year ended 31 December
2021 from RMB261.5 million for the year ended 31 December
2020. Such increase was mainly due to the increase in GFA
delivered for Bluelake Center Mansion in Zhongshan.

Others: It mainly represents property management services
provided by Redco Healthy Living which mainly for the property
management services to our group projects value-added
services to non-property owners and community value-add
services. The project management services income mainly refers
to the acquisition advisory service and financing service to our
joint venture project company.
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Cost of sales

Cost of sales increased by 62.2% to RMB15,633.2 million for the year
ended 31 December 2021 from RMB9,639.3 million for the year ended
31 December 2020. Such increase was primarily due to the increase
in GFA delivered to 2,434,318 sq. m. for the year ended 31 December
2021 from 1,571,838 sq. m. for the year ended 31 December 2020;
and increase in average land acquisition cost per sq. m. delivered
amounted to RMB2,816 for the year ended 31 December 2021 from
RMB2,690 for the year ended 31 December 2020. Such increase in
average land acquisition cost per sq. m. delivered was primarily due
to the general increase in the land acquisition cost over PRC.

Gross profit

Gross profit increased by 69.3% to RMB4,762.8 million for the year
ended 31 December 2021 from RMB2,812.7 million for the year ended
31 December 2020. Our gross profit increased to 23.4% for the year
ended 31 December 2021 from 22.6% for the year ended 31 December
2020. The increase was primarily attributable to the increase GFA
delivered, increase in ASP per sq.m. for the properties delivered; and
netted off by increase in average land acquisition cost per sq.m. of
the GFA delivered during the year ended 31 December 2021.

Other gains, net

Other gain decreased 4.7% to RMB685.3 million for the year ended 31
December 2021 from RMB719.4 million for the year ended 31 December
2020. Other gain mainly represented gains on bargain purchase arising
from acquisition of subsidiaries and remeasurement gains on interests
in investments accounted for using the equity method.
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Selling and marketing expenses

Selling and marketing expenses increased by 43.9% to RMB1,069.4
million for the year ended 31 December 2021 from RMB743.0
million for the year ended 31 December 2020. Selling and marketing
expenses mainly represent expenses incurred in the promotion of
our properties and the sales commission to the sales agents. Such
increase was mainly due to the increase in the marketing promotion
activities for the projects and the increase in the sales agency fee as
there was an increase in the contracted sales during the year ended
31 December 2021.

General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses increased by 19.6% to RMB978.0
million for the year ended 31 December 2021 from RMB817.8 million
for the year ended 31 December 2020. Such increase was primarily
due to the increase in salary expenses, legal and consultancy
expenses and office and travelling expenses because of the increase
in the number of projects located in different cities and the
professional fee incurred for the spin off of Redco Healthy Living.

Fair value gain on investment properties

The fair value gain on investment properties represents the increase
in the value on the Commercial properties of the Phoenix- Phrase Il
in Nanchang, Redco Visionary in Jinan, certain portion of the culture
park in Tianjian and the Redco Building in Shenzhen which are held
for rental. The fair value gain increased to RMB56.0 million for the
year ended 31 December 2021 from RMB2.6 million for the year ended
31 December 2020.

Fair value gain on investment properties upon transfer from
properties under development for sales

The fair value gain on investment properties upon transfer from
properties under development for sales represents the valuation gain
for the commercial properties of The Phoenix- Phrase Il in Nanchang
and Redco Visionary in Jinan when it changed classification from the
properties under development for sales to investment properties.
There has no such transfer during the year ended 31 December 2020.
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Operating profit

As a result of the foregoing, operating profit increased by 85.0%
to RMB3,651.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2021 from
RMB1,973.8 million for the year ended 31 December 2020.

Finance income

Finance income increased by 57.9% to RMB236.5 million for the year
ended 31 December 2021 from RMB149.8 million for the year ended
31 December 2020. Such increase was primarily attributable to the
gain on repurchase of senior notes of RMB86.9 million.

Finance costs

Finance costs decreased by 17.9% to RMB19.5 million for the year
ended 31 December 2021 from RMB23.7 million for the year ended
31 December 2020. Such decrease was mainly due to the decrease in
interest expense which is ineligible to be capitalised to projects under
development.

Share of (losses)/profits of investments accounted for using the
equity method, net

Share of (losses)/profits of investments accounted for using the
equity method, net reported a loss of RMB11.7 million for the year
ended 31 December 2021 from profit of RMB26.4 million for the year
ended 31 December 2020, which was mainly due to the decrease in
GFA delivered for Prime in Australia.

Profit before income tax

As a result of the foregoing, profit before income tax for the year
ended 31 December 2021 increased 81.4% to RMB3,856.9 million from
RMB2,126.3 million for the year ended 31 December 2020.
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Income tax expense

Income tax expense increased by 96.4% to RMB1,342.3 million for
the year ended 31 December 2021 from RMB683.5 million for the
year ended 31 December 2020. Such increase was primarily due to
increased profit of the Group during the year ended 31 December 2021.

Profit for the year ended 31 December 2021

As a result of the foregoing, profit for the year ended 31 December
2021 increased by 74.3% to RMB2,514.5 million from RMB1,442.8
million for the year ended 31 December 2020. The profit for the year
ended 31 December 2021 was mainly attributable to the profit in the
Greater Western Taiwan Straits Economic Zone of RMB1,990.4 million,
Central and Western Regions of RMB500.8 million, Bohai Economic
Rim of RMB216.9 million.

Profit for the year ended 31 December 2021 attributable to owners
of the Company and non-continuing interests

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company decreased
by 31.8% to RMB884.0 million for the year ended 31 December 2021
from RMB1,296.0 million for the year ended 31 December 2020. Profit
attributable to non-controlling interests increased to RMB1,630.6
million for the year ended 31 December 2021 as compared with
RMB146.8 million for the year ended 31 December 2020 which was
mainly due to the increase in the profit from property development
projects which the Group owns less than 50% of effective interest.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES RBESRESER
Cash Position BEAH

The Group had cash and cash equivalents of approximately NZEZ—F+ZHB=1+—H’ ~EAE
RMB7,534.2 million (31 December 2020: RMB9,649.4 million) and ERERRESEBYMOARETS3428H
restricted cash of RMB3,322.8 million (31 December 2020: RMB4,156.9 BrR(CEEF+_"_B=1+—H: AE
million) as at 31 December 2021. As at 31 December 2021, the Group’' s 964948 B L) RZBHIRE AR
cash and cash equivalents were mainly denominated in RMB and 33288 L(ZEIEFEF+ZA=+—
United States dollar (“USS$”). H: ARK415698&ET) cR_E_-—
F+ZA=+—H’  sEBEREEREE
BYMEEUARERFET (TETI)HIE -

Borrowings

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had borrowings of approximately N_E_—F+_A=+—H’> ~EEHN
RMB19,443.8 million (31 December 2020: RMB20,111.4 million). BRAAANRK19,4438B 8T (2T
ZEF+"HA=+—H8 ' AR¥20,11148

&) °
L
2021 2020
—E_—fF “EBECEF
RMPB 000 RMB’ 000
ARBFT NE#BTFT
Long-term bank borrowings RHIRITERR 7,482,264 9,390,276
Senior notes BERE 2,139,219 4,009,532
Non-current borrowings JEBPEAERR 9,621,483 13,399,808
Short-term bank borrowings F2HAIRITER 4,250,089 3,077,546
Senior notes BRER 4,570,053 2,681,103
8,820,142 5,758,649
Portion of term loan from bank EERRITEREB D
- due for repayment within one year — AR —ERNEER 991,987 829,176
- due for repayment within one year which —BR—FRNEE
contain a repayment on demand clause (BEREREBERR 955 123,721
- due for repayment over the year which —BR—FBER
contain a repayment on demand clause (B EBREREEFR) 9,269 —
Current borrowings BRERfERR 9,822,353 6,711,546
Total borrowings B ABER 19,443,836 20,111,354
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The amounts based on the scheduled repayment dates set out in the
loan agreements and the maturities of the Group s total borrowings
at the respective balance sheet dates (i.e. ignoring the effect of any
repayment on demand clause) are shown below:

FEERBEERRRHIAERBERN
TR ERERGRFIHEEERB) &
[ HARR (BN BB R AR E R EEIRRBIF

)W -

L 4

2021 2020
—E-—% ZEIEF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARETT AE¥EF

Amounts of borrowings that are repayable: BN T Y ERREBENEREEE
- Within 1 year —15FR 9,813,084 6,711,546
- Between 1 and 2 years —1ZE2%F 6,518,710 5,331,643
- Between 2 and 5 years —2ES5%F 3,112,042 8,068,165
Total borrowings fEFABEA 19,443,836 20,111,354

>

The carrying amounts of the Group s bank borrowings approximate
their fair values as the impact of discounting is not significant or the
borrowings carrying floating rate of interests that are at market rate.

OTHER PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Net debt to equity ratio

As at 31 December 2021, the Group s net debt to equity ratio was
52.8% (31 December 2020: 48.7%). It is calculated as net debt divided
by total equity. Net debt is calculated as total borrowing less cash
and bank balance (including cash and cash equivalents and restricted
cash). Total equity is as shown in the condensed consolidated
balance sheet.

Net current assets and current ratio

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’ s net current assets amounted to
approximately RMB21,911.7 million (31 December 2020: RMB24,301.3
million). The Group's current ratio, which is calculated as current
assets divided by current liabilities, was approximately 1.36 times as
at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: 1.42 times).
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Cost of borrowings

The Group' s average cost of borrowings (calculated by dividing total
interest expenses incurred, including interest capitalised by average
borrowings during this period) decreased to 9.71% for the year ended
31 December 2021 from 9.78% for the year ended 31 December 2020.

Financial guarantees

The Group had the following financial guarantees on mortgage
facilities as at the dates below:
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Guarantees in respect of mortgage facilities for
certain purchasers of the Group’ s properties

RigRE R HAER

RAEEEMEETERN

31 December 31 December

2021 2020

B —F TEITE
+t=-RA=+—H +t-A=+—H
RMB' 000 RMB’ 000
AR®BTFT N
11,427,242 9,694,814

>

The Group arranges bank financing for certain purchasers of
the Group' s properties and provided guarantees to secure their
obligations of such purchasers for repayment. Such guarantees
will terminate upon the earlier of (i) the transfer of the real estate
ownership certificates to the purchasers which will generally occur
with the period ranging from six months to three years from the
completion of the guarantee registration; or (ii) the satisfaction of the
terms mortgage loans by the purchasers of the properties.

Pursuant to the terms of the guarantees, upon default of mortgage
payments by these purchasers, the Group is obliged to repay the
outstanding mortgage principal together with accrued interest and
penalties owned by the defaulting purchasers to the banks and
the Group is entitled to retain the legal title and to take over the
possession of the related properties. The Group s guarantees period
starts from the date of grant of mortgage. The Directors consider that
the likelihood of default of payments by the purchasers is minimal
and their obligations are well covered by the value of the properties
and therefore the fair value of financial guarantees is immaterial.

KAEBARTEBYENE T EXLHRTT
ME THAEMBEXNERSTRMHEE
o ZFEFRRNTIRBREERLL !
(VEEFMARBER TER(—RINER
BERTRENFRERSE=FHBET)
B 5 3 (i) ME BB EE B EE o

RIBERIOER > EREEERIZIGE
i AEEEERRTEEENESRK
BEENZRELE B ANEKRIE BX
ERERRELIEFEREERBAYEN
FREE - REENEFRMAERHIZIGEN
EEtE - EFERBEFHERIREH DI A
MEMFEN > BERENEEATEYENE
BEZERE > FILMFRENAFELR
BEXo

ANNUAL REPORT 2021
2021 ERE

91




92

DIRECTORS REPORT
ESEHRS

There are certain corporate guarantees provided by the Group's
subsidiaries for each other in respect of borrowings as at 31
December 2021. The Directors consider that the subsidiaries are
sufficiently financially resourced to fulfil their obligations.

As at 31 December 2021, there are also certain corporate guarantees
provided by the Group to its joint ventures and associates in respect
of their borrowings and the maximum exposure of the guarantees is
RMB1,292,872,000.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had approximately 3,620
employees (31 December 2020: 3,051 employees). For the year ended
31 December 2021, the remuneration of the Group’ s employees
(including directors emoluments) amounted to approximately
RMB862.1 million. The remuneration of the Group's employees
includes basic salaries, allowances, bonus and other employee
benefits. The Group’s remuneration policy for the Directors and
senior management members was based on their experience, level of
responsibility and general market conditions. Any discretionary bonus
and other merit payments are linked to the profit performance of the
Group and the individual performance of the Directors and senior
management members. Further, the Group adopted a share option
scheme on 14 January 2015. Further information of such share option
scheme is available in the annual report of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2021. The Company provided on-the-job training,
induction courses together with other training programmes for the
employees at different levels to raise their professionalism during the
year ended 31 December 2021.

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had aggregate banking facilities of
approximately RMB23,382.4 million (31 December 2020: RMB21,762.8
million) for overdrafts, bank loans and trade financing. The unutilised
banking facilities as at 31 December 2021 amounted to RMB3,938.5
million (31 December 2020: RMB1,557.0 million).

These facilities were secured by bank deposits, certain properties
under development held for sale provided by the Group’s
subsidiaries, the Group s equity interests in certain subsidiaries and
corporate guarantee.
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SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OBLIGATIONS OF CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS UNDER RULE 13.18 OF THE LISTING RULES

On 25 March 2022 (after trading hours), the Company (as borrower),
certain subsidiaries of the Company (as original guarantors), certain
financial institutions (as original mandated lead arrangers) and a
facility agent entered into a facility agreement (the “March 2022
Facility Agreement’) in respect of a HK$955,550,000 transferable
term loan facility with a term of 36 months from the date of the
Facility agreement.

On 23 March 2021(after trading hours), the Company (as borrower),
certain subsidiaries of the Company (as original guarantors) and
Nanyang Commercial Bank Limited (as leader) entered into a
facility agreement (the “2021 Facility Agreement’) in respect of
a HK$117,000,000 transferable term loan facility with a term of 36
months from the date of the Facility agreement.

On 11 December 2020 (after trading hours), the Company (as
borrower), certain subsidiaries of the Company (as original
guarantors), certain financial institutions (as original mandated
lead arrangers) and a facility agent entered into a facility agreement
(the “December 2020 Facility Agreement’) in respect of a
US$100,000,000 transferable term loan facility with a term of 36
months from the date of the Facility agreement. Subject to the terms
of the Facility, the total commitment may be increased to not more
than US$150,000,000 as a result of the accession of lender(s).

On 10 June 2020 (after trading hours), the Company (as borrower),
certain subsidiaries of the Company (as original guarantors), Global
Edge Opportunity VI Limited (as lender) entered into a facility
agreement (the “June 2020 Facility Agreement’) in respect of a
US$50,000,000 transferable term loan facility with a term of 364 days
from the date after the utilisation date and at an interest rate of 10%
per annum.
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On 27 March 2019, the Company as borrower entered into a facility
agreement (the “2019 Facility Agreement’, together with the June
2020 Facility Agreement, December 2020 Facility Agreement and
2021 Facility Agreement, the “Facility Agreements’) with a group of
financial institutions as lenders, pursuant to which the lenders agreed
to make available to the Company a USS denominated transferrable
term loan facility in an aggregate amount of US$175 million, with a
term of 36 months from the date of the 2019 Facility Agreement.

Under each of the Facility Agreements, it will be an event of default if:

i.  Mr. Huang Ruoging (“Mr. Huang’) and Mr. Wong Yuek Hung
(“Mr. Wong”) individually or collectively do not or cease to
hold (directly or indirectly) 51% or more of the beneficial
shareholding interest, carrying 51% or more of the voting rights,
in the issued share capital of the Company or do not or cease to
maintain management control over the Company; or

ii.  Mr. Huang is not or ceases to be the president and an executive
director of the board of directors of the Company.

On and at any time after the occurrence of an event of default
which is continuing, the facility agent may cancel all or part of the
commitments, or declare that all or part of the loans, together with
accrued interest, and all other amounts accrued or outstanding be
immediately due and payable.

As at 31 December 2021, US$122,500,000, US$100,000,000 and
HKD117,000,000 remained outstanding under the 2019 Facility
Agreement, December 2020 Facility Agreement and 2021 Facility
Agreement respectively.

The Company will continue to make relevant disclosure in its
subsequent interim and annual reports of the Company pursuant to
Rule 13.21 of the Listing Rules for as long as circumstances giving rise
to the obligation under Rule 13.18 of the Listing Rules continue to
exist. Save as disclosed, the Company does not have any disclosure
obligation under Rules 13.20 and 13.22 of the Listing Rules of the
SEHK.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, the Company did
not have other disclosure obligations under Rule 13.18 of the Listing
Rules.
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SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD, MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND
DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

Save as disclosed, no other significant investments held, nor were
there any material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries and
associated companies during the year ended 31 December 2021.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS OR CAPITAL ASSETS

The Company will continue to purchase land located in the
strategically selected cities. It is expected that the Group s internal
resources and bank borrowings will be sufficient to meet the
necessary funding requirements. Save as disclosed in this report, the
Company did not have any plans of significant investments or capital
assets as at the date of this report.

IMPORTANT EVENT AFFECTING THE GROUP AFTER 31 DECEMBER
2021

a) Referenceis made to the announcements of the Company dated
9 June 2021, 7 March 2022 and 10 March 2022 in relation to the
proposed spin-off and listing of the shares of Redco Healthy
Living Company Limited (“Redco Healthy Living’) on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange. Redco Healthy Living published
the prospectus on 22 March 2022. We expect that the shares of
Redco Healthy Living will commence on 31 March 2022.

b)  Referenceis made to the announcements of the Company dated
14 March 2022, 18 March 2022, 23 March 2022 and 25 March 2022
in relation to the conduction of Offer to Purchase with respect
to the April 2021 Notes, May 2020 Notes and August 2020 Notes
issued by the Company. On March 22, 2022, US$184,944,000
of the April 2021 Notes, representing approximately 93.89% of
the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding April 2021
Notes (ISIN: XS2331603774, common code: 233160377), has
been validly tendered and accepted for purchase pursuant to
the Offer to Purchase. On 25 March 2022, all the conditions
precedent to the Offer to Purchase with respect to the April
2021 Notes have been fulfilled and the Offer to Purchase with
respect to the April 2021 Notes has been completed. The
aggregate April 2021 Notes Consideration Price, is comprised
of (i) USS$1,849,440 as the April 2021 Notes Cash Consideration,
(i) an issue of US$184,944,000 of the March 2023 | New Notes,
and (iii) USS$6,657,984 as Capitalized Interest, resulting in a total
amount of US$191,601,984 of March 2023 | New Notes issued, to
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Eligible Holders who have validly tendered their April 2021 Notes
pursuant to the Offer to Purchase. The March 2023 | New Notes
(ISIN: XS2459381104; Common Code: 245938110) bear interest
at the rate of 8.0% per annum from March 25, 2022, payable in
arrears.

Save as disclosed, no other important event affecting the Group has
taken place since 31 December 2021 and up to the date of this report.

OUTLOOK

The year of 2022 marks the 30" anniversary of the Group. We have
weathered up and down and made great achievements from a
modest beginning and honed its brilliance with perseverance during
the years.

Under the background of overall deleveraging of the property
industry, it is expected that the general strategies for all property
developers would be risk adverse. Property developers should
actively adapt to new policies and market environment, bolster
advantageous areas and geographical exposure, further optimize
the land reserve structure and improve the efficiency of operation,
in order to an achieve sustainable, stable and quality development
environment of the companies.

Since the beginning of 2022, the property sector in China has
experienced volatility. Reduced bank lending for real estate
development, coupled with certain negative credit events, has
intensified market concerns over the operations of Chinese property
developers. The Group’s management has demonstrated its
resolution and commitment to mitigate the effects of the recent
adverse market conditions and commits to exert our utmost effort
to operate the business in this year of challenges for real estate
enterprises.
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In 2022, the Group persisted our strategies on high-quality
development, focusing on the quality and efficiency of business
operations, retaining talents, promoting innovation and efficiency.
In coming year, we will also continue to invest in the research and
development of wellness architecture and its implementation based
on our principle of “hard technology + soft services’, in order to set
an industry benchmark, and build up the core competitiveness of our
products and entry barrier.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Group' s financial condition, results of operations, businesses and
prospects may be affected by a number of risks and uncertainties.
The followings are the key risks and uncertainties identified by the
Group. There may be other risks and uncertainties which are not
currently known to the Group or which may not be material now but
could turn out to be material in the future.

Risks pertaining to the property market in the PRC

The Group’s business and revenue growth is dependent on
favourable economic conditions in the PRC, particularly the
performance of the PRC residential property market in the cities in
which the Group develops its property development projects, and
therefore any potential decline in demand for properties, property
sales or property prices in the PRC, particularly in the cities where
the Group has operations, could have a material adverse effect on its
business, results of operations and financial condition.

Operational Risks

The Group s operations are subject to a number of risk factors
distinctive to the property related businesses. Shortages of materials,
equipment and skilled labour, labour disputes, default on the part
of its buyers, contractors and strategic business partners, natural
catastrophes, adverse weather conditions, inadequacies or failures
of internal processes or other external factors may have various
levels of negative impact on the results of the Group' s operations.
Additionally, accidents may happen despite systems and policies set
up for their prevention, which may lead to the Group’ s financial loss,
litigation, or damage in reputation.
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Further, property development is capital intensive in nature. The
Group has financed its property development projects primarily
through proceeds from sales of properties and bank borrowings. It
may also access the capital markets to raise further financing. Its
ability to obtain external financing in the future is subject to a variety
of uncertainties, including the condition of the international and
domestic financial markets and financing availability and general
economic conditions in the PRC. If the Group fails to secure adequate
financing or renew its existing loans prior to their expiry as a result
of these governmental actions and policy initiatives, there may be
a material adverse effect on the business, results of operations and
financial condition of the Group.

Foreign Exchange Risks

As at 31 December 2021, the Group is exposed to foreign exchange
risk primarily with respect to certain of its bank borrowings and senior
notes which were denominated in HKS and USS. RMB experienced
certain fluctuation against HKS and USS$ during the year 2021 which
is the major reason for the exchange differences recognised by
the Group. The Group does not have a formal hedging policy and
have not entered into any foreign currency exchange contracts or
derivative transactions to hedge the foreign exchange risk.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

As a responsible developer, the Group has endeavoured to comply
with laws and regulations regarding environmental protection
and adopted effective environmental measures to ensure that the
conducting of the Group’s business meets the applicable local
standards and ethics in respect of environmental protection.
The Group puts great emphasis in environmental protection and
sustainable development. Through the establishment of an ever-
improving management system, enhancement on procedure
monitoring, energy conservation and environment protection were
strongly promoted, leading to the remarkable achievement of
environmental management.

Several measures have been implemented in order to mitigate
environmental pollution, including the environmental protection
as one of the key factor when we consider the major contractor in
the contract tendering; we implemented the electronic approval
system (“EAS’ system) to reduce the use of paper in our working
environment.
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COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

Compliance procedures are in place to ensure adherence to
applicable laws, rules and regulations in particular, those have
significant impact on the Group. The Audit Committee is delegated
by the Board to monitor the Group s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements and such policies
are regularly reviewed. Any changes in the applicable laws, rules and
regulations are brought to the attention of relevant employees and
relevant operation units from time to time.

As far as the Company is aware, the Group has complied in material
respects with the relevant laws and regulations which have a
significant impact on the business and operations of the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2021.

KEY RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE GROUP' S STAKEHOLDERS
Workplace Quality

The Group believes that the directors, senior management and
employees of the Group are instrumental to the success of the Group
and that their industry knowledge and understanding of the market
will enable the Group to maintain the competitiveness in the market.
As such, the Share Option Scheme was adopted by the Company
for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to the Eligible
Participants (as defined below) who contributed to the success of the
Group' s operations.

The Group provides on the-job training and development
opportunities to enhance its employees career progression. Through
different trainings, staff s professional knowledge in corporate
operations, occupational and management skills are enhanced. The
Group also organised staff-friendly activities for employees, such as
annual dinner, to promote staff relationship.

The Group provides a safe, effective and congenial working
environment. Adequate arrangements, trainings and guidelines are
implemented to ensure the working environment is healthy and
safe. The Group provided health and safety communications for
employees to present the relevant information and raise awareness
of occupational health and safety issues.

The Group values the health and well-being of its staff. In order to
provide employees with health coverage, its employees are entitled
to medical insurance benefits.
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Relationships with the Group’ s other stakeholders

The Group placed efforts in maintaining good relationships various
financial institutions and banks given that the Group's business is
capital intensive and require on-going funding for the development
and growth of the Group’ s business.

Further, the Group aims at delivering constantly high standards of
quality in the products to its customers in order to stay competitive.

During the year, there was no material and significant dispute
between the Group and its financial institutions and/or customers.
RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021 are set
out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on page 124.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend
(2020: RMB5 cents per ordinary share, totaling RMB177,580,000) for
the year ended 31 December 2021.

PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

Details of the principal properties held for development and/or sale
are set out on page 315 to page 332 of this report.

SHARE ISSUED IN THE YEAR

During the year ended 31 December 2021, there is no new shares
issued by the Company.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman lIslands, stipulating that any
new shares shall be offered according to the respective shareholding
of the existing shareholders when new shares are issued.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to RMB23.03 million (2020: RMB14.45 million).
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 314 of this annual
report.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group' s turnover
attributable to the Group's five largest customers was less than 5%.
For the year ended 31 December 2021, purchases from the Group's
the five largest suppliers accounted for approximately less than 30%
(2020: less than 30%) of total purchases of the Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2021, none of the Directors or any
of their close associates or any Shareholders of the Company, to the
knowledge of the Directors, owns more than 5% of the issued shares
has any interest in the above- mentioned suppliers and customers.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

On 14 April 2021, the Company issued US$220 million 8.0% senior
notes due April 2022 (the “Notes Due April 2022”). The Notes Due
April 2022 were listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading
Limited. Further details relating to the issue of the Notes Due 2022
were disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 8 April
2021.

On 14 May 2021, the Company issued US$65 million 8% additional
senior notes due 2022 (the “Additional Notes Due April 20227),
which was consolidated and formed a single series with The Notes
Due April 2022. The Additional Notes Due April 2022 were listed on
the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited. Further details
relating to the issue of the Additional Notes Due April 2022 were
disclosed in the announcements of the Company dated 7 May 2021.

On 6 July 2022, the Company issued RMB600,000,000 10.5% senior
notes due 2023 (the “Notes Due 2023”). The Notes Due 2023 are listed
on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited. Details of the
issue of the Notes Due 2023 were disclosed in the announcement of
the Company dated 28 June 2021.
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On 27 July 2021, the Company issued US$100.8 million 11%
additional senior notes due 2022 (the “Additional Notes Due August
20227), which was consolidated and formed a single series with The
Notes Due August 2022. The Additional Notes Due August 2022 are
listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited. Further
details relating to the issue of the Additional Notes Due August 2022
were disclosed in the announcements of the Company dated 20 July
2021.

Except as disclosed herein, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’ s
listed securities for the year ended 31 December 2021.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 14 January 2014, the Company adopted a share option scheme
(the “Share Option Scheme”) whereby the Board may, at its
discretion, offer to grant an option to subscribe for such number
of new shares of the Company (the “Shares”) to (a) full-time or
part-time employees, executives or officers of the Company or any
of its subsidiaries; (b) any directors (including independent non-
executive Directors) of the Company or any of its subsidiaries; and
(c) any advisers, consultants, suppliers, customers and agents to the
Company or any of its subsidiaries (the “Eligible Participants’) as
described in the Share Option Scheme in order to serve as incentives
or rewards for their contribution or potential contribution to the
Company and/or any of its subsidiaries. Upon acceptance of the
option, the grantee shall pay HKS1 (or an equivalent amount in RMB)
to the Company by way of consideration for the grant.

Since the date of adoption of the Share Option Scheme, no share
option has been granted under the Share Option Scheme.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, no share option was
granted, exercised, expired or lapsed and there is no outstanding
share option under the Scheme.
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(a)

Maximum number of Shares available for issue

The maximum number of Shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Share Option Scheme and under
any other share option schemes of the Company must not in
aggregate exceed 160,000,000 Shares, representing 10% of the
issued capital of the Company as upon completion of the global
offering of the shares of the Company, excluding for this purpose
Shares which may have been issued upon the exercise of the
options which have lapsed in accordance with the terms of the
Share Option Scheme (or any other share option schemes of our
Company). Subject to the issue of a circular by the Company
and the approval of the Shareholders in general meeting and/
or such other requirements prescribed under the Listing Rules
from time to time, the Board may: (i) renew this limit at any time
to 10% of the Shares in issue as of the date of the approval by
the Shareholders in general meeting; and/or (ii) grant options
beyond the 10% limit to Eligible Participants specifically
identified by the Board.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company at any time shall not exceed
30% of the Shares in issue from time to time. No options shall
be granted under any schemes of the Company (including the
Share Option Scheme) if this will result in the 30% limit being
exceeded. The maximum number of Shares in respect of which
options may be granted shall be adjusted, in such manner as the
auditor of the Company or an approved independent financial
adviser shall certify to be appropriate, fair and reasonable in the
event of any alteration in the capital structure of the Company in
accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme whether
by way of consolidation, capitalisation issue, rights issue, sub-
division or reduction of the share capital of the Company but in
no event shall exceed the limit prescribed in this paragraph.

(a)
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(b)

Maximum number of options to each Eligible Participant

The total number of Shares issued and which may fall to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company (including both exercised and outstanding options) to
each Eligible Participant in any 12-month period up to the date
of grant shall not exceed 1% of the Shares in issue as at the date
of grant. Any further grant of options in excess of this 1% limit
shall be subject to: (i) the issue of a circular by the Company
which shall comply with Rules 17.03(4) and 17.06 of the Listing
Rules containing the identity of the Eligible Participant, the
numbers of and terms of the options to be granted (and options
previously granted to such participant) the information as
required under Rule 17.02(2) (d) and the disclaimer required
under 17.02(4) of the Listing Rules; and (ii) the approval of the
Shareholders in general meeting and/or other requirements
prescribed under the Listing Rules from time to time with such
Eligible Participant and his associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules) abstaining from voting.

Price of Shares

The subscription price of a Share in respect of any particular
option granted under the Share Option Scheme shall be such
price as the Board in its absolute discretion shall determine,
save that such price will not be less than the highest of: (i)
the official closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange s daily quotation sheets on the date of grant, which
must be a day on which the Stock Exchange is open for the
business of dealing in securities; (ii) the average of the official
closing prices of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange' s
daily quotation sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of a
Share.
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(d) The period within which the Shares must be exercised under
an option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Share Option Scheme at any time after the date upon which the
option is deemed to be granted and accepted and prior to the
expiry of 10 years from that date. The period during which an
option may be exercised will be determined by the Board in its
absolute discretion, save that no option may be exercised more
than 10 years after it has been granted.

(e) Remaining life of Share Option Scheme

Subject to earlier termination by the Company in general
meeting or by the Board, the Share Option Scheme shall be valid
and effective for a period of 10 years from 14 January 2014.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. WONG Yeuk Hung JP
Mr. HUANG Ruoging
Mr. TANG Chengyong

Independent non-executive Directors

Dr. WONG Yau Kar, David GBS, BBS, JP
(Resigned on 8 April 2021)

Mr. CHAU On Ta Yuen SBS, BBS

Mr. YIP Tai Him

Dr. Tam Kam Kau GBS, SBS, JP
(Appointed on 8 April 2021)

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management are
set forth in the section headed “Directors and Senior Management
Profiles” of this report.

In accordance with Article 108(a) of the Articles of Association, one-
third of the Directors for the time being shall retire from their offices
by rotation provided that every Director shall be subject to retirement
at an annual general meeting at least once every three years. As such,
Mr. Wong Yeuk Hung JP, Mr. Huang Ruoging and Mr. Yip Tai Him shall
retire from office and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election
at the Annual General Meeting.
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CAHNGE IN INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management Profiles’, the Company is not aware of any change
in any of the information of the Director disclosed pursuant to
paragraphs (a) to (e) and (g) of Rule 13.51(2) since the last report and
up to the date of this report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive Directors, a confirmation of his independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all the
independent non-executive Directors independent.

DIRECTORS SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Wong Yeuk Hung JP, Mr. Huang Ruoging, Mr. Tang Chengyong,
entered into a service contract with the Company for a term of three
years commencing from January 2020. Such service contract can be
terminated by either party thereto serving at least three months
notice prior to the expiry of the term thereof. The independent non-
executive Directors Mr. Chau on Ta Yuen SBS, BBS, Mr. YIP Tai Him
and Dr. Tam Kam Kau GBS, SBS, JP has signed an appointment
letter with the Company for a term of three years with effect from
30 January 2020, 30 January 2020 and 8 April 2021, respectively. Dr.
Wong Yau Kar, David GBS, BBS, JP resigned as independent non-
executive director with effect from 8 April 2021.

None of the Directors (including any Director who may be proposed
for re-election at the Annual General Meeting) has entered into any
service agreement with the Company which is not determinable by
the Group within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation).

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Under the Articles of Association, Directors or other officers of the
Company acting in relation to any of the affairs of the Company shall
be indemnified from and against all actions, costs, charges, losses,
damages and expenses which he/she may incur or sustain in or about
the execution of his/her duties in his/her office, except such (if any) as
he/she shall incur or sustain through his/her own fraud or dishonesty.
The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover in respect of
legal action against its Directors and officers.
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EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Other than the Share Option Scheme, no equity-linked agreements
that will or may result in the Company issuing Shares, or that require
the Company to enter into any agreements that will or may result
in the Company issuing Shares, were entered into by the Company
during the year or subsisted at the end of the year.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) in Hong Kong. The Group also participates in an employee
social security plan as required by the regulations in the PRC, under
which the Group is required to contribute a specific percentage of the
payroll of its employees to the retirement scheme. Save as disclosed
above, the Group has not operated any other retirement benefits
schemes for the Group’ s employees.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS INTERESTS IN COMPETITION
BUSINESS

A deed of non-competition dated 17 January 2014 (the “Deed of
Non-Competition”) was entered into between the Company and
the controlling Shareholders, namely Mr. Wong, Mr. Huang, Global
Universe and Times International, who have undertaken to the
Company (for itself and for the benefit of its subsidiaries) that it or
he would not, and would procure that its or his associates (except
any members of the Group) would not directly or indirectly, either
on its or his own account or in conjunction with or on behalf of any
person, firm or company, among other things, carry on, participate
or be interested or engaged in or acquire or hold shares or interests
(in each case whether as a shareholder, partner, principal, agent,
director, employee or otherwise) in any companies or businesses
that compete directly or indirectly with the property development
and property investment business engaged by the Group, unless
otherwise permitted according to the Deed of Non-Competition.

The Company has received an annual written confirmation from each
of the controlling Shareholders in respect of the compliance by them
and their associates with the Deed of Non-Competition.
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The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the Deed of
Non-Competition and assessed whether the controlling Shareholders
have abided by the non-competition undertaking. The independent
non-executive Directors confirmed that the controlling Shareholders
have not been in breach of the non-competition undertaking during
the year ended 31 December 2021.

Save as disclosed, none of the Directors or their respective associates
have any interests in any business that competed or is likely to
compete with the Group' s business (other than the Group’ s business)
during the year ended 31 December 2021.

DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE S INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2021, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were as follows:

Interest in the Company:

B IERTEZCEMIAHR I LS TG
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HITEEHD > EREBREREE_T - —
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Name of Director Nature of interest

Total number of Shares

Percentage of the
Company s issued
share capital

HERATBET
HEHR EaNE B R 48 gk BAE DL
Mr. Wong (Note 2) Interest in controlled corporation 1,423,944,000(L)(Note 1) 40.09%
= sk 2) S EE R (FEE1)
Mr. Huang Ruoging Beneficiary of a family trust 1,059,086,000(L)(Note 1) 29.82%
(Note 3) (MF5E 1)
=EBRE (H5E3) KIEEFEZmA

¢
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Notes:
(1) The letters “L” denotes the person’s long position in the Shares.

(2)  1,412,068,000 Shares are registered in the name of Global Universe
International Holding Limited (“Global Universe’). As at 31 December
2021, Mr. Wong beneficially owned 100% of the issued share capital
of Global Universe and was therefore deemed to be interested in the
1,412,068,000 Shares held by Global Universe by virtue of the SFO.
11,876,000 Shares are registered in the name of Global Investment
International Company Limited (“Global Investment”). As at 31
December 2021, Mr. Wong beneficially owned 100% of the issued share
capital of Global Investment and was therefore deemed to be interested
in the 11,876,000 Shares held by Global Investment by virtue of the SFO.

(3) 947,018,000 Shares are registered in the name of Times International
Development Company Limited (“Times International’). The entire share
capital of Times International was held by Honour Family Holdings
Limited (“Honour Family’). Honour Family was held as to 100% by UBS
Trustees (B.V.I.) Limited. As at 31 December 2021, Mr. Huang is the
settlor and a beneficiary of the discretionary trust, he was deemed to
be interested in the 947,018,000 Shares held by Times International.
100,340,000 Shares are registered in the name of Times Properties
Holdings Limited (“Times Properties’). As at 31 December 2021, Mr.
Huang beneficially owned 100% of the issued share capital of Times
Properties and has therefore deemed to be interested in 100,340,000
Shares held by Times Properties by virtue of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, none of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company had an interest or
short position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as recorded in the
register required to be kept pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save for the Share Option Scheme as disclosed in this annual
report, at no time during the year ended 31 December 2021 was the
Company, its subsidiaries, holding companies or fellow subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

following persons (other than the Directors and chief executive of
the Company) interests or short position in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company, being interests of 5% or more, as recorded
in the register required to be kept pursuant to section 336 of the SFO

TERENESHNER
As at 31 December 2021, so far as the Directors were aware of, the RZIEZ—F+"HA=+—H" B8R

B S RIEREI B 336 FRAFENRR
BECMFrsCER ° BESMAAE  UTAL
(BEERTABBRITHRABRIN RER
Bl RAEBRMNEDRRXE (BNER

were as follows: 5% ) I
L
Percentage of
the Company's
Number of Long/Short issued
Name Nature of interest Shares position share capital
LAERE
BT
ez s nEE e KA BT
Global Universe (Note 1) Beneficial Owner 1,412,068,000 Long Position 39.76%
IRF (FYsE 1) BaEAA 55}
Times International (Note 2) Beneficial Owner 947,018,000 Long Position 26.66%
BRI R (BEE2) EnEAA wa
Honour Family (Note 2) Interest in controlled 947,018,000 Long Position 26.66%
corporation
Honour Family (Ffz£2) REEEE T 5=
UBS Trustees (Note 2) Trustee 947,018,000 Long Position 26.66%
UBS Trustees (FffzE2) ZEEA 55}
Power Ray (Note 3) Beneficial Owner 311,609,322 Long Position 8.77%
Power Ray (Ff§zE3) EnEAA wa
Mr. NG Leung Ho (Note 3) Interest in controlled 311,609,322 Long Position 8.77%
corporation
REFRE (HE3) S EEE R 59}
Notes: MI5E -
(1) As at the date of this report, the entire share capital of Global Universe, (1) REREE BF —KPRABELH

a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (the “BVI’) with
limited liability, was held by Mr. Wong. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Wong
was deemed to be interested in the Shares held by Global Universe.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR

E(HBEREE)EMEINARA
8) NEBMRABEFLERFAE - RigHE
FHEREIRA » BRERAAIIRFHAD
fefn hiEARED -



(2)  The entire share capital of Times International was held by Honour
Family. Honour Family was held as to 100% by UBS Trustees (B.V.1.)
Limited (“UBS Trustees’). Mr. Huang is the settlor and a beneficiary of
the discretionary trust. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Huang is deemed to be
interested in the Shares held by Times International.

(3) To the best knowledge of the Directors, the entire share capital of
Power Ray Investment Development Limited (“Power Ray’), a company
incorporated in the BVI with limited liability, was wholly owned by Mr.
NG Leung Ho. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. NG Leung Ho is deemed to be
interested in the Shares held by Power Ray.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, no person,
other than the Directors and chief executives of the Company, had
registered an interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company that was required to be recorded pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

DIRECTORS MATERIAL INTEREST IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS THAT ARE SIGNIFICANT IN
RELATION TO THE COMPANY S BUSINESS

Save as the transactions set out in Note 33 to the consolidated
financial statements, no Director or an entity connected with the
Directors had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
transaction, arrangement or contract of significance to the business
of the Group to which the Company, its holding company, or any of
its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party subsisting during or
at the end of the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Except for the shareholder loan disclosed in Note 24 to the financial
statements which is a connected transaction fully exempt under Rule
14A.90, there is no connected party transaction conducted during the
year ended 31 December 2021.

DIRECTORS REPORT
ESEHRS

2) BREEMZIEABRHonour Family
#F B o Honour FamilyHUBS Trustees
(B.V.L.) Limited (TUBS Trustees)) &
100% - HEFE ARG
ERFARZG@A - RIEFZHFRPER
Bl > HEBRERRARFAEEREN
AR A o

(3) 4 & = Fr &0’ Power Ray Investment
Development Limited (TPower Ray)
(—RREBRELBETMAILNERA
) NEMRAHZERIFILELERES o
RIBE S RIERG 0 SRIFLEWES
1% Power Ray B B R #EA fEw o

PR EXFrIREEESN  RZE_—F+_"8
=+—H’ #EAL (ESRERTSHRT
BABFRIN R AR RS SRR R i
BIRBESFRAERGIE 336 1% AT L%
AR I AR A ©

BEEL

FR BB UNFEAREEREER
NEEBHERERBDEBHEH -

ESNEFQBEFEMANEARS
ZHRENPNEARE

BRE R R AR W EE33PR & AR Z 51 2
EX YHSEFARENERIEREN
BIERAATE ~ HERABHEEFWE
AEAEEN VNS EIRvE SR S-SEE S
BEAANRFARFRDABROERR
2 RHNENPHEEEA D ©

RER

PREASIRME 24 TR ENR R ERA S
14A.90 BIBTHEE R Z AERZH I
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group had certain
related parties transactions under the applicable accounting
standards. Except for the shareholder loan, which is a connected
transaction fully exempt under Rule 14A.90, there are no related
parties transactions disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements
which constitutes a connected transaction or continuing connected
transaction which should be disclosed pursuant to Rules 14A.49 and
14A.71 of the Listing Rules during the year ended 31 December 2021.
The Company confirmed that it has complied with the disclosure
requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

Save as the transactions as set out in Note 33 to the consolidated
financial statements, no contracts of significance between the
controlling shareholders of the Company or any of their subsidiaries
and the Group has been made during the year ended 31 December
2021.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For the purpose of determining shareholders of the Company who
are entitled to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM to be held on
Friday, 24 June 2022, the register of members of the Company will be
closed from Tuesday, 21 June 2022 to Friday, 24 June 2022, both days
inclusive. In order to qualify for attending and voting at the AGM, all
transfer documents should be lodged for registration with Company’ s
Hong Kong branch share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712- 1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than
4:30 p.m. on Monday, 20 June 2022.
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B 753553
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A B RIS B BT TR T kS
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RESERVES

Details of the changes in reserves of the Group during the year are set
out in Note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2021, the reserves of the Company available for
distribution to shareholders was approximately RMB26,163,000.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information available to the Company and within the
Directors knowledge as at the date of this report, the Company has
maintained the prescribed public float as required by the Listing
Rules during the year ended 31 December 2020 and up to the date of
this report.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2021 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Certified
Public Accountants and Registered Auditor who retires and, being
eligible, offer themselves for a reappointment. The Company has not
changed its auditor in the past 3 years.

PROFESSIONAL TAX ADVICE RECOMMENDED

If any shareholder of the Company is unsure about the taxation
implications of purchasing, holding, disposing of, dealing in or the
exercise of any rights in relation to the Shares, it is advised to consult
an expert.

On behalf of the Board
Wong Yeuk Hung
Chairman

27 March 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT
B|IZBENERS

i
pwc

To the Shareholders of Redco Properties Group Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Redco Properties Group
Limited (the “Company’) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which are
set out on pages 124 to 313, comprise:

. the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2021;

the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year then
ended;

. the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the
year then ended;

. the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year
then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended; and

. the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which
include significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA")
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAS”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA s
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code’), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

. Classification of investments

Impairment of goodwill

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT
BIZEETRS
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B EEmER S

L 4
Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
FRENFIR BAIEENAEERRETSEE

Classification of investments

Refer to Note 2.2, 14, 15 and 27 to the consolidated
financial statements

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group
made investments with an aggregate consideration of
approximately RMB171.1 million in subsidiaries and
approximately RMB567.5 million in associates and
joint ventures.

We focused on this area due to the magnitude of the
investments and the fact that significant judgements
were made by management in determining the
appropriate classification of the investments that
involved complex terms and arrangements.

BEDE

AR HFBEHRRMEE2.2 14~ 15 %27
BHE_Z_—F+"A=+—HIEEE> SEBEXRENH
BATINEARBAAARKITIIEE T MEERKE
NEREETENREBLOABARES6TSHETT o

HAEMILESTEARIERA/RENRE  UNEEENE
S RAERHR R R X R BN S E D ER (FH EE2 1 -

Our procedures in relation to the classification of
investments included:

We obtained an understanding of the
management’ s internal control and assessment
process of classification of investments and
assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement
by considering the degree of estimation uncertainty
and level of other inherent risk factors such as
complexity, and subjectivity.

We discussed with management and obtained
management assessment to understand their
critical judgement that they had applied in the
classification of investments.

RPERREDENIZEFEE :

HFEREEENREN BN EERTERF > I
BiBERMET T EEMEREMER REREZ (e
REBMN) ZIZE  DEHMEEXRKRBRENER AR

RMEEEE I G EREMTE ° T HRRERN
ERHEFrIEARIRE DS

Y
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Key Audit Matter (Continued)
FAsRE 1 HI1E (@)

How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter (Continued)
HAEETMAERIERREETEE (')

Classification of investments (Continued)

RESEE)

We read the contracts, agreements and
Memorandum and Articles of Association in
relation to those investments made in the current
year. We assessed the terms and conditions of
those investments, including evaluation of whether
there is any indication or evidence of control,
joint control or significant influence found in the
detailed arrangements of these investments, to
determine whether appropriate classification had
been adopted by management in relation to those
investments based on the consideration of the
totality of facts surrounding the operations of the
investee companies and the terms of the contracts
and agreements.

We also discussed with management to obtain an
understanding on the details of such investments,
including relevant activities of the investee
companies and how decisions about those
activities are made, how the Group and other
investors participate in the decisions, the rights
and power of the Group and other investors on the
investee companies.

Based on the procedures performed, we noted that
management s judgement applied in the classification
of investments was supported by available evidence.

HAERBAEARAFEFLNZERENEN
RABBEBIZ MR AR o RIS ER SR EBIFREA
&t BEHERSRENFAZHPRIRIES B
BENNEAXEERNEE  UTELEEEATERE
IERMRREAREERGHNRLIHRRBOFTAESEM
MRSREBAGEDE -
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B~ BEEEREMKREENFSERER Y SEEKRHE
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Key Audit Matter (Continued)
FAsRE 1 HI1E (@)

How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter (Continued)
HAEETMAERIERREETEE (')

Impairment of goodwill

Refer to Note 2.9, 2.10 and 13 to the consolidated
financial statements

The Group carried RMB285.7 million goodwill on the
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2021.

Goodwill is required to be assessed for impairment
at least annually. In performing the impairment
assessment, management compared the carrying
value of the cash generating unit to which the
goodwill is allocated with its recoverable amount
based on a discounted cash flow forecast to
determine if any impairment provision was required.
Management has concluded that there is no
impairment in respect of the Group’ s goodwill in the
current year.

EERE
F2RGHYBRRME2.92.10%13

RZE_—E+ZB=+—H"
ZHEB/ARE28.TEETT

BEEERGHEERRER

BEVREVDSFEET—IOREE o BITREEE
EEERBEMESKZREELEBUZKREEEAERE
MIRFESRERAZ AINCSRETHER  LEEESTE
SEREMAAERE  EEERNS ZEEZHERAFE
EA S IRRE

Our procedures in relation to impairment assessment of
goodwill included:

We obtained an understanding of the
management’ s internal control and assessment
process of impairment assessment of goodwill and
assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement
by considering the degree of estimation uncertainty
and level of other inherent risk factors such as
complexity, subjectivity, changes and susceptibility
to management bias or fraud;

We assessed management s identification of CGU,
allocations of assets and overall methodology
adopted by management with reference to the
requirements in the relevant accounting standards;

We compared budgeted results in prior years
forecast with actual performance of the current
year to assess the reliability of management s cash
flow forecast and made enquiries for the reasons of
any significant variations identified,

B AR ERETLIEFEE

AT REEBY R ERENGIRIMEERFERE
o LEBREREGSAREEREMEE RARREE (W
ML TET - 2PRHEEERANERNIHR
M) Z2E ° LEHMEERKRERANEE ERE ;
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Key Audit Matter (Continued)
FAsRE 1 HI1E (@)

How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter (Continued)
HAEETMAERIERREETEE (')

Impairment of goodwill (Continued)

We focused on this area as the assessments made
by management involved significant estimates and
judgements. The key assumptions used are as follows:

- Compound annual growth rate;
- Budgeted gross margin;
- Long-term growth rate; and

- Pre-tax discount rate.

A ERE (E)

HFIREIL S EREREEEMRFZ b S REXRGE K
Flih - FAERZFARBRRINT :

- WAFEEE;
—  EEEAE;
— EWEEE;R

— BRI

We challenged the key assumptions adopted in the
cashflow forecast based on historical data, actual
performance as well as industry data and assessed
whether there were indicators of management bias
in the selection of these assumptions;

. We involved our internal valuation specialists
to assess the appropriateness of the valuation
assumptions and methodologies used in
determining the recoverable amounts;

. We assessed the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the external valuer engaged by
management in the process of impairment
assessment of goodwill;

. We reviewed sensitivity analyses prepared by
management on the key assumptions adopted in
the cashflow forecast to ascertain the extent of
change in those assumptions would be required for
the goodwill to be impaired.

Based on the procedures performed, we noted that
management s judgement applied in the impairment
assessment of goodwill was supported by available
evidence.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the information
included in the Redco Properties Group Limited s 2021 annual report
(the “annual report”) (but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor s report thereon), which is expected to
be made available to us after the date of this auditor’ s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information to be included in the annual
report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance and take appropriate action considering our legal rights
and obligations.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’ s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The audit committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

AUDITOR S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’ s internal control.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’ s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor s report to the related disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor' s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
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We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

From the matters communicated with the audit committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor s report is Mr. Chow Shiu Hay, Antonio.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27 March 2022
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

BHETR

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #F —&—

—F A=+ —HILFE

L 4
Note 2021 2020
b —E_— —EIEF
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARETTT ARETT
Revenue & 5 20,396,008 12,451,999
Cost of sales HENRA 6 (15,633,200) (9,639,342)
Gross profit EF 4,762,808 2,812,657
Other gains, net HhWzm 358 7 685,346 719,359
Selling and marketing expenses THE RS iHEY 6 (1,069,430) (743,036)
General and administrative expenses — MR R AT RS 6 (978,035) (817,774)
Fair value gain on investment properties  &EYEAFERT 12 56,049 2,606
Fair value gain on investment properties  #FFHERNBIEh Y
upon transfer from properties under BAREMENATE
development for sales Wk 12 194,856 —
Operating profit T 3,651,594 1,973,812
Finance income BEUWA 9 236,534 149,846
Finance costs BB A 9 (19,479) (23,726)
Finance income, net RAE U AFRE 217,055 126,120
Share of (losses)/profits of investments FEfL IR A ARRBIIRE
accounted for using the (&518) /wFF%8
equity method, net 15 (11,759) 26,379
Profit before income tax PREFISHATEF 3,856,890 2,126,311
Income tax expense FRiSMF 10 (1,342,373) (683,500)
Profit for the year FREF 2,514,517 1,442,811
Profit attributable to: THIALREMLET -
Owners of the Company KRBIFFEE 883,963 1,295,966
Non-controlling interests JEFERI MR 1,630,554 146,845
2,514,517 1,442,811
Earnings per share for profit KTATIFBEERIGER
attributable to owners of Az SRR EF
the Company for the year
- Basic and diluted (expressed in —EARREE (USK
RMB cents per share) AREDRT) 31 24.89 36.49

Y

The above consolidated statement of profit or loss should be read in

conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
aHEZEBmER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #F —F ——&#F+_F=+—HIFFZ

L 4
2021 2020
—E-— TETEF
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREF T
Profit for the year FRiEF 2,514,517 1,442,811
Other comprehensive income Hth2mEmKas
Item that may not be reclassified to BIFET B ENT A E 1R 0 BV EE
profit or loss
- Currency translation differences —BiEERERR 367,363 436,037
Total other comprehensive income Hth 2wk a4 %E 367,363 436,037
Total comprehensive income for the year FERE2EINELEZE 2,881,880 1,878,848
Total comprehensive income THALREGEEKELEEE !
attributable to:
Owners of the Company KABIPREE 1,250,462 1,730,004
Non-controlling interests JEFEHI M 1,631,418 148,844
Total comprehensive income for the year FRZHEUKEEEE 2,881,880 1,878,848

Y

The above consolidated statement of comprehensive income should

be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. =
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

SHEEREAER

As at 31 December 2021 J* —E _——F+_H=+—H

&
Note 2021 2020
Ff5E -t T E
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AR¥ET T
Assets BE
Non-current assets JERENEE
Property, plant and equipment M2~ BB RERE 11 923,795 264,715
Investment properties SEYE 12 1,992,013 1,027,610
Intangible assets mEEE 13 352,684 364,031
Investments accounted for R A ARG E
using the equity method 15 1,016,837 916,256
Deferred income tax assets FIEFRSIEZE 16 1,122,451 1,428,001
Contract assets BREE 5 695,239 =
6,103,019 4,000,613
Current assets k=13
Completed properties held for sale FHEHENBBRIYE 17 7,751,967 6,165,642
Properties under development for sale FEHENRERYE 18 50,397,051 50,085,317
Contract assets BREE 5 — 695,239
Trade and other receivables and deposits &5 & EthFEWRIE
MU ta 19 4,030,288 2,838,368
Prepayments FRfTRIA 19 2,406,921 2,376,585
Amounts due from joint ventures WS E b 2ERRIE 33 1,004,533 119,718
Amounts due from associates FEWE = A B RIE 33 933,071 1,470,072
Amounts due from FEU IR 1 T e
non-controlling interests 32 4,514,113 4,000,464
Income tax recoverable AW EIFTER 1,309,031 415,878
Restricted cash ZIRHIIRE 20 3,322,797 4,156,859
Cash and cash equivalents WERIREEEBY 20 7,534,181 9,649,423
83,203,953 81,973,565
Total assets HEE 89,306,972 85,974,178
Equity 1
Equity attributable to owners of NATIFMAE R G
the Company
Share capital fig s 21 139,632 139,632
Reserves Ei] 22 7,761,387 6,667,423
7,901,019 6,807,055
Non-controlling interests JERES R 8,357,891 6,140,620
Total equity HarEn 16,258,910 12,947,675

L
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

aHEERBR
As at 31 December 2021 f —E-_—F+_—H=+—H
&
Note 2021 2020
Ff5E -t T E
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AR¥ET T
Liabilities =i
Non-current liabilities JERENAR
Borrowings B 23 9,621,483 13,399,808
Deferred income tax liabilities FIEFRSMAaRE 16 2,134,348 1,954,477
11,755,831 15,354,285
Current liabilities mENAE
Trade and other payables B 5 R EMERIE 24 16,002,149 15,352,054
Borrowings 1B 23 9,822,353 6,711,546
Amounts due to non-controlling interests  FE{SIEREHIMERERTNIE 32 6,375,100 6,075,226
Amounts due to associates FEIEHE A BIFRIA 33 98,939 159,274
Amounts due to joint ventures FET & & (h3NIE 33 469,365 50,784
Contract liabilities R84 25 25,205,116 26,815,905
Income tax liabilities FriEiRasE 3,319,209 2,507,429
61,292,231 57,672,218
Total liabilities HER 73,048,062 73,026,503
Total equity and liabilities MR RaE 89,306,972 85,974,178

¥

LA HEE S GRS LRI — 56

BE

The above consolidated balance sheet should be read in conjunction
with the accompanying notes.

o

FIHNE 124 E33EMHHBRECEE
EgRN _E__&F#=B_+tHHILAET

The financial statements on pages 124 to 313 were approved for issue
by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2022 and were signed on its

behalf: B WHUTEEAREE !
=EUT WONG Yeuk Hung =HE HUANG Ruogqing
EZ Director EZE Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

AHEEEHR

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #Z —F - —F+_F =+—HIFFE

L 4
Attributable to owners of the Company
KAEBERERN
Non-
Share controlling Total
Note capital Reserves Total interests equity
(i R 1] st JEEmI S EmiE
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT  ARBTn ARETn ARETn  AR®TR
Balance at 1 January 2020 RZB_ZF—A—AM&ER 139,632 5041820 5181452 4453096 9,634,548
Comprehensive income EKE
- Profit for the year —ERiER| = 1,295,966 1,295,966 146,845 1,442,811
Other comprehensive income  Hftt2E Kz
- Currency translation -BRERER
differences - 434,038 434,038 1,999 436,037
Total comprehensive income FREEWRER
for the year — 1,730,004 1,730,004 148,844 1,878,848
Transactions with owners BEEANRS
Change in ownership interests ~ EEFEEZFNERT
in subsidiaries without change  RHBABFAE#ER
of control op=E) = 2,147 2,147 (27315) (25,168)
Non-controlling interests KENBATEY
arising from acquisitions of RIS
subsidiaries - - - 232,217 232,271
Non-controlling interests DRUEEET R T
arising from step acquisitions - — — 1,063,266 1,063,266
Capital injection from non- At ERTE
controlling interests - - - 905,641 905,641
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR - - - (631,189) (631,189)
Dividends relatingto 2019 final ~ B-Z—NEFRHEHENRE - (106,548) (106,548) = (106,548)
Dividends paid to AT RS
non-controlling interests - - - (4,000) (4,000)
Total transactions with owners, EERRAEDEERA
recognised directly in equity ~ MR F4%E = (104,401) (104,401) 1,538,680 1,434,279
Balance at 31 December 2020 KZZ-Z&+-F=+-H
iFRT 139,632 6,667,423 6,807,055 6,140,620 12,947,675

Y
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

AHESEEHE
For the year ended 31 December 2021 #ZE —&F ——#F+_F =+—HIFFEZ

Attributable to owners of the Company
FATBEERN

Non-
Share controlling Total
Note capital Reserves Total interests equity
Mzt R ikt mEt R iR
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB' 000 RMB’ 000
AEETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2021 A\_EZ—-E—R—HiEH 139,632 6,667,423 6,807,055 6,140,620 12,947,675
Comprehensive income EKE
- Profit for the year —ERiEH - 883,963 883,963 1,630,554 2,514,517
Other comprehensive income Bt 24
- Currency translation -BRERER
differences - 366,499 366,499 864 367,363
Total comprehensive income FREERRER
for the year — 1250462 1250462 1631418 2,881,880
Transactions with owners BEEANRS
Change in ownership interests in  EEfIEEEENERT
subsidiaries without change of  RIBABFAEER
control B 273 _ 21,082 21,082 (28,459) (7,377)
Non-controlling interests arising  WWEEEEESE
from asset acquisitions RIELEHEER 271 - - - 21,063 21,063
Non-controlling interests arising D RUEEEERIEZH E R
from step acquisitions 212 = = = 570,481 570,481
Capital injection from non- At ERTE
controlling interests — — - 650,214 650,214
Capital withdrawal fromanon-  FEFEIEERREE
controlling interest - - - (552,847) (552,847)
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR 28 - - - (29,804) (29,804)
Dividends relating to 2020 final ~ E-ZE-TEXIBHENIKE 34 — (177,580) (177,580) — (177,580)
Dividends paid to A TR ERNRE
non-controlling interests - - - (44,795) (44,795)
Total transactions with owners, EERRAEDEERA
recognised directly in equity =~ KX FHE - (156,498) (156,498) 585,853 429,355
Balance at 31 December 2021  WZEZ—&+ZH=+-H
HI4EER 139,632 1,761,387 7,901,019 8,357,891 16,258,910
The above consolidated statement of changes in equity should be i

read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
GHAEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #Z —F - —F+_F =+—HIFFE

(
Note 2021 2020
MiysE E-—fF —TITF
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AREBFT
Cash flows from operating activities RETHREN
Net cash generated from/(used in) operations REmEe/ (R ReFHE 26 2,615,405 (186,943)
Income tax paid BIER (1,313,360) (1,007,336)
Net cash generated from/(used in) REEBRE,/ (FIR) R 3E
operating activities 1,302,045 (1,194,279)
Cash flows from investing activities RETHRESN
Additions of property, plant and equipment REVE  BEKEE (51,621) (49,145)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME « RERREEHE
plant and equipment 2,552 1,141
Cash paid for acquisitions and step WERD BB AR
acquisitions of subsidiaries, net FrfIiRE 358 27 (51,322) (681,556)
Payments for acquisition of a S E—FERERB AR NI
subsidiary in prior year (16,218) —
Net cash (outflow)/inflow in respect HHERBARNRE
of the disposal of subsidiaries (R /RN 28 (241,260) 98,280
Payments for investments in joint ventures RERGELENR 15 (248,680) (201)
Payments for investments in associates RERBEARUR 15 (318,811) (341,883)
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary T EEHE—ZXNBATN
in prior year PSR 74,581 -
Proceeds from disposal of an associate HE—REEARPMENIEA 15 153,520 77,014
Proceeds from disposal of a joint venture HE—RKSERENMENIE 15 156,924 -
Dividend income from investments RERAELENRERA
in joint venture 15 612 —
Advances to non-controlling interests mIEEIE R RN (2,210,664) (33,356)
Repayment from non-controlling interests BEIFEHIMRER 1,142,025 =
Repayment from associates HENEER 641,701 -
Advances to associates El=UNEIEEA (326,141) (987,227)
Advances to joint ventures mEEhERR (904,645) (59,769)
Interest received BEUFIE 141,771 133,986
Net cash used in investing activities BRSPS R (2,055,676) (1,842,716)

¥
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

aHRERE
For the year ended 31 December 2021 #F —ZF ——F+_F=+—HIFFZ
(
Note 2021 2020
FsE E-—fF TEIEE
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AREBFT
Cash flows from financing activities RMEEHRESR
Decrease in restricted cash RIRFIRE R = 40,255
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings RIT R EMERRFTSRIE 8,542,868 10,032,449
Repayment of bank and other borrowings BRRITREMER (9,189,214) (6,727,239)
Issuance of senior notes BITELER 3,090,810 6,230,539
Repayment of senior notes BREARE (2,715,300) (6,030,530)
Repurchase of senior notes IR B (410,827) =
Proceeds from capital injection from REFFEHIM BRI EMENE
non-controlling interests 650,214 905,641
Payments for acquisition of ownership interests  fEIEHIEESFHIE R U
in subsidiaries without change in control RIB AR AEER IR — (25,168)
Payment to non-controlling interests EE[z5 S e (3,011,093) (538,396)
Advances from non-controlling interests P =E[2lee s b 3,112,103 =
Advances from joint ventures REGERERN 528,844 8
Advances from associates RBHEREEN 80,131 —
Repayment to associates [Eli=YN=if=e — (326,006)
Interest paid BERFE (1,985,376) (1,687,729)
Dividend paid EfRe (174,588) (141,969)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests BIEEHEERIKYRE (44,795) =
Net cash (used in)/generated from METE (FTR) /Fii3RE 38
financing activities (1,526,223) 1,731,855
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents RERRESEBYRLFE (2,279,854) (1,305,140)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ~ E#NRERFEEEY 9,649,423 11,094,295
Currency translation differences BRERESR 164,612 (139,732)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year EXRNRERBEELEEY 20 7,534,181 9,649,423

¥

The above consolidated statement of cash flows should be read in
conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Redco Properties Group Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 14 July 2008 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Cayman
Companies Law. The address of its registered office is Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands.

The Company is an investment holding company and its
subsidiaries (together with the Company, referred to as the
“Group”) are principally engaged in property development,
property management services, property investment services,
project management services and healthcare services in the
People s Republic of China (the “PRC’). The Company is listed
on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“SEHK).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (“RMB”), unless otherwise stated.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies
adopted in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA’) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance Cap. 622. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention except for investment properties
measured at fair value.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Accounting policies

(a)

New standard and amendments to standards
adopted by the Group

The following new standard and amendments
to standards are mandatory for the first time for
the financial year beginning 1 January 2021 and
currently relevant to the Group:

Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39,
HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and HKFRS 16

EEUHERSELF T - TAEE
ZERIE 395 ~ HAEMBIRSEA
BT ~ BB BEREZEER]
FARRE BB SR
25 16 5% (1B5T4%)

Amendments to HKFRS 16

BB BIRESERE 1658 (1B5T4)

The Group has adopted these new standards
and amendments of standards and the adoption
of these new standards and amendments of
standards do not have significant impacts on the
Group' s consolidated financial statements.

BB RRIEE

2 FEFSHBEREE (8

2.1

RMEE (]

2.1.1 B5HEE

(a)

MERERENE -5 2MEEK

Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions
2019 BIRFEHREEEA SRR

7t B IR > 3
BIR AR EOEET A

LU B9 22 Rl R 22
AIMESTRERZ
T_—%—HF—H
RIENMBEES
NG E
HAREEAR -

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2

FEBERMNZE
MR R ERIBE
S]A MEMEE
MR R ERIBYE
SIEHAERGH
MHERRLEEKX

=2 %5
FEo
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESHBEREE ()
(CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 RREEEE)

2.1.1 Accounting policies (Continued) 2.1.1 BEHEE (&

(b)

New standards, amendments to standards and

annual improvements not yet adopted

The following new standards, amendments to
standards and annual improvement have been
issued but are not effective for the financial year
beginning 1 January 2021 and have not been

early adopted by the Group:

(b)

o R B W 2 AT
A~ ERREFT &
K EEE

MR AR 228
B AT 2 R 5 2
i B A 12 SR
B —F—F—
B B 69 Y BUE B
PEN BAEE
TR IR R A
7 22 B R 2 B 2T
PN

Amendments to HKAS 16
EBGEEERIE 16 5% (IBET4)
Amendments to HKAS 37

EHBEFTEERIE 37 98 (BFT =)

Annual Improvements Project

FENEER

Proceeds before
Intended Use
YERE BRI 2 FTigsa

Onerous Contracts - Costs of
Fulfilling a Contract
BEEHN-BIITEANME

Annual Improvements
2018-2020 Cycle
:g NEEZZZHF
BRIz FEE

{
Effective for
accounting
periods
beginning
on or after
RUUTHEASZ %
FAtER & SHHAR 3%
Amendments to HKFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent 1 April 2021
Concessions beyond 2021
BAUHRESLERE 1698 (BT 4) BT -F2BA2019 RE T
FRIEFEERER mAE—H
Amendments to HKFRS 3 Update Reference to the 1 January 2022
Conceptual Framework
BB BIRESERE 398 (1B5T4) BESIEZR2 Z B BT
—H—H

1 January 2022

—— —

T

—HB—H

1 January 2022
kSt
—HR—H

1 January 2022
ECF
—H—H

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHIAFERRM T
2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEZHBEHEGE)
(CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 RUEEE)

2.1.2 B5EE (B

o R B W 2 AT
A~ ERREFT &

2.1.1 Accounting policies (Continued)

(b) New standards, amendments to standards (b)
and annual improvements not yet adopted

(Continued)

R EEE ()

Effective for
accounting
periods
beginning

on or after
RUTHEASZ %
FYERYE SHEAR £ 3

Revised Accounting Guideline 5

Z5t15515 558 (18:])
Amendments to HKAS 1
SEGHEERSE 158 (1B5TAK)

Amendments to HKAS 1 and
HKFRS Practice Statement 2

Merger Accounting for
Common Control
Combinations

HEEHISHNEHESTEE

Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current
B aEDEAREIIERE

Disclosure of Accounting
Policies

1 January 2022

T F
—HR—H
1 January 2023

=
—H—H
1 January 2023

BEGERIB 1 REBMHRS DRI E -
ZERIBEFHI|RE S 298 (1BET4) —RB—H

Amendments to HKAS 8

Definition of Accounting
Estimates

1 January 2023

BBETERIE 85K (B5TA) FEHEFTNER TEC=F
—B—H
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGBERME (8)
(CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 RUEEE)
2.1.1 Accounting policies (Continued) 2.1.2 BEHHE (&
(b) New standards, amendments to standards (b) ™Rz F &
and annual improvements not yet adopted A~ EBIAEST A
(Continued) REENE (B
L 4
Effective for
accounting
periods
beginning
on or after
RUTHESHZ%E
FAtAR & SHERR £ 3K
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax Related to 1 January 2023
Assets and Liabilities
arising from a Single
Transaction
EBGEEERE 12 5% (IBET4) BRPEECEERK “ET=HF
B EMERIRIERIE —HA—H
HKFRS 17 and its amendments Insurance Contracts 1 January 2023
BRMBIREENE 1T RREEST A RS TET=F
—H—H
Hong Kong Interpretation 5 (2020) Classification by the 1 January 2023
Presentation of Financial Statements  Borrower of a Term Loan
that Contains a Repayment
on Demand Clause
EBREFSF(ZEIER) BERAH B SRR ERE —ET=HF
MEmER2 25 BIRN 2 BHER 2958 —H—H
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and Sale or Contribution of To be determined
HKAS 28 Assets between an Investor
and Its Associate or
Joint Venture
BERVBREENE 10K REBSEE AN EEEARESPER HE

#ERISE 28 5% (BT A) AECEZEEHENHE

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHIAFERRM T
2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEZHBEHEGE)
(CONTINUED)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 RUEEE)

2.1.1 Accounting policies (Continued) 2.1.2 BEHHE (&

(b) New standards, amendments to standards
and annual improvements not yet adopted
(Continued)

The directors of the Group are in the process of
assessing the financial impact of the adoption
of the above new standards, amendments to
standards and annual improvement. The Group
will adopt the new standards, amendments to
standards and annual improvement when they
become effective.

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity accounting

2.2.1 Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured
entities) over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity where the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power to direct the activities of
the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are deconsolidated from the date that control
ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to
account for business combinations by the Group.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity accounting
(Continued)

221

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of
subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated balance sheet
respectively.

2.2.2 Associates

223

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control or joint
control. This is generally the case where the Group
holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using
the equity method of accounting, after initially being
recognised at cost.

Joint arrangements

Under HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements, investments
in joint arrangements are classified as either joint
operations or joint ventures. The classification
depends on the contractual rights and obligations of
each investor, rather than the legal structure of the
joint arrangement. The Group only has joint ventures.

Interests in joint ventures are accounted for using the
equity method, after initially being recognised at cost
in the consolidated balance sheet.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR

2

TEEHBREE ()
2.2 AHERIREDEEE (B)

221 WEBARE (#)

FENBIEIERI M &
L= YNSIlESESapayil iy
HiEm*  atHEEN:
* aHEEEFHERKREG
HEEERRABIZE
5l o

222 BEAE

223

BERRRTERH
BEREENELEEH
B S ERIENPTE R
R —MMEEZXBER
T FEEFANRER
N F20%E50%° ¥ &
R HESE  RBER
BINREBR G EmAA
R o

GEXHE

RIEERBYBREERS
INEEaRH RaE
ZHNKREDERTER
BHEERE - DEET
BEREENGOENRE
EME * MIFEELH
ERERE - AEBERA

GELRE-

M REAEREHEESR
BRAERER X 58X
EmEREmAEANR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
(CONTINUED)

TEEHBREE ()

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity accounting 2.2 EHEREAKREDGEE (B

(Continued)

2.2.4 Equity method 224 1

Under the equity method of accounting, the
investments are initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’ s share of
the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee
in profit or loss, and the Group’ s share of movements
in other comprehensive income of the investee in
other comprehensive income. Dividends received
or receivable from associates and joint ventures are
recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of
the investment.

Where the Group’s share of losses in an equity-
accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest
in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term
receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’ s interest in these entities.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity-
accounted investees have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

The carrying amount of equity-accounted investments
is tested for impairment in accordance with the policy
described in Note 2.10.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity accounting
(Continued)

2.2.5 Changes in ownership interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in a loss of control as
transactions with equity owners of the Group. A
change in ownership interest results in an adjustment
between the carrying amounts of the controlling
and non-controlling interests to reflect their relative
interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the
amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interests
and any consideration paid or received is recognised
in a separate reserve within equity attributable to
owners of the Company.

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity
account for an investment because of a loss of
control, joint control or significant influence, any
retained interest in the entity is remeasured to
its fair value with the change in carrying amount
recognised in profit or loss. This fair value becomes
the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained interest
as an associate, joint venture or financial asset.
In addition, any amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in respect of that
entity are accounted for as if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may
mean that amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss or transferred to another category of equity as
specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs.

If the ownership interest in a joint venture or an
associate is reduced but joint control or significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share
of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHIAFERRM T
2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEZHBEHEGE)
(CONTINUED)
2.3 Business combinations 2.3 EEaH

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account
for all business combinations, regardless of whether
equity instruments or other assets are acquired. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary
comprises the:

. fair values of the assets transferred;

liabilities incurred to the former owners of the
acquired business;

equity interests issued by the Group;

fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement; and

fair value of any pre-existing equity interest in the
subsidiary.

Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are,
with limited exceptions, measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date. The Group recognises
any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis either at fair value or at
the non-controlling interest' s proportionate share of the
acquired entity s net identifiable assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
(CONTINUED)

TEEHBREE ()

2.3 Business combinations (Continued) 2.3 ¥EBAa6 (@)

142

The excess of the:
consideration transferred;

. amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquired entity; and

acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity
interest in the acquired entity

over the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired
is recorded as goodwill. If those amounts are less than
the fair value of the net identifiable assets of the business
acquired, the difference is recognised directly in profit or
loss as a bargain purchase.

Where settlement of any part of cash consideration is
deferred, the amounts payable in the future are discounted
to their present value as at the date of exchange. The
discount rate used is the entity s incremental borrowing
rate, being the rate at which a similar borrowing could be
obtained from an independent financier under comparable
terms and conditions. Contingent consideration is
classified either as equity or a financial liability. Amounts
classified as a financial liability are subsequently
remeasured to fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’ s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair
value at the acquisition date. Any gains or losses arising
from such remeasurement are recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.4

255

2.6

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving a dividend from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income
of the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or
if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investe€ s net
assets including goodwill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker (the “CODM’). The CODM, who
is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been
identified as the Executive Directors that make strategic
decisions.

Foreign currency translation
(a)  Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the consolidated financial
statements of each of the Group’ s entities are
measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency’). The Company s functional
currency is Hong Kong dollars (“HKS”), and the
consolidated financial statements are presented
in RMB, which is the Company s and the Group’s
presentation currency.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMFBIRRMIEE
2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEGHBERBIE@
(CONTINUED)
2.6 Foreign currency translation (Continued) 2.6 SMEIGHE (48)
(b)  Transactions and balances (b) KZRAZER
Foreign currency transactions are translated into INER BRI ZEHEEX
the functional currency using the exchange rates MEAINEEE - B8A
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange RS 5 AR F R BRI E
gains and losses resulting from the settlement DSMBHIENEBEER
of such transactions and from the translation of BEPRELEMIMNEW = 2
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in BB — AR B ST o
foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are MZEXZHEAERRE
generally recognised in profit or loss. They are MEHMREERKES
deferred in equity if they relate to qualifying cash flow REH P B RSB IOE I
hedges and qualifying net investment hedges or are EBREFBEN—E D
attributable to part of the net investment in a foreign BgR RN o
operation.
Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to BB R SNE I R
borrowings are presented in the consolidated BELREHEDRA
statement of profit or loss, within “finance income” BWRA I RMERA IR
and “finance costs”. All other foreign exchange HIER o FRA EMSME W &
gains and losses are presented in the consolidated REBEREHERRIE
statement of profit or loss on a net basis within “other fthus a3 88 NI PR E
gains, net”. ZEDIER ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.6 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial positions of all the Group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

. assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

. income and expenses for each statement of
profit or loss and statement of comprehensive
income are translated at average exchange rates
(unless this is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

. all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of any net investment in
foreign entities, and of borrowings and other
financial instruments designated as hedges of such
investments, are recognised in other comprehensive
income. When a foreign operation is sold or any
borrowings forming part of the net investment are
repaid, the associated exchange differences are
reclassified to profit or loss, as part of the gain or loss
on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as
assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and
translated at the closing rate.

2

BB RRIEE

TEEHBREE ()

2.6 SMNEIRE (E)

(c)

£ VNS

EEEEREZREERR
WFrEAEEBER(ET
WiEEEBERREER

MEH) WEBE KRB

REMTAEREAZE

s

. BAEAMERZ
108 E R A B RS
BB H KT EER
g;

. ERERR2AK
CES 3T T
RS AT
5B R

RIES 82 1:)
BEOE BIWA
RAXRBRRZZE
HifE) ; &

- FELERBESRZE
BN HEHMEE RS
PBESE o

REEBARE BEE
SERERNFRERA
IR E TS E AL PRIER
REMESRTEELNE
REERHEMEERZA

50 o BIBINEBWEE
ERF R E B BIER
BRREER  AERER
EREMDEERD ’ fF
7y H & R m SRS IR A — 2B
5o

E B EINEBMELER
BERATERFEE 1917
FEMBIINEFNEERK
BE mERWHERR
o

ANNUAL REPORT 2021
2021 ERE

145




146

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 IFEGEEHE @)

(CONTINUED)

2.7 Property, plant and equipment 2.7 ¥ - BERSZE

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate their cost, net of their residual values, over their
estimated useful lives as follows:
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Leasehold improvement shorter of the lease term or useful lives

HEMEEE THEHAS PI AR (UBUEE /)
Furniture and office equipment 3to 5years

ERGYSE YN 3ESFE

Motor vehicles 3to 10 years

AE 3E104F

Buildings 26 to 50 years

S 268504

The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset' s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset' s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.10).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.8

2.9

Investment properties

Investment properties are held for long-term rental yields
and are not occupied by the Group. Investment property
is initially measured at cost, including related transaction
costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequently,

they

are carried at fair value. Changes in fair values are

presented in profit or loss as part of other income.

Intangible assets

2.9.1

292

Goodwill

Goodwill is measured as described in Note 2.3.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included
in intangible assets. Goodwill is not amortised but it
is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
it might be impaired, and is carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Gains and losses on
the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount
of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is made
to those cash-generating units or groups of cash-
generating units (“CGUS”) that are expected to benefit
from the business combination in which the goodwill
arose. The units or groups of units are identified at
the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for
internal management purposes, being the operating
segments.

Trademark and customer relationship

Trademark and customer relationship acquired in a
business combination are recognised at fair value at
the acquisition date. They have a finite useful life and
are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
(CONTINUED)

2.9 Intangible assets (Continued)

2.9.3 Amortisation methods and periods

The Group amortises intangible assets with a finite
useful life using the straight-line method over the
following periods:

Trademark 10 years
R 106
Customer relationship 7.5-10 years
ZRRR T5E 104
Property Management Contracts 3 -4 years
MEEESH 3E4E

2.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite
useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that they might be
impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset' s fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other assets or groups of assets (CGUs). Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end
of each reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEZHBEHEGE)
(CONTINUED)

2.11 Properties under development for sale and completed 211 HEHENBREPRMERSE

properties for sale

Properties under development for sale and completed
properties held for sale are included in current assets at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Development cost
of property comprises construction costs, depreciation of
machinery and equipment, amortisation of land use rights,
borrowing costs on qualifying assets and professional fees
incurred during the development period. Upon completion,
the properties are transferred to completed properties held
for sale.

Net realisable value is determined by reference to the
sale proceeds of properties sold in the ordinary course
of business, less applicable variable selling expenses and
the anticipated costs to completion, or by management
estimates based on prevailing marketing conditions.

Properties under development for sale are classified
as current assets unless the construction period of the
relevant property development project is expected to
complete beyond normal operating cycle.

2.12 Financial assets
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(a)  Classification (a) 4
The Group classifies its financial assets in the rEERHEERMEE DT
following measurement categories: ATt E58H
. those to be measured subsequently at fair value . HEeRATEGA
(either through other comprehensive income, or H th 2 [E U 5 3¢ 5t
through profit or loss); and AIBm) sTENER
BE ;&
«  those to be measured at amortised cost. . EREBHEMATEN
TRBE °

The classification depends on the entity s business
model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.12 Financial assets (Continued)

(2)

(b)

(c)

Classification (Continued)

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses
will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debt
instruments, this will depend on the business model
in which the investment is held. For investments
in equity instruments, this will depend on whether
the Group has made an irrevocable election at the
time of initial recognition to account for the equity
investment at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

The Group reclassifies debt investments when and
only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or
loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirety when determining
whether their cash flows are solely payment of
principal and interest.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
(CONTINUED)

TEEHBREE ()

2.12 Financial assets (Continued) 2.12 TREE (48)

(c) Measurement (Continued) (c) &EZE(E
Debt instruments BEBITA
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments EBTENBESEER
depends on the Group' s business model for managing MRAEEEIREENZETR

BRARBEENRERER
B xEBREEBIA
DA={Est 28R

the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the
asset. There are three measurement categories into
which the Group classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for il o N o P Y
collection of contractual cash flows where BRENIREREM
those cash flows represent solely payments of HENBEENRE

principal and interest are measured at amortised
cost. Interest income from these financial
assets is included in finance income using the

MEBEAETEKRH
B AZFE
E 288 R A 5t

effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss BozEeMEE
arising on derecognition is recognised directly WA EWMARAE
in profit or loss and presented in “other gains, BRHZ LSt ARE
net’ together with foreign exchange gains and WA o #& IEFEER

losses. Impairment losses are recognised in
“General and administrative expenses’ in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

FE AR WPES
BEEREBEZARE
53 W i [E) B 7 UL

A REBEETINIE
MU FEEI A © B
BEEEREHER
RIM— MK %17 E R
SRR o
Fair value through other comprehensive BRAFESAEM
income: Assets that are held for collection 2EWE  HBU
of contractual cash flows and for selling the WMENRTRER
financial assets, where the assets cash flows AHEETREEM
represent solely payments of principal and FENEENRE

interest, are measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income. Movements
in the carrying amount are taken through

MEBEAINEE
RAE AREE
BAFEFAEM

other comprehensive income, except for the LEWTMETE o IR
recognition of impairment gains or losses, PRIERERTARE
interest income and foreign exchange gains and WHEHEE TR
losses which are recognised in profit or loss. WA Tz 9 B UL 25 e
Biash BREESE
BN EMEE R E
BIER o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB RRIEE

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

2.12 Financial assets (Continued)

(c)  Measurement (Continued)

Debt instruments (Continued)

Fair value through other comprehensive income:
(Continued)

When the financial asset is derecognised, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income is reclassified from
equity to profit or loss and recognised in “other
gains, net”. Interest income from these financial
assets is included in finance income using the
effective interest rate method. Foreign exchange
gains and losses are presented in “other gains,
net” and impairment losses are recognised in
“general and administrative expenses” in the
statement of profit or loss.

Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do
not meet the criteria for amortised cost or fair
value through other comprehensive income
are measured at fair value through profit or
loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that
is subsequently measured at fair value through
profit or loss is recognised in profit or loss and
presented net within “other gains, net” in the
period in which it arises.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.12 Financial assets (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Measurement (Continued)

Equity instruments

The Group subsequently measures all equity
investments at fair value. Where the Group’s
management has elected to present fair value
gains and losses on equity investments in other
comprehensive income, there is no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit
or loss following the derecognition of the investment.
Dividends from such investments continue to be
recognised in profit or loss as other income when the
Group' s right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised in “other
gains, net” in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss as applicable. Impairment losses (and reversal of
impairment losses) on equity investments measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income
are not reported separately from other changes in fair
value.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses on a forward looking basis
the expected credit losses associated with its debt
instruments carried at amortised cost and financial
assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income. The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For contract assets and trade receivables, the Group
applies the simplified approach permitted by HKFRS
9, which requires expected lifetime losses to be
recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEZHBEHEGE)

(CONTINUED)

2.13 Offsetting financial instruments 213 M TA

154

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the consolidated statement of
financial position when the Group currently has a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts, and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The Group
has also entered into arrangements that do not meet the
criteria for offsetting but still allow for the related amounts
to be set off in certain circumstances, such as bankruptcy
or the termination of a contract.

2.14 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated
statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial
institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and
bank overdrafts.

2.15 Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
properties sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount
of consideration that is unconditional unless they
contain significant financing components, when they
are recognised at fair value. The Group holds the trade
receivables with the objective of collecting the contractual
cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. The
description of the Group’ s impairment policies is set out in
Note 3.1.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.16 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from
the proceeds.

2.17 Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services
provided to the Group prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented
as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12
months after the reporting period. They are recognised
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

2.18 Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees
paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down.
In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs.
To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that
some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and
amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the consolidated balance
sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between
the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished and the consideration paid is recognised in
profit or loss as finance costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.18 Borrowings (Continued)

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

2.19 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

2.20 Senior notes

Senior notes issued by the Company that contain both
liability and early redemption option (which is not closely
related to the host contract) are classified separately into
respective items on initial recognition. At the date of issue,
both the liability and early redemption option components
are recognised at fair value.

In subsequent periods, the debt component of the senior
notes is carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. The early redemption option is measured
at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEZHBEHEGE)
(CONTINUED)

2.20 Senior notes (Continued) 2.20 BEERE (&)

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the senior
notes are allocated to the liability and early redemption
option components in proportion to their relative fair
values. Transaction costs relating to the early redemption
option are charged to profit or loss immediately.
Transaction costs relating to the debt component are
included in the carrying amount of the liability portion and
amortised over the period of the senior notes using the
effective interest method.

2.21 Provisions

Provisions for legal claims, service warranties and make
good obligations are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and the amount can be
reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
management' s best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.22 Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax
payable on the current period s taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction
adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax
losses.

(a)

(b)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period in the
countries where the Company and its subsidiaries
and associates operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation
and considers whether it is probable that a taxation
authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the end of the reporting period and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.22 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

()

Deferred income tax (Continued)

The deferred tax liability in relation to investment
property that is measured at fair value is determined
assuming the property will be recovered entirely
through sale.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available
to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are not recognised
for temporary differences between the carrying
amount and tax bases of investments in foreign
operations where the Company is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the differences will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities and where the deferred
tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.
Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where
the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
(CONTINUED)

TEEHBREE ()

2.23 Revenue recognition 2.23 R AFEER

160

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sales of properties and
services performed in the ordinary course of the Group’ s
activities. Revenue is shown, net of discounts and after
eliminating sales with the Group companies. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity; and when specific
criteria have been met for each of the Group’ s activities.

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an
unconditional right to consideration. A right to
consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time
is required before payment of that consideration is due.

(a)  Sales of properties

The Group develops and sells residential properties.
Revenue is recognised when control over the property
has been transferred to the customer, being at a
point in time when the legal title has passed to the
customer.

The revenue is measured at the transaction price
agreed under the contract. In determining the
transaction price, the Group adjusts the promised
amount of consideration for the effect of a financing
component if it is significant. In most cases, the
consideration is due when legal title has been
transferred.

The Group receives payments from customers based
on billing schedule as established in contracts.
Certain payments are usually received in advance
in pre-sales arrangement. Such proceeds from
customers are recorded as contract liabilities before
the relevant sales are recognised.
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2

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.23 Revenue recognition (Continued)

()

Provision of construction services and project
management services

The Company provides construction services
and project management services in property
development projects contracted by government
authorities and other third parties.

Revenue from providing these services is recognised
in the accounting period in which the services are
rendered as the Group' s performance creates or
enhances an asset or work in progress that the
customer controls. This is determined based on the
Group’ s efforts or inputs to the satisfaction of the
performance obligation by reference to the contract
costs incurred up to the end of reporting period as a
percentage of total estimated costs for each contract.

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress
toward completion are revised if circumstances
change. Any resulting increases or decreases in
estimated revenues or costs are reflected in profit or
loss in the period in which the circumstances that give
rise to the revision become known by management.

In general, customers pay fixed amount based on a
payment schedule. If the services rendered by the
Company exceed the payment, a contract asset is
recognised. If the payments exceed the services
rendered, a contract liability is recognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.23 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(c)

Property management services and community value-
added services

Property management services

Revenue from providing services is recognised in the
accounting period in which the services are rendered
as the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the Group.

The Group bills a fixed amount for services provided
on a monthly basis and recognises as revenue in the
amount to which the Group has a right to invoice
and that corresponds directly with the value of
performance completed.

The Group received property management services
income, where the Group acts as a principal and
is primary responsible for providing the property
management services to the property owners. The
Group entitles to revenue at the value of property
management services fee received or receivable and
recognises all related property management costs as
its cost of service.

Community value-added services

Community value-added services mainly include
(i) home-living services (including, among others,
delivery of daily necessities, housekeeping and
transportation services); (ii) intermediary services
(including, among others, operating clubhouses,
community communication channel, swimming
pools, sport facilities, playgrounds and amusement
centers) and (iii) property agency services (including,
among others, property brokerage for second-hand
properties and home renovation and decoration
services), revenue is recognised when the related
community value-added services are rendered.
Payment of the transaction is due immediately when
the community value-added services are rendered to
the customers.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.23 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(d)

(e)

Hotel operations and management services

Revenue from the provision of hotel operations
and management services is recognised over the
period on a straight-line basis because the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits
provided by the Group. Revenue from food and
beverage operations of hotels is recognised at the
point in time when the control of food and beverage
products is transferred to the customer, generally
upon purchase of the food and beverage items by the
customer.

Community healthcare services

Online medical services consist primarily of online
consultation services provided by the Al-assisted
in-house medical team of the Group. Revenue
from online medical services is recognised on a
gross basis as the Group is regarded as the primary
obligor as long as such services are provided by
its own employees since the Group has the ability
to determine the pricing of the services, nature
of services and is responsible for providing the
services by its employees. The Group offers service to
corporate customers, including their customers and
employees.

The Group charges corporate customers on an annual
basis at a fixed fee regardless of the usage of the
services and overall headcount or based on a fixed
fee per individual headcount per annum. The revenue
of the online medical service is recognised over a
period of time using the time-based method since the
Group has the stand-ready performance obligation on
a when-and-if-available basis to customers.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.23 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(e)

Community healthcare services (Continued)

The Group also provides a range of diagnostic,
medical and surgical treatment services at the clinics.
Revenue from clinic services is recognised in the
accounting period in which the related services are
rendered and is recognised over a period of time
using the time- based method since the Group has
stand-ready performance obligation.

2.24 Interest income

Interest income from financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss is included in the net fair value gains/(losses)
on these assets.

Interest income on financial assets at amortised cost and
financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income calculated using the effective interest method is
recognised in profit or loss.

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset.

2.25 Employee benefits

(a)

Pension obligations

Employees in the Group' s PRC subsidiaries are
required to participate in a defined contribution
retirement scheme administrated and operated by
the local municipal government. The Group’s PRC
subsidiaries contribute funds which are calculated on
certain percentage of the average employee salary as
agreed by local municipal government to the scheme
to fund the retirement benefits of the employees.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

2.25 Employee benefits (Continued)

(2)

(b)

Pension obligations (Continued)

The Group also participates in a pension scheme
under the rules and regulations of the MPF Scheme
for all employees in Hong Kong. The contributions
to the MPF Scheme are based on minimum statutory
contribution requirement of 5% of eligible employees
relevant aggregate income, subject to a ceiling of
HKS$1,500 per month per head.

The Group has no further payment obligations once
the contributions have been paid. The contributions
are recognised as employee benefit expense when
they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised
as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available.

Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus plan is recognised
as a liability when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of services
rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the
obligation can be made.

Liabilities for bonus plans are expected to be settled
within 12 months and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when they are settled.

2.26 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with the terms of
a debt instrument. Such financial guarantees are given to
banks, financial institutions and other bodies on behalf of
subsidiaries to secure loans, overdrafts and other banking
facilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S HMBIRRMEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EEBERBE (8)
(CONTINUED)
2.26 Financial guarantee contracts (Continued) 2.26 AHBERELH (@)

166

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as a financial
liability at the time the guarantee is issued. The liability
is initially measured at fair value and subsequently at the
higher of:

. the amount determined in accordance with the
expected credit loss model under HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments and

. the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

The fair value of financial guarantees is determined
based on the present value of the difference in cash
flows between the contractual payments required under
the debt instrument and the payments that would be
required without the guarantee, or the estimated amount
that would be payable to a third party for assuming the
obligations.

Where guarantees in relation to loans or other payables
of subsidiaries are provided for no compensation, the fair
values are accounted for as contributions and recognised
as part of the cost of the investment in the financial
statements of the Company.

2.27 Leases

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability at the date at which the leased
asset is available for use by the Group.

Contracts may contain both lease and non-lease
components. The Group allocates the consideration in the
contract to the lease and non-lease components based on
their relative stand-alone prices. However, for leases of real
estate for which the Group is a lessee, it has elected not
to separate lease and non-lease components and instead
accounts for these as a single lease component.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEZHBEHEGE)
(CONTINUED)

2.27 Leases (Continued) 2.27 HHE (8)

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and
contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. The
lease agreements do not impose any covenants other than
the security interests in the leased assets that are held by
the lessor. Leased assets may not be used as security for
borrowing purposes.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially
measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include
the net present value of the following lease payments:

. fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments), less any lease incentives receivable;

. variable lease payments that are based on an index or
a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at
the commencement date;

. mounts expected to be payable by the Group under
residual value guarantees;

the exercise price of a purchase option if the Group is
reasonably certain to exercise that option, and;

payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Group exercising that option.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain
extension options are also included in the measurement of
the liability.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, which is generally the case for leases in the
Group, the lessee’ s incremental borrowing rate is used,
being the rate that the individual lessee would have to
pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of
similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment with similar terms, security and conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HIHERRMEE
2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESHBEREE (8)
(CONTINUED)
2.27 Leases (Continued) 2.27 fAE (&)
To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Group: AETEBEERN R K&
:

. where possible, uses recent third-party financing EAISEIRR T ° EAERY

received by the individual lessee as a starting point,
adjusted to reflect changes in financing conditions
since third party financing was received;

uses a build-up approach that starts with a risk-free
interest rate adjusted for credit risk for leases held
by Group, which does not have recent third-party
financing; and

makes adjustments specific to the lease, eg term,
country, currency and security.
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Lease payments are allocated between principal and
finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss
over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for
each period.

ERREERMASE B1F
Q=S

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the
following:

the amount of the initial measurement of lease
liability;

any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives
received;
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any initial direct costs; and .

restoration costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FEZHBEHEGE)

(CONTINUED)

2.27 Leases (Continued) 2.27 HHE (8)

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the
shorter of the asset s useful life and the lease term on
a straight-line basis. If the Group is reasonably certain
to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use asset is
depreciated over the underlying asset’ s useful life.

Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment
and vehicles and all leases of low-value assets are
recognised on a straight-line basis as an expense in profit
or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of
12 months or less without a purchase option. Low-value
assets comprise IT equipment and small items of office
furniture.

Lease income from operating leases where the Group is a
lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Initial direct costs incurred in obtaining an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
underlying asset and recognised as expense over the lease
term on the same basis as lease income. The respective
leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on
their nature.

2.28 Dividend distribution

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend
declared, being appropriately authorised and no longer
at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of
the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the
reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HIHERRMEE
3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3 MERRER
3.1 Financial risk factors 3.1 HBEBEER
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial FEENEBEIHCHERS
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk and BMBRAR - mHERR (BE%
cash flow and fair value interest rate risk), liquidity risk PE & b ke IR B M A K A B A
and credit risk. The Group’s overall risk management XREE) - nETRRRER
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial RbkE o AEBNERREREIE
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects SR ERE R IBH AT
on the Group’ s financial performance. Risk management is TERMY HEFEEEEAE
carried out by management of each individual entity within EMBRBENETIANTE
the Group. RAEEEHAEERZENE
S EIRE T o
(i) Foreign exchange risk (i) SrEEFE
The Group mainly operates in the PRC with most of FEBTETHREE"
the transactions settled in RMB. Foreign exchange REDRZUNRE %
risk arises when future commercial transactions or H o BRERBERZHE
recognised assets and liabilities are denominated EREEREEULER
in a currency that is not the functional currency of TERA B RERITHAE G 1L LUSH
the relevant Group entity. The Group is exposed to HEEHE > HEELES
foreign exchange risk primarily with respect to HKS PE @z o ANEEEEH IS
and United States dollars (“USS$”). b R\ fm = B R BT ke
7o (M%&) °
The Group's assets and liabilities, and transactions rEENEEREEBMNR
arising from its operations primarily do not expose it REKLSELENZ Z 0 R
to material foreign exchange risk. Other than certain EHBERINERE o FRE
bank balances and borrowings, the Group's assets FIRITARRMERIN &
and liabilities are primarily denominated in RMB. The EENEEREBEIEU
Group generates RMB from sales in the PRC to meet AREEHE - AEEIBB
its liabilities denominated in RMB. The Group does 7P B8 & HRELA R
not hedge its exposure to the foreign currencies. BEANARBENSG
& o REBMIMEIHIME
JE B o
As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, certain of the N_EC—FRCECE
Group's cash and bank balances were denominated FE+ZA=+—H"’> K&
in HKS and USS and Australian Dollar (“AUD”), details B ETIRERIRITAERR
of which have been disclosed in Note 20. AT RETRET (MR

o) EHE  BRISFEER
PYsE 20482 25 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3.1 Financialrisk factors (Continued)

(1)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group was
exposed to foreign exchange risk primarily with
respect to the potential effects on profit or loss from
translation in intercompany balances which are not
denominated in functional currency of the relevant
group companies.

RMB appreciation against HKS and USS during the
year is the major reason for the exchange differences
recognised by the Group. Further appreciation
or depreciation of HKS and USS against RMB will
affect the Group's financial position and results of
operations.

The following table shows that, if RMB had
strengthened/weakened by 5% against HKS, with all
other variables held constant, post-tax profit for the
year change, mainly as a result of foreign exchange
gains/losses on translation of RMB denominated
amounts due from/(to) fellow subsidiaries in group
entities whose functional currency is HKS.
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Post-tax profit increase/(decrease)
RMB strengthened by 5%
RMB weakened by 5%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3.1 Financialrisk factors (Continued)

(1)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

The USS denominated borrowings (Note 23) are
issued by the Company whose functional currency
is HKS. Since HKS is pegged to USS, there is no
significant foreign exchange risk with respect to these
borrowings to the Company.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks

Except for bank deposits at variable interest rate, the
Group has no other significant interest-bearing assets.

The Group s exposure to changes in interest rates
is mainly attributable to its borrowings. Bank
borrowings of variable rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest rate risk. The senior notes at a fixed rate
expose the Group to fair value interest rate risk. The
Group has not hedged its cash flow and fair value
interest rate risks. The interest rate and terms of
repayment of borrowings are disclosed in Note 23.

Management does not anticipate significant impact to
the senior notes resulted from the changes in market
interest rates. Therefore, no sensitivity analysis is
performed.

Management does not anticipate significant impact
to interest-bearing assets resulted from the changes
in interest rate because the interest rates of bank
deposits are not expected to change significantly.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3.1 Financialrisk factors (Continued)

(ii)

3

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks (Continued)

At 31 December 2021 and 2020, if interest rates on
borrowings at floating rates had been 100 basis points
higher/lower with all other variables held constant,
the post-tax profit and capitalised interest for the
years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 would have

changed as follows:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB HRRIEE

MHEEEEE ()
3.1 MBEBEEER (&)

(i)

W B R A FIEFFE
iz (4,

R_B_ k%2
EF+ZA=+—8"
82 SEMFNZE LR,
#100EERL > MPAEHE
MESRTIE BEE
T2 ERIZTERF
+ZA=+—BIFEN

bR RN REREFE
T
{
2021 2020
ZE-—&F  CTCSF
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AR®TT AEEBEFIT
Post-tax profit (decrease)/increase feR®EF CrizL) /10
- 100 basis points higher — FEA 100 1EHES (2,280) (3,482)
- 100 basis points lower — 100 1EER, 2,280 3,482
Capitalised interest increase/ ERCH B, Gel)
(decrease)
- 100 basis points higher — FEA 100 1EHES 67,005 81,181
- 100 basis points lower — TsE 100 1EEE, (67,005) (81,181)

Y

(iii) ~ Liquidity risk

In managing the liquidity risk, the Group
regularly and closely monitors its current and
expected liquidity requirements to maintain its
rolling cash flow at a level which is considered
adequate by the Group to finance the Group s
operations and to maintain sufficient cash to
meet its business development requirements.
Management will closely monitor the compliance
status of the covenants for all borrowings.

B E R

REERBETRRE
FEBERBTERE
KRB RBEEFR U
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
3.1 Financialrisk factors (Continued)

(iii)  Liquidity risk (Continued)

Management has periodically prepared cash flow
projections and the Group has a number of alternative
plans to mitigate the potential impact on the Group’s
business development and current operation, should
there be circumstances that the anticipated cash flow
may be affected by any unexpected changes in the
PRC economic conditions. The Company s directors
consider that the Group will be able to maintain
sufficient financial resources to meet its needs.
Unused facilities of the Group as of 31 December 2021
and 2020 have been disclosed in Note 23.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the balance sheet dates to the
contractual maturity dates. The amounts disclosed in
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows
and the earliest date the Group and the Company can
be required to pay.

Specifically, for term loans which contain a repayment
on demand clause which can be exercised at the
bank s sole discretion, the analysis shows the cash
outflow based on the earliest period in which the
entity can be required to pay, that is if the lenders
were to invoke their unconditional rights to call the
loans with immediate effect. The maturity analysis
for other bank borrowings is prepared based on the
scheduled repayment dates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BHMBIRRMEE
3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3 MBRAREREE)
3.1 Financialrisk factors (Continued) 3.1 HBEKRER (&)
(iii)  Liguidity risk (Continued) (iii) FrBEEEE (B)
L 4
Between Between
Less than land 2 and
On demand 1year 2 years 5years Total
BEK LR1E 1228 2E5E #azt
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AREFT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR®
At 31 December 2021 RZBEZ-F
tZA=1-H
Term loans subject to WEREXEEED
repayment on demand clause NEHRER 10,224 - - - 10,224
Bank borrowings and FITERRNEAR
interest payments - 5,996,926 6,303,369 1,602,093 13,902,388
Senior notes and BEZBERNENT
interest payments - 5,010,477 738,524 1,575,551 1,324,552
Trade and other payables B REMEMNTE
(excluding non-financial (FafEreRas)
liabilities) — 12,349,399 - — 12,349,399
Amounts due to TEMSEESI R ETR
non-controlling interests 6,375,100 - - - 6,375,100
Amounts due to associates EABEA7E 98,939 - - - 98,939
Amounts due to jointventures  EIEELETE 469,365 - - - 469,365
Guarantees on mortgage facilities  iBEIERIER 11,427,242 - - — 11,418
Guarantees to associates and HBENERAELE
joint ventures fER 1,292,872 - - - 1,292,872

19,673,742 23,356,802 7,041,893 3,177,644 53,250,081

¥
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BTSRRI
3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3 BMEREREEE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 MBRKEZR (&)
(iii)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (iii)  TENE R ()
{
Between Between
Less than land 2and
On demand 1year 2 years 5 years Total
REX DPR1E 1528 2E5E fazt
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETRE  ARETR ARETE AREFT ARETR
At 31 December 2020 RIZRZZE
+ZA=+-H
Term loans subject to repayment  HEREREEER
on demand clause NEHER 123,721 = = = 123,721
Bank borrowings and interest FATERRA ST
payments - 5,105,376 4477316 5,618,038 15,200,730
Senior notes and interest BEZERAEAT
payments — 3,263,205 1,776,957 2,840,476 7,880,638
Trade and other payables B REMEMNE
(excluding non-financial (FafEreRas)
liabilities) - 15,352,054 - - 15,352,054
Amounts due to non-controlling  FEFTIEEERIEERTIE
interests 6,075,226 - - - 6,075,226
Amounts due to associates LN 159,274 = = = 159,274
Amounts due to joint ventures FER: A‘éﬁ¥ 50,784 - - - 50,784
Guarantees on mortgage facilities  FIBRIERER 9,694,814 - - - 9,694,814

16,103,819 23,720,635 6,254,213 8,458,514 54,537,241

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HIABERRMEE
3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3 MBRAREREE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 HBEKRER (&)
(iii)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (i) FBEL R (#E)
The table below analyses the term loans and senior TREVIMBREREE
notes with a repayment on demand clause based 1R EHRE R RB SRR
on agreed repayment schedules set out in the loan BIRBER G EIERE
agreements. The amounts include interest payments ENRE LR R
computed using contractual rates. o BRASEEEEEEN
FIZESTENF SRR o
{
Between  Between
Less than 1and 2 and Over
1year 2 years 5 years 5years Total
DR1E 1828 2E5%F @BASHE HEt
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
AREFTT AREFTRT ARETRT AR®ETFT ARETFRT
31 December2021  —Z_—%
+ZA=+—H 1,115 1,113 3,088 5,761 11,077
31 December2020 _—Z_T4HE
+-A=+—H 125,049 — — — 125,049
(iv)  Credit risk (iv) 1EERE
Risk management and security AfREERES

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents,
restricted cash, trade and other receivables and
deposits, contract assets, amounts due from joint
ventures, associates and non-controlling interests and
loan due from a joint venture (included in investments
accounted for using the equity method).

The carrying amounts of these balances represent the
Group s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation
to these financial assets.

FERBRBRERRES
BEY - ZRFERE - EH
REMBURIERIZE
BHEE -BKSED
X BEQERIFERIME
B ERER—REGE
TEEN(BEEAED
ENRMRE) EE ©

ZEGHOREERELSE
EpZETRMEEREH
REEERMR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HIHERRMEE
3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3 MBRAKREREE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 HBEKRER (&)
(iv)  Credit risk (Continued) (iv) 1EEEZ (&

Risk management and security (Continued) EiEERREE (B

The Group has policies in place to ensure that REEBHIEHBER ° IR

sales are made to customers with an appropriate AEEEEVERENRE

financial strength and appropriate percentage FEEE DL ERARM

of down payments. It also has other monitoring EREHHE o HIRGIE

procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken H At BF 1512 = LURE (R EREX

to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group ERETE U EIB AR ETS o

reviews regularly the recoverable amount of each IES5h  AEEEHERS

individual trade receivables and contract assets to HER B ZRBBRERS

ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for HNBEEMTIWEIELE >

irrecoverable amounts. The Group has no significant R W EIRIBSHE T

concentrations of credit risk, with exposure spread PR EETE o REE

over a large number of counterparties and customers. BEAREREERR P
EHRBAOBNAEHF
FRER °

For other receivables and deposits, amounts due MEMBWRIERIZE

from joint ventures, associates and non-controlling RS ERE -~ BEAT

interests and loan due from a joint venture, Fo FEAZE 14 2 SR IR DA

management makes periodic collective assessments R —REELEGRM

as well as individual assessment on the recoverability = BEETCHELER

of these balances based on historical settlement S 0 WARBIAERRE

records and past experience. The directors of the BRI AR 0 ERETE

Company believe that there is no material credit risk ZEERNUREIRES) o &

inherent in the Group’ s outstanding balances of these NEESFMEE AEEZ

balances. FRBRHNREEGRES
TEREBAEERER

All the bank deposits are placed with banks with FRA IRIT I RII 7 NME

sound credit ratings to mitigate the risk. FA TR R4FRISRTT APRME

[ o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3 MBRAKREREE)
3.1 HBEKRER (&)

(iv) EERREE

3.1 Financialrisk factors (Continued)

(iv) ~ Credit risk (Continued)

Risk management and security (Continued)

The Group typically provides guarantees to banks
in connection with the customers’ borrowing
of mortgage loans to finance their purchase of
properties for an amount up to 70% of the total
purchase price of the property. Detailed disclosure of
these guarantees is made in Note 30(a). If a purchaser
defaults on the payment of its mortgage loan during
the guarantee period, the bank holding the guarantee
may demand the Group to repay the outstanding
amount under the loan and any interest accrued
thereon. Under such circumstances, the Group is
able to retain the customers deposit and resell the
property to recover any amounts paid by the Group to
the bank. In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group’s credit risk is largely
mitigated.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group considers the probability of default
upon initial recognition of asset and whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk on an
ongoing basis throughout each reporting period.
To assess whether there is a significant increase in
credit risk the Group compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial asset as at the reporting
date with the risk of default as at the date of initial
recognition. It considers available reasonable and
supportive forwarding-looking information.

REREREREE (B

REE—RIE P BI%E
EmERAIRTRMHIE
R UBHHESEEY X
NEL SHRERSA/ME
MEBBEEBMNT% - B
EREFBIMIEE30(a) W
BE o MBESRBENIERIR
WEERISEN ’ AIFA
EREIRTTRIERAERE
BEEEMPRBFETTEK
EAIESFIE  FEULIER
T REEEHRERR
RS W EHEYZE > LU
RAEEZ T FIRITHIR
Hophltms * AREE

BATEENEERR
RIEFEE

TREERE

FEBTEEEY D EIR
ZBEBIRIBEN ° KT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3 MBRAKREREE)
3.1 HBEKRER (&)

(iv) 1EEELRE (&

3.1 Financialrisk factors (Continued)

(iv) ~ Credit risk (Continued)

180

Impairment of financial assets (Continued) SRS ERE (&)

Especially the following indicators are incorporated: R ZEa U TR !
internal credit rating A EBEETAR

«  external credit rating SNERIE BT AR
actual or expected significant adverse changes in EH - MBRLE
business, financial or economic conditions that KRB E AR
are expected to cause a significant change to the BEB RIS
debtor/borrower s ability to meet its obligations, BfEPEREBEA
including, among others, the economic impact SIERANEBEER
of the unprecedented COVID-19 pandemic on HNENDEFEK

the operations of the Group

B8 %G
&%) A FF R B B

2019 B MR HEH HEZ
BHAEREEN
KBz
actual or expected significant changes in the BAEFHEHA
operating results of individual property owner or SERARE
the debtor/borrower HERIEREE
BAREH)
significant increase in credit risk on other BAEFHE—E
financial instruments of the individual property BN ERANE
owner or the same debtor/borrower e T EEER
BREEZEIE N
significant changes in the expected performance BHEANERATE
and behaviour of the debtor/borrower, including HRBRITAHEE
changes in the payment status of borrowers in BEAREH GEX
the Group and changes in the operating results EBEANHEERAN
of the debtor/borrower. TERNE S KRE
BN BRALE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3.1 Financialrisk factors (Continued)

(iv) ~ Credit risk (Continued)

(a)

Credit risk of cash and cash equivalents and
restricted cash

To manage this risk arising from cash and
bank deposits, the Group only transacts with
reputable commercial banks which are all high-
credit-quality financial institutions. There has
been no recent history of default in relation to
these financial institutions. The expected credit
loss of cash and bank balances is close to zero.

Credit risk of trade receivables and contract
assets

The Group applies the simplified approach to
provide for expected credit losses prescribed by
HKFRS 9, which requires the use of the lifetime
expected loss provision for trade receivables and
contract assets.

In prior years, the Group provided sea
reclamation service to the PRC government and
recorded contract assets of RMB700,000,000
(Note 5). Given the service has already been
provided for a substantial period, management
considers these contract assets do not share
the same credit risk characteristics with others.
Accordingly, a specific provision of RMB4,761,000
was made taking into consideration of the
customer' s specific probability of default, loss
given default and forward-looking information.

BB RRIEE

3 MBERERE)
3.1 MBEBEEER (&)

(iv) 5B (&

(a)

RERREFEY
RZRHIRENGE
ERE
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Wig) IEITRS o i
Bl EZE TR
BEMNRKHR - HE
RERTTIE RV TR
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B2 RWRIERE
WEENEERR

AEBBEABLE
MEBHMBREGE
Aok EN TR
HiEEBEFREE
B HEEMNES
BWREEREFE
HRRVTRRARS 1R ©

RBEEFEE > A&
& 1 A B AT T At
HERE > WiRE
EHNEEART
700,000,000 7t (Bt
5E5) c BRERFBEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HMTBERRMEE
3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3 MBRAREREE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 HBEKRER (&)
(iv)  Credit risk (Continued) (iv) 1B (&
(b) Credit risk of trade receivables and contract (b) BZRWFERS

assets (Continued) HNEENEERR
(#8)

The Group’s trade receivables mainly AEBENE ZEWR

arise from sales of properties and property MIBEBXERAHE

management services. As at 31 December 2021, MRV EESIER

trade receivables from propery management Be M2 —4F

services amounted to RMB76,020,000 (2020: +-_B=+—8"

RMB 40,420,000). The loss allowance provision MEEERFES

for trade receivables related to property FEWFRIEA AR

management services was determined as 76,020,000 7T (=

follows. E g N
40,420,000 %) o £
LER-SEN eV sl
0 & 5 FE R IE Y
EEEEBEET
W e

L 4

0-30 31-60 61-90  91-180 181-365  Over365
days days days days days days Total

3INE 61% 9E 181% 8
0F30% 60X 90X 180X 365K 365K st
RMB 000 RMB000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000  RMB 000
AEBTR ABETR ARETR ARETT AREBTR ARETR ARETR

At31December2021 HRZZ--F

+ZA=+-H

Expected loss rate BBELR 0.5% 1.0% 2.2% 4,9% 9.9% 100%

Gross carrying amount  BREAE(E 25,988 5,651 5,706 16,337 17,758 4,580 76,020

Loss allowance BRER 119 57 128 806 1,758 4,580 7,448

As at 31 December 2020, the loss allowance A TECEF+T

for trade receivables related to property B=+—8" 4%

management services is minimal. EEIERFEAERIRY
BRI HRIENE
BEHEMY -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3.1 Financialrisk factors (Continued)

(iv) ~ Credit risk (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk of trade receivables and contract
assets (Continued)

The historical loss rates are adjusted to reflect
current and forward-looking information on
macroeconomic factors affecting the ability of
the customers to settle the receivables. The
Group has identified the GDP and the credit
card delinquency rates to be the most relevant
factors, and accordingly adjusts the historical
loss rates based on expected changes in these
factors.

The remaining trade receivables are mainly
related to sales of properties. The Group
considers the shared credit risk characteristics
and the days past due to measure the expected
credit losses. The expected losses rate is
minimal, given there is no history of significant
defaults from customers and insignificant impact
from forward-looking estimates. Accordingly, the
Group' s loss arising from risk of default and time
value of money is immaterial.

The reconciliation of the loss allowances for
trade receivables between 31 December and the
opening loss allowance is disclosed in Note 19.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB RRIEE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3.1 Financialrisk factors (Continued)

(iv) ~ Credit risk (Continued)

(c)

Credit risk of other receivables and deposits

The Group assesses on a forward looking
basis the expected credit losses associated
with its other receivables and deposits carried
at amortised cost and adopted three-stages
approach to assess the impairment. The loss
allowance recognised during the year was
limited to 12 months expected losses.

As at 31 December 2021, the gross carrying
amount subject to the assessment was
RMB3,820,197,000 (2020: 2,744,168,000) and the
loss allowance provision was RMB87,813,000
(2020: RMB87,813,000). The reconciliation of
the loss allowances for other receivables and
deposits between 31 December and the opening
loss allowance is disclosed in Note 19.

Credit risk of other financial assets at amortised
cost

Other financial assets at amortised cost include
amounts due from joint ventures, associates
and non-controlling interests and loan to a joint
venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3.1 Financialrisk factors (Continued)

(iv) ~ Credit risk (Continued)

(d)

Credit risk of other financial assets at amortised
cost (Continued)

The Group assesses on a forward looking basis
the expected credit losses associated with
these balances carried at amortised cost and
adopted a three-stages approach to assess the
impairment. Those parties generally have a low
risk of default and a capacity to meet contractual
cash flows in the near term. Any expected credit
losses was therefore limited to 12 months’
expected losses. The expected losses rate is not
material, given there is no history of significant
defaults and insignificant impact from forward-
looking estimates.

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Group manages the capital structure and makes
adjustment to it in light of changes in economic condition.

BB RRIEE

3 MBERERE)
3.1 MBEBEEER (&)

(iv) 1EEELRE (&

(d)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BTSRRI
3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3 MBRAREREE)

3.2 Capital risk management (Continued) 3.2 BXREKREEE)

186

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt or to obtain bank and
other borrowings.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing
ratio. Gearing ratio is calculated as net debt divided by
total equity as shown in the consolidated balance sheet.
Net debt is calculated as total borrowings less cash and
bank balance (including cash and cash equivalent and
restricted cash). The gearing ratios at 31 December 2021
and 2020 were as follows:

AEFARBELERE &
E AR RBIRN FRRNR
EEE MRRREEAE - #
THRMNBIEEEELRDE
BREUSIRIT B HMERR ©

AEBUEESGBLLEREAR
HEEEHER BEBBLE
RRBERFHRERUGEHEE
BEKRFIIEREETE &
BPBEAGBRMAEREZRSR
IRTTHER (BREREAIREEE
MBRZREIRE) c RZE——
FRIZEZZEF+ZA=+—

BNEESELERNT !
{
2021 2020
B —F TEITE
RMB’ 000 RMB 000
AR®BTT ARETFTT
Total borrowings (Note 23) B EE (Mt 23) 19,443,836 20,111,354
Less: Cash and cash equivalents B RERIREEEY
and restricted cash (Note 20) F=2REIIRE (Ms£20) (10,856,978) (13,806,282)
Net debt B75 35 8,586,858 6,305,072
Total equity R ARER 16,258,910 12,947,675
Gearing ratio BEAELEX 53% 49%

¥

The Group is required to comply with a number of
covenants under the terms of the major borrowing
facilities. They have been complied throughout the
reporting period based on directors assessment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

3.3 Fairvalue estimation

The Group analyses financial instruments and non-financial
instruments carried at fair value, by level of the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value.

The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and out
of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting
period. There were no transfers among levels 1, 2 and 3
during the year.

The different levels are defined as follows:

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is,
derived from prices) (level 2).

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).

The fair values of the trade receivables, other receivables
and deposits, cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash,
amounts due from non-controlling interests, joint ventures
and associates, loan due from a joint venture, trade and
other payables, amounts due to non-controlling interests,
joint ventures and associates approximate their carrying
amounts due to their short term maturities.

See Note 12 for disclosures of the investment properties
that are measured at fair value.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

CRITICALACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are addressed below.

4.1 Valuation of investment properties

The Group carries its investment properties at fair
value with changes in the fair value recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss. The fair value of
investment properties were determined by using valuation
technique and management updates their assessment
of the fair value of the investment properties, taking into
account the key valuation assumptions. Details of the
judgments and assumptions have been disclosed in Note
12.

4.2 Classification of investments

The Group made investments that involved complex terms
and arrangements during the year. Judgement is required
in determining the appropriate classification for these
investments including assessing the relevant activities of
the investee companies and its decisions making process
on those activities that involving the Group, if any and its
other investors, the rights and power of the Group and
other investors on the investee companies and the Group's
returns from the investments. Different conclusions around
these judgements may materially impact how these
investments presented and measured in the consolidated
financial statements of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4  CRITICALACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

4.3

4.4

Net realisable value of properties held for sale and
properties under development

Properties held for sale and properties under development
are recorded at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Given the volatility of the property market in the PRC, the
actual recoverable amount may be higher or lower than
the estimate made as at the end of the reporting period.
Any increase or decrease in the net realisable value would
affect the Group’ s operating performance in future years.

Current taxation and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to taxation in the PRC. Judgement
is required in determining the amount of the provision
for taxation and the timing of payment of the related
taxation. There are transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain (for example,
certain expenses such as entertainment and advertising
expenses may not be finally deductible) during the ordinary
course of business. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax
and deferred tax provisions in the periods in which such
determination are made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised as management
considers it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences or tax
losses can be utilised. Where the expectation is different
from the original estimate, such differences will impact the
recognition of deferred taxation assets and taxation in the
periods in which such estimate is changed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

4

CRITICALACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

4.5

4.6

Land appreciation tax

PRC land appreciation tax is levied at progressive rates
ranging from 30% to 60% on the appreciation of land value,
being the proceeds of sales of properties less deductible
expenditures including land cost, borrowing costs and all
property development expenditures.

The subsidiaries of the Group engaging in property
development business in the PRC are subject to land
appreciation taxes, which have been included in the
income tax expenses. However, the implementation of
these taxes varies amongst various PRC cities and the
Group has not finalised its land appreciation tax returns
with various tax authorities. Accordingly, significant
judgement is required in determining the amount of land
appreciation and its related taxes. The Group recognises
these liabilities based on management s best estimates.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax expenses and
provisions of land appreciation taxes in the period in which
such determination is made.

Step acquisition

In a business combination achieved in stages, the Group
requires to re-measure its previously held equity interest
in the acquired entity at its acquisition-date fair value and
recognise the resulting gain or loss, if any, in profit or loss.
The excess of consideration transferred, amount of any
non-controlling interest and fair value of previously held
equity interest over the fair values of net identifiable assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. The fair value of the
equity interest was determined by using the DCF approach
with various key assumptions and estimates including
revenue growth rate, discount rate and terminal growth
rate. These estimates and judgement are based on the
market condition and historical performance.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4  CRITICALACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

4.7

4.8

Impairment of intangible assets including goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered
any impairment, in accordance with the accounting
policy stated in Note 2.10. Other intangible assets that
are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances, including,
among others, the economic impact of the unprecedented
COVID-19 pandemic on the operations of the Group,
indicate that the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amounts of cash-
generating units have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations. The recoverable amounts of cash-
generating units have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations require the use of
estimates.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group’s management determines the provision
for impairment of financial assets on a forward-looking
basis. The provision is determined based on the Group's
historically observed default rates over the expected
lives of the financial assets and is adjusted for forward-
looking estimates. In making the judgement, management
considers available reasonable and supportive forward-
looking information such as actual or expected significant
changes in the operating results of the counterparties,
actual or expected significant adverse changes in business
and counterparties financial position. At every reporting
date, the historical observed default rates are updated and
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed by
the Group’ s management.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Executive Directors have been identified as the CODM.
Management determines the operating segments based on the
Group’ s internal reports, which are submitted to the Executive
Directors for performance assessment and resources allocation.

The Executive Directors consider the business from a
geographical perspective and assess the performance of
property development in five reportable operating segments,
namely Greater Western Taiwan Straits Economic Zone, Central
and Western Regions, Bohai Economic Rim, Greater Bay Area
and Others. The Group's construction and sea reclamation
services are considered together with the property development
segments and included in the relevant geographic operating
segment. “Others” segment represents provision of design
services to group companies, corporate support functions,
property management services (services provided to both
internal or external customers), project management services,
healthcare services, rental income and investment holdings
business.

The Executive Directors assess the performance of the
operating segments based on a measure of segment results.
This measurement basis excludes the effects of depreciation,
share of profit/loss of investments accounted for using the
equity method, finance income, finance costs and income tax
expense. Other information provided, except as noted below, to
the Executive Directors is measured in a manner consistent with
that in the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BTSRRI
REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 5 IRERHHER ()
L 4
Greater
Western
Taiwan Central
Straits and Bohai
Economic Western ~ Economic Greater
Zone Regions Rim Bay Area Others Total
PasL iz Rl
LEE  HEIHE TER AEE  HfEEE @it
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB 000 RMB' 000
AEETR ARETT  ARETR ARETR  ARETR ARETR
Year ended 31 December 2021 HE-Z--%
+ZB=+-BLEE
Revenue from contracts RBRHZ NG
- recognised at a point in time - ERRSRED 11,266,317 6,344,803 1,937,630 462,930 783 20,012,463
- recognised over time ~ B 52,937 18,231 13,445 - 418,343 502,956
~others ~Hf - - - Wes M9 3602
Less: Inter-segment revenue B AEEkE - = = (14,675)  (140,760)  (155,435)
Revenue (from external customers) Wi (RESMIZR) 11,319,254 6,363,034 1,951,075 462,930 299,715 20,396,008
Segment results EEd 2055680 825527 214451 (140,023 (154653 3,700,982
Depreciation nE (16,832) (8,398) (1,560) (678) (21,920) (49,388)
Operating profits/{losses) TEEr/ (58) 2,938,848 817,129 212,891 (140,701)  (176,573) 3,651,594
Share of (losses)/profits of FisRER Z \RNRE
investments accounted for (BR) /5158
using the equity method, net (16142) (13088 12,705 (4,70 9468 (11,759)
Finance income REWA 10,999 3,616 83,810 4,148 133,961 236,534
Finance costs HERK = (874) (821) = (17,784) (19,479)
Income tax expense PSR (943,211)  (306,012) (91,708) 23,075 (24,457)  (1,342,373)
Profit/(loss) for the year EmiEfl/ (68) 1,990,434 500,771 216,877 (118,180) (15,385) 2,514,517
Additions to: HE.
Property, plant and equipment EN TG 4,056 2,436 1397 827 53,282 61,998
Investments accounted for B AARIRE
using the equity method 260,618 306,273 - 600 - 567,491
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEHERR
- Property, plant and equipment e e 656,986 48 1,998 - - 659,032
- Investment property -RENE 263,592 - - - - 263,592
- Investments accounted for -BEREARNRE
using the equity method 6,022 - - - - 6,022
Total segment liabliies BhmeE (0073,193) (21,205506) (15891,425) (5,082,240) (10,705,698) (73,048,062)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 5 @Kk EER (4)
L 4
Greater
Western
Taiwan Central
Straits and Bohai
Economic Western ~ Economic Greater
Zone Regions Rim Bay Area Others Total
R BHER Riig
LEE  TAEIME G BE  AfEEE it
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AEETR ARETR ARETR ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
At 31 December 2021 RZFZ-%+ZH=+-H
Total segment assets angEE 21,369,045 29,227,484 21419113 8174112 2,976,142 89,165,396
Other unallocated corporate assets EthRDRATEE 141,076
Total assets gE 89,306,972
Investments accounting for HEDENRRRE
using the equity method 131,391 572,683 93,548 - 219215 1,016,837

$
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5

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S HAFBIRRMEE
REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 5 INERHLER (8)
{
Greater
Western
Taiwan Central
Straits and Bohai
Economic Western Economic Greater
Zone Regions Rim Bay Area Others Total
OBIER e
TEE  DESHE LEE EE  HMEEE ozt
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB 000 RMB' 000
AREBTT  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
Year ended 31 December 2020 HzZ-EoEE
tZB=t-RLEE
Revenue from contracts REANZWE
- recognised at a point in time ~ NS e D 2500327 5049726 4391082 261,456 - 1220051
- recognised over time -G = = 2977 = 345,969 373,946
- others ~Eftr - - = = 15,805 15,805
Less: Inter-segment revenue B AEEhE - - - - (140,363) (140,363)
Revenue (from external customers) W& GMER) 2500327 5049726 4419059 261,456 NIAL 12451999
Segment results DELE 419,930 642,937 1,048,043 79,942 (192,151) 1,998,701
Depreciation & (407) (4,185) (L575) (119) (13865 [24889)
Operating profits/{losses) mEEn / (58) 415859 638,752 1,046,468 78,750 (206017) 1973812
Share of (loss)/profit of FisgER s \RNRE
investments accounted for (B1) /BH3E
using the equity method, net (9,944) (9,367) - (1,847) 47537 26,379
Finance income HERA 36,164 31,153 31,802 1,484 4343 149,846
Finance costs HERS (3,347) (7933) - (4,966) (7.480) (23,726)
Income tax expense RS (33.959) (246,476) (386,740) (9,759) (6,566) (683,500)
Profit/(loss) for the year ERER/ (58) 404,713 412,129 691,530 63,602 (129,283) 1442811
Additions to: HE .
Property, plant and equipment ENE G 4940 4629 1228 3542 34,806 49,145
Investments accounted for BESEARNRE
using the equity method 1,225 211359 - 66,000 3,500 342,084
Acquisition of subsidiaries WENEAT
- Property, plant and equipment -V BERRE 3985 - 20 139 - 4144
- Intangible assets -BFEE - - = = 39,260 39,260
Total segment liabilties antak (24597505)  (17432521)  (15417286)  (3327,269)  (12,251,922)  (73,026,503)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S HMIBIRRMEE
5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 5 WE KD ERE L (48)
L
Greater
Western
Taiwan Central
Straits and Bohai
Economic Western Economic Greater
Zone Regions Rim Bay Area Others Total
L Vil i=Fip
TER  DEPME LER EE  HMEEE st
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB 000 RMB' 000
AREFR  ARETRT  ARETR  ARETR ARETR  ARETR
At 31 December 2020 A\ZEZEE+ZA=+-H
Total segment assets BhiEE 26673206 24470843 19557018 6039450 9,072,500 85813017
Other unallocated corporate assets Hft kAR ATEE 161,161
Total assets mEE 85,974 178
Investments accounting for HEDENRRRE
using the equity method 223,765 440,235 - 69,044 183,212 916,256

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

The Group revenue consists of the following:

BB HRRIEE

Wt K 3 BRE K (48)
(a) FEBWABEUTEIE:

{

2021 2020
2 —F “E2TE2F
RMB’ 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREF T
Sales of properties THEM= 20,011,680 12,202,591
Construction services RIEARTS = 27,977

Property management services and MEEIRRFE K
community value-added services @I ERTS 236,783 144,714
Project management services HEBIERT 88,947 59,436
Hotel income TEIE A 34,683 =
Rental income FAE WA 21,349 15,825
Healthcare service BEER 2,566 1,456

20,396,008 12,451,999

Y

Revenue by geographical location is determined on the
basis of the location of the sales of properties or services
rendered. All of the Group’ s revenue were generated from
the PRC.

No revenue from transactions with a single external
customer accounted for over 10% of the Group’ s revenue
for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

(b) #METHE D ZWATHIRE
&S W) 2 SR AR S RO RE T
HE - AEBZPRBEWASE
EEHE -

HE_S_—FK_ZE"ZTF
+TEA=1+—HIEFEE" #E
BB REPETRZ W
AMEAREBRMBAB 10% MU L o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HMTBERRMEE
5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 5 WK aEE R (48)

(c) Non-current assets, other than financial instruments and (c) HEtIBEEIFEDHIEREE
deferred income tax assets by geographical area are as E(ERBEIARBEEMSRE
follows: ERRIMNIT :

L
2021 2020
—E--—& T CTE
RMPB 000 RMB 000
ARBFT AREFT
PRC ] 4,888,948 2,453,566
Hong Kong 5 41,633 16,675
4,930,581 2,470,241
(d) Details of contract assets are as follows: (d) EHEEFBNT :
L
2021 2020
—B—F —EBIEF
RMB 000 RMB 000
ARBFT ARBFT
Accrued contract revenue Rt W 700,000 700,000
Less: provision for impairment R ERE (4,761) (4,761)
695,239 695,239

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(d)

Details of contract assets are as follows: (Continued)

As at 31 December 2021, the contract asset with a gross
balance of RMB700,000,000 (2020: RMB700,000,000) is
related to sea reclamation services on a piece of land
provided to a PRC government authority in Tianjin
under a service contract. The services were completed
and confirmed by the government authority under a
sea reclamation services acceptance agreement (the
“Agreement”) in 2017. The contract asset amount will be
billed upon successful auction and sale of the relevant
land taken place. During the years ended 31 December
2020 and 2021, the Group has respectively entered into
two agreements supplemental to the Agreement with the
government authority, in which the Group's right to the
contract asset is reaffirmed and the Group has agreed
to participate in the land auction to ensure the auction
of that piece of land can be successfully closed. Since
the inception of the contract asset through 31 December
2021, the auction and the sale of the relevant piece of
land has been delayed mainly due to the reasons that the
approval of the development plan of the land is still under
certain government authority s administration process,
delay in land auction by the government authority due
to the impact of Covid in 2020 and 2021 and changes
in government policies towards land auction process.
The directors of the Company are of the opinion that
the contract asset should remain collectable as at 31
December 2021 based on the continuous communications
with the relevant government authority and the validity
of the original service contract, the Agreement and
two supplemental agreements to the Agreement,
and the remaining procedures for collection being
merely administrative work. According to management
understanding and the latest updates from the relevant
government authority, the auction and sale of this piece
of land is under governmental administrative process
and is likely to be after one year from 31 December 2021.
Therefore, this contract asset is classified as non-current
assets as at 31 December 2021. Although the directors
consider this contract asset should be recoverable,
management applied the simplified approach to provide
for an expected credit loss for such contract asset
and an impairment provision of RMB4,761,000 (2020:
RMB4,761,000) was made as at 31 December 2021,
taking into consideration of the counter party s specific
probability of default, loss given default and forward-
looking information.

BB RRIEE

5 WERIBERE

(d)

BHEEFRBUT @ (8)
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RUWFER > NATEED A
KEEM ARG - mﬁgﬁ@%
R R ABRE BRSSPI RATE B
ZIB L HPYIAE K H & B BUT
TEEHME S BN - F
_—F+"A=+—HE—5%
1T o AEItE ) RIBZ—F+=
B=+—8’ Z&aNEENES
IEREBEE - BEEERAES
HEERE  BEEERARG
EAZENEENTEIREER
BEHERME - B REEET

A — a5 —

R—=

EMEWﬁ%%K L%E%?
RAEEERE RS —F

+ZA=+—08 "’ BfEdiREE
B ARIE4761,000C(ZEE
F . ANRIE4,761,0007T) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S HMBIRRMIEE
5  REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 5  IRERHHER ()
(d) Details of contract assets are as follows: (Continued) (d) EHBEEFBUOT @ (B)

The movement on the provision for impairment for

contract assets is as follows:

BREEREREBEESNT !

{

2021 2020
—E-—F T oTF
RMB' 000 RMB 000
AREBTT ARETFT
At 1 January n—B—H 4,761 —

Impairment loss on contract assets BHNEERERE(HE6)
(Note 6) — 4,761
At 31 December R+=-—B=+—H 4,761 4761

Y
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EXPENSES BY NATURE

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing
expenses and general and administrative expenses are analysed

BB HRRIEE

BRUEESSRAX

STAHEMZE ~ SHEREHRAS UK
—MREATHRAX BN

as follows:
{ 4
2021 2020
BT —F “ETEF
RMB’ 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREFT
Cost of properties sold BEMERA 15,326,480 9,417,097
Cost of services ARFE AR A 260,421 163,359
Depreciation of property, I ~ R R sk 4T EE (95 11)

plant and equipment (Note 11) 49,388 24,889
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 13) EF & E#H (M 13) 11,347 7,481
Employee benefit expenses (Note 8) lEBEFIBE (5L 8) 721,385 536,549
Entertainment IRBERESE 61,001 55,405
Marketing and advertising costs B R B A AN 660,813 454,770
Operating lease payments RSB 6,212 2,203
Office and travelling expenses WANE R ERFES 209,707 160,027
Business taxes and surcharges BERKLMINE 46,299 58,130
Land use and real estate taxes TR REER 34,928 27,825
Legal and professional fees FEREXER 169,409 182,927
Auditor s remuneration A Gl

- Audit services — 2B AR 6,541 7,003

- Non-audit services — IFZEIARTS 1,411 2,226
Donation el 23,033 14,454
Impairment loss on trade and B2 ;EMEUEIE R EEE

other receivables (Note 19(d)) (BfF5E 19(d)) 7,448 22,553
Impairment loss on contract assets AHNEEREER (MzE5(d)

(Note 5 (d)) _ 4,761
Others Hith 84,842 58,493
Total cost of sales, selling and HEMA « tHE REHRX

marketing expenses and MRe—Re AT B R Sz 4B 58

general and administrative expenses 17,680,665 11,200,152
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
OTHER GAINS, NET 7 Htkssem
{
2021 2020
B —F —ETEH
RMPB 000 RMB 000
AREFT ARETT
Exchange (losses)/gains FER (5518) W= (34,609) 48,102
Gain on disposal of investment in HER—REERES
a joint venture or —REERFRE
an associate (Note 15) BIWa (BYsE 15) 79,097 46,355
Gains on bargain purchase arising from MU B R SNRERE
acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 27.2) Weas (fIsE27.2) 110,649 124,455
Gains on disposal of property, HEME  BREKRREOW T
plant and equipment 818 300
Gain/(losses) on disposal of HEWB AT, (E518)
subsidiaries (Note 28) (P=%28) 30,810 (51,621)
Realised gains on foreign HMEREISHAMNBER S
exchange forward contracts — 5,545
Remeasurement gains on interests in EREREARNIEE#ER
investments accounted for B2 WG
using the equity method (MI5E27.2 K BtsE 28)
(Note 27.2 and Note 28) 460,821 538,423
Others Hih 37,760 7,800
685,346 719,359

¥
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BTSRRI
8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES EEEFMAX
L 4
2021 2020
ot Sl S
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
ARETT ARHEFIT
Salaries and allowances e KRR 606,991 500,038
Sale commission and bonuses THE MRS RIEAL 130,280 99,816
Pension costs (Note a) BREAA (HsEa) 82,907 28,702
Other staff welfare Hh8 T#EF 41,953 35,524
862,131 664,080
Less: Capitalised in properties B BER S AR
under development (140,746) (127,531)
721,385 536,549

¥

(@) Pension obligations

Details of the retirement scheme contributions, which have
been dealt with in the consolidated statement of profit or

loss are as follows:

(a) BAERE

HEEHIRm AP IFRIERNERA

STEIERBIEFIENT ¢

L 4
2021 2020
—E-—#H T oZF
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARETT ARHEFIT
Gross scheme contributions HEIfER AR RE 82,907 28,702
Less: capitalised in properties B RER St AR E
under development (14,911) (5,000)
67,996 23,702
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BB HRRIEE

8  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments
in the Group for the year ended 31

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8

were the highest
December 2021

include three (2020: three) directors whose emoluments

are reflected in the analysis presented
emoluments payable to the remaining
individuals during the year are as follows:

in Note 36. The
two (2020: two)

BEEFR% (&)

(b)

hREEHMAL

BE_EBE_—F+_-_A=+—
HIEFE X AEBAZ RS
MALTERE=R (TS ZF .
=—R)EE HERMPKEE
6 FRARENEHGME (Z
TTZF CWB) ATHBEW
T

[
2021 2020
—E-— TETEF
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
ARETT ARHEFIT
Basic salaries, housing allowances, BEAXGE ~ ERER -
share options, other allowances FERRHE ~ HfhRRR
and benefits in kind BYEF] 5,541 3,567
Contribution to pension scheme IRRETEIMHR 137 135
5,678 3,702
The emoluments fall within the following bands: BRIMNENN THIEE :
L 4
2021 2020
—E % TE S
HK$2,500,001 to HKS$3,000,000 2,500,001 BcE
(equivalent to RMB2,075,300 to 3,000,00078 7T
RMB2,490,300) (HBER AR 2,075,300 7T
Z= ANE# 2,490,300 7T) = 2
HKS$3,000,001 to HKS$3,500,000 3,000,001 BcE
(equivalent to RMB2,490,500 to 3,500,000 87T
RMB2,906,000,) (HBER AR 2,490,500 70
= AR#2,906,0007T) 1 —
HK$3,500,001 to HKS4,000,000 3,500,001 BtE
(equivalent to RMB2,905,351 to 4,000,000 77T
RMB3,320,400) (FBER AR 2,905,351 7¢
ZEARM3,320,4007T) 1 —

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HIABERRMEE
9  FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS 9 FBEWARMZ
{
2021 2020
—E-—5 T oTF
RMPB 000 RMB 000
AREFT ARETT
Finance income from bank deposits RITEMRE WA 126,684 117,172
Finance income from loans to mEE A B EMBRBE A
associates (Note 33(b)) (FF5E£33(b)) 15,087 =
Finance income from loans to EFEEFIM R ERNRE WA
non-controlling interests 7,843 32,674
Gain on repurchase of BRI E B (FsE 23)
senior notes (Note 23) 86,920 —
236,534 149,846
Finance costs on bank and SRAT R LM ERAYRAE Al A
other borrowings 2,057,996 1,739,801
Finance costs on loans from REIEERIM T B
non-controlling interests LB AL AN 43,138 54,385
Less: finance costs capitalised in B ABRBEENEARIL
qualifying assets B AL AR (2,081,655) (1,770,460)
19,479 23,726
Weighted average interest rate on BAREERAY NI FRE
capitalised borrowings (per annum) 9.71% 9.78%

¥
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
10 INCOME TAX EXPENSE 10 FRfEMMAX
Subsidiaries established and operating in the PRC are subject to BE_Z_—F+A=+—HItF
PRC enterprise income tax at the rate of 25% for the year ended B ﬁi‘EF'!E}Z_L)S’z ENNEABIE
31 December 2021 (2020: 25%). 2 25% IR A Bl (b EFRER
(ZB2TFF 125%) °
No provision has been made for Hong Kong profits tax as the BE_Z_—F+__A=+—HL%F
companies in Hong Kong did not generate any assessable profits B AR E&EEN AR EESE
for the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil). AIERIEF) MR EBHER
SHREE (CEZF 1 |) o
PRC land appreciation tax is levied at progressive rates ranging FRE B ER RN T LI EER
from 30% to 60% (2020: 30% to 60%) on the appreciation of land (BPHE Y PR 1SRRI R 2 AT 30 R FE
value, being the proceeds of sales of properties less deductible i(@?ﬁii&ﬁkﬁb{&%ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ_%ﬁﬁ
expenditures including costs of land and development and ))BI30%E60% (Z T — T4 ¢
construction expenditures. 30% = 60%) F RER B o
L
2021 2020
—E_—F TEBITF
RMPB 000 RMB 000
ARBFT AREFT
Current income tax BIHAPR1S R
PRC corporate income tax PRI EFTSHR 762,056 1,203,728
PRC land appreciation tax FRET B (E R 449,398 378,400
Deferred income tax (Note 16) FEIEFRSHR (MEE 16) 130,919 (898,628)

1,342,373 683,500

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BHMBIRRMEE
10 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED) 10 FRIGMEX (8)
The tax on the Group' s profit before income tax differs from the WRERPAR  AEERPTSRATRT
theoretical amount that would arise by applying the statutory FEHRIEA N HERASNFIEE
tax rate in the PRC to profits of the group companies as follows: B EEERTMAEENIERH
IS
{
2021 2020
—E_—f “EIEF
RMB’ 000 RMB 000
AT AREF T
Profit before income tax FRFTISIRATEF] 3,856,890 2,126,311
Calculated at PRC corporate income B EFRSIR
tax rate of 25% RE25% 8 964,223 531,578
Effect of different tax rate in HMBERFEREZE
other countries (2,761) —
Difference in tax rate applicable to HTHEBRAR KD AR
certain subsidiaries and branches TEEAMRE (501) —
Expenses not deductible for tax purpose  AReJMBIxH 228,486 41,413
Income not subject to taxation BIERRRUA (155,065) (203,113)
Unrecognised tax losses REERIRIEEE 9,161 2,161
Previously unrecognised tax losses now SR ARSI B 1B IR A A
recouped to reduce current tax expense LDUR/ D BN HRRR IE R =2 (1,129) (9,756)
Provision for land appreciation tax T HUR ER A 449,398 378,400
Tax effect on land appreciation tax T ER IR TSR 2 (112,350) (94,600)
Tax effect of withholding tax on REE AR R A B 72K
the distributable profits of FENBENRNREEE
the Group’ s PRC subsidiaries (37,089) 37,417
Income tax expense PSR 1,342,373 683,500

¥
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BB HRRIEE

11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 9% - BER=HE

{
Furniture
Leasehold and office Motor
improvement  equipment vehicles Buildings Total
it
TEMELRE AR AE B&F fazt
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AR ARETR ARETR ARETR  ARETR
As at 1 January 2020 RZE-Z&£—B—H
Cost AR 63,931 43,445 30,172 181,569 319,117
Accumulated depreciation ERITE (13,571) (17,907) (17,748) (10,739) (59,965)
50,360 25,538 12,424 170,830 259,152
Year ended 31 December 2020 HE_Z_ZE
+ZB=+-HLLEE
Opening net book amount FREFE 50,360 25,538 12,424 170,830 259,152
Additions hE 1,509 24,669 22,967 — 49,145
Acquisitions of subsidiaries (Note 27.1) WM BAR
(MzE27.1) — 1,060 496 1,556
Step acquisitions of subsidiaries DREEREAT
(Note 27.2) (Mz£27.2) — 250 2,338 - 2,588
Disposals HE - (166) (675) = (841)
Disposals of subsidiaries (Note 28) HERBAR (55 28) (16,112) (12) (10) = (16,134)
Depreciation % (4,129) (11,340) (4717) (9,632) (29,818)
Exchange differences BRES 9) (3) (921) = (933)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 31,619 39,996 31,902 161,198 264,715
As at 31 December 2020 A\ZE-EE+ZA=+-H
Cost 3N 48,246 69,214 53,801 181,569 352,830
Accumulated depreciation RRNE (16,627) (29,218) (21,899) (20,371) (88,115)
Net book amount REFE 31,619 39,996 31,902 161,198 264,715

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G HMBRRME

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

11 %% - BER®&E (&)

L 4
Furniture Right-of-use
Leasehold  and office Motor Asset --- land
improvement  equipment vehicles Buildings use right Total
friR FREEE-
HENERE AR - BF  DHERE st
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AEETT  ARBfR  ARETR  ARETR  ARBTR  ARETR
Year ended 31 December 2021 BECE--f
TZB=t-ALEE
Opening net book amount EiREE 31,619 39,99 31,902 161,198 - 264,715
Additions HE 16,353 14,053 4,464 21,128 - 61,998
Acquisitions of subsidiaries (Note 27.1) WEHEAT
(Hs211) = 590 1,408 - - 1,998
Step acquisitions of subsidiaries (Note 27.2) AREREAR (W21 - 48 281 458,400 198,305 657,034
Disposals He (171) (570) (393) - - (1,734)
Disposals of subsidiaries (Note 28) HEMBA (13 28) - (4632) (685) - - (5317)
Depreciation % (467 (1029 94 (475) 6o47) (54444
Exchange differences EREE o) (6) (445) - - (455)
Closing net book amount EXEETE 4,730 39,187 28,548 621,072 191,358 923,795
As at 31 December 2021 RIBZ-E+ZA=1-H
Cost ik 63,181 73,754 ST881 6670 198305 1060217
Accumulated depreciation ZRNE (20,451) (34,567) (20,333) (45,124) (6,947) (136,422)
Net book amount REFE 42,730 39,187 28,548 621,972 191,358 923,795
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED) 11 Y% - BERRE (8)
Depreciation e
Depreciation charges were capitalised or expensed in the FEXHREHEERGRREGHIE
following categories in the consolidated balance sheet and the mERPETIDEEAREHE AR
consolidated statement of profit or loss: %
{
2021 2020
—B_—F “EBTEF
RMB' 000 RMB 000
AREBTT ARETFTT
Properties under development for sale FIEHENMEERYE 5,056 4,929
Cost of sales (Note 6) PHE A (M95E6) 978 756
General and administrative — R RATE B (FI5E6)
expenses (Note 6) 48,410 24,133
54,444 29,818
Right-of-use asset - land use right EREEE—LTMERRE
During the year, the Group has acquired a land use right located RAEE > AEERDXUEMEIS
in PRC as a result of a step acquisition. The details are disclosed IR ER—IB B o 3FI1BIK
in Note 27.2. BINMEE27.2 0
12 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 12 KREYME
L
2021 2020
—E_—fF “ETEF
RMB’ 000 RMB 000
ARETT ARETFT
At 1 January w—AB—H 1,027,610 1,025,004
Acquisition of subsidiary (Note 27.2) Bk B A B (MI5E27.2) 263,592 =
Addition of capitalised cost arising from an #rigR 5% PIREYEN
investment property under development ~ EZ{bA A 16,771 =
Transfer from properties under ERREHEN
development for sale (Note a) FREE Y2 (MYEEa) 433,135 =
Fair value gain upon transfer EERETEN LT ERS
from properties-under-development 194,856 —
Fair value gain R EW T 56,049 2,606
At 31 December R+ZB=+—H 1,992,013 1,027,610

¥
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)
Note:

(a) During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group entered
into rental agreements with several independent third parties for
properties under development for sale, indicating a change in the
intended use of the properties under development for sale. As a
result, the properties under development for sale were reclassified
as investment properties carried at fair value. At the date of
transfer, the cost of properties under development for sale was
approximately RMB449,906,000 and there was a fair value gain of
approximately RMB194,856,000.

(b) As at 31 December 2021, investment properties with fair value
of RMB 684,812,200 (2020: RMB505,322,000) were pledged as
collaterals for the Group’s bank borrowings of approximately
RMB679,700,000 (2020: RMB150,000,000) (Note 23).

Fair value measurement

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the fair values of the
investment properties were measured at level 3 of fair value
hierarchy using significant unobservable inputs.

There were no transfers between levels 1, 2 and 3 during the
year.

Valuation process of investment properties

The Group engages an external, independent and qualified
valuer, Jiangxi Hengfang Real Estate and Land Valuation
Consultancy Co., Ltd. ("IFEIES B ZE TG EBHBRLAR) to
determine the fair values of the investment properties.

Discussions of valuation processes and results had been held
between management and the valuer in respect of the valuation
as at reporting date.

BB RRIEE

12 BREMEGE)

MyEE

() BEZE—F+ZH=+—HI
FEAEECHESEEIE=S
MEEL EMREPYETLEE
ek > RPFIEHENMERYE
B E AR B PTEME © HItL ° 3F1E
HENMEFRMEEHTDEREA
FETIRNIEEYZE - REER
B FEHENRME R EN R A
#72 N R #£449,906,0007T > mMA
FEKRZLNA AR 194,856,000
775 )

(b) RIBZ—HF+ZA=+—H'2
FEA AR 684,812,200 (&
T 1 AR 505,322,000 75) B9#%
BEMEETHEIR (FARERERIT
BEREINRHE 679,700,000 5 (ZF
=4 AR 150,000,000 7T) 89
LR G (BEE23) ©

AF(E 2

ATEC—ER-B-BE+A
=0 BEYENATEEE
REATTREHA B ENATE
BB RS o

FRE— ZR=HELEER o

REMENGERER

FEBEERING - BUKEGERMG
BRI IS BithE T ML EEHAA
RAF UBEREYMENATE -

EEERGEEMEMRE BPNMGEE
SEmfGEIRFRAER ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMBIRRMIEE
12 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED) 12 BEMEE)
Valuation process of investment properties (Continued) KREMENGERR (&)
Information about fair value measurements using significant BEREREATREHABNATE
unobservable input (Level 3) is as follows: BFtE (F=4)WERTT ¢
As at 31 December 2021 K2 —H#+”"HB=+—H
{
Fair value Valuation Range of Relationship of unobservable
Description (RMB" 000) technique  Unobservable inputs unobservable inputs inputs to fair value
AT
Hit (AE®T7) HERE  AUBRHAR FTREEAENEE BATERTRSEAENER
Investment properties under development 887,182 Residual (1]  Market selling prices (1) RMB23,000-30,000 persq.m. The higher the market selling prices and
method (1)  Developer s margin ) 30% lower the developer s margin, the higher the
fair value
BETRENE #EE (1) TREE () BFARAREBI0RE THEEURREEBABUE ATELR
ARE30,00070
() HEFNE (2 30%
Completed investment properties 1,104,831 Direct (1)  Market selling prices (1)  RMB7,136-58,180 persq.m.  The higher the market selling prices, the
comparison higher the fair value
andincome
approach
BERRENE BERftEREE () THEE () BTAKARBILBORTEN THEEUR WATEHS
RE58,1807
As at 31 December 2020 RZE_EF+”"A=+—8H
L
Fair value Valuation Range of Relationship of unobservable
Description (RMB 000) technique  Unobservable inputs unobservable inputs inputs to fair value
AT
i (AEBTT) ffEds FUBEEAE FREEAENER BATEFTREEAENGE
Investment property under development 505,322 Residual (1)  Market selling prices (I} RMB2L,000-28,000 per sq.m. The higher the market selling prices and
method  (2)  Developer s margin {2) 30% lower the developer s margin, the higher the
fairvalue
BEDRENE BEE () THER () SFARARBUMNCE TREEURREEHNBUE HATELR
ARE28,0007
() EumiE 2 3%
Completed investment properties 522,288 Direct (1)  Market selling prices (I} RMBB,260-56,723 persq.m.  The higher the market selling prices, the
comparison higher the fair value
andincome
approach
BENRENE BRftaRbEE () THEE () BTSKARBSNLEN THEEHR HATEHS
RI56,137

¥
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12

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

Amounts recognised in profit or loss for investment properties

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G HMBRRME

12 BREMEGE)
RIEEAERNREYESSE

L 4

2021 2020
BT —F T TE
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARBFT ARETT
Rental income from operating leases KEMERSIA 21,349 15,825

Direct operating expenses from EXASW AN
property that generated rental income BHEKERY 2,082 1,564
Fair value gain recognised BRESBN AT EWR G 250,905 2,606

Y

Leasing arrangements

The investment properties are leased to tenants under operating
leases with rentals payable monthly. There are no other variable
lease payments. To reduce credit risk, the Group normally

retains rental deposits from the lessees.

Although the Group is exposed to changes in the residual value
at the end of the current leases, the Group typically enters into
new operating leases and therefore will not immediately realise
any reduction in residual value at the end of these leases.
Expectations about the future residual values are reflected in

HE %5
REVERCEREREA LA
EEBRAXM - BiEAMYEEEN
e mEMEERRE S AEE—RE
REABANEERSE °

BEXEETENEEAREEREG
BEEEHAR  BAEREEES]IL
WP EEE  AItEARAEHR
e RVERFIEREERRLD o HAR
RFFEENRERRENEN AT

the fair value of the properties. (E
Minimum lease payments receivable on leases of investment HEREMENRERBFEENRN
properties are as follows: Nk
{
2021 2020
—E_— TR EF
RMB 000 RMB 000
AREBFT ARETTT
Within 1 year 1FR 34,534 19,278
Between 1 and 2 years 1824 28,106 20,417
Between 2 and 3 years 2E34F 21,385 21,775
Between 3 and 4 years 3E4EF 19,027 15,865
Between 4 and 5 years AE5E 1,910 17,101
Later than 5 years HBiE 5 F 3,064 —
108,026 94,436
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BTSRRI
13 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 13 EFEE
{
Property
Customer Management
relationship ~ Contracts  Trademark Goodwill Total
EFBfG MEEESY [l g st
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AREFRT ARETRE ARETRE ARETET
Year ended 31 December 2020 HECZ-ZE
+ZA=+—-HLEE
Opening net book amount EMREFE 28,129 = 32,895 271,228 332,252
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEHE AR 17,080 7,689 - 14,491 39,260
Amortisation (Note 6) #a (fzx6) (4,018) - (3,463) = (7,481)
Closing net book amount ERREFE 41,191 7,689 29,432 285,719 364,031
As at 31 December 2020 RZE_ZE
+ZBA=1+-H
Cost A 47718 7,689 34,626 285,719 375,252
Accumulated amortisation REHE (6,027) - (5,194) = (11,221)
Net book amount REFE 41,191 7,689 29,432 285,719 364,031
Year ended 31 December 2021 HECZ--F
+ZB=+—HLEE
Opening net book amount EMREFE 41,191 7,689 29,432 285,719 364,031
Amortisation (Note 6) %35 (f3E6) (5,621) (2,264) (3,462) - (11,347)
Closing net book amount FXREMEE 35,570 5,425 25,970 285,719 352,684
As at 31 December 2021 RZEZ-F
tZA=+-8H
Cost RS 47,218 7,689 34,626 285,719 375,252
Accumulated amortisation REt (11,648) (2,264) (8,656) - (22,568)
Net book amount BEE 35,570 5,425 25970 285719 35,684

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Impairment test for goodwill

Goodwill of RMB271,228,000 arose from the acquisition of Top
Glory International Holdings Limited. Top Glory International
Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries as a whole is considered
a CGU to which the goodwill is allocated. Management of the
Group has conducted an impairment assessment review of the
CGU and determined that there is no impairment of goodwill.

Recoverable amount of the CGU is determined as higher of fair
value less cost of disposal (“FVLCOD”) and value in use (“VIU”)
of the underlying assets. The VIU was determined by applying
discounted cash flow model on pre-tax cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management covering
a 5-year period, and a discount rate of 17.7% (2020: 18.7%). The
discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks related to
the relevant operation. The revenue growth CAGR (i.e. compound
annual growth rate over the 5-year projection period) used is
14.0% (2020: 13.3%) and the budgeted gross margin used is 27.7%
(2020: 26.4%). The volume of service revenue in each period is the
main driver for revenue and costs. Cash flows beyond the 5-year
period are extrapolated using a weighted average growth rate of
3.0% (2020: 3.0%), which is estimated based on industry forecast.

The growth in revenue and the relevant costs are estimated
based on past performance and management s expectations for
the market development.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

13 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Impairment test for goodwill (continued)

The recoverable amount of the CGU is estimated to exceed the
carrying amount by RMB89,071,000 (2020: RMB90,031,000) as at
31 December 2021. The recoverable amount of the CGU would
equal its carrying amount if the key assumptions were to change

13

B EE (B

e 2 i (B R = (4%)

BN T —F+"HA=+—H®K
EELEBMUAREEZERBER

HEART89,071,0007 0 (=2 2F
&F: AE¥90,031,0007T) ° HEE

as follows: REEBWT * MRS EE BN
W oS RSN EREE !
{
As at 31 December 2021 As at 31 December 2020
e el =] N —F_TE+ZA=1—H
From To From To
B S =] z
CAGR BEFEREX 14.0% 3.6% 13.3% 10.6%
Budgeted gross margin BEEMNX 27.7% 25.4% 26.4% 23.8%
Long-term growth rate R RZE 3.0% (2.2)% 3.0% (3.2)%
Pre-tax discount rate BRI AIITIRE 17.7% 23.0% 18.7% 23.3%

¥

The directors have considered and assessed reasonably possible
changes for other key assumptions and have not identified any
instances that could cause the carrying amount of the CGU to
exceed its recoverable amount.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HIABERRMEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES 14 WEBAE ()
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: B> TEMBATMNFES
T : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies FEEHK capital and debt securities £E BIEERIE Note
ASEL HiEhE ERTRAREBES A RENEEERED (%) EZRENREERES (%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
BT T2TEF TBIF TBTEZH
Redco Properties Holdings Limited  Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL

holding 1USdollarand 1

ordinary share of

nil consideration, USS1

NEHEERERAT REER 1R1ETHERR
R1BEABNERER1ET

Power Creation International Investment 100 ordinary shares of 100% 100% - - LL
Development Limited holding 1 US dollar each, US$100
HEERERERAT RERR 100 B8R 1 ZTHEER 100ET
Max Income Holdings Limited Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL
holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
ERERARAT RELR IRERIZTNEER]IZT
Maxprofit Globe Holdings Limited  Investment 100 ordinary shares of 100% 100% - - LL
holding 1 US dollar each, US$100
MEEBERAT BB 100 8K 1 ZTHERER 100ET
Power Spring International Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL
Investments Limited holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
NREBEERRAT RERR IRERIETNEBER]IZR
Top Thrive Real Estates Investments Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL
Limited holding 1US dollar each, USS1
RREEREARAT RELR IRERIZTNEER]IEZT
Li Jia International Investments Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 1L
Limited holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
NEEBREEERAT BB IRERIZINERRIZR
Top Creation Worldwide Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 1L
Investments Limited holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
BIBERRERRAT RERR IRERIETNEBER]IEZR
Wei Li International Developments  Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL
Limited holding 1US dollar each, USS1
BOERERARAT RELR IRERIZTNEER]IZT

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMBIRRMIEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
HINF : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies FEEHK capital and debt securities £E BIEERIE Note
ASEL 2iE ERTRAREHESME  FANESRESD (%) RESENREEREED(%) W
2021 2020 2021 2020
—®--—F |TF_EF TF-F BBF
Redco Education International Investment Lordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL
Company Limited holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
NEHBERERAT REER 1RER1ETNERRIET
Shengye International Investments  Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 1L
Company Limited holding 1 US dollar each, US$1
REERRERRAT RERR IRER1ETNEBRIET
Weisheng International Investments Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL
Company Limited holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
REEARREBRAT REZR 1RERIZETNERR]LZT
Weiye International Investments  Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL
Company Limited holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
REFREEERAT REER IRER1ETHERR1ET
Redco Education Holdings Limited  Investment Lordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL
holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
NEHEERERAT RERR IRER1ETNEBER1ET
Top Glory International Holdings  Investment 100 ordinary shares of 100% 100% - - LL
Limited holding 1US dollar each, US5100
HEERERERAT REZR 100fEMk 1 ZTHEER100ET
Jiye International Investments Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL
Company Limited holding 1US dollar each, USS1
EEEREEERAT REER 1 BBk 1 ZTMEER 1 Z1
Redco Dynamic Investment Group  Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% - - - 1L
Limited holding 1US dollar each, USS1
NESTIELREERERAT  RELR 1 BEK 1 ZTMERER 1 E1
Wealth Properties International Investment L ordinary share of 100% - — - 1L
Company Limited holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
EEEXERERAT REZR 1 RER 1 ExiEER 1 En

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMEERIE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
ST : ()
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies IEEHR capital and debt securities BAEm BRI Note
ASEL HiEhE ERTRAREBESMS SENREEERE (%) BERENEEEEZ (%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
—$--F "ZC%F ZBT-F “Z°ZF
Fully International Holdings Limited Investment 100 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 1L
holding 1 US dollar each, US$100
& ERERARAR RERR 10088 1 ZTHEBR100%ET
Wealth Max Properties Holdings Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 1L
Limited holding 1US dollar each, USS1
ERBEEERBRAR BB 1RERIZTNERRLZR
Xingye Global International Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 1L
Company Limited holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
HERRERARAS REER 1RERIZETNERRLZR
Power Win International Investment Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 1L
Limited holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
NBEREERRAT RELR IRERIZTNERR]IZR
Power Force International Investment 100 ordinary share of 39% 39% 61% 61% 1L
Investment Limited holding 1US dollar each, US$100  (Note (v))
FNEREERRAT REIR 100EK1IZTHEBERI0ET (V)
Philip International Investment Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL
Company Limited development 1 US dollar each, USS1
in PRC
FNEREERRAT TR B IRERIZTNERR]1ZR
Philip Investment Holdings Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 1L
Company Limited development 1 US dollar each, USS1
in PRC
FNRERRARAT B ERE 1RERIZETNERRLZR
Redco Oversea Investment Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 1L
Company Limited development 1 US dollar each, USS1
in PRC and
overseas
HEBMEERRAT TERER & ISR ZTNEBR]IZR
Power Force International Investment 100 ordinary shares of 60% 60% 40% 40% 1L
HOLDINGS Limited development 1 US dollar each, US$100
in PRC
FNERERERAT ERER AR 100 SRR 1 ZoAEER 100 % T

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMEEERRMIE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEZ—F+ZHA=1+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
HINF : (48)
L 4
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies FEEHK capital and debt securities HEEE 22 22 Note
REEE 2iE BRTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) RRESENEEEEED(%) W
2021 2020 2021 2020
“E-F TEC%E CFT-F “TOFF
Link Power Investments Holdings  Investment Lordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL
Limited holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
WBREERERAT REER R8I 1 ETNEER 1 £
Winner Power Investments Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - LL
Holdings Limited holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
BHEEERERAT REER 1 BBk 1 ZaiEER 1 £
Redco Holdings (Hong Kong) Co.  Investment 100,000 ordinary shares of 100% 100% - - L
Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HK$100,000
HEER(EE) BRAR REER 100,000 8% L B EBER
10,0007
Power Thrive International Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - L
Investment Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
NEEREEERAT REER IRER1ETHERR BT
Redco Investment (International)  Investment 10,000 ordinary shares of 50% 50% 50% 50% 2,L
Company Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HK$10,000  (Note (i)
NEkE ER) BRAT REER 10,000 &% 1 B7H (P (i)
ZEK 1000057
Bloom Trend International Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - L
Industrial Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
HEAREEERAT REER IRER1ETHERR BT
Redco Industrial Investment Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - L
Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
NEEEREERAT REER IRER1ETHERR BT
Hong Kong Royal Lofty Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - L
Investments Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
EAHEREBRAT REER IRER1ETHERR BT
Redco Properties (Hong Kong) Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - L
Company Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
HBEX(EE)BRAR REER IRER1ETHERR BT

¥
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14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14 MBATE)

BB HRRIEE

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 (a) RZTE-_—F+"H=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
T : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies FEEHK capital and debt securities HEEE 22 22 Note
ASEL 2iE ERTRAREBESMS SENREEERE (%) BERENEEEEZ (%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
—F_-fF "TCTF " —F "TFF
Hong Kong Bingjiang Investment 150,000,000 ordinary shares of 100% 100% - - L
Industrial Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HK$150,000,000
ERRIEEERAT REER 150,000,000 B R% 1 A TH
18/ 150,000,000 %7
Hong Kong Wing Power Investment Lordinary share of 100% 100% — = 2L
Developments Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HK$1
BERNERABRAT REER IRER1ETNEBER]L AR
Hong Kong Power Profit Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 2L
Investments Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
EENEREBRAT REZR IRER1BTNERR1ET
Hong Kong Shengye Investments  Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - L
Company Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
EEREREERAT REER 1SR 1ETNERRLER
Hong Kong Weisheng Properties  Investment Lordinary share of 100% 100% - - L
Company Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
EAREEEERAT REER 1RSI ETNEBR]LER
Hong Kong Weiye Holdings Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 2L
Company Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
ERRERRERAT REZR IRER1BTNERR1ET
Hong Kong Jiye Holdings Limited  Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - L
holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
EREEERERAT REER IRER1ETHERR BT
Redco Dynamic Group Limited Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 2L
holding 1 HK dollar each, HK$1
NEETEXERERA REER 1RSI ETNEER]L AR
Redco Education Group Limited Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 2L
holding 1 HK dollar each, HK$1
NEYBEERRRAT RERR 1RSI ETNEER]L AR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMEEERRMIE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
HINF : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies FEEHK capital and debt securities £E BIEERIE Note
ASEL 2iE BRTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) RRESENEEEEED(%) W
2021 2020 2021 2020
—®--—F |TF_EF TF-F BBF
Hong Kong Wealth Properties Investment Lordinary share of 100% 100% - - L
Company Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
EREEBEBRAT REER IRER1ETHERR BT
Hong Kong Fully Holdings Limited  Investment Lordinary share of 100% 100% - - L
holding 1 HK dollar each, HK$1
BRENERERAT REER IRER1ETNEBER]L AR
Hong Kong Wealth Max Properties  Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 2L
Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
EAEREXARAE REZR IRER1BTHERR BT
Redco Xingye Group Limited Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - L
holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
NEEEEEERAT REER IRER1ETHERR BT
Hong Kong Power Win Investment Lordinary share of 100% 100% — = 2L
Properties Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HK$1
BENBEXBRAT REER ISR ETNEBER]L AR
Hong Kong Redco Oversea Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - L
Company Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HK$1
EENEEIERAT REER IRER1ETHERR AT
Hong Kong Goldera Investment 46,800,000 ordinary shares of 39% 39% 61% 61% 2L
Enterprise Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HK$46,800,000  (Note (v))
BESBLEARAT REZR 46,800,000 8K 1ETH (M (v)
18 46,800,000 BT
Hong Kong Link Power Investment L ordinary share of 100% - - - L
Investments Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
EEIEREBRAT REZR 1 8k 1 ATiEER 1 B
Hong Kong Winner Power Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% - - - L
Properties Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
EARNEXERAT REER 1 BBk 1 BTHERER 1 B

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G HMBRRME

14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)

(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE

SmTE - (&)

{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies IEEHR capital and debt securities BAEm BRI Note
ASEL HiEhE BRTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) RESENEEEED(%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZEC-f "Z-TFE “E--F T FF
REDCO TRANSIT DEVELOPMENT ~ Treasury Centre 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 4,1
PTE. Ltd. 15G dollar each, SGS1
REDCO TRANSIT DEVELOPMENT BEFD LIRS LR
PTE. Ltd. BIER IR
Redco Healthy Living Investment 4 ordinary share of 100% - - - 5L
Company Limited holding 0.1 HK dollar each, HKS0.4
NERREEERAT REER 4Bk
0.1BTHEBR0AET
Redco Healthy Living Investments  Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% - - - LL
Holdings Limited holding 1 US dollar each, USS1
NERREEREERERAR REIR ISR I ZTNEBR1ZR
Fame Step International Investment L ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 2L
Investment Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
ERERRERRAT RERR ISR ETNEER]L AR
Hong Lee Investment (International) Investment 1 ordinary share of 100% 100% - - 2L
Company Limited holding 1 HK dollar each, HKS1
RS (ER) BRAT BB 1SR 1ETNERR]LER
Tianjin Redco Jiye Co., Ltd. Operation and Registered RMB1,217,064,630 100% 100% - - 3, W
management Paid up RMB1,217,064,630
of cultural
tourism project
in the PRC
RENSEEXERAE THEEER BAETARKL217,064,630 7T
BENIRIEE BARARE1,217,064,6307
Hefei Lihong Property Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 60% 60% 40% 40% 3L
development Paid up nil
in the PRC
BENEEXARAR THRERENE BEARE10,000,0007
BAEER
Redco (Tianjin) Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered HK$490,000,000 100% 100% - - 3, W
development Paid up HK$178,000,500
in the PRC
hE &R HEBRAR TEREREYE B&52490,000,000 %7
B4 178,000,500 7T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMBIRRMIEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
T : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies IEEHR capital and debt securities BAEm BRI Note
ASEL HiEhE BRTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) RESENEEEED(%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZEC-f "Z-TFE “E--F T FF
Tianjin Redco Xingye Cultural Cultural product Registered RMB600,000,000 100% 100% - - 3w
Dissemination Co., Ltd. design Paid up RMB593,793,509
consulting in
the PRC
FENEEELEEERAR TEREIR AL BE: AR 600,000,0007T
EmRET e BHE AR 593,793,50970
Hefei Redco Hongye Property Property Registered RMB50,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co, Ltd. development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
BRNBEEMEREERAR EREEEYE BELAREKS50,000,000 7T
B&EAREKS50,000,000 7T
Hefei Liquan Property Co.,Ltd. Property Registered RMB100,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
development Paid up RMB100,000,000
in the PRC
BENREXERATE TEREREYE BE AR 100,000,0007¢
B&EARE100,000,0007
Hefei Redco Weisheng Property Property Registered RMB20,000,000 30% 30% 70% 0% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB20,000,000 ~ (Note (v))
in the PRC
aENEREMEBEERAR TEHREREYE BERARE20,000,0007 (M (v)
BHEAR20,000,0007
Hefei Licheng Property Co.,Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 70% 70% 30% 0% 3L
development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
BENHEXARAT THREREYE BE AR 10,000,0007
BHEAR10,000,0007
Hefei Weili Property Development  Property Registered RMB10,000,00 100% 100% - - 3L
Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
REmENMEREERAR THRERENE BEARE10,000,0007
BAEER
Hefei Lijia Property Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
BRNEBEERAT EEEEYE BEZAREK 10,000,000 7T
BHREARES10,000,0007

¥
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14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021
are set out below: (Continued)

14 MBATE)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB HRRIEE

(a) RZTE-_—F+"H=+—
B’ TEMBEARNFER
InE (%)

L 4
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies IEEHR capital and debt securities BAEm BRI Note
AFEHE EiEME ERTRAREBESMS SENREEERE (%) BERENEEEEZ (%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
—E_-F "B_%F "B_-HF _T-TH
Hefei Panrui Real Estate Co., Ltd. ~ Property Registered RMB50,000,000 70% 70% 30% 30% 3,L
development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
AREREXERAR TEFEREE BEZARS50,000,0007¢
B4R AR50,000,0007¢
Hefei Zhiyue Real Estate Co., Ltd.  Property Registered RMB50,000,000 70% 70% 30% 30% 3,L
development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
BRESHELBRAT EREREE BB AR 50,000,000 7
B#E AR 50,000,0007¢
Hefei Tongzhu Properties Property Registered RMB100,000,000 60% 60% 40% 40% 3L
Company Limited development Paid up RMB nil
in the PRC
GERBELERAR e BB AR 100,000,000
BHEST
Ganzhou Baoherun Industrial Property Registered RMB42,857,200 30% 30% 70% 70% 3L
Co., Limited development Paid up RMB12,857,200 ~ (Note (v))
in the PRC
ENBNBEEERAT THEREE BECARK428572007  (HisE(v)
BHE AR 12,857,2007¢
Hefei Maomin Real Estate Co., Ltd. ~ Property Registered RMB50,000,000 85% 85% 15% 15% 3,L
development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
BREEEEERAR TEHEREE BEZARES50,000,0007T
B AK50,000,0007T
Hefei Lianggao Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB50,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
GRS EXERAR TEHEREE BEZARS50,000,0007¢
B#E AR 50,000,0007¢
Anhui Xinde Business Management  Investment Registered RMB5,000,000 100% 100% - — 3L
Co., Ltd. holding Paid up RMB5,000,000
THEBHEERERAR RERR BERARS5,000,0007
B#E AR5,000,0007¢
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

14 MBATE)

(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
T : (48)

14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

L 4
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies FEEHK capital and debt securities £E BIEERIE Note
REEE 2iE BETRIRAHESEE HENEGEES (%) BENENREERE (%) MW
2021 2020 2021 2020
—F_-fF "TCTF " —F "TFF
Huaiyuan Yidecheng City Property Registered RMB420,000,000 20% 20% 80% 80% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB420,000,000  (Note (ii))
in the PRC
BERENERERAT EHEEEYE BELAREK420,000,0007% (Rt (ii)
B#E AR 420,000,000 7%
Shenzhen Xingju Trading Co., Ltd. ~ Trading in the Registered RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
PRC Paid up RMB1,000,000
REEEZERAT EHEETER BELAREKL000,0007
BHEARE1,000,0007T
Shenzhen Jindian Design Construction Registered RMB10,000,000 61% 61% 39% 3% 3L
Consulting Co., Ltd. design Paid up RMB500,000
consulting in
the PRC
TS REERKBRAT TERER BEZARK10,000,000 7T
BER BHEARE500,0007T
Shenzhen Chuangxin Construction ~ Construction Registered RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Cost Consulting Co., Ltd. cost consulting Paid up RMB1,000,000
in the PRC
FEEIREEBABRAR TERER BELAREKL000,0007
BEAHH BAEARE1000,0007
Shenzhen Redco Dadao Real Property Registered RMB50,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
Estate Co. Ltd. development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
AITHEREEEXERAT EHEEEYE BEZAREKS50,000,000 7T
B#E AR 50,000,0007
Shenzhen Redco Jiye Property Property Registered RMB100,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
RINBEEMEREERA EHEEEYE BE: AR 100,000,000
BREER

¥
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMFBIRRMIEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
T : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies IEEHK capital and debt securities HAEE 22 22 Note
AEIERE SEME BRTRAREHESME FENEEERR (%) SERENEERES (%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
—B-—F |TECFF ZFSF “BEBf
Shenzhen Redco Weili Shiye Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
RINBRNELERERAA EREEEYE BEZAREK10,000,000 7T
BHEARS10,000,0007
Shenzhen Redco Hongye Xinxing  Operation and Registered RMB100,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Real Estate Service Co., Ltd. management Paid up RMB100,000,000
of cultural
tourism project
in the PRC
T HEEENEEEREERAT THEZER BE: AR 100,000,00077
EENIRIER BHEA R 100,000,000 7
Zhongshanshi Haoyu Real Property Registered RMB100,000,000 70% 70% 30% 0% 3L
Estate Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB100,000,000
in the PRC
P ESEHERERRAT THEREYE BE: AR 100,000,00077
BHEA R 100,000,000 7
Zhongshan Jintian Real Estate Property Registered RMB3,333,400 70% 70% 30% 30% 3L
Industry Development Co., Ltd.  development Paid up RMB3,333,400
in the PRC
PUTeHENEBEERERAT TRERENE BERARE3,333,4007T
BHEARE3,333,4007T
Zhenghong (Foshan) Properties Property Registered RMB 10,000,000 51% - 49% - 3L
Co., Ltd development Paid up Nil
in the PRC
H (L) EXERERAR THRERENE BERARE10,000,0007
BAREER
Guangzhou Lihong Properties Property Registered RMB 10,000,000 33% - 67% - 3L
Co., Ltd development Paid up RMB 10,000,000 ~ (Note (v))
in the PRC
EMNEEEXARAR TERERENE BERCARK10,000000 7 (HiEE(v)
BHEARE 10,000,000 7T
Shenzhen Redco Cultural Tourism ~ Operation and Registered USS1,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,W
Industry Holding Co., Ltd. management Paid up Nil
of cultural
tourism project
in the PRC
RN ERERERBRAR THEEER BE51,000,000%7
BENREE BRRER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT (&)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
FIENTF : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities HFEE BRI Note
ASEL SiEhE BRTRAREHESAE SENESRESD (%) RESENEEEED(%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
- T2TRF T TEBTEZRE
Shenzhen Redco Healthcare & Investment Registered US$1,000,000 70% 100% 30% - 3,W
Nutrition Holding Co., Ltd. holding Paid up Nil
FINEEEBEERERAR BB B&452 1,000,000 %7
BAEER
Shenzhen Redco Kangan Health Provision of Registered RMB5,000,000 70% 100% 30% - 3,L
Management Co., Ltd. healthcare Paid up Nil
service
in the PRC
HINEEZREERBRAR TERER M BEEARS5,000,0007T
BRERH BAESR
Shenzhen Redco Zhangzhewu Provision of Registered RMB29,400,000 70% 100% 30% — 3,L
Health Investment healthcare Paid up RMB18,000,000
Development Co., Ltd. service
in the PRC
MINEREERRRERRERAR THERMH BER AR 29,400,0007
FRERH% BHEAR 18,000,000
Shenzhen Huimeijia Decoration Construction Registered RMB5,000,000 100% 100% - — 3,L
Engineering Co., Ltd. and design Paid up Nil
consulting
in the PRC
RIEEREHTRERAR TERER AR BEZARES5,000,0007
Resgst st BAEER
Foshan Gaoming Ligao Real Estate  Property Registered HK$10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3w
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up HK$10,000,000
in the PRC
GLUTSREIERMAERZEERAR THERENE B&%210,000,000 %7
B2 10,000,000 &7t
Jiangxi Man Wo Property Property Registered HK$300,000,000 100% 100% - - 3w
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up HK$300,000,000
in the PRC
IRENEHEREERAR TEHREREYE B85 300,000,000 %7
B4 300,000,000 7T
Jiangxi Redco Property Property Registered RMB100,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB100,000,000
in the PRC
IBENERMEREERAR TERERENE BE: AR 100,000,000 7%
BAE AR 100,000,000 7
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMFBIRRMIEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
T : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies FEEHK capital and debt securities £E BIERERIE Note
ASEL SiEhE BRTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) RESENEEEER(%) W
2021 2020 2021 2020
—B-—F |TECFF ZFSF “BEBf
Jiangxi Chong De Real Property Registered HK$200,000,000 100% 100% - - 3w
Estate Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up HK$200,000,000
in the PRC
IRRERMEREERAR TEREREYE B552200,000,000 7T
B4 200,000,000 7T
Jiangxi Zhengli Property Property Registered RMB200,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB200,000,000
in the PRC
IR IRMEREERAR TEREREYE BE AR 200,000,0007¢
BHEA R 200,000,000 7
Jiangxi Lida Property Property Registered RMB20,000,000 78% 78% 22% 22% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB20,000,000
in the PRC
IBNERMEREERAR THEREYE BE AR 20,000,0007
BHE AR 20,000,0007
Jiangxi Yiju Property Property Registered RMB80,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB80,000,000
in the PRC
IREEREREERAR TEREREYE BEZAREKS0,000,000 7T
B&EAREKS0,000,000 7T
Jiangxi Haixiang Property Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co. Ltd. development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
IREHEHEREERA TEREREYE BE AR 10,000,0007
BHEAR 10,000,000
Jiangxi Lisheng Real Estate Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
IBENREEARAE THEREYE BE AR 10,000,0007
BHEARES10,000,0007
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEZ—F+ZHA=1+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
FIENTF : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies FEEHK capital and debt securities HEEE BRI Note
ASEL SiEhE EEIRERERESME SENEEEER (%) EENENEREREZ (%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
—B-—F |TECFF ZFSF “BEBf
Jiangxi Redco Shengye Property  Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
IBNEEEMEREBRAR TERERENE BEZAREK10,000,000 7T
BAEAREK 10,000,000 7T
Jiangxi Redco Travel Cultural Real  Investment Registered RMB100,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
Estate Co., Ltd. holding Paid up RMB100,000,000
IBENEREXCELBRAR RETR BE AR 100,000,0007%
BHEAR 100,000,000 7
Jiangxi Lirun Property Property Registered RMB10,000,000 80% 80% 20% 20% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
IBENBERMEREERAR THREREYE BE AR 10,000,0007
BHEARES10,000,0007
Jiangxi Redco Weisheng Business  Property Registered RMB50,000,000 100% 100% = - 3L
Managing Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
IBENERECEERERAR TERERENE BEZAREKS50,000,000 7T
BAEAREKS50,000,000 7T
Jiangxi Redco Guocheng Real Estate Property Registered RMB100,000,000 20% 20% 80% 80% 3,L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB100,000,000 ~ (Note (iii))
in the PRC
IENEEAMERRERAR TEREREYE BEARE100,000,0007c (ki)
BHEAR 100,000,000 7
Nanchang Redco Zhangzhewu Provision of Registered RMB1,000,000 70% 75% 30% 25% 3,L
Health Industry Co., Ltd. healthcare Paid up RMB1,000,000
service
in the PRC
HENERERRRES TEHRER MRS BER AR 1,000,0007T
EREERH R B#E AR 1,000,0007T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMFBIRRMIEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
T : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies FEEHK capital and debt securities £E BIERERIE Note
ASEL SiEhE BRTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) RESENEEEER(%) W
2021 2020 2021 2020
—B-—F |TECFF ZFSF “BEBf
Jiangxi Chenggao Real Estate Property Registered RMB100,000,000 16% 16% 84% 84% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB100,000,000  (Note (v))
in the PRC
IRERNEREERAT FERERENE BEARE1000000007  (HEE(V)
BAEARE100,000,0007
Jiangxi Zili Real Estate Property Registered RMB100,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3,L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB100,000,000
in the PRC
IRENRMEREERAR TEREREYE BE: AR 100,000,0007¢
BHEA R 100,000,000 7
Nanchang Gaoyuan Real Estate Property Registered RMB20,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
Development Company Limited development Paid up RMB20,000,000
in the PRC
HERERMEREERAR THEREYE BE AR 20,000,0007
BHE AR 20,000,0007
Jiangxi Li Rui Real Estate Property Registered RMB100,000,000 41% 41% 59% 5% 3L
Development Company Limited development Paid up RMB100,000,000  (Note (v))
in the PRC
IBENGEYEREERAR EEEEYE BERARE 100,000,000t (HizE(v)
BAEAREK100,000,0007
Jiangxi Life Sunshine City Property Registered RMB20,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Investment Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB20,000,000
in the PRC
IRERGEANEERNERAT  APEEENE BELAREK20,000,000 7T
BHEAR20,000,0007
Jiangxi Li Run Property Property Registered RMB10,000,000 80% 80% 20% 20% 3L
Development Company Limited development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
IBENBERMEREERAR THEREYE BE AR 10,000,0007
BHEARES10,000,0007
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
FIENTF : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies FEEHK capital and debt securities £E BIERERIE Note
ASEL SiEhE ERTRAREBESMS  SENREEERE (%) BERENEEEEZ (%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
- C2TRF BT TBTER
Nanchang Litou Real Estate Property Registered RMB20,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB20,000,000
in the PRC
BENREHEREERAR TERERENE BEARE20,000,0007
BAEARK20,000,000 7T
Ganzhou Litou Real Estate Property Registered RMB50,000,000 49% 49% 51% 51% 3,L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB50,000,000  (Note (v))
in the PRC
EMNEEHEREERA TEHREREYE BERARK50,000,0007  (HEE(V)
BAEARS50,000,0007
Nanchang Guogao Real Property Registered RMB230,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
Estate Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB230,000,000
in the PRC
HEEEREEXERAR THEREYE BEF AR 230,000,000 7%
BAE AR 230,000,000 7
Redco (China) Real Estate Co., Ltd.  Property Registered HK$100,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,5
development Paid up HK$100,000,000
in the PRC
1 (FE) HEBRAR TEREREYE B2 100,000,000 7T
B4 100,000,000 7T
Nanchang Shi Lizi Property Property Registered RMB50,000,000 51% - 49% - 3L
Development Co., Limited development Paid up RMB50,000,000
inthe PRC
BETIERMEBREERAR TEREREYE BAFEARS50,000,0007
BHEARS50,000,0007
Quanzhou Lixing Real Estate Property Registered RMB30,000,000 33% 33% 67% 67%  3,S
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB30,000,000 ~ (Note (ii))
in the PRC
FHEERHEREERA THEREYE B ARK30,000,0007 (Bt (i)
BHE AR 30,000,0007
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HIABERRMEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
T : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities HFEE BRI Note
ASEL SiEhE ERTRAREBESMS  SENREEERE (%) BERENEEEEZ (%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
- T2TRF T TEBTEZRE
Quanzhou Litou Real Estate Property Registered RMB10,000,000 59% 59% 41% 41% 3,L
Development Company Limited development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
IMHEEHEREERAR TEHREREYE BEFEAR 10,000,000
BHEAR 10,000,000
Quanzhou Kelongshan Tourism Property Registered RMB50,000,000 42% 55% 58% 45% 3,L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB50,000,000  (Note (v))
in the PRC
FMBRELREERERAR TEHREREYE BERARES0,000,0007  (MiEE(v)
B&EAREKS50,000,000 7T
Quanzhou Lisheng Real Estate Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
IMNBREHEREERAR TEHREREYE BEFEAR 10,000,000
BAEAREK 10,000,000 7T
Quanzhou Lihui Property Property Registered RMB50,000,000 60% = 40% = 3L
Development Co., Limited development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
IMNEEHEREERAR TEHREREYE BE AR S50,000,0007
B&EAREKS50,000,000 7T
Xianyang Redco Property Property Registered RMB20,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB20,000,000
in the PRC
RENeREREERAR TEHREREYE BAEFEAR20,000,0007
BAEAREK20,000,000 7T
X an Redco Real Estate Co., Ltd.  Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
development Paid up nil
in the PRC
AZNEEXARAT TEHREREYE BEFEAR 10,000,000
BAESR
Xianyang Baorong Industrial Property Registered RMB98,000,000 75% 75% 25% 25% 3,L
Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB73,500,000
in the PRC
BERABXAERAT TEHREREYE BEFE AR 98,000,000 7
BAEAREKT3,500,000 7T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMBIRRMIEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
FIENTF : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities A EE BRI Note
REEE 2iE BRTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) RESENEEEED(%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZEI-F CTC5E ZRC-F CE0%E
Yantai Redco Development Property Registered US$101,000,000 100% 100% - - 3w
Co., Ltd. development Paid up US$101,000,000
in the PRC
BENEEEXARAR EEEEYE BB ARE101,000,0007%
BHEAR101,000,0007%
Shandong Redco Jianghao Real Property Registered RMB100,000,000 80% 80% 20% 20% 3L
Estate Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB100,000,000
in the PRC
URHB DERMERRAT EEEEYE BEEAREK100,000,0007
B#E AR 100,000,000 7
Shandong Xin Guangyou Properties Property Registered RMB36,734,600 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB36,734,600
in the PRC
LRHBEREXERAR TERERENE BELAREK36,734,600 7T
BHRARM 36,734,600 7T
Jinan Redco Weisheng Property Property Registered RMB100,000,000 80% 80% 20% 20% 3,S
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB100,000,000
in the PRC
EENERENERREERAR TERERENE BEEAREK100,000,0007
B#E AR 100,000,000 7
Jinan Redco Hongsheng Property  Property Registered RMB18,734,600 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
ERNEREMERREERAR TERERENE BERARE18,734,6007
BAEER
Shandong Jiali Real Estate Co,. Ltd. Property Registered RMB50,000,000 80% 80% 20% 20% 3L
development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
WRENELBRAR EEEEYE BEZAREKS50,000,000 7T
BHE AR 50,000,0007
Shandong Redco Yingli Re Property Registered RMB50,000,000 80% 80% 20% 20% 3L
al Estate Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
LURHBRABMERRAT TERERENE BEZAREKS50,000,000 7T
BAEER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HIABERRMEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
T : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities HFEE BRI Note
ASEL 2iEE BRTRAREHESAE SENESRESD (%) RESENEEEED(%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZEI-F CIC5E ZRC-F CE0%E
Shangdong Redco Jinsheng Jiye  Property Registered RMB100,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Property Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
URHEREELRE TERERENE BE: AR 100,000,000 7%
HEBRERAR BAEER
Shandong Redco Kaili Real Property Registered US$35,294,100 85% 85% 15% 15% 3,S
Estate Co., Ltd. development Paid up US$35,294,100
in the PRC
LN IR ERRAT TERERENE BE535,294, 100 %
B2 35,294,100 %7
Shandong Weisheng Real Estate  Property Registered RMB234,270,000 55% 55% 45% 45% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB234,270,000
in the PRC
LREBRHEREBRAT TERERENE BEARE 234,270,000 7
BHEAR 234,270,000 7%
Shandong Xinghong Real Estate  Investment Registered USD36,172,100 85% 85% 15% 15% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. holding Paid up USD36,172,100
LREBRHEREERAT RERR BE536,172,100% T
B#IE36,172,100%7
Jinan Dongfeng Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB20,000,000 90% 90% 10% 10% 3,L
development Paid up RMB20,000,000
in the PRC
EEREEXARAH TERERENE BEARE20,000,0007
BHEARES20,000,0007
Yantai Redco CP Homes Health Provision of Registered RMB1,000,000 70% 75% 30% 25% 3,L
Industry Investment Co., Ltd. healthcare Paid up RMB1,000,000
service
in the PRC
BaNERERRRES TEHRER MRS BER AR 1,000,0007T
REBRAF R BHEAR1,000,0007T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)

(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE

236

SmTE - (&)

{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities HFEE BRI Note
REEE 2iEE BETRIRAHESEE FENEGEESD (%) BENENREEEERE(%) MW
2021 2020 2021 2020
—S_—&F "ECEZF ZBL-F "B Ef
Shandong Redco Tianrun Real Property Registered RMB10,000,000 60% 60% 40% 40% 3L
Estate Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
LENEREEHEERAR EREEEYE BEZAREK10,000,000 7T
B#E AR 10,000,0007
Yantai Redco Kangan Health Provision of Registered RMB2,000,000 70% 100% 30% - 3L
Management Company Limited healthcare Paid up RMB2,000,000
service
in the PRC
BaNERLERERERAR TEHRER MRS BELARE2,000,0007
R BHEARE2,000,0007
Jinan Guorong Property Property Registered RMB10,000,000 53% 53% 47% 41% 3L
Company Limited development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
ERENEXARAT THEREYE BE AR 10,000,0007
BHEAR 10,000,000
Hebei Aohong Real Estate Property Registered RMB205,000,000 25% 18% 75% 82% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB205,000,000  (Note (v))
in the PRC
AR BEHEREERA THREREYE BEELARE205,000,0007T  (MEE(v)
BHEAR 205,000,000 7
Taizhou Jiakai Real Estate Property Registered RMB100,000,000 54% 54% 46% 46% 3,L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB100,000,000
in the PRC
ENENEHEREERAT THREREYE BE: AR 100,000,00077
BHEAR 100,000,000 7
Chongging Wulong Zhongming Operation and Registered RMB100,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
Cultural Tourism Co., Ltd. management Paid up RMB100,000,000
of cultural
tourism project
in the PRC
EBEMRETENEREERAT  ATEZER BEEAREK100,000,0007
4R B#E AR 100,000,00077
Wuhan Redco Property Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
development Paid up nil
in the PRC
RENBEERRAT EEEEYE BEZAREK10,000,000 7T
BAEER

L
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14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021
are set out below: (Continued)

14 MBATE)

BB HRRIEE

(a) RZB-Z—&+=-H=+—
B TEMBATIREBE

T : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities HAEE BRI Note
ASEL HiEhE BRTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) RESENEEEED(%) M
2021 2020 2021 2020
- TR T TEBTEZR
Hubei Rongxin Renbang Real Property Registered RMB50,000,000 25% 25% 75% % 3L
Estate Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB50,000,000 ~ (Note(ii))
in the PRC
MBI HAEEERAR TERERENE BERARE50,000,0007  (HIEE(ii)
BHE AR 50,000,0007
Wuhan Fengxiangdao Real Estate  Property Registered RMB200,000,000 70% 70% 30% 0% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB200,000,000
in the PRC
REBAERMAEREBRAR TERERENE BE: AR 200,000,000 7%
BAE AR 200,000,000 7
Yantai Huisheng Commercial Commercial Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Management Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB10,000,000
in the PRC
EamERHEEEERAR RN HERE BEARE10,000,0007
BHEARES10,000,0007
Jinan Huisheng Commercial Commercial Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Management Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
ERmEREEEEERAR RN BHERE BEARE10,000,0007
BAEST
Tianjin Huisheng Commercial Commercial Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% = - 3L
Management Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
RETERHEERERAR RN BHERE BE:ARE10,000,0007
BAEST
Hefei Hongmao Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
development Paid up nil
in the PRC
BRERREEARAR TERERENE BE:ARE10,000,0007
BAEST
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B’ TEMBARNFRE
I - (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities HFEE HIEERIES Note
ASEL SiEhE ERTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) SANEREEDZ (%)  WE
2021 2020 2021 2020
- T2TRF T TEBTEZRE
Ningbo Lishi Real Estate Co., Ltd.  Property Registered RMB50,000,000 56% 56% 44% 44% 3L
development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
ERNREEXARAT TERERENE BE AR S50,000,0007
BHEARES50,000,0007
Xianyang Yegao Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 30% 30% 70% 70% 3,L
development Paid up nil ~ (Note (ii))
in the PRC
RBEEEEEERAT THEmBEEYE BECAREK10,0000007  (BEE(ii)
BEAEST
Huizhou Litou Real Property Registered RMB50,000,000 25% 25% 75% 75% 3,L
Estate Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB50,000,000 ~ (Note (v))
in the PRC
ENNEEHEREERAR TEHEREEYE BERARE50,000,0007  (MiEE(v)
BAEARS50,000,0007
Yantai Letian Real Estate Co., Ltd. ~ Property Registered RMB204,081,600 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
development Paid up RMB204,082,000
in the PRC
BREREXARAT TEREREYE BERARE204,081,6007T
BHEAR 204,082,000 7%
Shenzhen Lixing Zhiyuan Cultural ~ Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - — 3L
Tourism Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
AINTREXRERBRAR THEBEEYE BEFEAR10,000,0007
BHEST
Zhanjiang Jiafu Investment Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 48% 48% 52% 5% 3L
investment Paid up RMB 464,771,160 ~ (Note (v))
in PRC
BIEREERRAT THERENE BERARE10,000,0007c (M (v)
BHEARE464,771,160 7T
Nanchang Xinzi Real Estate Property Registered RMB204,081,600 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB 204,081,600
in the PRC
HEBERMEREBRAR TEREREYE BERARE204,081,6007T
BHEAR 204,081,600 75
Ningbo Lihan Real Estate Co., Ltd. ~ Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
development Paid up nil
in the PRC
ERNHELERAT THEBEEYE BEFEAR 10,000,000 7
BAEST

U
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G HMBRRME

14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)

(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
I - (48)

{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities HFEE HIFERI S Note
ASEL SiEhE ERTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) SANEREEDZ (%)  WE
2021 2020 2021 2020
- T2TRF T TEBTEZRE
Shenzhen Lilan Design Consultant ~ Construction Registered RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Co., Ltd. activities Paid up nil
in PRC
TSR ERERAR e BEZAREL000,0007
BAEST
Nanchang Gaojin Real Estate Property Registered RMB10,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3,L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
AETeREHEBZEERAR TEHREREYE BEEAR10,000,0007
BAESR
Hefei Ruirong Real Estate Co., Ltd.  Property Registered RMB50,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
BIRHRRELERAT THREREYE BE AR 50,000,0007
BAEARS50,000,0007
Liuan Maozheng Properties Co., Ltd Property Registered RMB50,000,000 99% - 1% - 3L
development Paid up nil
in the PRC
NERHEEARAT TERERENE BEARES50,000,0007
BAEST
Fujian Ligao Cultural Tourism Culture, Registered RMB10,000,000 55% 55% 45% 45% 3,L
Co., Ltd. education, and Paid up RMB nil
sports in PRC
BRENEREERAT TEREIRISE BEFEAR10,000,0007
HEKEER BHEAREST
Shenzhen Limao Real Estate Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
FINEEHEREERAR THREREYE BEF AR 10,000,0007
BAEST
Yuyao Libo Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB50,000,000 30% 30% 70% 70% 3L
development Paidupnil ~ (Note (v))
in the PRC
RNHHEEBRAT TERERENE BERARE50,000,000 (M (v)
BAEST
Ningbo Lanbo Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
development Paid up RMB nil
in the PRC
EREEELERAT TEREREYE BEFEAR 10,000,000 7
BHEARES
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)

(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
I - (48)

240

{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities HFEE HIFERI S Note
ASEL SiEhE ERTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) SANEREEDZ (%)  WE
2021 2020 2021 2020
- T2TRF T TEBTEZRE
Ningbo Lizhou Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
development Paid up RMB nil
in the PRC
ERINEEERAT TERERENE BEARE10,000,0007
BAEARESR
Ningbo Lizhou Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
development Paid up RMB nil
in the PRC
ERNNELERAT TEHREREYE BEEAR10,000,0007
BHEARES
Nanchang Lixiang Shenggao Real  Property Registered RMB10,000,000 50% 50% 50% 50 3L
Estate Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB nil ~ (Note (iv))
in the PRC
BETIREEEXERAR THREREYE BERAREK10,000,0007  (HizE(iv)
BREAREST
Dongguan Lizhang Real Estate Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% = - 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB nil
in the PRC
BRNTRHEREERAR TERERENE BEARE10,000,0007
BAEARESR
Huizhou Lichi Real Estate Property Registered RMB10,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3,L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB nil
in the PRC
EMNREHEREERAR THEBEEYE BE AR 10,000,0007
BHEAREST
Shenzhen Lihong Real Estate Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB nil
in the PRC
AT EEHEREERAG THREREYE BE AR 10,000,0007
BREAREST
Shenzhen Redco Diversified Residential Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Industrial Co., Ltd. services Paid up RMB nil
in PRC
FINEETEBEERAR TEREHNEERE BEZAREK10,000,000 7T
BAEARESR
Putian Hongling Wansui Real Estate Property Registered RMB50,000,000 60% 60% 40% 40% 3,L
Co., Ltd.. development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
BHRABEEEERAD TEREREYE BEFEAR 50,000,000 7
B&EAREKS50,000,000 7T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMFBIRRMIEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 (a) R-BZ—F+"A=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
T : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities HFEE HIEERIES Note
ASEL 2iEE ERTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) SANEREEDZ (%)  WE
2021 2020 2021 2020
—E_—& "ECEZF BL-F "B Ef
Changzhou Songlin Construction  Building Registered RMB5,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Service Co., Ltd. Decoration Paid up RMB nil
in PRC
BT RS BEERAT TEREISE B BEEARES5,000,0007
BAEARESR
Jiangmen Liquanjia Real Estate Property Registered RMB10,000,000 34% 34% 66% 66% 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB il (Note (v))
in the PRC
IFNRERMEBREERAR TEHREREYE BERARE10,000,0007c  (MiEE(v)
BHEARES
Nanchang Maoli Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
development Paid up nil
in the PRC
BEXNEXARAH THREREYE BER AR 1,000,0007T
BARER
Quanzhou Lihe Real Estate Property Registered RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
FMAMBHEREERAR TERERENE BEZAREL000,0007
BAEER
Quanzhou Liheng Real Estate Property Registered RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
IMHEREREERAR TEHREREYE BEE AR 1,000,0007T
BAESR
Nantong Gaotai Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
development Paid up nil
in the PRC
HREEREXARAH THREREYE BE AR 10,000,0007
BARER
Huizhou Lifeng Real Estate Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB nil
in the PRC
ENNERMEREERAR TERERENE BEZAREK10,000,000 7T
BAEARESR
Huizhou Lisheng Real Estate Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB nil
in the PRC
EMNBRUEREERAR TEREREYE BEFEAR 10,000,000 7
BHEARES

U
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
T : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities HFEE HIEERIES Note
ASEL SiEhE ERTRAREHESAE FENESRESD (%) SANEREEDZ (%)  WE
2021 2020 2021 2020
- T2TRF T TEBTEZRE
Qingyuan Ligao Hongye Real Estate Property Registered RMB122,450,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB70,000,000
in the PRC
BENEBEMEREBRAR TERERENE BERARE 122,450,000 7%
BHEARES70,000,0007
Nantong Lichong Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - — 3L
Real Estate Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
BEENEEEZERAT TEREREYE BEEAR10,000,0007
BAESR
Nantong Lizhao Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
development in Paid up nil
the PRC
BENKELERAT THEREYE BEF AR 10,000,0007
BAEST
Taizhou Lihong Real Estate Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Development Co., Ltd. development Paid up nil
in the PRC
EMNBRYEREERAR TEREREYE BEARE10,000,0007
BAEST
Yixing Litai Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
development in Paid up nil
the PRC
BENREZERRT TEREREYE BEFEAR10,000,0007
BAESR
Yixing Lixi Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3,L
development Paid up nil
in the PRC
FENBELERAT THEREYE BEF AR 10,000,0007
BAEST
Yixing Lizhu Real Estate Co., Ltd. ~ Property Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
development Paid up nil
in the PRC
BRNBEXARAR TEREREYE BEARE10,000,0007
BAEST
Zhanjiang Haihu Real Estate Co., Ltd.  Property Registered RMB12,000,000 49% 49% 51% 51% 3L
development Paid up RMB56,443,043 ~ (Note (v))
in the PRC
BLENEHEERAT THERENE EECARE12,0000007c (M (v)
EARARM56,443,0437¢
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMFBIRRMIEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
FIENTF : (48)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities HEEE BRI Note
AGES EEME BENRSRESESAE  RENESEESD (%)  HENERREZ (%) (iE3
2021 2020 2021 2020
—E_-F T-BF S°F _Z°Ef
Foshan Shunde District Taoling Properties Registered RMB10,000,000 60% 60% 40% 40% 3L
Investment Co., Ltd. investment Paid up RMB10,000,000
in PRC
BUTIEER Y EREERAR EHERENE B AR 10,000,0007
E&R AR 10,000,007
Zhanjiang Yigao Property Property services Registered RMB2,000,000 60% 60% 40% 40% 3L
Service Co., Ltd. inPRC Paid up RMB nil
I ENEREERAT EHRERMERR BETARE2,000,0007
BHEAREST
Changsha Ningbang Ligao Property Registered RMB50,000,000 350 35% 65% 65% 3L
Real Estate Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB50,000,000
inthe PRC (Note(v)
RIMESNEELERAT THEmEENE BEGCARES0,0000007  (FitEE(v)
BHIR AR S50,000,0007
Xiangtan Ningbang Ligao Property Registered RMB10,000,000 35% 35% 65% 65% 3L
Real Estate Co., Ltd. development Paid up RMB10,000,000 ~ (Note(v))
in the PRC
HEMERNREXERAT THERENE EREARE10,0000007  (HIzE(v)
EAR AR 10,000,007
Zhuzhou Guogao Properties Co., Ltd ~ Property Registered RMB100,000,000 51% - 49% - 3L
development Paid up RMB100,000,000
in the PRC
HNEEEZERAT TrEmEENE BEL AR 10,000,007
E&EAR10,000,0007
Changsha Hangao Real Estate Co., Ltd. Property Registered RMB50,000,000 ~ 24.99% 24.99%  75.01% 75.01% 3L
development Paid up RMB50,000,000 ~ (Note(ii))
inthe PRC
RVEBHERRAT R R BEGARES00000007  (MIEE(ii)
BAE AR 50,000,007
Nantong Lizhou Real Estate Co., Ltd. ~ Property Registered USD39,215,700 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
development Paid up RMB256,982.835
in the PRC
BEIMEEERAT THERENE BB#39,215,700 7t
BEAEARR256,9828357
Tiangong Hehe (Chuzhou) Property Registered RMB50,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
Real Estate Co,, Ltd. development Paid up RMB50,000,000
in the PRC
XEAH (BN E2ERAR EhERENE BEEARES50,000,0007
BAEARE50,000,0007

U
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)

(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 () RZEBEZ—F+=ZH=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B TEMBATIREBE
T : (48)

{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEERR capital and debt securities ;i3] mIHERIES Note
NFER BEME BRTREREHESAH RRMEREESR (%) RIERERES (%) if::
2021 2020 2021 2020
Z8T-F  CETEE D3 CEIEE
Fengcheng Xinfei Real Estate Property Registered RMB40,000,000 50% 50% 50% 50% 3L
Development Co,, Ltd. development Paid up RMB40,000,000 (Note (ii))
in the PRC
STnREHEREARAR frhERRE BETAREA0000000 (M (i)
BARAR 40,000,007
Fengcheng Hengding Real Estate Property Registered RMB20,000,000 50% 50% 50% 50% 3L
Development Co,, Ltd. development Paid up RMB20,000,000 (Note (ii))
in the PRC
SnEREERLERAT EhERENE BERARE0000000 (R (i)
BARARE20,000,0007
Fengcheng Liding Real Estate Property Registered RMB24,000,000 50% 50% 50% 50% 3L
Development Co,, Ltd. development Paid up RMB24,000,000 o
in the PRC (ot il
Bt REHERYERAT fEREYE BEIARRL000007  (HIEE(ii)
BAR AR 240000007
Shenzhen Ligao Hongye Telecommunication Registered RMB10,000,000 30% 30% 70% 70% 3L
Information Consulting Co., Ltd. in PRC Paid up nil (Note (ii))
ANEEEERHHARAT HRENER BERARE0000000 (M (i)
BHRER
Nanchang Leehom Enterprise Consultancy in PRC Registered RMB100,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Management Consulting Co., Ltd. Paid up nil
BENELEEESHARAT TREES BERARK1000007
BiRER
Nanchang Honggao Enterprise Enterprise Registered RMB100,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Management Consulting Co., Ltd. management Paid up nil
in PRC
BERRCEEETHERAT THEBERE BEEAR100,0007
BARET
Shenzhen Redco Zhangzhewu Medical and Registered RMB29,400,000 70% 100% 30% - 3L
Health Investment Development Health services Paid up RMB18,000,000
Co., Ltd. in PRC
MINEREERERERRERAT AHENEBRER BEAR29,400,0007
RS BAEAR18,000,0007
Shenzhen Zhongtian Yunlian Software Registered RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Technology Development Co., Ltd. invention Paid up RMB nil
in PRC
MIPRERRLERERAT TrEEERSG BEEAR10,000,0007
BHEAREST
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMFBIRRMIEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)
(@) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 (a) MZEBEZ—=F+=ZHB=+—
are set out below: (Continued) B’ TEMNBRXRMFBH
HINF (%)
{
Principal Ownership
activities Ownership interest held
and place interest held by non-controlling
of operation Particulars of issued share by the Group (%) interests (%)
Name of companies TEEHR capital and debt securities HEEE BRI Note
GES BiEhE BETRIREBESME  HENEGERE (%) FEMEEERS (%) (iE3
2021 2020 2021 2020
ZEC-F “F°%F ZEZ-F “ZT°%E
Shenzhen Yujian Youju Real Estate  Property sales Registered RMB5,000,000 100% 100% - - 3L
Consulting Co., Ltd. planning Paid up RMB il
in PRC
AERBEELTAFRAT HhEnE BEEARES,000,0007
HERRE EREARESR
Wuhu Forest Property Property Registered RMBS5,000,000 51% 51% 49% 49% 3L
Management Co., Ltd. management Paid up RMB5,000,000
in PRC
RONAIEEEERAT THEEENE BETARE5,000,0007T
BHIEARE5,000,0007
Shenzhen UG Property Service Limited Property Registered HKS 10,000,000 100% 100% - 3L
management Paid up HKS 2,000,000
in PRC
MIBEERNERKERLE THEERNE BE&#210,000,000 7
BAE 2,000,000 7T
UG Property Management Co., Ltd Property Registered RMB 50,000,000 100% 100% - 3L
management Paid up RMB 5,000,000
in PRC
BEEXMERBEREEAT RREEENE BEEARES,000,0007
BAEAR5,000,0007
Note: G
1:  Incorporated in the British Virgin Islands 1! REBBEZESSMART
2 Incorporated in Hong Kong 2 REEMRL
3 Incorporated in the PRC 3 FAFREEMARIL
4:  Incorporated in Singapore 41 REIREEMARIL
5. Incorporated in Cayman Island 5. HRHESFHEFMMKL
L:  Register as a limited liability company L: ERa—RBRIEEAF
W:  Register as wholly-owned foreign enterprise W FRASEEERE
S:  Register as sino-foreign equity joint venture S BRATIEEEERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021
are set out below: (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(i)

(if)

(iii)

Although the Group owns not more than half of the equity
interest in Redco Investment (International) Co., Ltd. (“Redco
Investment”), it is able to control the financing and operating
decisions since the Group and the other shareholder agreed
that the directors of the Group have the casting vote in
the Board of Directors meeting for resolution of operating
and major decisions. The decisions are made by a simple
majority. It follows that the Group should consolidate
Redco Investment as a subsidiary in the Group’ s financial
statements.

As the other/another shareholder of this company has
granted its voting rights to the Group, the Group owns more
than half of the voting rights in this company. The decisions
are made by a simple majority. It follows that the Group
should consolidate this company as a subsidiary in the
Group’ s financial statements.

Although the Group owns not more than half of the equity
interest in Jiangxi Redco Guocheng Real Estate Development
Co., Ltd. (“Jiangxi Redco Guocheng’), it is able to control
more than half of the voting rights by virtue of the fact that
3 out of 5 directors of Jiangxi Redco Guocheng are elected
by the Group and the board of Jiangxi Redco Guocheng is
able to direct the activities of Jiangxi Redco Guocheng which
significantly affect the returns. The decisions are made by
simple majority. It follows that the Group should consolidate
Jiangxi Redco Guocheng as a subsidiary in the Group's
financial statements.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR

14 KEBAE ()
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

(a) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021
are set out below: (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(iv)

(vi)

Although the Group owns not more than half of the equity
interest in Nanchang Lixiang Shenggao Real Estate Co., Ltd.
“(Nanchang Lixiang’), it is able to control more than half of
the voting rights by virtue of the fact that 2 out of 3 directors
of Nanchang Lixiang are elected by the Group and the
board of Nanchang Lixiang is able to direct the activities of
Nanchang Lixiang which significantly affect the returns. The
decisions are made by simple majority. It follows that the
Group should consolidate Nanchang Lixiang as a subsidiary
in the Group' s financial statements.

These subsidiaries are indirectly held by partially owned
subsidiaries of the Group and thus the effective interests are
less than 50%.

The English names of PRC companies referred to above in
this note represent management s best efforts in translating
the Chinese names of those companies as no English names
have been registered or available.

BB RRIEE

14 MBAT @)

R_E_—F+"RA=+—
B’ TEMBEARNFER
SINTF ¢ (48

MisE o (&)

(a)

(iv)

(vi)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HMTBERRMEE
14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 14 MBAT(8)

(b) Set out below are the summarised financial information (b) TERAHAEBIFESMESR
of Jiangxi Chenggao Real Estate Development Co., Ltd, (HAEEMSBEA)WIA
(“Jiangxi Chenggao”), Ganzhou Baoherun Co., Limited wEEMERZERRAR (DI
(“Ganzhou Baoherun”), Yantai Ruilong Dongsheng Real Sl s EINRMEEXES
Estate Co., Limited (“Yantai Ruilong’) that have non- Ras (TE@MNEFE) RES
controlling interests that are material to the Group: mBEERREBERRAB(NES

InEE)) W EREIE
Summarised balance sheet EEERREE
[
Jiangxi Chenggao Ganzhou Bacherun Yantai Ruilong
LEEE EMHAE E&TmE
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
ZE--§ —Z-%f ZET-E "I°_%F BT _“Z°TE
RMB 000  RMB 000 RMB' 000  RMB 000  RMB 000  RMB 000
AREFT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARET:R
Current e
Assets aE 2528554 4712310 3,207,267 2808994 2,381,030 1,666,109
Liabilities =L (1,602,982) (4,007,222) (1,860,755)  (956,446) (1,529,881) (801,723
Total net current assets THEEFELE 925,572 705,088 1,346,512 1852548 851,149 864,386
Non-current JERE
Assets BE 150 13,907 6,243 - 3,873 600
Liabilities = - (660,000)  (408,487)  (865,889) - -
Total non-current net FreEE/ (8F)
assets/(liabilities) BEAE 150  (646,093)  (402,244)  (865,889) 3,873 600
Net assets BEEE 925,722 58,995 944,268 986,659 855,022 864,986
Accumulated NCI B4 2l 4 177,607 49,555 578,572 608,246 599,147 606,122

¥
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14 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB HRRIEE

14 MBATE)

Set out below are the summarised financial information (b) TERAHAEBIFESMESR
of Jiangxi Chenggao, Ganzhou Baoherun, Yantai Ruilong (HAEBMEBEKR) LA
that have non-controlling interests that are material to the s~ EINENERIES IR
Group: (Continued) N BERE © (&)
Summarised statement of profit or loss BEREE
{
Jiangxi Chenggao Ganzhou Bacherun Yantai Ruilong
LEE SMmE EakH
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
“8_-F "T°TF Z®°-F "ZT°ZF BC-F “3°%F
RMB 000  RMB 000  RMB' 000  RMB 000  RMB 000  RMB 000
AEETR ARETR ARETR ARETT AREFR ARET:
Revenue W 3,765,635 - 122,701 1,731,042 - -
Total comprehensive 2ERA/ (F518) 8%
income/(loss) 866,728 (14,496) (42,392) 25,096 (9,964) (1,264)
Profit/(loss) allocated to NCI AETIFEH RSN
/(58 728,051  (12177)  (29,674) 17567 (6,975) (253)

Y

The information above is before inter-company

eliminations.

inbui=y = PN GRS ZETERE A
o

Summarised statement of cash flows HERERME
L 4
Jiangxi Chenggao Ganzhou Baoherun Yantai Ruilong
IS BN E& e
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
ZEC-F 2% ZEZ-F 2T BT CTTCTTR
RMB 000 RMB 000 ~ RMB 000  RMB 000 RMB 000  RMB 000
ARETR ARBTT ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETR
Cash flows from RETEFREN
operating activities (133,984) 175214 (73,435) 145576 443,045  (327,664)
Cash flows from investing activities REZBHRER - - - - - (178)
Cash flows from financing activities FEEBRER (456,494) (33,252) 40,262  (180479)  (584,052) 166,250
Net (decrease)/increase in Iﬁﬁ&iﬁﬁgf’%
cash and cash equivalents A /e (590,478) 142,022 (33,173) (34903)  (141,007)  (161,592)

L
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

15 [INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD 15 MU ZEARMNKRE

The carrying amounts recognised in the consolidated balance ReEHEEABRANERNT N
sheet are as follows: 1S c
{
2021 2020
B —F TEITE
RMB 000 RMB 000
AREBTT ARETFT
Associates i l/N=] 862,235 513,584
Joint ventures HiEhE 154,602 402,672
At 31 December R+=ZB=+—H 1,016,837 916,256
The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of profit RaftiEaikafemElERimE
or loss and consolidate statement of comprehensive income are SHIERENT -
as follows:
{
2021 2020
T —F TETTE
RMPB 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREF T
Share of loss and total comprehensive REBEATNELEIER

loss from associates P HEBBREE (7,827) (21,989)
Share of (loss)/profit and REGEPENEN(GE)

total comprehensive w2 (8518)

(loss)/income from joint ventures Uz 48 %E (3,932) 48,368
For the year ended 31 December HE+_B=1+—HLEFE (11,759) 26,379
As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group has no share of AT FERIECEFE+ A
capital commitments or contingent liability in relation to the =t+—H’ xEELEMEARARE
Group' s joint ventures and associates. EEEhERBME AT EREEL

RET& -

250 REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR




15

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD 15
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Interests in associates

BB HRRIEE

MigsE ABRRIRE (48)

(a) MEEATNED

L 4
2021 2020
—E_—F —EIEF
RMPB 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREF T
At beginning of the year F1) 513,584 292,796
Recognition of investment &M E AT R FESS
in associates upon KBRS AT (M5 28)
disposal of subsidiaries (Note 28) 130,230 —
Additions NE 318,811 341,883
Addition upon step acquisition DREEEBARE (W5E27.2)
(Note 27.2) 6,022 —
Transfer to subsidiaries BENBRE
(Note 27.1 and 27.2) (PF5E27.1 % 27.2) (46,844) (68,447)
Transfer from interests in joint BEaE bR (i)
venture (Note i) 230,733 —
Transfer to interests in joint EESE bR (W)
venture (Note i) (18,635) —
Disposals of associates (Note ii) HERE QD (MIEED) (157,520) (30,659)
Disposal upon disposal of a subsidiary  HE—RWEB AT
(Note 28) e (FiEE28) (103,637) -
Share of loss, net FEILESIE P28 (7,827) (21,989)
Exchange difference bE =R (2,682) =
At end of the year FR 862,235 513,584

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

15

INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD
(CONTINUED)

(a)

Interests in associates (Continued)

The directors of the Company consider that none of the
associates were significant to the Group and thus the
individual financial information of the associates was not
disclosed.

Note:

(i)

(ii)

During the year, the Group has invested in equity interests in
two entities that are accounted for using equity method as
an associate and a joint venture, respectively. Subsequently,
the memorandum of association of the aforementioned two
entities have been changed (without change of the Group’s
shareholding), in which unanimous consent for resolutions
at the level of board of directors is required for the associate
or released for the joint venture. Accordingly, the associate
was reclassified as a joint venture and the joint venture was
reclassified as an associate.

During the year, the Group disposed of two associates. The
considerations approximated the net investments costs at
the respective disposal date, resulted in immaterial gain/
loss.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR

15 DE=HEARNRE (B)

(a)

REFE AT A (48)

RABERAAHMERE QT
HAEEMEBEAN AL
BINBREFHEQTNER M

PyEE

(i) FR EEERERMELN
BmEZE s ERNRE
DHBA—HKBEE AR R—K
BEhE- BE LitmE
EENEAEEAMERE
(FEBERBEEERED)
ZHMERBHZEELER
KEFERZ—BEE-
It ZEME A EERDE
HEERFE ZREhXE
ERDERBMERT -

(i) FR AEREET M
EAF - MBENASBLE
HERRY PR EM A > BRI
BREE °



INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

(CONTINUED)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB HRRIEE

15 DEz=EARNRE ()

(b) Nature of interests in principal associates (b) MREEBEATHERME
{
Principal
place of % of ownership

Name of entity business indirectly held interest Nature of entity
B2 FELEMEY HERAEEZESL BERME
2021 2020
—2_—F "T_ETF
Tibet Yunxi Enterprise Management PRC 48% 48%  Property development
Partnership (Limited Partnership) (Note i) (Notei) inthe PRC
(“Tibet Yunxi”)
AEEELXEEABEE (BREH) FE (H¥sE) (MysEi)  7EREREYE
(TFEEIERE)
Funan Anhua Times Real Estate PRC 20% 20%  Property development
Development Co., Ltd. in the PRC
ERRENRNEHMERZEERAHE FE BRI
Love Care Redco (Shanghai) PRC 20% 20%  Provision of healthcare
Senior Care Service Co., Ltd. service in the PRC
EBRENS (LB BERBARAR a3 THERMHERERS
Huizhou Gaozhao Real Estate PRC 49% 49%  Property development
Development Co., Ltd in the PRC
BNmEREMEREERAT FE TEREIR &Y=
Huizhou Lijia Real Estate Co., Ltd PRC 33% 33% Property development
in the PRC
BEMNAEHEBRAG FE TEREIR &Y=
Wuhan Huacheng Quanyou PRC 20% 20%  Property development
Real Estate Co., Ltd. in the PRC
HREEREREEERAT HE TEREIRI S

¥
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

15 [INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD 15 DUREZEARRIIEE (8)
(CONTINUED)

(b) Nature of interests in principal associates (continued) (b) MEEHMEATINERME
(48)
{
Principal
place of % of ownership
Name of entity business indirectly held interest Nature of entity
BReE TEQEMY MERAREZESL BRENEE
2021 2020
B F "EZ2CEZH

Guigang Huazhang Real Estate PRC 17% 33% Property development

Development Co., Ltd. in the PRC
ERETEMERZERAT FE TEREIR =
Nanchang Zhanggin Real Estate PRC 17% 33% Property development

Development Co., Ltd. in the PRC
HEFHEMERERIRAR FE EHPEREYE
Linquan Anhua Real Estate PRC — 20% Property development

Development Co., Ltd. in the PRC
RRLERMEREBIRAT HE] TEREIRI S
Huaihua Jinlu Hotel Management Co., Ltd. ~ PRC 40% 40% Hotel management

in the PRC

BB ESEERRAR i TEHREEEE
Nanchong Hongling Yongjing PRC 30% 30%  Property development

Real Estate Co., Ltd. in the PRC
ARARERRBEEBRAT HE TREIR Y
Shanghai Gangxuan Real Estate Co., Ltd. PRC 30% 30% Property development

in the PRC

LBRHEXBRAT FE TREIREYE

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G HMBRRME

15 [INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD 15 DUREZEARRIIEE (8)

(CONTINUED)

(b) Nature of interests in principal associates (continued) (b) MEEHMEATINERME
)
{
Principal
place of % of ownership
Name of entity business indirectly held interest Nature of entity
BReE TEQEMY MERAREZESL BRENEE
2021 2020
B F "EZ2CEZH
Yixing Yangheng Real Estate PRC 40% 40% Investment holding
Development Co., Ltd.
HETGEEMERESRAT HE KEER
Jiangxi Hengying Technology Industry PRC — 20% Technology development
Development Co., Ltd. in the PRC
IREERKERERBRAT FE £ FR B A9 2 i B 3%
Hangzhou Yuansi Enterprise PRC 33% —  Provision of management
Management Co., Ltd. and consultancy services
in the PRC.
MMNEHEXEERRAT alE TERERHEE
Kt AR
Changsha Hangao Real Estate Co., Ltd. PRC — 49%  Property development
(Note 27.2) in the PRC
RV ESEMERRAF FE (PizE27.2) BRI E Y
Gongging City High-tech Zone Chuangxin PRC 49% 49%  Provision of property
Ligao Property Service Co., Ltd. management services
in the PRC
HERDSMERIF NSRS FE TERER MY E EIRRTS
BRAF
Gongging City Gold Medal PRC 49% 49%  Provision of property
Property Service Co., Ltd. management services
in the PRC
HEWHERYERFEIRAT FEY EREIR MY EE AR
Liyang Gangzheng Real Estate Co., Ltd. PRC 30% 30% Property development
in the PRC
FEBEEXERRE FEY BRI E Y
ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

15 [INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD 15 DUREZEARRIIEE (8)
(CONTINUED)

(b) Nature of interests in principal associates (continued) (b) MEEHMEATINERME
(48)
{
Principal
place of % of ownership
Name of entity business indirectly held interest Nature of entity
BRaE TEQE Y MEEEEEDZASL BRUEHE
2021 2020
b S S
Anhui Ruituo Real Estate Development PRC 30% —  Property development
Co., Ltd. in the PRC

ZHIH R EREBRAT HE TEREIREYE

Anging Chuangrui Real Estate Co., Ltd PRC 40% — Property development

in the PRC

ZERIREXERRE R ERERREYE

Foshan Aizhiguang Real Estate Development PRC 23.8% —  Property development

Co., Ltd. in the PRC

BLUNEBZ KEMERZEERAT R ERERREYE

LU an Wenxinmao Real Estate Co., Ltd PRC 49% —  Property development

in the PRC

NEXVKRBEEBREERT I E ERERREYE

The associates held by the Group have share capital REBFIFHES AT EENRKR

consisting solely of ordinary shares. All of the associates NMEBIEZIER - FTEHES A

are private companies with no quoted market price B ATWAANT > HEHITE

available for their shares. THIEER(E o

Note: MI5E -

(i) Tibet Yunxi is a partnership incorporated on 24 April 2019. (i) AREBEAN _E—NErg
The principal activity is investment holding. Tibet Yunxi is BZ+IUHEMMRINEE
accounted for as an associate following the capital injection ¥ TEITFHALAREE
of RMB170,000,000 by the Group and appointment of 2 e BEARERBTEARLE
members out of 5 in the investment decision board of Tibet 170,000,0007C % * 78 # &
Yunxi and the Group obtained the significant influence on EEEABE AT AR 1L
24 April 2019. The Group is able to obtain 14.29% (2020: AR EELEREES
14.29%) variable returns from the interest in Tibet Yunxi. B5LEBEEH2E MAE

ER—Z—-hEFEMB—+m
BERSEARTES - A&EH
OEEMEEN D PR
B1429% (Z B Z B &
14.29%) ETE[EI4R
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15

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD 15
(CONTINUED)

(c) Interestsin joint ventures

BB HRRIEE

MigsE ABRRIRE (48)

(c) AERFHED

L 4
2021 2020
B —F TEITE
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARETT AR¥ETF T
At beginning of the year F1) 322,621 283,726
Additions hE 248,680 201
Transfer to interests in associates BEMEQFER
(Note 15(a)(i)) (FFEE 15(a) (i) (230,733) =
Transfer from interests in EEME R EER
associates (Note 15(a)(i)) (FF3E 15(a) (i) 18,635 =
Recognition of investment in LENBABRESKRE
joint venture upon disposal of NNl
subsidiaries (Note 28) (P45 28) 40,431 =
Disposal of a joint venture HE—RaEhE
(Note 15(d)(i)) (=% 15(d) (i) (77,827) ==
Transfer to subsidiaries (Note 27.2) HBENB AR (MFE27.2) (210,109) (9,674)
Dividend income [V N (612) —
Share of (loss)/profit FE(E (B518) & F (3,932) 48,368
Exchange difference b A RE (2,539) =
Net asset attributable to the NEBEERNEEEETE
Group’ s interest 104,615 322,621
Unrealized gain from the H—REETEIZH
transaction with a joint venture FEIRIN — (22,320)
At end of the year FXR 104,615 300,301
Loan due from a joint ventures (Note i)  FEURSEZERIE (1) 49,987 102,371
154,602 402,672

(i) The loan due from a joint venture, Hui Gao Investments
Development Limited (2020: and Power Out International
Holding Limited) is interest-free, unsecured and have no
fixed repayment terms. The carrying amount approximates

its fair value and is denominated in HKS.

The directors of the Company consider that none of the
joint ventures were significant to the Group and thus the
individual financial information of the joint ventures was

not disclosed.

MI5E -

() EH-—REBLEEER
AHBRERAR(CE-F
£ RNBEARERERA
B) 2 HRARE WA
REEEEREY © REME
REATERE LUBT
B o

AADEERAMEEE LR
HWAEEMSBEA Al
EREREAREENENY
BEH o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

15

INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

(CONTINUED)

(d)

15 DEz=EARNRE ()

Nature of interests in principal joint ventures (d) REESELENESNLE
L 4
Principal
place of % of ownership
Name of entity business indirectly held interest Nature of entity
BRERE TECS Y BREAEEZASL BREEHE
2021 2020
—2_—F "T_ETF
Redco Industry (Jiangxi) Co., Limited PRC — 50% Hotel management
(Note 27.2) in the PRC
NBBX(CIR)BRAH e (Pfs£27.2) TREEEAS
Power Out International Holding Limited PRC — 68%  Property development
(Note i) in Australia
TTRERIERBIRAT FE (£ RN E
Hui Gao Investments Development Limited ~ PRC 49% 49%  Property development
in the PRC
EsRELRARAT HE TEREIR &=
Shenzhen Redco Hongye Property PRC 50% 50% Property development
Development Co., Limited in the PRC
B REMERERRAT HE EHREREE
Jiangxi Province Guogao Property PRC 51% 51% Provision of property
Services Limited management services
IAEESERBBERAE FE RHMEBERY
Nanchang Yingmei Property Co., Ltd. PRC 51% 51%  Provision of property
management services
BEREYMEARAT a3 RHMEBEERD
Shijiazhuang Lanting Property PRC 51% 51%  Provision of property
Management Co., Ltd. management services
ARXHBEMESERRAT e RHEMEBEERS

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G HMBRRME

15 [INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD 15 DUREZEARRIIEE (8)
(CONTINUED)

(d) Nature of interests in principal joint ventures (continued) (d) RETESELENESME
(48)
{
Principal
place of % of ownership
Name of entity business indirectly held interest Nature of entity
B2 TEQE Y MEREEEDZAST BRUHE
2021 2020
—B_-—F T ETF

Ganzhou Likang Real Estate PRC 25% —  Property development

Development Co., Ltd. in the PRC
EMNNREMERZERAE FE BRI &Y E
Ganzhou Dongtou Real Estate PRC 25% —  Property development

Development Co., Ltd. in the PRC
BENREEMERZEERAT HE TREIREYE
Zhangjiajie Lixin Real Estate PRC 31% —  Property development

Development Co., Ltd. in the PRC
SRR BB ERZEERAR FE TEHRERREE
Taizhou Jinxin Properties Co., Ltd PRC 25% —  Property development

in the PRC

BNEMEXEBRLAE HE EHREIREY =

¥
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

15

INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD
(CONTINUED)

(d)

Nature of interests in principal joint ventures (continued)

The Group has joint control over the above entities under
contractual agreements, and unanimous consent is
required from all parties for all relevant activities of the
entities.

The joint ventures held by the Group have share capital
consisting solely of ordinary shares. All of the joint
ventures are private companies with no quoted market
price available for their shares.

Note:

(i)

On 15 June 2021, the Group agreed to sell 68% interest
of Power Out International Holding Limited, at a
cash consideration of AUD31,756,000, equivalent to
RMB156,924,000, to an independent third party and the
transaction was completed on 15 June 2021. Upon the
completion, Power Out International Holding Limited was
derecognised as a joint venture of the Group and the gain on
disposal of RMB79,097,000 is included in “Other gains, net’
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. Accordingly,
the loan due from this joint venture previously included in
interests in joint ventures has been reclassified and included
in “Trade and other receivables and deposits” in the
consolidated balance sheet.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED

NEEEERRAR

15 DE=HEARNRE (B)

(d)

REERECENERME
(%)

FEERESOHEN LHE
RRARMGES R MATAS]
WHA—BREHETZE
FERVPR A TBREE) o

rEEFRFEEREREANR
FEREEBER -FIEGEDR
ENDBMARE  HRMD I
HIHHE

P¥EE :

(i) RZIEZ—=F=XB+EHEH’
AEBREURSARE
31,756,00038 7t (48 & 7 A
FE#156,924,000 70) @& 3L
FZAHHERERIZERE
[RAFBNER KB E
RIZEZ—FXA+HHRE
B o RTERE ° RERE
REBRATCKRIEERAR
SENEGERE MEHEWK
= AR 179,097,000 T E 5
AEBHERRPIHEHMBEE
FEAIA o L foATETA
RegtENERnNEks
EhEBRECEMOE I
STAGHEEESERERPIE
SREMBWREREE)
[?q o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S HAFBIRRMEE
DEFERRED INCOME TAX 16 IRIEFRTER
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there FIEFTSMEERBBER G ATTE
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against BIRERHS BN HATR IR & A BB AR TR &
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate EEARIEE » BIELEFSHRAR—R
to the same tax authority. The analysis of deferred tax assets, TR RE IR I 75 o] B ARSEEN o IRIERR
net, is as follows: IEEEFENDUWT
{ 4
2021 2020
—E-—& TETEF
RMB 000 RMB 000
ARETT AEREBEFT
Deferred income tax assets EILFRSMEE
- to be recovered within 12 months — &5 1218 B (ol 972,617 724,168
- to be recovered after — B iBiE 1218 8 B
more than 12 months 149,834 703,833
1,122,451 1,428,001
Deferred income tax liabilities EIEFTSIR &R
- to be settled within 12 months —#BR12EB RS (986,916) (1,252,759)
- to be settled after —BRBiB 12EBB4ES
more than 12 months (1,147,432) (701,718)
(2,134,348) (1,954,477)
Deferred tax liabilities, net FEIEIR B S A F 5 (1,011,897) (526,476)

¥
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BTSRRI
16 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONTINUED) 16 IEIEFRSH (48)
The movements on the net deferred income tax (liabilities)/ IEIEFRSIR (BR) EEFENED
assets are as follows: wr
{
2021 2020
T —EIEF
RMB 000 RMB' 000
ARBTT ARHEFIT
At 1 January w—B—H (526,476) 199,708
(Charged)/credited to the consolidated REfBEERT ) 5tA
statement of profit or loss (Note 10) (F$5E10) (130,919) 898,628
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 27) BB A B (MIEE27) (329,754) (1,642,413)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 28) HEWB AT (FiEE28) (24,748) 17,601
At 31 December w+=—B=+—18 (1,011,897) (526,476)
Deferred tax assets: FIERIESE ©
{
Unrealised
profit ~ Taxlosses  Provisions Total
REBERF MRIERE Bt st
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARBTT AREFTRTE ARETR ARETR®
At 1 January 2020 RZEZ2F—F—H 75,875 130,094 628,645 834,614
Credited to consolidated RefHaERPEA
statement of profit of loss (15) 115,610 477,792 593,387
At 31 December 2020 R _TF
+-A=+—H 75,860 245,704 1,106,437 1,428,001
At 1 January 2021 S = e 75,860 245704 1,106,437 1,428,001
(Charged)/credited to consolidated R &#ERET
statement of profit of loss (30BR) 5t A (47,898) 116,854 (343,197) (274,241)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 27)  URBEMIB AR (FiizE27) — 4,892 - 4,892
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 28) HENB AR (L 28) — (36,201) — (36,201)
At 31 December 2021 RIEZ—
+-A=+-0 27,962 331,249 763,240 1,122,451

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BHMBIRRMEE
16 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONTINUED) IRIEFRISR ()
Deferred tax liabilities: EEIRIFER :
L 4
Fair value Fair value
adjustment on gainonan
acquisition of investment  Withholding
subsidiaries property tax Total
I

WEARH RENE
ATERE AT EE i fzt
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
NSO AREFT ARETFR AEEFTT
At 1 January 2020 RZ2Z5E—F-H 305,712 142,341 186,853 634,906

(Credited)/charged to consolidated REMEERTGIA), Tk
statement of profit of loss (343,310) 652 37417 (305,241)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 27) WrER B AR (M3 27) 1,642,413 = = 1,642,413
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 28) HEMB AT (38 28) (17,601) - - (17,601)
At 31 December 2020 RZBZBF+2A=+-H 1,587,214 142,993 24,010 1,954,477
At 1 January 2021 i = R 1,587,214 142,993 224,270 1,954,477
(Credited)/charged to consolidated REMEERTGIA), 1k

statement of profit of loss (168,959) 62,726 (37,089) (143,322)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 27) WEEIBAE (MFE2T) 334,646 - - 334,646
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 28) HEMB AT (3 28) (11,453) - - (11,453)
At 31 December 2021 RIEZ—4+°A=1+—H 1,741,448 205,719 187,181 2,134,348

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

264

2021 and 2020, the unrecognised tax losses are as follows:

B HHERRMEE

16 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONTINUED) 16 RIEFF{SH (&)
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried RIEPRSINB AN Bl e H B
forward to the extent that the realisation of the related benefit SFifim il BIRA A S IE R T RLAS
through future taxable profits is probable. As at 31 December ERIEHERS NI —F kT

T FEA T ﬁ +—B ’ RESIR
BB ¢

L

2021 2020
—EB—F 2R
RMB' 000 RMB 000
AREFT ARETT

Expiry date in: feEm 2 ER
2022 BT F = 925
2023 2o 436 3,685
2024 —sopE 2,172 2172
2025 “ETARF 8,303 8,646
2026 SECAE 36,644 -
No expiry date i % Je& i 5 HR 15,345 15,345
62,900 30,773

¥

During the year, no tax losses expired (2020: RMB1,523,000).

Pursuant to the relevant PRC corporate income tax rules and
regulations, deferred tax on withholding tax is imposed on
declared dividends in respect of profits earned by the Group's
PRC subsidiaries from 1 January 2008.

Deferred income tax liabilities of approximately RMB45,087,000
(2020: RMB45,087,000) as at 31 December 2021 have not been
provided for in the consolidated balance sheet in respect of
temporary differences attributable to accumulated profits of
the Group’ s certain PRC subsidiaries as the Group controls the
dividend policy of these PRC subsidiaries and it is probable
that these temporary differences will not be reversed in the
foreseeable future.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR

FR BEREGERER CZ-E
F AR®1,523,0007T) ©

RIFAARA P Bl & 2P IRAR A OE

R MAEENTERBATE —F
TNEFE—A—BEMSEHNMEIKS
RS ABMTEIRELR -

A TEC-F+"HA=+—HANEL
FREMEEH A A KK 45,087,000
T(ZEZEF 1 AR¥E45,087,000
) B ERGHEEERRTH
FERETHENBASRHEFE
IGERRF RIS RARTER
EHZSHERBARNREERE
ERFFERE R BE T G ] RS2k o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HIABERRMEE
17 COMPLETED PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE 17 HEHEMBIEETIYE
{
2021 2020
—E_— ZETEF
RMPB 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREF T
Amount comprised: MIEELE
Land use rights TR 3,578,942 2,224,674
Construction costs and BEMTIKREAREHE
capitalized expenditures 3,450,388 3,633,726
Interest capitalized BXREFE 722,637 307,242
7,751,967 6,165,642

¥

Completed properties held for sale are all located in the PRC.

FERENBER ITYRISUNFE -

18 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE 18 FIFHENRZEhE
{ 4
2021 2020
B —F TEITHE
RMB’ 000 RMB 000
ARETT AREBF T
Within normal operating cycle TEREERHAAN
included under current assets FHWERBIEE
Amount comprised: FMIEEE !
Land use rights T ER R 32,072,811 34,950,110
Construction costs and BENAREARCHAR
capitalized expenditures 15,026,240 12,067,088
Interest capitalized BEAREFE 3,298,000 3,068,119
50,397,051 50,085,317

Y

The normal operating cycle of the Group’s property
development generally ranges from one to two years.

FEBRAEDYENERSEB—

BAF—EMEF ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

18 PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE (CONTINUED) 18 FHEHEMRZEDME (B)

The properties under development for sale are all located in the F R SRR R EIIMI R -
PRC.
{
2021 2020
—B_—fF “EBTEF
RMB’ 000 RMB 000

AR®FT ARETT

Properties under development for sale: FIEHENREERYE

Expected to be completed and TEERRNBIB 12EA%BET

available for sale after KAl &

more than 12 months 21,929,837 22,194,113
Expected to be completed and FERARS 12188 BT

available for sale within 12 months Al HE 28,467,214 27,891,204

50,397,051 50,085,317

Pledged as collateral for BIEFARERER

the Group’ s borrowings (Note 23) B R @ (P EE 23) 36,174,706 24,513,550

¥
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BHMBIRRMEE
19 TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND 19 E5REKERIE - EMEKERIE - 172
OTHER PREPAYMENTS ERHEMBETRIE
{
2021 2020
—E-—&F T
RMPB 000 RMB 000
ARETT ARET T
Trade receivables, other receivables B2 REIGRIE ~ H IR
and deposits: g%
Trade receivables (Note a and b) B ZFEWGRIE (5t a & b) 305,352 182,013
Less: provision for impairment on B B R RUGRIE R E RS
trade receivables (Note d) (Mg5Ed) (7,448) —
297,904 182,013
Other receivables HihpEWEE 3,423,731 1,954,771
Interest receivables FEWF 2 10,757 11,073
Receivables in relation to the disposal BRLENEAFIELESE
of assets and liabilities held for sales KEa B ERIE 81,863 150,000
Deposits with local real estate it B EE RSN
associations (Note c) & (st o) 216,070 538,804
Deposits with labour department RS ENEPIRIEE 23,189 29,014
Deposits with treasury bureau R EBE % & 64,587 60,506
3,820,197 2,744,168
Less: provision for impairment on B EMERGRIE R
other receivables and deposits (Note d) e R ERE (EEd) (87,813) (87,813)
3,732,384 2,656,355
4,030,288 2,838,368
Prepayments: FARRUR !
Prepaid other taxes HATEHRIE 1,801,264 2,080,975
Prepayments for construction costs BENATENRIA 581,357 271,310
Prepayments for acquisitions UL EE T B A B TR (I RIB
of subsidiaries 24,300 24,300
2,406,921 2,376,585
ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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NOTEST

O THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB HRRIEE

19 TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND

OTH

Note:

(a)

ER PREPAYMENTS (CONTINUED)

Trade receivables mainly arise from sales of properties and
provision of property management services.

Proceeds in respect of sales of properties are to be received in
accordance with the terms of the related sales and purchase
agreements. Credit terms are generally granted to certain
customers and the customers are required to settle the receivables
according to the sales and purchase agreements.

Property management services income are received in accordance
with the terms of the relevant services agreements. Service income
from property management service is due for payment by the
residents upon the issuance of demand note.

Trade receivables from sales of properties of RMB210,295,000
(2020: RMB100,242,000) are secured by the properties sold. The
carrying amounts of trade receivables approximates their fair
values and are interest-free.

The ageing analysis of trade receivables at the balance sheet dates
based on revenue recognition date was as follows:

19 EBEZEWRIR « HthFEUTRIE - 12
&R EMFAGRIE(B)

sk -
(a)

EERWGRIETZEL BHEYHE
R IR Y EEIRIRTS

HEYEPMSHRESREBEARNE
BIRRIFRWE - —fRME & T
ERERERY MARERAR

REE R EFERWRIA -

MEBEERFUATHIREA RIRIIR
B IR R IRRRUNER - X EERFBEH
BRFFUTATH P 2 25 S iE Al
BHEFSZA o

REHENENEZRERBAR
#210,295,000 L (ZEZZF : A
100,242,000 70) HE L EWZE
TEIRIR - E 5 EWRIAR RE (B A
HATPERE > TARE -

B 5 EUERIAN S E B (MU i
S ALE) ERES DT ¢

L
2021 2020
=B B TS
RMB 000 RMB' 000
ARBTT ARBFT
0-30 days 0E30X 241,673 124,118
31-60 days 31E60K 5,651 5,040
61 - 90 days 61EI0K 6,688 128
91 - 180 days 91E 180K 16,526 1,933
Over 180 days i 180 X 34,814 50,794
305,352 182,013

Y

The Group applies the simplified approach to provide for
expected credit losses prescribed by HKFRS 9. A loss allowance
of approximately RMB7,448,000 was provided for the year ended
2021 mainly attributable to proceeds from property management
services. The expected losses rate on proceed from sales of
property is minimal, given there is no history of significant defaults
from customers and insignificant impact from forward-looking
estimates.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED

NEEEERRAR

REEEREBYHREERF
SEFTETBRBRRE A AL TRERIE B
BELHBERH BE_Z " —F1t
FE EHARBEEBEBOARE
7,448,000 TEZRBRYEE
ERBHFASHIE - HINE BT
WMEBARMA G * BRRATIEN
SR EBERY AL EYERS
IRV TREAR IR IR o



19 TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OTHER PREPAYMENTS (CONTINUED)

Note: (Continued)

(c)

The deposits with local real estate associations mainly
included deposits made to PRC government bodies for future
land development and site clearing for the listing-for-sale or
in connection with the retention of the quality for properties
construction as required by the relevant regulations in respect of
the Group' s property development projects.

Movements on the provision for impairment for trade receivables,
other receivables and deposits are as follows:

BB HRRIEE

19 EBEZEWRIR « HthFEUTRIE - 12

&R EMFAGRIE(B)
iz @ ()

() REMEHMERENRETZOE
1F) R [ S A AR T o 20 3 o 3 T
BEMBESFEFLNES > HEE
RRGIMAERYEEREBRE
RHERMENRRERNESE -

(d) BZEWRE - BAMENRIEREZ
ERREREZENT

L
Other
Trade receivables
receivables and deposits
H AR FRIA
B S ERE RizE
RMB 000 RMB 000
ARBFT ARBFT
Opening loss allowance as RIZ2_EF—F—HH
at 1 January 2020 BRI SR S — 65,260
Impairment loss recognised in RiBm R R ERSE
profit or loss (Note 6) (% 6) - 22,553
Closing loss allowance as at RIZ2ZEF+"_H=+—H
31 December 2020 BEAR B 1R B — 87,813
Impairment loss recognised in RiEm RN RESE
profit or loss (Note 6) (FfzE6) 7,448 =
Closing loss allowance as at RIE2_—F+"H=+—H
31 December 2021 BIHARES 1B 7,448 87,813

Y

The carrying amounts of other receivables and deposits
approximate their fair values and are unsecured, interest-free
and repayable on demand, except for RMB228,000,000 which bear
interests of 12% to 15% per annum and are repayable within 2022.

(e) HMEWRIERZEHIREERH
NPEEE TRAEEE - REXK
AREREE’ B12%E15%F
M=EHFHEEBEN S _FEEN
AR#228,000,000 7cRIFRSM ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HMTBERRMEE
19 TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND 19 ESREWNERIE - HREKERIE - %2
OTHER PREPAYMENTS (CONTINUED) EREMBTRIE ()
() The carrying amounts of the Group’ s trade and other receivables ) HTEEEZREMERTIERZS
and deposits are denominated in the following currencies: HEREEUTIIEEHE ©
L 4
2021 2020
£ ZECIEF
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AR¥BFT AR®TT
RMB N 2,921,188 2,838,368
HKS BT 389,742 —
usbh E7T 673,090 —
AUD JBIT 46,268 —
4,030,288 2,838,368
20 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH 20 BRERRSLEVRIRIIRS
{
2021 2020
BT —F TEIEF
RMB’ 000 RMB 000
ARETT ARHEEFIT
Cash at bank and on hand IRTTRFERE 6,427,747 6,182,806
Short term bank deposit (Note a) F2RARIT R (M a) 1,106,434 3,466,617
Cash and cash equivalents BERIREEEY 7,534,181 9,649,423
Restricted cash (Note b) ZRRHIIRE (M5t b) 3,322,797 4,156,859
Cash and cash equivalents RekReSEBYERZRGRS
and restricted cash 10,856,978 13,806,282

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20 CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH
(CONTINUED)

The carrying amounts of the Group’ s cash and cash equivalents
and restricted cash are equivalent to their fair values and are
denominated in the following currencies:

20

BB HRRIEE

RERREFEMRZRERE
(%)

FEBRERIREFEYRZRHIR
THRETRAHATEEFLUT
FIEHEEHE ¢

{ 4
2021 2020
—E—&F B CTF
RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARETT ARHEFIT
RMB N 10,704,095 12,943,972
USs$ =7t 140,770 839,290
HKS BT 12,111 22,859
AUD BT 2 161
10,856,978 13,806,282

The deposits had an average maturity of three months or less,
except that RMB432,344,000 of bank deposits as at 31 December
2021 (2020: RMB2,505,300,000) had maturity dates over 3 months
and contained an unconditional cancellable term.

Restricted cash comprises (i) guaranteed deposits for the
mortgage loan facilities granted by banks to purchasers of the
Group’ s properties, (i) guaranteed deposits for constructions
of properties from certain property development companies of
the Group that are required to place certain amount of presale
proceeds of properties in designated bank accounts in accordance
with relevant regulations issued by local State-Owned Land and
Resource Bureau that are restricted in use as collateral for banking
facilities of the Group.

The cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash denominated
in RMB and certain cash and cash equivalents denominated
in USS, amounting to RMB96,000 (2020: RMB262,977,000),
are deposited with banks in the PRC. The remittance of such
balances out of the PRC is subject to the rules and regulations of
foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.

(a) EHRHFHEHERAZ=MEAXN
TR I —E+"A=+—
HARM 432,344,000 0 (ZE %
£ 1 2,505,300,00070) BISRITERR
NERBEBE=EE > Baa®KE
TF R BB IRTRBIRR SN ©

(b) RERBIREEE () MIRITR T 5%
EYEERNRIGERMEMFEY
BWREE; (i) RBEMAFEE L
EIREEREHERER AR
EIRTROFRETREYEMRS
MENAEENETYEREAT
TEHAYEBY) R RETRRFIAT
FERRITRERRR -

DARBSHENRERIREFED R
ZRHFEERUERTHENETR
TRREEEYEEE AR 6,000
T(ZEZEF ¢ AR¥E262,977,000
70) FERRERTT - @RS
B A RS ERRE T PRI TR
SNEERIRRIFER o
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B HHERRMEE
21 SHARE CAPITAL 21 PR
{
Share capital
k&
Number Par value
of Share per share HKS 000 RMB' 000
Rin#E SRaEE T AEBTT
Authorised: EE
As at 31 December 2020 and 2021 RIBCBER-E_ £
+ZB=1-H 100,000,000,000 HKS0.05 7T 5,000,000 4,188,990
Issued and fully paid: BETREAR:
As at 31 December 2020 and 2021 RIB_BER-E_-E
+-A=+-A 3,551,609,322 HKS0.05 7t 177,580 139,632
22 RESERVES 22 f#fE
{
Share  Exchange  Statutory Merger Other  Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve reserves  earnings Total
RVEE  EREE  ETEHEE A Hitge  RERF ot
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB 000 RMB' 000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETr ARETn ARETR ARETR
At 1 January 2020 R_E-FF-A-A 1241423 (375672) 513371 1344020 (36631 3564927 5,041,820
Comprehensive income 2EWE
Profit for the year FERiER - - - - — 1295966 1,95966
Other comprehensive loss Eth2mEsE
Currency translations differences BHEDER = 434038 = = = = 434038
Total comprehensive income PENEEE = 434,038 = = — 1295966 1,730,004
Transactions with owners BREEANR S
Transfer to statutory reserve BERTITRE = = 156,713 = = (156,713) =
Change in ownership interests in FESEEEHNERT
subsidiaries without change RGN 2L
of control a2 - - - - W - W
Dividends relating to 2019 final BT NEXBEH
(Note 34) (AR (MEE34) = = = = —  (106548)  (106,548)
Total transactions with RRAREDEER A
owners, recognised in equity oprd=Fctc - = 156,713 = 2,147 (263,261)  (104,401)
At 31 December 2020 RZEZEE
+-B=+-H 1,241,423 58,366 670,084 134,402 (34,484) 4597632 6,667,423

¥
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B HIABERRMEE
22 RESERVES (CONTINUED) 22 fHfE (@)
{
Share  Exchange  Statutory Merger Other  Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve  reserves  earnings Total
RivaE ERRE  iTRE  AfRE HtRE  REERF ct
RMB' 000 RMB'000  RMB' 000 RMB'000  RMB' 000  RMB 000  RMB 000
AEETT AE%ETR ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR
At 1 January 2021 RZE_—F—F—H 1241423 58366 670,084 134402  (34484) 4,507,632 6,667,423
Comprehensive income il
Profit for the year FREF = = — = - 883,963 883,963
Other comprehensive loss HEzmes
Currency translations differences EMERER = 366,499 = = = — 366,499
Total comprehensive income PHENEEE - 366499 - - - 883963 1,250,462
Transactions with owners BEE AN S
Transfer to statutory reserve BREEITRE = - 92,270 - - (92,270) -
Change in ownership interests in EEHIRESHNELT
subsidiaries without change RSB ARFER
of control {Note 27.3 atEE (H3E213) - - - - M -8
Dividends relating to 2020 final BB REXHERH
(Note 34) RS (F5E 34) = = = = - (177,580) (177,580
Total transactions with PRRAEDEER A
owners, recognised in equity =R = - 92,270 - 21,082 (269,850)  (156,498)
At 31 December 2021 RZEZ—&
+-B=+-H 1,241,423 424,865 762,354 134,402 (13,402) 5,211,745 7,761,387
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HMTBERRMEE
23 BORROWINGS 23 fB®
L 4
2021 2020
% =22 F
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
ARETT ARHEFIT
Long-term bank borrowings (Note a) REARITER (MizEa) 7,482,264 9,390,276
Senior notes (Note b) BAEZE (MEEDb) 2,139,219 4,009,532
Non-current borrowings JERNHAMERR 9,621,483 13,399,808
Short-term bank borrowings (Note a) F2EASRIT AR (FisE a) 4,250,089 3,077,546
Senior notes and accrued interests BAEERKRESFIE (HEEb)
(Note b) 4,570,053 2,681,103
8,820,142 5,758,649
Portion of term loan from bank (Note a) ERRITEME D (st a)
- due for repayment within one year —BR—FEREE 991,987 829,176
- due for repayment within one year —BER—FERER (85
which contain a repayment on BEREEREN
demand clause 955 123,721
- due for repayment over one year which ~ —BAR—E%EE
contain a repayment on demand (BEREREBERN
clause 9,269 —
Current borrowings BIHEAfERR 9,822,353 6,711,546
Total borrowings fERABEE 19,443,836 20,111,354
Notes: MsE

(a)

As at 31 December 2021, the Group s bank borrowings as at 31

December 2021 of RMB8,941,390,000 (2020: RMB10,476,017,000),
were secured by certain properties under development for
sale (Note 18) with the carrying amount of RMB36,174,706,000
(2020: RMB24,513,550,000) and investment properties (Note
12) RMB684,812,200 (2020: RMB505,322,000). The Group' s bank
borrowings of RMB9,845,436,000 (2020: RMB9,598,123,000) were
guaranteed by the Company and secured by the Group's equity

interests in certain subsidiaries.

Bank borrowings bear interest from 1.74% to 15.00% (2020: 3.09%

to 14.94%) per annum.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR

WZIEZ—F+ZHB=+—8"

AEBHNRTETRAARE
8,941,390,000 ¢ (ZEZEHF: AR
#10,476,017,0007T) > UAETFERE
1E4 A R136,174,706,000 5 ( =&
T ARWE24,513,550,000 75) AY
FEEHEREPYE (5 18) &8
B (M5t 12) AR 684,812,200
T(CEIEE: ARHES505,322,000
7o) YEIEAR o REEEBIIRTTER A A
R #9,845436,000 0(Z B T &
AR19,598,123,00075) EHAAT
R THAERRETHBAR
BIREREVEIRIR ©

IRITERIZ1.74% £ 15.00% (ZF
T T4 1 3.09% F 14.94%) B FEF
=SE



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BHMBIRRMEE
23 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED) 23 fEF(#)
Notes: (Continued) MIsE - (88
(b)  The Group have issued the following senior notes which are listed (b) AEECEZTTNIERMINKES
in Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited: RZBERAT LB
L 4
Outstanding balance
RMEEGLR
Interest
Senior note rate  Issue date Maturity date Par value 2021 2020
BRER f%  #7H 5I#E mfé —Z--& “ETEE
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETR AEETT
9.875% Senior Note due 2021 9.875% 2 May 2019 2 May 2021 1S5180,000,000 - 746,814
“ET—FHHIST N BLEER “2N0E _EC-F 180,000,000 %7t
HAZH TAZH
13% Senior Note due 2023 13% 27 March 2020 27 May 2023 US$150,000,000 956,376 953,969
ZZTCRIB BN EEER “ETRE F°= 150,000,000 &7t
ZAZ+tH TRZ+tH
11% Senior Note due 2022 11% 6 August 2020 6 August 2022 15$320,800,000 2,003,217 1,386,015
TR CERBEN%ELER _ECTE TEICE 320,800,000 %7
NB7RH NA7<H
8.5% Senior Note due 2021 8.5% 20 August 2020 19 August 2021 US$300,000,000 - 1,934,289
T -FHE8 SN BAZE “ETRE & 300,000,000 %7
NAZ+H NE+E
9.9% Senior Note due 2024 9.9% 17 November2020 17 February 2024  US$266,000,000 1,615,427 1,669,548
ZZTMFHE9% BAEE “ETFE “EE 266,000,000 %7t
+-B+tH “R+tAH
8% Senior Note due 2022 8% 14 April 2021 13 April 2022 1S$285,000,000 1,519,963 -
“ET RSN ELRE 5T-F FCE 285,000,000 %57t
mA+mA mE+=H
10.5% Senior Note due 2023 10.5% 6 July 2021 5 January 2023 RMB600,000,000 614,289 -
2T 5% BEER _EC-E TETZE AER£600,000,0007
tA7"H —RA1H
Total 6,709,272 6,690,635
st

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

23 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Notes: (Continued)

(b)

The Group have issued the following senior notes which are listed
in Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited: (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Company
repurchased certain 9.9% Senior Note due 2024, 11% Senior Note
due 2022 and 8% Senior Notes due 2022. The aggregated par
value repurchased by the Company amounted to US$77,848,000
(equivalent to RMB496,458,000) (2020: USS 65,776,000 (equivalent
to RMB429,037,000)) and the resulted net gains of RMB86,920,000
(2020: Nil) were credited to profit and loss as disclosed in Note 7.

The interest of these senior notes is payable semi-annually in
arrears.

The Company, at its option, can redeem these senior notes in
whole or in part prior to their maturity at the redemption price as
defined in the agreements of these notes. The Company, at the
option of bond holders, shall repurchase the 13% Senior Notes
due 2023 prior to its maturity at the repurchase price as defined in
the agreement of the note.

The aforementioned early redemption options are regarded as
embedded derivatives not closely related to the host contract.
The directors consider that their fair value was insignificant on
recognition and at 31 December 2021 (2020: same).

The Group’s senior notes as at 31 December 2021 totaling
RMB6,709,272,000 (2020: RMB6,690,635,000) are guaranteed by the
Company and secured by the Group s equity interests in certain
subsidiaries, and subject to the fulfilment of covenants relating
to certain of the Group’ s financial indicators. The Group regularly
monitors its compliance with these covenants.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
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23

ETA (nﬁ)

M5

(b)

(&)

FEBBET T ERINKES
REPRBERAB LHRELERE
)

REE —F+ZA=+—H
EFE $’ATE%@%:F L
FEFIINEBAERE — T -
FHRLINBELRBER T "F
BRI EPE S EI/NCIFEIY
MRmEEAT7,848,000E T (FHE RN
ANE#496,458,0005T) (ZE ==
F 165,776,000 T (HBENR AR
#429,037,0007t)) > Bkt
TRTIREEE ° PRISIEFBRARE
86,920,000 0 (ZE-ZEF : B)BE
ST AR ©

-?—fr@f'ﬁm%ﬁﬂ’\]ﬂ%ﬂﬁi,ﬁﬁﬂifi
=%

FRBATEERZERENE
HIE A2 D UHEFR ENE
OEREBELOZEEBLERE f%%
FAARIEET * "AFREIH
uuﬁﬁﬁfﬁmm%@ﬁﬁﬁ_
=FEIHA13% BT o

RO R AR S
FEBRENRARTETA -
EERA KRB —£+74
=+—B’ LRESHEERE
AFELRER(CB-BE 48
) o

AEEBR_ZE -+ A8
=+ —HNELZEERESGHARK
6,709,272,0007c (—E_FF : A
R 16,690,635,000 75) ERAAT
R WHAERRETHWEBEAR
B IIEVEIRIR > MAEBERBEL
ERIERTEAERE TS
EERIMNEYN - AEBTHERH
BT ELNNIER ©



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HIABERRMEE
23 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED) 23 {EE (&)
The amounts based on the scheduled repayment dates set out FEBNEBEEHNEREENE
in the loan agreements and the maturities of the Group’s total (BN BT E M E &M E )
borrowings at the respective balance sheet dates (i.e. ignoring K& mEAR (B A AR ERER
the effect of any repayment on demand clause) are shown BT E) EINT ¢
below:
{
2021 2020
—E— TECITF
RMPB 000 RMB 000

ARETT ARETT

Amounts of borrowings that are repayable: B T7EAREEMIEREEE :

- Within 1 year —12ER 9,813,084 6,711,546

- Between 1 and 2 years —1E2% 6,518,710 5,331,643

- Between 2 and 5 years —2FE5F 3,112,042 8,068,165
Total borrowings fERAR%R 19,443,836 20,111,354
The carrying amounts of the Group’s bank borrowings REBRITERNIREEEREATE
approximate their fair values as the impact of discounting is not HE RERAITRNFET REX
significant or the borrowings carry floating rate of interests that WG TS E st BT g =5t
are at market rate. Bo
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

23 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

The Group's borrowings are denominated in the following

23

&R (48)

FEBERE TERHE !

currencies:
{

2021 2020
B —F TEITE
RMB 000 RMB' 000
ARBTT ARETIT
USS ET 8,751,934 8,509,145
RMB AR 10,587,132 11,475,231
HKS BT 104,770 126,978
19,443,836 20,111,354

¥

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had aggregate facilities of
approximately RMB23,382,369,000 (2020: RMB21,762,794,000)
for overdrafts, bank loans and senior notes. There were
unused facilities of approximately RMB3,938,534,000 (2020:
RMB1,557,016,000) as at the same date.

A _E_—FE+-_RB=+—8"
rEBEEQREES BTER
NRESEZEENMELBEAASAR
#23,382,369,0007 0 (= & = =
£ N R 1821,762,794,0007C ) ©
REH AFHRENAEARE
3,938,534,000 L (ZE-ZF . AR
#&1,557,016,000 7T) ©

24 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 24 BEREMESRIE

{

2021 2020

BT —F T TE

RMB 000 RMB 000

ARETTT ARETT

Trade payables (Note a) B ZEAEIE (5 a) 6,140,366 4,420,000

Accruals and other payables FEsTE A R EMERIE 6,063,750 9,961,301

Amount due to a shareholder (Note b) FES— R IR FE (M5 b) 124,068 —

Other taxes payables HERIE 3,637,173 939,816

Dividend payables FETAZE 6,935 4,970

Salary payables FE(I FrE 15,577 15,983

Interest payables FEATFI S 6,382 2,754

Rental deposits received B ERE 7,898 7,230

16,002,149 15,352,054

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONTINUED)

Note:

(a)

The ageing analysis of the trade payables based on invoice date

24

BB HRRIEE

8 7 R ELAthFE {3 7R IR (48)
2
(a) EBEMTRBREEDANRESD

was as follows: i
L

2021 2020
—E_—F T
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
AREFx ARET T
0 - 30 days 0&E30%k 5,157,615 3,911,635
31-60days 31260k 100,181 78,210
61 - 90 days 61Z90XK 76,093 78,032
Over 90 days #BiE 90 K 806,477 352,123
6,140,366 4,420,000

Y

As at 31 December 2021, the loan from a shareholder is interest-
free, unsecured and repayable within 1 year with repayment on
demand clause.

The carrying amounts of the Group’ s trade payables approximate
their fair values due to their short maturities.

The carrying amounts of the Group’ s trade and other payables are

(b) MIBZ—HF+"A=+—H’—
EREERARE ~ BIEHKRAR
—FREBEEREERREE o

(c) HMRIEABE’> ~AEEEZEMMR
BRREEEE A TERE

(d) FEEEZRAMEMRIENRT

denominated in the following currencies: BEUTHIEHEEHE !
L

2021 2020
=5 TECEF
RMB’' 000 RMB 000
AREBTT ARBFT
RMB AR 15,396,307 15,169,247
us$ ESIH 605,842 182,807
16,002,149 15,352,054
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

25 CONTRACT LIABILITIES

(a)

(b)

Revenue recognised in relation to contract liabilities

Revenue recognised that was included in the contract
liabilities balance at 1 January 2020 is approximately
RMB17,083,413,000 (2020: RMB7,655,291,000) during the
year ended 31 December 2021.

Unsatisfied contracts related to the sales of properties

As at 31 December 2021, approximately RMB11,234,578,000
(2020: RMB11,944,035,000) of unsatisfied performance
obligations resulting from the property sales are
expected to be recognised within twelve months period,
whereas approximately RMB10,666,451,000 (2020:
RMB16,621,960,000) of unsatisfied performance obligations
resulting from the property sales are expected to be
recognised after twelve months.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR

25

S481E

(a) MmELaFEERNKE
BHE_ZE=Z—+ =8
=t+—HBLEE’FAZE
—E2E-B—HAaNEEHE
BRHNEEIWZNAARE
17,083,413,000 5 (— & — =&
£ AR 7,655,291,0007T) °

(b) ERAHEMENREITEN

SZE-—FE+ZA=+—
B oREWEHNE Nk
EREANETOARSE
11,234,578,000c(Z & = &
£ A K 111,944,035,000
T)EHER+ @SB
PO SR T 5K B2 ¥ 2 8 & B
REHMEGEENARE
10,666,451,000 (= & = &
£ ANRE#16,621,960,0007T)
TSGR+ (B8 RS o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HIABERRMEE
26 NOTE TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 26 BEfRERERMEE
(a) Reconciliation of profit for the year to net cash generated (a) ERGEFEKESRFIREF
from operations: 2 ERHER -
{
2021 2020
B —F —ETEH
RMPB 000 RMB 000
ARBFT AREFT
Profit before income tax PRSI AR 3,856,890 2,126,311
- Depreciation of property, —WE ~ BERREITE
plant and equipment 49,388 24,889
- Amortisation of intangible assets —mE R 11,347 7,481
- Finance income —REE WA (236,534) (149,846)
- Finance costs —RBEE A 19,479 23,726
- (Gains)/losses on disposal —HENBAE
of subsidiaries (Wz) /518 (30,810) 51,621
- Gain on disposal of investment —HER K=
in an associate NEIKEN N GE — (46,355)
- Gain on disposal of investment —HER—XRGEhE
in a joint venture KENW R (79,097) =
- Gains on bargain purchase arising — B B A B PR
from acquisition of subsidiaries ELXZEREENRS (110,649) (124,455)
- Gain on disposal of property, —HEYE - BEK
plant and equipment A (818) (300)
- Fair value gain on investment —REMEAFEWT
properties (56,049) (2,606)
- Fair value gain on investment —BEEFFEEN
properties upon transfer from =Rk E S
properties under development KREMELTEWT
for sale (194,856) —
- Share of losses/(profit) of —EEUEREARZ
investment accounted for using HERE CEF) 358
the equity method, net 11,759 (26,379)
- Impairment loss on trade and — B 5 R HAMEUGRIE
other receivables R EEE 7,448 22,553
- Impairment loss on contract assets —EHNBEENRERE = 4,761
- Remeasurement gains on interests —EMstEURRE
in investments accounted for ARRZ BB m IS
using the equity method (460,821) (538,423)
- Realisation of unrealised gain from —SRE—REERHE
the transaction with a joint R ARSI
venture (22,320) (60)
- Exchange differences —ERERE 20,691 (48,102)

Y
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BB HRRIEE

26 NOTETO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(CONTINUED)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26 BHEZMERMEE (B

(a) Reconciliation of profit for the year to net cash generated (a) FAGFHAKEFRFRES
from operations: (Continued) HZEMHER . (8)
[
2021 2020
=& —Z-®fF
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
ARETT ARET T
Operating profit before working SEBEHAINLEET
capital change: 2,785,048 1,324,816
- Completed properties held for sale —FEHENBB T (1,192,456) (3,345,960)
- Properties under development —FEHENREFY=E
for sale (732,396) (7,765,291)
- Trade and other receivables —BZ REMEWRIE
and prepayments FeFafIRIE (640,895) 835,571
- Contract liabilities —BHaRE 919,635 8,897,478
- Trade and other payables — B REMEMRIE 607,535 58,510
- Restricted cash —ZIREIRE 868,934 (192,067)
Net cash generated from/ KEFRE,/ (FRR) IRE 358
(used in) operations 2,615,405 (186,943)

Y

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G HMBRRME

26 NOTETO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

26 BHEEMERMEE (B

(CONTINUED)
(b) Reconciliation of liabilities from financing activities (b) EMBEEBNEEHER
L 4
Liabilities from financing activities
RERETHNER
Amounts
to non- Amount  Amounts
Dividend controlling ~ duetoan to Joint
payables Borrowings  interests  associate  ventures Total
B EI—X
e BEAT EAAE
ERKE fask  HESE B GEVE fazt
RMB 000  RMB 000  RMB 000  RMB 000  RMB 000  RMB 000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR AREfR
As at 31 December 2019 RIB—NE
+-A=+-H 36,392 16,182,693 5,146,101 485,280 50,776 22,501,242
Repayment to non-controlling AR ERER
interests - - (538,396) - - (538,3%)
Advances from joint ventures REAEHEEN = = - - 8 8
Repayment to an associate A-REENEER - - - (326,006) - (326,006)
Proceeds from bank borrowings  SR{TERFTSEUE — 10,032,449 = = — 10,032,449
Repayment of bank borrowings ~ BEBRTER - (6,727,239) - - — (6,727,239
Issuance of senior notes RBEER — 6,230,539 = = — 6,230,539
Repayment of senior notes BERLEE — (6,030,530) = = - (6,030,530)
Dividend paid BARE (141,969) — — - - (141,969)
Interest paid BAFE - (1,687,729) - - - (1,687,729)
Other non-cash movements EfIEREEE 110548 2134334 1467521 = — 3,712,403
Foreign exchange adjustments SMERRE - (623,163) - - — (623,163
As at 31 December 2020 R-B_Z%
+-B=+-H 4971 20,111,354 6,075,226 159,274 50,784 26,401,609
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

26 NOTETO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(CONTINUED)

26 BHEZMERMEE (B

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities from financing activities (b) KEMETSHNEEHIR

(Continued)

(#8)

L 4
Liabilities from financing activities
REMEEHNER
Amounts
tonon-  Amount  Amounts
Dividend controlling duetoan  to Joint
payables Borrowings interests  associate  ventures Total
FEft  Ef-%
I BEAR  EARE
RS fam  fEEE TE EHE fazt
RMB 000 RMB' 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000  RMB 000
AEEFT ARETR ARETR ARETn ARETR ARETR
As at 31 December 2020 RIZEZZE
+ZBA=1-H 4971 20,111,354 6,075,226 159,274 50,784 26,401,609
Advance from non-controlling BRI RN
interests - - 3,112,103 - — 3,112,103
Repayment to non-controlling P R ER
interests - — (3,011,093) - - (3,011,093)
Advances from joint ventures RERELERT - - - — 528,844 528,844
Advances from an associate RE-REEREEH - - - 80,131 = 80,131
Proceeds from bank borrowings  $R{TERFTERUE — 8,542,868 - - — 8,542,868
Repayment of bank borrowings BERIFTER — (9,189,214) - - — (9,189,214)
Issuance of senior notes RTRLEE — 3,090,810 - - — 3,090,810
Repayment of senior notes BEBLEE - (2,715,300) - - —  (2,715,300)
Repurchase of senior notes BOELEE —  (410,827) — — —  (410,827)
Dividend paid BARE (174,588) - - - —  (174,588)
Interest paid BAFE — (1,985,376) - - — (1,985,376)
Other non-cash movements HEiERe 177,580 2,189,033 198,864  (140,466)  (110,263) 2,314,748
Foreign exchange adjustments HNERE (1,028)  (189,512) - - —  (190,540)
As at 31 December 2021 RIB-—%
+-B=+-H 6,935 19,443,836 6,375,100 98,939 469,365 26,394,175

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27 ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES

27.1 Assets acquisitions

(a)  Asset acquisition of Ganzhou Xingrun Real Estate Co., Ltd.
(“Ganzhou Xingrun”)

On 29 April 2021, the Group completed the
acquisition of 100% equity interest of Ganzhou
Xingrun Real Estate Co., Ltd. (“Ganzhou Xingrun®) at
a consideration of approximately RMB127,355,400.
Ganzhou Xingrun is principally engaged in property
development in Ganzhou and holds a parcel of land in
Ganzhou City, Jiangxi.

(b) Asset acquisition of Nanchang Lizi Real Estate Co., Ltd.
(“Nanchang Lizi”)

Nanchang Lizi Real Estate Co., Ltd. (“Nanchang Lizi")
was previously a 48% associate of the Group. On
21 July 2021, the Group acquired additionally 3%
equity interest of Nanchang Lizi at a consideration of
approximately RMB1,500,000. Upon the completion
of acquisition, the Group holds 51% of Nanchang
Lizi. Nanchang Lizi is principally engaged in property
development in Nanchang and holds a parcel of land
in Nanchang City, Jiangxi.

Apart from the above, the Group acquired a number of
property development project companies. The directors
of the Company consider that these subsidiaries acquired
during the period were insignificant to the Group and thus
the individual financial information of these subsidiaries on
the acquisition date was disclosed as “Others’ in aggregate
amount.

As the above newly acquired companies did not operate
any business prior to the date of acquisition, the Group
considers the nature of the acquisitions as acquisitions
of assets in substance and the consideration should be
attributable to the individual assets acquired and liabilities
assumed.

BB RRIEE

27 WEMEBAR
27.1 BEWHE

(a) WFEEENE B = E R %
BIRAE] (IEMEH )

RZET—FNF -+
H> xEBURBOAR
127,355,400 7T 52 AR UK
BENEBBEESRAT
(TE& M 28 1) B9100% &
o BEINEBEBNEE
ENFIEYE > WELR
EINTIFE—IBHIR o

(b) WBESTHEFMER
BHRAE (TEEE)

FMETHEEMERER
RAB(REENEN %
Al A EE PR 48%#
DHBEAR - KT
——HtRB=-+—H"
AEBDUABYOARE
1,500,000t R & 7
BERVERSN3% AR AE o FOUR
BEETME £&E
RHAMEBENERNSL%E
meoFMENEIERERN
FMETREYE > WL
HEMEmRA @t
I o

PRI EPREE » AEBKRES
EY)EERIBE AR - AAF
EERn RPERWEBENZS
MBARHAERMSBE
R HIEZEWEAS R UE
HEER M BERE S TR
W THEHM -

MR LR B AR R U E B
HIRIARBREEMES  &~&
B WBEENEETWE
BEEE > MAERRIER
PR EEKRPIEEER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

27 ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 27 WHEEMEB AT (8)

27.1 BEWE (8)

TREHRWE B AR ES
HEMHE  FIRBEENA
FERPIEEELRE -

27.1 Assets acquisitions (Continued)

The following table summarises the consideration paid
for the acquisitions, the fair value of assets acquired and
liabilities assumed at the acquisition date.

L 4
Ganzhou Nanchang
Xingrun Lizi Others Total
BMNEH HAENE Hith st
RMB 000 RMB’ 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
ARETFT AREFRT ARETT ARETFT
Consideration RE
Consideration paid and payable REEHRENR
as at acquisition date EARE 127,355 1,500 4,288 133,143
Fair value of the shares AEESRA
previously held by the Group PRI ATE - 23,907 - 23,907
127,355 25,407 4,288 157,050
Recognised amounts of identifiable  RIBIFTMEBE ERFT
assets acquired and REAEN
liabilities assumed: BREE
Property, plant and equipment mE -~ BEREE - - 1,998 1,998
Prepayments, deposits ARE - &E
and other receivable REMEYIE - 187 540,680 540,867
Properties under development Eadaeky B 226,863 478,334 173,143 878,340
Cash and cash equivalents RENREEEY 117 6,403 4,950 11,470
Other payables HfthFE(TERE (99,625) (131,613) (336,487) (567,725)
Amounts due to PRI T IE
non-controlling interests — (303,499) (383,338) (686,837)
Total identifiable net BTN EEE
assets acquired FELEEE 127,355 49,812 946 178,113
Less: Non-controlling interest B RIEE B ERIA
initially recognised as RSB AYFR R
at acquisition date Em - (24,405) 3,342 (21,063)
Net assets acquired P EESE 127,355 25,407 4,288 157,050
Analysis of net outflow of cash and ~ BREAKEEHBABN
cash equivalents in respect RERREEEY
of acquisition of subsidiaries: MLFBHDN
Cash consideration paid ENEEAE 127,355 1,500 4,288 133,143
Less: Cash and cash B PTERE R
equivalents acquired REEEY (117) (6,403) (4,950) (11,470)
Net cash outflow/(inflow) BEmt/ (RA) 25 127,238 (4,903) (662) 121,673

¥

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27 ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

27.1 Assets acquisitions (Continued)

The fair value of acquired deposits and other receivables
arising from the above acquisitions approximate the gross
contractual amount. The remeasurement difference on
fair value of shares of Nanchang Lizi previously held by the
Group is immaterial.

27.2 Step acquisitions

(a)

(b)

Step acquisition of Redco Industry (Jiangxi) Co., Limited
(“Jiangxi Industry”)

Jiangxi Industry was a 50% joint venture of the Group
before the step acquisition. On 25 June 2021, the
joint control agreement previously entered into has
been withdrawn. The Group is able to control Jiangxi
Industry by virtue of the fact that 3 out of 5 directors
of Jiangxi Industry are elected by the Group and
the board of Jiangxi Industry is able to direct the
activities of Jiangxi Industry which significantly affect
the returns. Since the key decisions are generally
made by simple majority by the board, the Group has
obtained control over Jiangxi Industry.

Step acquisition of Changsha Hangao Real Estate Co.,
Limited (“Changsha Hangao”)

Changsha Hangao was a 49% associate of the Group
before the step acquisition. On 25 June 2021, a
shareholder controlling 2.5% equity interests of
Changsha Hangao has granted its voting rights to the
Group, following which, the Group has more than half
of the voting rights in Changsha Hangao. Since the
decisions are made by simple majority at shareholder
level, the Group considers it has obtained control
over Changsha Hangao.

BB RRIEE

27 WEEKHB AT (&)
27.1 BEWE (&)

kB LB EEMNFTRER
M E A FE MR IR A T {E
GHBERES - ~EERFTA
MEENERNDAFEEMS
BERTAEK -

27.2 DRULEE

(a)

(b)

DARMED S EF CIH)
BIRAE (CIAEZ))

RORWEER > JTHEX
AEEBEERSONE D
NEERE RTE"—
FANARZ+THHEEH
85 AT I R H EER 17
FoHANIABEERRZR
EZREFHTERE
t BIRABXENESE
CIPSEE SR 3 | CIE
EEEARTERNEE * &
AEBAEFIIAESE
HREBRE—MRBAES
SREEZHEFL > &
EEENIAEERNE
il

DR IR E S EHE
BRAE (TR ES))

ROREER * RIVES
AEAEBEERAONE D
BBE QT - T —
FRAEZ+HB —8F
BERWVES25%KEN
RRERAERRHER
R Bt AEERE
WEBEBBRFHRRE
T o BFCRETHERRE
H LR B ZEHIEL
FEBRAHBERERYD
EERIERIRE o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

27 ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
27.2 Step acquisitions (Continued)

(c) Step acquisition of Quanzhou Lihui Real Estate
Development Co., Limited (“Quanzhou Lihui”)

The Group previously held 4% equity interests
in Quanzhou Lihui and has appointed a director,
from which the Group is able to exercise significant
influence. Quanzhou Lihui was regarded as an
associate. On 1 December 2021, the Group completed
the acquisition of 76% equity interest of Quanzhou
Lihui at a consideration of RMB38,000,000 and
obtained control.

The following table summarises the consideration paid
for the step acquisition, the fair value of assets acquired
and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date. The non-
controlling interests are measured at proportionate share
in the recognised amounts of identifiable net assets as at
the acquisition date.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR

27 WHEMEARE (&
27.2 3RULE (48)

(c)

TR IER N 77 BE = 11 7 3%
BRG] RN 7788 )

REBSTAFARMNIIERN 4%
RETZE—RES’ KM
EEENTEERTEN - R
INDERE R —KBERT
A TET—F+"A—RA’'=RK
EE LB AR 38,000,000
ToTE AL UL EE RN I RE RV 76% B’
R ERAS HE I o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27 ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

BB HRRIEE

27 WEKBAT (&)

27.2 Step acquisitions (Continued) 27.2 FRUNEE (48)
{
Jiangxi Changsha Quanzhou
Industry Hangao Lihui Total
IHEE RIVES RMAE #ast
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTR AREBTR ARETT ARETT
Consideration: RE:
Consideration B - = 38,000 38,000
Fair value of the shares AEELRIMS
previously held by the Group B A TE 400,926 119,960 7,824 528,710
400,926 119,960 45,824 566,710
Recognised amounts of identifiable  IHBIFTMEBEER
assets acquired and FRERRE
liabilities assumed: MERDEE
Property, plant and equipment WE - BER&E 656,986 48 - 657,034
Investment property KREME 263,592 - - 263,592
Investment in associates REEATINRE 6,022 = = 6,022
Deferred tax assets EERBEEE = 3,061 1,831 4,892
Completed properties and BT RFE
properties under development HERBE X
for sale 14,520 1,196,502 663,695 1,874,717
Trade and other receivables B 5 REMEWIE
and deposits Yodica 58,520 23,243 23,846 105,609
Restricted cash ZIRFIRE = 109,080 148,282 257,362
Cash and cash equivalents BeNRE2%EEY 30,621 77,389 341 108,351
Trade and other payables B REMENRIEA (57,051) (249,404) (301,922) (608,377)
Contract liabilities BREE - (254,623) (240,345) (494,968)
Borrowings & - (299,000) — (299,000)
Amounts due to non-controlling B T IE
interests - (235,912 (56,836) (292,748)
Deferred income tax liabilities ELFERas (165,778) (125,567) (43,301) (334,646)
Total identifiable net HBIFTNEEE
assets acquired BB 807,432 244 817 195,591 1,247 840
Less: Non-controlling interest A - IR B AR RESD
initially recognised RIFEFERIM
as at acquisition date (406,506) (124,857 (39,118) (570,481)
Less: Gains on bargain B RBEEETNE
purchase interest (Note 7) (MzET) - = (110,649) (110,649)
Net assets acquired FrEEEESE 400,926 119,960 45,824 566,710
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB HRRIEE

27 ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

27 WEKBAT (&)

27.2 Step acquisitions (Continued) 27.2 FRUNEE (48)
{
Jiangxi Changsha Quanzhou
Industry Hangao Lihui Total
IRE%E RVES RINFEE st
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETR  ARETR ARETR  ARETR
Re-measurement gain on joint REELE /HEATN
venture/associates EREMr2ka
Fairvalue of the interests injoint ~ REERE /HEATN
ventures/associates BRATE 400,926 119,960 7,824 528,710
Less: Interests in joint W HERERE HE
ventures/associates NEMER
disposed of (210,109) (21,200) (1,737) (233,046)
Re-measurement gain ERiE =ile 190,817 98,760 6,087 295,664
Analysis of net inflow of cashand ~ BREAKEBHEATN
cash equivalents in respect RERREEEY
of acquisition of the subsidiaries:  FRABENDIF .
Cash consideration paid ENEEAE — - 38,000 38,000
Less: Cash and cash equivalents & : FrBREREE
acquired EZL) (30,621) (77,389) (341) (108,351)
Net cash (inflow)/outflow B&(RA) /38 (30,621) (77,389) 37,659 (70,351)

Y

Changsha Hangao and Quanzhou Lihui did not contribute
material revenue or net profit after tax to the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2021 from their respective
acquisition date, while Jiangxi Industry contributed
approximately RMB44,062,000 and RMB22,082,000 to the
Group' s revenue and profit after tax respectively.

For the acquisition of Jiangxi Industry, if it had occurred
on 1 January 2021, consolidated revenue and net profit
after tax of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021
would have been RMB20,432,979,000 and RMB2,490,078,000
respectively. The other step acquisitions had no material
impact to the consolidated revenue and net profit after tax

of the Group had they occurred on 1 January 2021.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR

BERBEHBRERE_T " —
F+-R=+—HLEE"
RIVES RIS EL A A
EEEMEEZ W SRR B
M MIABEAREENK
m R R DB R A
K 144,062,0007T & A R &
22,082,000 7z

MWEIRESRE BB
- -F-B—B%%"
AXEESEE"_T " —F+=
A=+—HLEFENSHIKE
RERMEBEAF R DR A AR
#£20,432,979,000 7T &2 A R &
2,490,078,000 7t » H oy Uk
BUER-_Z-_—%—A—H
BE - HAERGHIRED KRR
MBI L RBARLE



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27 ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

27.3 Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without
change in control

(2)

(b)

Acquisition of the remaining 20% equity interests of
Changfeng Lianhua Real Estate Co., Ltd. (REBEEXE
FR2E]) (“Changfeng Lianhua”)

On 7 February 2021, the Group completed the
purchase of remaining 20% equity interests of
Changfeng Lianhua from the non-controlling
interest at a consideration payable of approximately
RMB10,150,000 in total. The Group recorded a
decrease in non-controlling interest of approximately
RMB28,824,000 and an increase in the balance in
reserves of approximately RMB18,674,000 upon the
completion of the purchase.

Addition of registered capital of Shenzhen Redco
Healthcare & Nutrition Holding Co., Ltd. (“SZ Redco
Healthcare & Nutrition”)

On 10 June 2021, an independent third party
acquired 30% interest in SZ Redco Healthcare &
Nutrition through an increase of SZ Redco Healthcare
& Nutrition’s registered capital by USD430,000
(equivalent to RMB2,773,000). Upon completion, the
equity interest of SZ Redco Healthcare & Nutrition
held by the Company reduced from 100% to 70%,
and the Group remains its control over SZ Redco
Healthcare & Nutrition. The Group recorded a non-
controlling interest of approximately RMB365,000
and an increase in the balance of reserves of
approximately RMB2,408,000 upon the completion
of acquisition. As a result of the aforementioned
transaction, the effective shareholding of its
subsidiaries has also decreased accordingly.

Other transactions resulted in changes in ownership
interests in subsidiaries without change in control do not
have a material impact to the Group.

BB RRIEE

27 WIBME AR (4)

T3 EERIEEEBHNBERTRN
it BB 2 B P A e i Y SR

(a) WEBRZHMEFEXERA
E(TREHZE)ET
20% fR1E

N TET—FZHRtH’
AEEYUEGREEGHE
% A R 110,150,000 7
BTSSR EE
EEBEMNGT20%K
1o SEREE IR 0 &
EEREIFTRIEEE R
b A R 128,824,000
ToR B EAEA RIS MO AR
118,674,000 7T ©

(b)  EIFRY S REEEE
BREIRAE] (IR 75
BEE ) ZFMER

A TE-—FBA+H?
B = iEEE R
NeREREEENZMEA
430,000 T (B E X A
BRI 2,773,000 70) U BE 5=
I 62 B B E30% [
Emeo RPTME’ K
NEFENFRI DS #
EEEEE AR ME A 100% B L
ET0%’ AEBDEHF
e REEEREE TS
o AEBPINETTMRE
RSIEEFIMEEOAR
& 365,000 7T Kz {4 185 45 B
EINA A R #2,408,000
T o RN LR 5 0 Hf
BABINERREIEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

28 DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

(a)

(b)

(c)

Disposal of Tianjin Redco Weisheng Industry Co., Limited
and its subsidiary (“Tianjin Weisheng’)

During the year ended ended 31 December 2021, the Group
released its acting-in-concert agreement with the non-
controlling interests at no consideration, upon which the
Group lost its control over Tianjin Weisheng. Their financial
results are not consolidated with the results of the Group
and the retained interest in the aforementioned companies
is classified as investment in a joint venture. Tianjin
Weisheng is principally engaged in property development
in the PRC.

Disposal of Tianjin Borui Real Estate Development Co.,
Limited (“Tianjin Borui’)

During the year ended ended 31 December 2021, the Group
released its acting-in-concert agreement with the non-
controlling interests with no consideration, upon which
the Group lost its control over Tianjin Borui. Its financial
results are not consolidated with the results of the Group
and the retained interest in the aforementioned company
is classified as investment in an associate. Tianjin Borui is
principally engaged in property development in the PRC.

Disposal of Wuhan Tongxinyi Real Estate Co., Limited
(“Wuhan Tongxinyi’)

During the year ended ended 31 December 2021, the Group
released its voting right assignment agreement with the
non-controlling interests with no consideration, upon
which the Group lost its control over Wuhan Tongxinyi. Its
financial results are not consolidated with the results of
the Group and the retained interest in the aforementioned
company is classified as investment in an associate. Wuhan
Tongxinyi is principally engaged in property development
in the PRC.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

28

Besides the disposals mentioned above, the Group disposed
of equity interests in a number of subsidiaries to certain third
parties, upon which the Group lost its control over these
subsidiaries. The directors of the Company consider that these
subsidiaries disposed of during the period were insignificant to
the Group and thus the individual financial information of these
subsidiaries on the disposal date was disclosed as “Others” in

aggregate amount.

An analysis on the gains on disposal of subsidiaries is as follows:

BB HRRIEE

HEMBARE ()

PR L HE SR AEERE TS
ZHHEZRWBARKRE X HEA
EEREHZEMBATRIEESIE o
ARBDEFRD  RHALENZE
MEARNFEEMEBAEKR’
IEEZE M B AR RS & H HARE R
BEMDARE AR THM) o

HEMBABMRE DTN !

{
Tianjin Tianjin Wuhan
Weisheng Borui  Tongxinyi Others Total
KRR XEEE REREH Hith st
RMB' 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB' 000 RMB 000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Consideration satisfied by: BRI A ZAAE !
- Cash consideration —-HERE - - = 8,200 8,200
- Fair value of retained interest RERENATFE 40,431 41218 89,012 = 170,661
40,431 41,218 89,012 8,200 178,861
Less: Net assets disposed of: B HEBERE !
- Deferred tax assets —EERBEEE (8,156) (8,285) (5,908) (13,852) (36,201)
- Investment in an associate —RER—KHE
AT - - — (103,637)  (103,637)
- Property, plant and "% BE
equipment ot - - (223) (5,094) (5,317)
- Properties under —FHEHERRE
development for sale i (1,124,988) (644,818) (404,109)  (2,242,740) (4,416,655
- Other receivables, deposits S ENER
and prepayments RERBAZE  (61,761) (57,659)  (146964)  (756,577)  (1,022,961)
~ Restricted cash ~-SREES - (41,684)  (119,39) (61,410)  (222,490)
- Cash and cash equivalents -BeRREEEY  (110,298) (7,138) (7,604) (124,420) (249,460)
- Deferred tax liabilities —RIIREESE - — = 11,453 11,453
- Borrowings — &= 104,000 — 199,900 — 303,900
- Contract liabilities —-&H8E 683,526 627,198 289,443 1,425,225 3,025,392
- Trade and other payables —BRREM
FEfSFIE 526,478 117,239 178,445 1,881,116 2,703,278
8,801 (15,147) (16,416) 10,064 (12,698)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
28 DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 28 HEMBAT(E)
{
Tianjin Tianjin Wuhan
Weisheng Borui  Tongxinyi Others Total
PN 342 xetghm  HERGH Hit st
RMB’ 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB' 000 RMB 000
AEBTR AEBTR ARBTR AREBTRT ARETR
Add: Non-controlling interests e RESREGIMER
disposed of (4,330 11,738 9,850 12,546 29,804
Less: Remeasurement gain A REEEEN
on retained interests HEWE (44,902) (37,809) (82,446) (165,157)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB AN NG = = = 30,810 30,810
An analysis on net outflow of cash ~ HEMBARNEREEK
and cash equivalents in respect REEBWR
of the disposal of subsidiaries BEDOT
is as follows:
Cash consideration BeAE — — - 8,200 8,200
Less: Cash and cash R HEREREE
equivalents disposed of ZEY (110,298) (7,138) (7,604) (124,420) (249,460)
Net cash outflow Ba (110,298) (7,138) (7604)  (116220)  (241,260)
29 COMMITMENTS 29 i
Capital commitments and property development commitments BRI R ) 2 R 2 A
{
2021 2020
B —F “ETTHF
RMPB 000 RMB 000
AREBTT ARETFT
Contracted but not provided for: BETAE R EE
- Land use right — TR 84,870 219,880
- Leasehold improvement —THEYERE = =
- Property development expenditures — YRS 7,952,609 6,462,872

¥
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMFBIRRMIEE
30 FINANCIAL GUARANTEES 30 BAFsiER
Guarantees on mortgage facilities (a) HBRIBERIER
The Group had the following financial guarantees on FEBR TS REARZEE
mortgage facilities at the end of each of the following BB BER
reporting periods:
L
2021 2020
T TETEE
RMB 000 RMB 000
ARBFT AREFT
Guarantees in respect of mortgage MAEEBYEETERN
facilities for certain purchasers BRI E R ERER
of the Group’ s properties 11,427,242 9,694,814

¥

The Group has arranged bank financing for certain
purchasers of the Group’ s properties and provided
guarantees to secure obligations of such purchaser for
repayments. Such guarantees will terminate upon the
earlier of (i) the transfer of the real estate ownership
certificate to the purchaser which will generally occur
within an average period of six months to three years from
the completion of the guarantee registration; or (ii) the
satisfaction of mortgage loans by the purchasers of the
properties.

Pursuant to the terms of the guarantees, upon default
of mortgage payments by these purchasers, the Group
is responsible to repay the outstanding mortgage
principal together with accrued interest and penalties
owed by the defaulting purchasers to the banks and the
Group is entitled to retain the legal title and take over
the possession of the related properties. The Group’s
guarantee period starts from the date of grant of mortgage.
The directors consider that the carrying values of the
financial guarantees are immaterial.

There are certain corporate guarantees provided by
the Group’s subsidiaries for each other in respect of
borrowings (Note 23) as at 31 December 2021 and 2020.
The directors consider that the subsidiaries are sufficiently
financially resourced to settle their obligations.

FEBESTERNENET
BRZHRITHE  TMER
BVER S ERHIER - %FHE
R TIRHREERLL
() BHEFMARZEXTER
(—RRIERE LT R T I97]
BAZE=FMiET) & ; (i)
MEBESBERIBENE o

RIFEFRIF EZSEFE
REBERE > ~EBAEE
MIRITEEESERIZIEE
TERBHNERIAE > M
SEARFRZEBDENL
EERRZEWBAAER ~EE
BYE R A B 4% tH 1298 B HAHE R
1h o BEERA N MBEFRNK
EELAREKX °

RNIE_—EFER_EBE_THE
+IZA=4+—8" &x&EEBENEB
NEZEEEMRER (FEE23)
MERHNETABER - E
ERA WBRBEEREY
BERBEREET -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

30

31

32

FINANCIAL GUARANTEES (CONTINUED)

(c) The Group provided certain joint ventures and associates
with guarantees in respect of their borrowings. As at 31
December 2021, the amount of the guarantees utilised by
such borrowings drawn down was RMB1,292,872,000 (2020:
RMB736,500,000).

Save as disclosed above, the Group and the Company had no
other significant financial guarantees as at 31 December 2021
(2020: Nil).

EARNINGS PER SHARE
The basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December

2021 is calculated based on the profit attributable to owners of
the Company.

30

31

PR ()

(c) TEBTFHESEDEREE
NEMEBRIREETER -
NZ_E_—F+HB=+—
B> BRABIREBENFTBERF
%A AR #1,292,872,000
TCEZZEFE: AR
736,500,000 7T) ©

B EXFIREEN > NEBMKREAT

R_E_—F+_B=+—HuEH

hEANMBERCEZZTE :T) -
sREF
BEZ_—F+-RB=+—HLF

f’tﬁ&ﬁZKE%'JE*E?FZIKQ}T%E
BEREEFFE o

&
2021 2020
—E_—f TETBE
Profit attributable to owners of the NABHBERG R
Company (RMB' 000) (NR¥T7T) 883,963 1,295,966
Weighted average number of shares in issue B #1773 HIINHET I8 3,551,609,322  3,551,609,322
Basic earnings per share (RMB cents) SREARBF (AE®D) 24.89 36.49

$

Diluted earnings per share is equal to basic earnings per share
as there was no dilutive potential share outstanding for the
years ended 31 December 2021 (2020: same).

AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO) NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2021, except for an amount due from non-
controlling interest of RMB15,000,000 which bears interest of
24% per annum (2020: RMB3,650,000 and RMB65,000,000 which
bore interest of 9% and 24% per annum and were secured by
its interests in the Group s subsidiaries respectively) and are
secured by its interests in the Group s subsidiaries, the amounts
due from non-controlling interest are interest-free, unsecured
and repayable on demand. The carrying values approximate
their fair values and are denominated in RMB.

As at 31 December 2021, except for an amount due to a non-
controlling interest of RMB150,000,000 which bears interest of
13% per annum (2020: nil), the amounts due to non-controlling
interests are interest-free, unsecured and repayable on demand.
The carrying values approximate their fair values and are
denominated in RMB.

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED

NEEEERRAR

32

REE-_T_—F+"HA=+—H1L
FE G AREESTENETRE
ki HEREERNEFNERES
B (ZZ2TF 1 AER) o

FEWL, (FEfT) JEFEH R 2R TR IR

—&+"B=+—8" K%
F K 24% 51 B 2 A H K A< £ Rt
B A B (R R O RIS
HmAIEA R 15,000,000 T(ZE
ZZ4F . ARM3,650,000 7t & A
B 1 65,000,000 ;TTRIGEFZE 9%
K 24% stRMWUERAEEHE R
Bl AR (RHEIR) ob > FEUSRIZERIM
HEREARE ~ BRRARER
B8 - REEEAERQTEREBRIN
ARIEEHE ©

N_E-—FE+"HA=+—H"’ K%
FF)Z 13% 51 8 AU FE T JE 2= 1 14 4
m-r)\IEjéj)\ FR 150,000,000 75 (=
TTRF ) ENIEESMER
FIEHARE ~ BIRFWERERE
B o REERAEATEAERUAR
HEEHE o

e

N



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group is jointly controlled by Wong Yeuk Hung and Huang
Ruoging, who owns 40.09% and 29.82% of the Company' s shares
respectively.

Major related parties with the Group from which related party

33 BAMSRB
FEBHEEIREES
m_—E DR HEBZRAF40
29.82% BIRR1S ©

BB HRRIEE

RS
.09% k&

AEBBERMA XS0 EZ/HS

transactions occurred were as follows: mr

L
Related parties Relationship with the Company
)iy L5 b /NS = 5] R EA

Tibet Yunxi Enterprise Management

Partnership (Limited Partnership)
AREETXEEGRLE (BARER)
Funan Anhua Times Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.
ERZERREMERZEERAE
Huizhou Gaozhao Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.
BT EIEHEREBIRAT
Huizhou Lijia Real Estate Co., Ltd.
EMNDEMERRAE
Wuhan Huacheng Quanyou Real Estate Co., Ltd.
HEEH2REFXFRRAF
Jiangxi Hengying Technology Industry Development Co., Ltd.
IRERRKEXRERFRAT
Guangzhou Jiawei Real Estate Co., Ltd.
BMNEREXARAT
Guigang Huazhang Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.
ERETEMEREBRAE
Shanghai Gangxuan Real Estate Co., Ltd.
LBRAHBEXARAT
Liyang Gangzheng Real Estate Co. Ltd.
EGBEEERRAF
Yixing Yangheng Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.
HEMGEEMEREERAS
Changsha Hangao Real Estate Co., Ltd.
RV EESEMERRAT
Tianjin Borui Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.
REBILEMEREERAS
Wuhan Tongxinyi Real Estate Co., Ltd.
HERGEmEXBRAT

An associate

— R AE]
An associate
—KEE R T

An associate
— XS AT
An associate
— R AE]
An associate
—KEE R T

An associate
S =N
An associate
—xKHE R E
An associate
—KEE R T

An associate
— XS AT
An associate
—xKHE R E
An associate
—KEE R T

An associate
— XS AT
An associate
—xKHE R E
An associate
—KEE R T

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 33 RABARS (B)

{
Related parties Relationship with the Company
RREE TS B ATIRIRA A

Jiangsu Liyang Enterprise Management Consulting Co., Ltd.

An associate

IR NG EEEEAABRAE —KEERF
Lu an Wenxinmao Real Estate Co., Ltd. An associate
REXONREWEREERF —XEE QT
Anhui Ruituo Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. An associate
ZRInEE M EREBIRAS —KEE QT
Hangzhou Yuansi Enterprise Management Co., Ltd. An associate
FNEH X EEFRAT —KEERF
Jiujiang Zhongguang Real Estate Co., Ltd. An associate
NIFEEERRAF —XEE QT
Guzhen Mingbang Real Estate Co., Ltd. An associate
EEFZEEERFRAE —KEE QT
Hong Kong Power Force Holdings Limited An associate
BRRNERERAT —KEERF
Redco Industry (Jiangxi) Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
HEBECIA)BRAR —XEE QT
Hui Gao Investments Development Ltd. and its subsidiary Ajoint venture
EeREERFRATKRENBAR —KEE QT
Power Out International Holding Ltd. and its subsidiaries A joint venture
TIRERZERBR AT RENE AT —KEEQF
Shenzhen Redco Hongye Property Development Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
AN B EEMEREBRAE —XEE QT
Qingyuan Ligao Hongye Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
BEISEEMEREERAS —KEE QT
Jiangxi Province Guogao Property Services Limited Ajoint venture
LB SYERBERAE —KEEQF
Nanchang Yingmei Property Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
AEREVMERRAT —XEE QT
Shijiazhuang Lanting Property Management Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
AXHHEEYEEEFRAT —KEE QT
Ganzhou Likang Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. A joint venture
BNNEEMERZEERAE —KEERF
Ganzhou Dongtou Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
BENRREMEREFRAF —XEE QT

¥

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

BB HRRIEE

33 RAEARS (48)

{

Related parties Relationship with the Company
AT L2 ¥ NS |-0] A
Hangzhou Qinglinwan Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. A joint venture
TN B S EHEREBRAE —RBE QT
Ningbo Lifang Real Estate Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
ERIMEFRRRAT —XEE QT
Tianjin Ligao Weisheng Industrial Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
RENSERBREXFRAF —KEE QT
Taizhou Jinxin Real Estate Co., Ltd. A joint venture
EMNEEEXEBRAT —RBE QT
Anging Chuangrui Real Estate Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
ZEAImEFRARAR —XEE QT
Ningbo Lihong Business Management Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
BERNREEECERERETRE —KEE QT
Hangzhou Yuansi Enterprise Management Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
FNEHEXEEFRAT —RBE QT
Yixing Liying Real Estate Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
HENEBEXARAT —XEE QT
Zhangjiagang Lixin Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. Ajoint venture
SREAB B EREERAE —KEE QT
Shanghai Lisheng Real Estate Co., Ltd. A joint venture
EBNBREXBRAT —RKBE QT

Wong Yeuk Hung (Mr. Wong)

EEMW(ERE)
Huang Ruoging (Mr. Huang)

BEF(EEFKE)
Global Universe International Holdings Limited
RFRERERBRAS

A major shareholder and director
of the Group

FEEN—ZTERTRES

A major shareholder and director
of the Group

FEEN—ZTERERES

A major shareholder of the Group

FEEN—BETERR

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMBIRRMIEE
33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 33 FAEEA3RS (M)
(a) Balances with related parties (a) EARAEGT BV4EER
(i) Amounts due from joint ventures (i) BRSEEETE
{
2021 2020
ZET—F “TTEE
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 Nature Interest Currency
AEBFT ARETFT g FIE &
Hui Gao Investments Development Ltd.
and its subsidiary 16,051 18,003 Non-trade N/A HKS
EEREERBRABKANEAT FES AER BT
Power Out International Holding Ltd.
and its subsidiaries — 101,715 Non-trade N/A HKS
TTRBERERBRAR REME AT FES AER BT
Ganzhou Likang Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd. 103,128 - Non-trade N/A RMB
ENNBEERMERERRAS FES AER NG
Ganzhou Dongtou Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd. 60,068 — Non-trade N/A RMB
ENREEHMERERRAT FES AER ARE
Hangzhou Qinglinwan Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd. 358,664 - Non-trade N/A RMB
MNEMEEEREBRAS FEH AER NG
Ningbo Lifang Real Estate Co., Ltd. 178,961 — Non-trade N/A RMB
ERNHEEBRAT FES EN G AR
Tianjin Ligao Weisheng Industrial
Co., Ltd. 105,744 — Non-trade N/A RMB
KENBREBEZERAHE FEH AER NG
Taizhou Jinxin Real Estate Co., Ltd. 4 — Non-trade N/A RMB
EMNEEEXBRAT FER AER NG
Anging Chuangrui Real Estate Co., Ltd. 181,913 — Non-trade N/A RMB
ZREIMEXBRAT FES AER ARE
1,004,533 119,718
The carrying amounts approximate their fair values SREEEEATERE
and are unsecured and repayable on demand. B AR IR R iR B K E

= O

fi
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHMFBIRRMIEE
33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 33 RABARS (B)
(a) Balances with related parties (Continued) (a) EARAHEGA BAEER (BR)
(i) Amounts due to joint ventures (i) EVEEEEFE
{
2021 2020
k- St “TTEE
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 Nature Interest Currency
AEBFT NS g FIE g%
Jiangxi Province Guogao Property
Services Limited 881 881 Non-trade N/A RMB
1AEEEERBERAT FES TER NS
Shenzhen Redco Hongye Property
Development Co., Ltd. 2,737 2,737 Non-trade N/A RMB
MINBEEMEREERAT FES AER ARE
Redco Industry (Jiangxi) Co., Ltd. — 47,166 Non-trade N/A RMB
NEBE(IA)BRAF FES TER AR
Ningbo Lihong Business
Management Co., Ltd. 4,953 - Non-trade N/A RMB
ERNEEEERERERRT FES AER AR
Hangzhou Yuansi Enterprise
Management Co., Ltd. 17,186 — Non-trade N/A RMB
MNEREEEEERAR FES TER AR
Yixing Liying Real Estate Co., Ltd. 202,841 — Non-trade N/A RMB
FRNBEXRRAT FE5 TEH N
Zhangjiagang Lixin Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd. 258 - Non-trade N/A RMB
KRB IMEHERERRAT FEH TER AR
Shanghai Lisheng Real Estate Co., Ltd. 180,509 - Non-trade N/A RMB
LBNEEXRRAR FES TER NS
469,365 50,784
The carrying amounts approximate their fair values IREEEAERTERE
and are unsecured and repayable on demand. BERIKIR AR E KE

o

B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 33 RABARS (B)
(a) Balances with related parties (Continued) (a) EARAHEGA BAEER (BR)
(i) Amounts due from associates (iii) EWHE LA
L 4
2021 2020
—E°-fF Z2TER
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 Nature Interest Currency
ARETT AREFT HE FIS itk
Huizhou Lijia Real Estate Co., Ltd. 98,840 108,740 Non-trade N/A RMB
BEMNAEHEBRAT FEZ ESE)E AR
Huizhou Gaozhao Real
Estate Development Co., Ltd. — 335 Non-trade N/A RMB
ENmEkEHEREERAT FER EN G AR
Jiangxi Hengying Technology
Industry Development Co., Ltd. — 56,000 Non-trade N/A RMB
IRERREEZZERERAR FEZ ESE)E AR
Tibet Yunxi Enterprise Management
Partnership (Limited Partnership) 414,793 583,864 Non-trade N/A RMB
BEERTEEESB X (BREY) FER EN G AR
Guigang Huazhang Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd. 91,304 109,936 Non-trade N/A RMB
BEEYRHEREERAT FEZ TiEF AR
Shanghai Gangxuan Real Estate
Co., Ltd. 34,557 161,607 Non-trade Note RMB
LERHELBRAT FER fifzE AR
Liyang Gangzheng Real Estate Co., Ltd. — 64,950 Non-trade N/A RMB
ERBEEEBRAR FES ESE)E AR
Changsha Hangao Real Estate Co., Ltd. — 384,640 Non-trade N/A RMB
RV ESRMERRAR FEZ T AR

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HIABERRMEE
33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 33 RABtARS (@)
(a) Balances with related parties (Continued) (a) EARAEEA AR (BR)
(iii)  Amounts due from associates (Continued) (iii)  JEWSEFE L\ A8 (42)
{
2021 2020
—E°-fF Z2TER
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 Nature Interest Currency
ARETT ARETFT HE FIE &
Tianjin Borui Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd. 32,693 - Non-trade N/A RMB
KEREEHEREBRAT FES AER NG
Wuhan Tongxinyi Real Estate Co., Ltd. 7,381 — Non-trade N/A RMB
HEREREXBRAT FER EN G AR
Jiangsu Liyang Enterprise Management
Consulting Co., Ltd. 15,897 — Non-trade N/A RMB
1B IGEEEESAERAT FEZ AER N
Guangzhou Jiawei Real Estate Co., Ltd. 206,976 — Non-trade N/A RMB
BNEREXBRAT FER ER NG
Lu" an Wenxinmao Real Estate Co., Ltd. 27,332 — Non-trade N/A RMB
NEXOREVEREEAT FER ES G AR
Hangzhou Yuansi Enterprise
Management Co., Ltd. 3,298 - Non-trade N/A RMB
MRt EEERRAT FEH AER NG
933,071 1,470,072
The carrying amounts approximate their fair values AREEREAEAFERS
and are unsecured and repayable on demand. & EIRR N A ERE
o
Note: B EE -
For the amount due from Shanghai Gangxuan Real Estate MW EEEHEXBIRA
Co., Ltd, except for balance of RMB34,557,000 which bears BAREMES X BREGRARE
interest of 12% per annum, the remaining balance is 34,557,000 FTTAEE 12% 5t
interest-free. B SR TR ARE o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HMTBERRMEE
33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 33 FAMARS (48)
(a) Balances with related parties (Continued) (a) EARAEGS &R (BB)
(iv)  Amounts due to associates (iv) BBELE7E
L 4
2021 2020
—E°-fF Z2TER
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 Nature Interest Currency
ARETT AREFT HE FIS itk
Wuhan Huacheng Quanyou Real
Estate Co., Ltd. 5,047 745 Non-trade N/A RMB
HREEREREERRLT JEES TiEA AR
Funan Anhua Times Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd. 34,785 34,785 Non-trade N/A RMB
EEZENAEMERERRELR JFES NEA AR
Yixing Yangheng Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd. — 123,744 Non-trade N/A RMB
BEMGEEMEREGRAR JEES NiEA AR
Jiujiang Zhongguang Real
Estate Co., Ltd. 7,500 — Non-trade N/A RMB
NIFREEEERAE JFES NEA AR
Anhui Ruituo Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd. 1,689 — Non-trade N/A RMB
TG R EMEBRAT JEES NiEA AR
Guzhen Mingbang Real
Estate Co., Ltd. 15,461 — Non-trade N/A RMB
EERBBEERRAT] JFES NEA AR
Huizhou Gaozhao Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd. 30,052 — Non-trade N/A RMB
ENmEIEHEREERAE JEES NiEA AR
Hong Kong Power Force
Holdings Limited 4,405 — Non-trade N/A HKS
ERRNEREBRAE EES NEA BT

98,939 159,274

Y

The carrying amounts approximate their fair values SREEREEQFERS
and are unsecured and repayable on demand. BEINRLAEEERE
8o
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

Transactions with related parties

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group has the following related party transactions:

(i)  During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group
provided project management consultancy service
amounting to RMB2,420,000 (2020: RMB172,078) to
its associates and joint ventures, at prices mutually
agreed between contracted parties.

(ii)  During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group
received finance income amounting to RMB15,087,000
(2020: Nil) from its associates, at interest rate
mutually agreed between contracted parties.

Key management compensation

Key management includes executive directors and top
management. The compensation paid or payable to key
management for employee services is shown below:

(b)

(c)

BB HRRIEE

33 RAMARS (48)

SRR AR 5 ()

AEBARKSETHNRZN
ik

(i) RBEZZ-_—F+=
A=+—HLEEE =&
EEREITNAEEBE
MWERAEBERT R
GERERESHAR
#2,420,000 C(Z2ZF
T ARE172,078 JT)
NIEE ERREMRT ©

(i) MB8zE—Z=_—E1+"H~
=—t+—HIEFE > KA&EH
BEITHH EEBENF
EEHEHME N ERNAH
A Ri#15,087,000 75 (=
ETERF ) NHE
WA o

FTEEEEH

TEEEEURITEERE
SEEE - EERBEMNK
BN EZEZEEEFHINGI R
Lk

Salaries, bonus and other benefits

Pension costs - defined
contribution plan

& AR HEAMMER
RAREA A — REMRRETE

2021 2020
B —EEHF
RMB 000 RMB' 000
AR¥TFIT AREFIT
26,638 21,125
1,066 567
27,704 21,692

¥

Save as disclosed elsewhere, the Group has no other
material related party balance or transactions as at or for
the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: same).

WIE2Z—F+ZA=+—H
REEZBLEEE  BREAMM
FREREN S AERUEE
ME AR A EGRERRS (T
ZEEF AR °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HHERRMEE
34 DIVIDENDS 34 KRR
{
2020 2019
—E_— ZETEF
RMB' 000 RMB 000

ARETT ARETT

Proposed final dividend of RMB5 cents HE_Z_TF+_"H
per ordinary share for the year ended =—+—HIFERZKBRKE
31 December 2020 SREBRARESD — 177,580

Y

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend EEerEZRNBEE_E-_—45F+_8

e

for the year ended 31 December 2021. =+—HItEEREAREE o

35 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THECOMPANY 35 #ATMEESEEREEEE

Balance sheet of the Company SATINESERRBR
{
Note 2021 2020
P 5E BT —F TETTE
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
ARETT ARETT
ASSETS BE
Non-current asset EREEE
Investment in a subsidiary R—RMBATNKRE 389,362 389,362
Current assets MENEE
Prepayments TE(I TR 1,129 943
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEWLH BB~ B 7B 10,824,203 10,345,912
Cash and cash equivalents ReMRTEEY 141,077 142,714

10,966,409 10,489,569

&
A\t
A

it

Total assets

Y

11,355,771 10,878,931
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G HMBRRME

35 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY 35 AATINBESERKREEREES

(CONTINUED)

Balance sheet of the Company (Continued)

(%)
FTRRNEERRER(B)

{
Note 2021 2020
F5E 2T —F T E
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AREF T
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES EnkaE
Equity attributable to owners of TATEAERGER
the Company
Share capital f& 139,632 139,632
Reserves B (a) 1,908,727 2,046,576
Total equity 48 2,048,359 2,186,208
Liabilities afE
Non-current liability FEmEAR
Borrowings B 3,366,568 5,170,073
Current liabilities mEaE
Accrued expense FEst & 7,833 182,227
Loan from a shareholder —ZRRENR 124,068 =
Amount due to a subsidiary FE—RMBATFE 1,356 1,351
Borrowings B 5,807,587 3,339,072
5,940,844 3,522,650
Total liabilities afE 9,307,412 8,692,723
Total equity and liabilities RE kB EREE 11,355,771 10,878,931

¥

The balance sheet of the Company was approved for issue by
the Board of Directors on 27 March 2022 and were signed on its

behalf:

WONG Yeuk Hung &1
Director %

HUANG Ruogqing &%&
Director %

FAFNEERBREHESFEN
E S Sy = e b S 7= 5 S

HUTEEARESE !

=
A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

35 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY 35 AATINBESERKREEREES

(CONTINUED) (48)
Note (a): Reserve movement of the Company MisE (a) 1 RABRIERES
{
Share  Contribution Exchange Retained
premium surplus reserve earnings Total
RRiEE BRER ERHHE REEF Bzt

RMB' 000 RMB’ 000 RMB' 000 RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
ARBFR  AREFR  ARETR  AREBTRT  ARETR

At 1 January 2020 RoB-SE-—A—0 1,241,423 390,766 68,338 123,07 1,823,734
Comprehensive income SEME

- Profit for the year —EREF - = = 219,013 219,013
Other comprehensive income Hi 2 EEHE

- Currency translation differences - BB EE = = 110,377 = 110,377
Total comprehensive income PHENGEE - = 110,377 219,013 329,390
Transactions with owners BB AR S

- Dividend relating to 2019 final —BTEhE

REBARINRE - - - (106,548) (106,548)

At 31 December 2020 RIE-_EF+"A=1+—H 1,241,423 390,766 178,715 235,672 2,046,576
At 1 January 2021 RoB-—£—F—0 1,241,423 390,766 178,715 235672 2,046,576
Comprehensive (loss)/income 2@ (518 /W&

- Loss for the year —FREE - - - (31,929) (31,929)
Other comprehensive income Hi 2 ElaE

- Currency translation differences -~ EMIEEE - - 71,660 - 71,660
Total comprehensive income/(loss) 2@/ (§548) 188 - - 71,660 (31,929) 39,731
Transactions with owners REEANR S

- Dividend relating to 2020 final —HITTRERE

BRENEKE - - - (177,580) (177,580)

At 31 December 2021 RIE_—F+"F=1+—H 1,241,423 390,766 250,375 26,163 1,908,727

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
G HMBRRME

36 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (DISCLOSURES

REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF THE HONG KONG COMPANIES

ORDINANCE (CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF

INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTOR) REGULATION

(CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING RULES

(a) Directors and chief executive s emoluments

36 EFFmKiEn (FE(QEFRGD
(55622 %) 5 383 1% ~ (27 (KT
EEFHER) R (56226 E)
RE&#R LHRARENIKRE)

The remuneration of each director and the chief executive

is set out below:

For the year ended 31 December 2021:

(a) EFREBRITHAEME
BEFARBTHRAEBNME

HWT :

HME-B-—F+ZA=+—

HIEFE :
[
Employer s
contribution
toa
retirement
Salary Discretionary benefit
Name e Fees (Note i) bonuses scheme Total
{EEHEBHR
B E
e HE(E) BETEA R st
RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT AREFTR ARETRT AREFRT ARETET
Executive Directors WiTES
Mr.WONG Yeuk Hung =t - 2,500 - 15 2,515
Mr. HUANG Ruoging BEERE - 2,500 - 15 2,515
Mr. TANG Chengyong ERBERLE - 3,000 1,566 61 4,627
Independent non- BIFMTES
executive directors
Dr. WONG Yau Kar, David BREBIBBS KAT#HT
BBS, JP (Note i) (Bt iii) 68 - - - 68
Mr. CHAU On Ta Yuen SBS, BBS ~ AR5 4 SBS, BBS 250 — — — 250
Mr. YIP Tai Him Epsrt 250 - - - 250
Dr. Tam Kam Kau GBS, SBS, JP B#83k{#1 GBS, SBS
(Note iv) KFs (st iv) 183 - - - 183
751 8,000 1,566 91 10,408
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BTSRRI
36 BENEFITSAND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (DISCLOSURES 36 EEFIEKED (FE(QTMEGH
REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF THE HONG KONG COMPANIES (58622F) 5 383 1% ~ (7 (K
ORDINANCE (CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF BEENEER) KRG (5 622G
INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTOR) REGULATION ) REB LHRAMRENIKE)
(CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING RULES (CONTINUED) (48)
(a) Directors and chief executive s emoluments (Continued) (a) EFREEITHASME (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2020: HE_Z-ZEHFF+A=+—
HIEFE :
L
Employer s
contribution
to
retirement
Salary  Discretionary benefit
Name ez Fees (Note 1) bonuses scheme Total
EEHEHR
Erlstal
IEA A=) FIETEA fOfEFR st
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARETT ARETT ARETT AR®TT AR%TR
Executive Directors RTES
Mr.WONG Yeuk Hung BAITE - 2,488 - 16 2,504
Mr. HUANG Ruoging HEBRE = 2,488 = 16 2,504
Mr. TANG Chengyong BRERE - 3,761 826 45 4,632
Mr. Wang Weifeng (Note ii) TR (i) - 1,686 - 25 1,711
Independent non- BUFdTES
executive directors
Dr. WONG Yau Kar, EREELIBBSATHL
David BBS, JP 222 — — — 222
Mr. CHAU On Ta Yuen BLERLE 222 = = = oyl
Mr. YIP Tai Him ERsLE 222 — - — 222

666 10,423 826 102 12,017

Y
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

36 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF THE HONG KONG COMPANIES
ORDINANCE (CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTOR) REGULATION
(CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING RULES (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

Directors and chief executive s emoluments (Continued)
Note i:

Salary received by the executive directors included all emoluments
paid or receivable in respect of directors services in connection
with the management of the Company and its subsidiary
undertakings.

Note ii:

Mr. WANG Weifeng resigned as executive director with effect from
28 May 2020.

Note iii:

Mr. WONG Yau Kar, David BBS, JP resigned as independent non-
executive director with effect from 8 April 2021.

Note iv:

Dr. Tam Kam Kau GBS, SBS, JP has been appointed as
independent non-executive director with effect from 8 April 2021.

Directors retirement and termination benefits

No retirement benefits were paid to or receivable by any
directors in respect of their other services in connection
with the management of the affairs of the Company or
its subsidiaries undertaking during the year ended 31
December 2021 (2020: Nil).

No payment was made to the directors as compensation
for early termination of the appointment during the year
ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

BB RRIEE

36 EFFmKiEnm (FE(QEFRGD
(55622 %) %E 383 1% (AT (I
BEFMmER) RO (56226
B) REE LHRAFARENRKE)
(#8)

(a) EBFREETBHASHME (&)
A

PITESRENFEaEESNE
BARBREWNBABBREME
I SFEURBI— DA o

P¥sEii

ITHBRAEEREATESE B-F
“EFRRTN\BREX

B 5E i

wmR 5 ITE BBS KA L BHERIL
FHITEE > B —FMAN
HEEERL »

MizEiv

SEIRIRE L GBS ’ SBS X F#LE
EZAEABUFNTES BZZ
T —HEmANRREM -

(b) EFEEKERERN

BE_T_—F+-RA=+—
HIEFE > BMEMEAESA
AR HENBARNE
HEENHMARBME N HE
WHERKRBMN(CEZZF:

f®) o

HE-S-—f+-A=+—
AL BERESRANA

I Z T 2 4 £ R (=
ToTEE) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S HMBRRME

36 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF THE HONG KONG COMPANIES
ORDINANCE (CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTOR) REGULATION
(CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING RULES (CONTINUED)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Consideration provided to third parties for making
available directors services

No payment was made to any former employers of the
directors for making available the services of them as
a director of the Company during the year ended 31
December 2021 (2020: Nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other dealings
in favour of directors, controlled bodies corporate by
and connected entities with such directors

No loans, quasi-loans and other dealings in favour of the
directors, controlled bodies corporate by and connected
entities with such directors during the year ended 31
December 2021 (2020: Nil).

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts
in relation to the Group s business to which the Group
was a party and in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year ended
31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED
NEtEERARAR

36 EFFmKiEnm (FE(QEFRGD
(55622 %) %E 383 1% (AT (I
BEFMmER) RO (56226
B) REE LHRAFARENRKE)

(48)
(c)

(e)

MEHEERBMASE=A
REHNNRE

HE-P-—F+-A=+—
ALLFE - R E M AL
AT E F T B9 AE (A
BEZHEARB(CB-T
) o

ERUEE - RZSTEFRE
HEEAABRERERR
AR@mANER - BUEM
REMZZHER

ME-S-—F+A=f—
AL BN B
BRAMZEUEE  BRE
FFLHEAADRERE
ERATHEACTSE:

P
i) o
i

EENXRZ EHFHENZ
EXRED

KRB EET I AR EEET
BERMARBERNERESRS
EAfE (TmERIERE)
BREXRINBE_ZT-—F
+TZRA=+t—HLEFEREM
RETFENERRS Tk
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(a)

(b)

Spin-off and Separate Listing of Redco Healthy Living
Company Limited

The Group’'s wholly-owned subsidiary, Redco Healthy
Living Company Limited and its subsidiaries (“Redco
Healthy Living Group”) has been scheduled to be
separately listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
on 31 March 2022. Upon the separate listing, the Group
indirectly controls approximately 75% shareholding of
Redco Healthy Living Group.

Issue of Senior Notes

On 25 March 2022, the Group issued US$191,602,000 8%
senior notes due March 2023 (“8% Senior Note due 20237).
Upon the issue of such senior notes, 8% Senior Note due
2022 were settled by cash consideration of US$1,849,000
and issue of 8% Senior Note due 2023. The interest of 8%
Senior Note due 2023 is payable semi-annually in arrears
and such senior notes will mature on 23 March 2023, unless
redeemed earlier at the option of the Group.

The Group is also in the process of issue of 13% Senior
Note due 2023 Il and 11% Senior Note due 2023 as of the
date of these consolidated financial statements to settle
13% Senior Note due 2023 and 11% Senior Note due 2022.

BB RRIEE

37 HAREE

(a)

hERREZERABDNS
R EiL L

AEENZ2BEWRB AT IR
BEEERABKRENBAR
(TheREEEER ) EER
—E_HF=-B=+—H7EH
R ERBIL LT o B L™
B AEEBRZESNSEE
HESREBAYT5% FRHE o

BITRERE

RE-__F=-HB”"+HHB"
AEBET_TZ_=F=HF
#A 191,602,000 T & E 8%
NEAEE( T2 =F358
FE8% MEBHLERE) o &
TZERAREER ZF°C
FRNEFERE 8% MELEEIL
IBE& 181,849,000 =4k

RET_E_=ZFFHEER
8% HEREERE - _T "=

EIHRE 2 8% B LZHF
BEESH¥FE—XRDHEZN k&
AEBEZEZRRBERLSI AR
BEEBEN _S_=4=H
—+=HEf-

B BEZESHMBRE
HE > "EEEHET S _=
FRHFEB13%MNELREEI
BRZCECZFIAES 11NN
BAEZEE UEE-T "=

FHERE 13%NEBLEER "
T TFEHAFEE 11% MBS

=4 o
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

M=

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as

FEBNBELEMBRFENESE BE
REEURIFERMT RS (BRaEE

extracted from the audited financial statements is set out below: ZA SRR YT -
L
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Tt —E-N\H&F —ZE—h%E =20 —E—F
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
AREBEFT AR®BTxT AREFTT AREBETT ARETT
Revenue W 6,734,067 6,735,931 8,602,321 12,451,999 20,396,008
Gross profit EF 1,676,440 2,387,720 2,954,114 2,812,657 4,762,808
Operating profit ES=pepl 1,541,213 2,112,641 2,560,025 1,973,812 3,651,594
Profit before income tax BRFTSIRAETEF 1,597,867 2,213,472 2,640,985 2,126,311 3,856,890
Profit for the year FEREF 990,132 1,296,428 1,551,660 1,442,811 2,514,517
Attributable to: BUR AN TFELS -
Owners of the Company ZABEAS A 862,237 990,747 1,034,931 1,295,966 883,963
Non-controlling SRR T
interests 127,895 305,681 516,729 146,845 1,630,554
990,132 1,296,428 1,551,660 1,442,811 2,514,517
Non-Current Assets ERTEE 2,219,846 2,245,326 3,105,894 4,000,613 6,103,019
Current Assets TRENEE 17,652,161 32,900,980 59,503,446 81,973,565 83,203,953
Current Liabilities mEaE 11,015,003 23,282,086 47,645,100 57,672,218 61,292,231
Non-current Liabilities  FEREHEE 4247704 5,198,802 5,329,692 15,354,285 11,755,831
Total Equity T ABEE 4,609,300 6,665,418 9,634,548 12,947,675 16,258,910

¢
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PROPERTY PROFILE

MERIT

L
%of Actual/
interest  Expected
attributable  completion
Project City  totheGroup date Address Project type
rEDRE ER/BE
R i BEaftt BIAS st EE R
Spain Standard Nanchang 100% Q42014 Jinsha 2nd Road, Xianghu Xin Cheng, Nanchang Residential and commercial
County, Nanchang, Jiangxi Province, PRC
NEERSE B “E-F PEIRERETRaRRMMHE) —B EERE=
e
Riverside International ~ Nanchang 100% Q42014 Intersection of Binjian Road and Yujin Road, Chaoyang  Residential and commercial
Xin Cheng, Xihu District, Nanchang, Jiangxi Province,
PRC
ELER L “Z-F HEIREEETAHEHR A I RAZRACEE  AThkEE
FNE
Bluelake County Nanchang 100% Q32016 South of Lian" an Road, East of Cheng an Road, Residential and commercial
Xianghu Xin Cheng, Nanchang County, Nanchang,
Jiangxi Province, PRC
A L “BRE PEIRERETRERS M IELRE  RERE EEREZ
F=%
Riverlake International ~ Nanchang 51% Q22017 West of Chuangxin First Road, North and east of Residential and commercial
Planned Road, South of Provincial Academy of Scienes,
Gaoxin District, Nanchang, Jiangxi Province, PRC
BHER HE E2tF HEIREEET BN R  RBIERURI  AERE%
£°F R BRERNE
Imperial Metropolis Nanchang 51% Q42017 Lianhua Road, Nanchang County, Nan Chang, Jiangxi  Residential and commercial
Province, PRC
p=iiil EE Z3tF TEIREEETRaRETE EEREZ
e
Imperial Mansion Nanchang 78% Q42016 Lianhua Road, Nanchang County, Nan Chang, Jiangxi  Residential and commercial
Province, PRC
BHER L “BRE PEIRERETRERETE EERER
FNE
Bluelake International ~ Nanchang 51% Q42017 No.20 Qingshan North Road, Donghu District, Residential and commercial
Nanchang, Jiangxi Province, PRC
RHER HE E2tF HEIREEETRABSLLIE20R TEREE
P>
Luxurious Royal Nanchang 51% Q32019 South of Dongyue Avenue, East of Fusheng East Road,  Residential and commercial
West of Taohua West Road, Changnan New City,
Nanchang County, Jiangxi Province, PRC
R B “B-NE TEIRE KSR REAEE AR R . fEREE
F=F et
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PROPERTY PROFILE

MERBFT
L
%of Actual/
interest  Expected
attributable  completion
Project City  totheGroup date Address Project type
rEDRE ER/BE
R g #EEat BIAS st HE &R
The Garden of Spring~ Nanchang 42% Q22018 Zuokuyuan Village, Ruihong, Yugan County, Shangrao, ~ Residential and commercial
Jiangxi Province, PRC
TEER L B0\ REDIF A LR eI A RER EERER
F_F
Scenery Bay Nanchang 50% Q32020 Longquan Road, Fengcheng City,Jiangxi Province, PRC  Residential and commercial
ERE B S HEDIFE SRR EREE
£=%F
Delight Scenery Nanchang 51% Q42019 399 Changgang Street, High-tech Zone, Nanchang, Residential and commercial
Jiangxi Province, PRC
RRE B “E-nE PEIRE R ENRA AT 3995 EERE=
e
Life Sunshine Town Nanchang 100% Q42020 Xinjian District, Nanchang, Jiangxi Provice, PRC Residential and commercial
Eaaloy] HE ZZIZ%F TEIRERENEE TEREE
P>
The Phoenix Nanchang 46% Q42020 366 Fenghe North Avenue, Nanchang, Jiangxi Provice, ~ Commercial
PRC
BEMX EE . a2 PRI SRS BMILKIE 36605 £
e
Golden Mansion Nanchang 40% Q42020 Fengquan Road, Longquan Road, Fengcheng City, Residential and commercial
Jiangxi Provice, PRC
TEA L Z2I%f PRI R SRR ERE EERER
FNE
Royal City Nanchang 16% Q42021 Junction of Dongyue Avenue and Dongxin 2nd Road, Residential and commercial
Nanchang, Jiangxi Provice, PRC
BEY HE ZZT-fF TEIREREREAERRN _BRER TEREE
FNE
Fifth Avenue Ganzhou 30% Q42020 No. 3 Qinjiang Road, Zhangjiang New District, Residential and commercial
Ganzhou, Jiangxi Province, PRC
ENERAE N . a2 TEIREEN TR INESIRIR EEREE
FnE
River Forest West Ganzhoz 25% Q22023 East of Dongmen North Road and North of Xuling Road,  Residential and commercial
Side Phase | Nankang District, Ganzhou City, Jiangxi Province, PRC
LRAIERRE— M S PEIRE BN AR RMIRER « BRI EERER
F_F
River Forest East Ganzhoz 25% Q42023 Southwest of Jingan North Avenue and South of Residential and commercial
Side Phase | Xuling Road, Nankang District, Ganzhou City, Jiangxi
Province, PRC
LR RE—H ) S TEIfsBENTERET B AR BEREE  HEREE
FNE

Y
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TERERS BN /RS
ER i BEaftt BIAS it EE R
Royal County Nanchang 48% Q32023 East of Fusheng East Road and north of Dongxinsan Residential and commercial
Road in Nanchang County, Nanchang City, Jiangxi
Province, PRC
[oFi B “2T-F HEIREEETHEREENEERENR  FN=R  AZRkEE
F=%F 1
Royal River Mansion Ganzhoz 49% Q42023 North of Harmonious Avenue and west of Xinwu Road,  Residential and commercial
Shashi Cluster, Ganzhou City, Jiangxi Province, PRC
IR E “2T-g HEIREEN T RRENEAENL  HERMUA HTEREE
EES
Sunshine Coast Tianjin 100% Q42028 South of Haibin Avenue, Binhai Tourism District, Residential and commercial
Tianjin, PRC
yinil x# “2N\E HEXETESRERSEAER HEREE
FIES
Land Lot Nos. ALand A2 Tianjin 100% Q22018 Land Lot Nos. Al and A2, Binhai Tourism District, Residential and commercial
Tianjin, PRC
ALK A2 SR x# Z2N\F HERETEERERAL RA2 S HEREE
%
Perfection Ocean Tianjing 18% Q32020 Hangu East Expansion Zone, Binhai New Area, Tianjin,  Residential and commercial
PRC
B x# ZZI%F HEXEEENEELRER HTEREE
F==F
Luminescence Ocean Tianjing 23% Q32020 Hangu East Expansion Zone, Binhai New Area, Tianjin,  Residential and commercial
PRC
Brs x# “2°%E HEXEEENEEERER HEREE
F=F
Cloud Metropolis Ningbo 32% Q22022 Fengyang Street, Yuyao City, Ningbo,Ningbo, Zhejiang  Residential and commercial
Province, China
ERe N s HEH I B E RER T B HEREE
%
Bluelake County Jinan 80% Q42018 North of Sushan Road, West of Dongyu Avenue, Residential and commercial
Tiangiao District Jinan, Shandong Province
TR EE ZEN\E HEILREERETRERRFAMLUA  RWELIL TEREE
EES
Royal Family Jinan 51% Q42018 No. 52 Zhangzhuang Road, Huaiyin District, Jinan, Residential and commercial
Shangdong Province, PRC
BER B 20\ hE RS AR RERRER 2% HEREE
FIES
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TEERE  BR/BEE
5H i BEEatt BRIRMH it JERER
Imperial Mansion Jinan 90% Q42018 South of Jinging Road, West of Shihe Street, Jinan, Residential and commercial
Shandong Province, PRC
EfER B Z-N\F HE RS EETEERUE  AIHMUA HFEREE
e
Redco Visionary Jinan 85% Q42018 Southwest of Junction of Jing er Road and Weisan Residential and commercial
Road, Jiyang County, Jinan, Shandong Province, PRC
DEEYN EE -0\ R R L EETERSRE R R - R EE RS FEREE
FME
Redco Visionary |l Jinan 85% Q42021 Southwest of Junction of Jing er Road and Weisan Residential and commercial
Road,Jiyang County, Jinan, Shandong Province, PRC
NERTE Em “ET-F HEFESERERSE B e R ERAR FEREE
FLES
Spring Villa Jinan 60% Q22022 Juntion of the 308 National Highway and the Liuliu Residential and commercial
River, Qihe County, Dezhou,Jinan, Shandong Province,
PRC
ERMN Em _ECCE R E R EN AR 308 BlE R/ AR E R FEREE
g%
Sunshine Coast - Yantai 100% Q22016 East of Nongda Road, Gaoxin District, Yantai, Residential and commercial
Phase | Shandong Province, PRC
FrEE—# Ea ZZRF HELEEEATEMEEARE « REKE HFEREE
g%
Sunhine Coast - Phase Il Yantai 100% Q42018 East of Nongda Road, Gaoxin District, Yantai,Shandong ~ Residential and commercial
Province, PRC
BtEE-5"1 28 “E-0\EF HELREEATENERARNR FEREE
FME
Sunhine Coast - Phase Il Yantai 100% Q22019 East of Nongda Road, Gaoxin District, Yantai,Shandong ~ Residential and commercial
Province, PRC
FrEr-%=14 a5 Sy ifis LR EEATEMREARUR FEREE
g%
Sunshine Coast - Yantai 100% Q42020 East of Nongda Road, Gaoxin District, Yantai, Residential and commercial
Phase IV Shandong Province, PRC
BFrEE— B Ea - HELREEATEHEREARR HFEREE
FNE
Leisuré' s Mansion Yantai 30% Q22023 West of Jichang Road on the north side of Xiaqujia and ~ Residential and commercial
east of Qingnian South Road, Zhifu District, Yantai City,
Shandong Province, PRC
Eahm-BRN Ea S RELREEATZRE THzxIA KERUA 858 HThEE
EF_F Y

Y
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Sunshine Coast - Yantai 100% Q42024 “East of Nongda Road, Gaoxin District, Residential and commercial
Phase VI Yantai,Shandong Province, PRC”
EiER—%78 Ea 15 ‘HELRERETENERABUR HTEREE
EES
Sunshine Coast - Yantai 100% Q42024 “East of Nongda Road, Gaoxin District, Residential and commercial
Phase VI Yantai,Shandong Province, PRC”
FtERE-Sth Ea 15 ‘HELRERATRNERABUR" TEREE
EUES
Mix Kingdom Redco Hefei 80% Q22017 Mengcheng North Road, Shuangfeng Industrial Zone, ~ Residential and commercial
Changfeng County, Hefei, Anhui Province, PRC
& - £ B Z3tF TEZHEETREREA TR MIHE HERBE
5_F
Prince Royal Family Hefei 100% Q22017 East of Fengshan Road, south of Tianshui Road, Residential and commercial
Xinzhan District, Hefei City, Anhui Province, the PRC
EtR BIE E2—tF REZHE BRI BLLBNER « RKBUE HTEREE
%
Royal International Hefei 30% Q22019 Southwest corner of the Junction of Baogong Avenue  Residential and commercial
and Linquan East Road, D7 an Town, Feidong County,
Anhui Province, PRC
EHIER B “E-hE HEZHETRAESROANEARRERIOAEA  ATkEE
5%
Blelake City Hefei 70% Q22020 300 meters Junction North of Yangtze River Road and ~ Residential and commercial
Zhenxi Road, Feidong County, Hefei, Anhui Province,
PRC
bENE N &I ZZI%F HEZEE SEmERE R IEAERER 01300k TEREE
-5
Majestic Residence Hefei 60% Q22021 Intersection of Fuzhen Road and Honggi Road, Feidong ~ Residential and commercial
County, Hefei City, Anhui Province
KRR B EC-f ZHA AR R RER R ERE RO HERBE
5_F
Virtuous City Hefei 20% Q42020 West of the second bridge of the River Eddy in Residential and commercial
Huaiyuan County, Bengbu City, Anhui Province, north
and south of Yudou Avenue
R B “ETER THAHENRERRI ZERA SHAERHLMEA HEREE
FIES
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rEDRE ER/BE
&R i BEaftt BIAS st EE R
Funan Huaan City Fu Yang 20% Q22020 East side of Fushun Park, Linquan County, Fuyang City, ~ Residential and commercial
Anhui Province, PRC
EREZY &R Z2I%f HEZHE ERTEREEIEAER HTEREE
F_F
Zhengwu Future Anging 40% Q32024 East of Chengaianjiang Road and north of Yingbin East  Residential and commercial
Road, East of Yingjiang District, Anging City, Anhui
Province, PRC
HEAR 2B 15 HEZHEZETDIRREN BIRNE  IERE (AThE%
F==F Sir
Leisure’ s Mansion Liuan 49% Q32024 West of Chibi Road and North of Wenyan Road, Yu ‘an  Residential and commercial
District, Lu ‘an City, Anhui Province, PRC
BIRAT ng 15 HEZHE S ETRZRAERMNRE « BERLUL EREE
£=%F
Redco Courtyard Wuhan 70% Q32020 Fengxiang Island Resort, Zhiyinhu Avenue, Caidian Residential and commercial
District, Wuhan, Hubei Province, PRC
EHE nE ZRI%fF HEH AR GRS AERASE R HEREE
F=F
Youthfulness Wuhan 40% Q22020 Intersection of Guanggu 4th Road and Shendun 3rd Commercial
Road, Donghu New Technology Development Zone,
Wuhan, Hubei Province, PRC
FEF HE Z2I%f REAL AR EE R AR A =R B
B2F QR
Royal City - Phase | Xianyang 70% Q32017 Zhonghua West Road, Gaoxin District, Xiangyang, Residential and commercial
Shaanxi Province, PRC
-1 2t ZZ—tf HEREERET R B RERR TEREE
F=%
Majestic Mansion Xianyang 75% Q42020 Southeast corner of the Junction of Tiangong First Residential and commercial
Road and Zhouwen Road, Zhouling Town, Xihan New
District, Xianyang, Shaanxi Province, PRC
RRER B “EC%F TERALEETARMER EMMARAR I —RERY  EREE
FIES BRERRmRA

L
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TEEEL BB /FEE
15H i) BEEA BIBH itk ERER
Royal International Shenzhen 51% Q22016 Lot No. G11337-0095, Pingshan New District, Shenzhen,  Residential and commercial
Guangdong Province, PRC
EHER 3l S HEERSRITTLHES 611337-0095 5547 HFEREE
g%
Jinhai Mansion Nantong 49% Q22020 Gangzha District, Nantong City, Jiangsu Province, PRC  Residential and commercial
FER el _ET%F HEIGE R ETARR FEREE
%
Royal Family Zhongshan 70% Q22019 No. 46, Fuhua Road, West District, Zhongshan, Residential and commercial
Guangdong Province, PRC
EttR il Sy ifis HEEREFTABEEE 6572 — FEREE
g%
Bluelake Landmark Zhangshan 70% Q32019 Donghuan Road, Huangpu Town, Zhongshan, Residential and commercial
Guangdong Province, PRC
P IS il 204 HEEREHMEEERER HFEREE
g%
Bayview Quan Zhou 33% Q42019 Junction of Kailin Road and Lianxiang Road, Taiwanese  Residential and commercial
Investment Zone, Quanzhou, Fujian Province, PRC
Bine S Z3NE HEERA RN ABREEHMREEARTER FEREE
FME
Redco Majestic Macheng 25% Q42019 Intersection of Jingiao Avenue and Jintong Avenue, Residential and commercial
Residence Macheng City, Hubei Province
NEXRE—H iRSE IS AT EBREASERERER FEREE
EJLES
Redco Majestic Macheng 25% Q42023 Intersection of Jingiao Avenue and Jintong Avenue, Residential and commercial
Residence |l Macheng City, Hubei Province
NEXREZH ] - AR EBAEASBAERER HFEREE
FNE
Golden Bridge Horizon ~ Macheng 20% Q32020 No.1 Jingiao Avenue, Macheng City, Hubei Province Residential and commercial
(next to the municipal government)
Erip N fEd _ET%F WM EREmEBAER 137 (MERE) FEREE
F=F
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Intelligence City Huanggang 20% Q22021 No.169, Qichang Avenue, Caohe Town, Huanggang Residential and commercial
City, Hubei Province
B2 =i S BB HEERERBE B 1695 EERER
F_F
Fortune East Huanggang 20% Q42020 Next to the Party School of the County Party Residential and commercial
Committee, Huanggang City, Hubei Province
IR =1 ZZIZ%F ML ERETHEEAEREERS TEREE
EUES
Delight Dragon City Enshi 18% Q42021 Lianjiang Road, Nanhuan Avenue, Enshi City, Hubei Residential and commercial
Province (next to Lichuan Fifth Middle School)
&R B EC-f ML BREHREABRIE ®)RPE) EEREE
FnE
Prime Sydney, 26% Q12010 101 Waterloo Road, Macquarie Park, Sydney, Australia  Residential and commercial
Australia
Prime BHER 3-ZF 101 Waterloo Road, Macquarie Park, Sydney, Australia B R#EE
%
Leisure's Mansion Jinan 55% Q42021 Southwest of Jigi Road, North of 26th Middle, Jinan Residential and commercial
City, Shandong Province, China
BEF hited] ZZT-fF HELREERTEARARE  Z AT TEREE
EES
Jiyang Il Jinan 85% Q42023 South of Weier Road and East of Xiaojingwu Road, Residential and commercial
Jiyang District, Jinan City, Shandong Province, China
EREAZH B “EIf HELREERETERER R  VERER EEREZ
FnE
Royal Mansion Qingyuan 100% Q22022 District 49, Xincheng West, Qingyuan City, Guangdong ~ Residential and commercial
Province, China
BEN A s PEEREBETMHAOTE EEREX
F_F
Enjoy Peak Quan Zhou 100% Q32021 Tangxi Community, Wan'an Street, Luojiang District, Residential and commercial
Quanzhou City, Fujian Province, China
REs FM ZZT-fF HEERE N IEERHERRIE TEREE
F=%
Center Mansion Foshan 100% Q42021 North of Yile Road, West of Fenghuang Road, Xijiang Residential and commercial
New City, Gaoming District, Foshan City, Guangdong
Province, China
BEA gl “EC-f TEEREBUTRRRAIMMALRBIL  BERUA FTkEE
EUES

Y
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&R i EEEntt BIRW it EEER
Royal Universe Hefei 85% Q22022 Intersection of Wolonghu Road and Xiangwang Road,  Residential and commercial
Xinzhan District, Hefei City, Anhui Province, China
BEXT &l s HEZHE SEm I EE MR AR RO HTEREE
F_F
Grand Mansion Jinan 53% Q32021 East of the Railway Protection Green Line and North of  Residential and commercial
the Second Machine Tool Road, Huaiyin District, Jinan
City, Shandong Province, China
ERER B S TELReERTRERERGERGNE BR_HRN  FEREE
F==F bl
Leisure's Mansion Quan Zhou 59% Q12021 North District, Chidian Town, Jinjiang City, Quanzhou Residential and commercial
City, Fujian Province, China
BIRAT FM “EC-f HEREERNDBIMHERNILAE EREE
=
Dragon Bay Quan Zhou 55% Q42026 Qunxian Village, Zhangban Town, Taiwan Business Residential and commercial
Investment Zone, Quanzhou, Fujian Province, China
35 FM s tEBRERN A ERERRRENEN HEREE
FUES
Leisure's Mansion Ganzhou 49% Q42021 West of Jinying Road, North of Jinping East Road, Residential and commercial
Economic Development Zone, Ganzhou City, Jiangxi
Province, China
BIRAT N S HEIREEENTAERSHEBAR « £ TRELA HTEREE
EIES
Royal Central Quan Zhou 550% Q32021 Hongzhai'an Community and Luotang Street's Quetang  Residential and commercial
Communit, Qingyang Street, Jinjiang City, Quanzhou
City, Fujian Province, China
BEAR SM “EBf HEERENTEITEREELTEME  BUGER AThkE%
F==F BHE
Cloud Terrace Hefei 51% Q42021 West of Fuyang North Road, south of Meideng Road, Residential and commercial
Shuangfeng Development Zone, Changfeng County,
Hefei City, Anhui Province, China
e alE ZZT-fF HEZHE SR REREAREREFLREUA  BEE ATRkE%
EES N
Eastern Aesthetics Shijiazhuang 40% Q42023 Shangzhuang Town, Luquan District, Shijiazhuang City, ~ Residential and commercial
Hebei Province, China
RERE A “EIf HETSERRETERE LHE HERBE
FnE
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REEEE  BR/EH
5H 70 EEZEnt BIRH it EEER
The Phoenix - Phase Il Nanchang 51% Q42020 No. 366 Fenghe North Avenue, Honggutan District, Residential and commercial
Nanchang City, Jiangxi Province, China
BEMKX—H HE ZZI%fF PEIREREMAARREMIKE 3665 TEREE
EES
Scenery Mansion Chongging 51% Q42021 No. 6, Changbin Road, Fengshan Street, Wulong Residential and commercial
District, Chongging, China
LikEERT BE S TEEBETREEBLGEREROR EREE
EUES
Sky Terrace Huizhou 49% Q32022 Dongxing Area, Dongjiang Industrial Park, Zhongkai Residential and commercial
High-tech Zone, Huizhou, Guangdong, China
el C S HEEREENFEEHER I AEERERE EERE=
F=%F
YONG Lake Scenic Center Nanchang 41% Q22022 No. 936 Aixihu North Road, Gaoxin District, Nanchang Residential and commercial
City, Jiangxi Province, China
=B HE S HEIREEET=EZ ML 9365 TEREE
%
Changsha Phoenix Changsha 41% Q22022 No. 74 Chiling Road, Tianxin District, Changsha City, Residential and commercial
Hunan Province, China
RVBBAME =3 “gCF HEHRE R TRORRER 145 EREE
%
One Riverside Glory Nanchang 40% Q42022 Dongxin Township, Nanchang County, Nanchang City, ~ Residential and commercial
Jiangxi Province, China
BEBI_H L S PEIRERE D RaRENE EERE=
EUES
Two Riverside Glory Nanchang 40% Q42021 Dongxin Township, Nanchang County, Nanchang City, ~ Residential and commercial
Jiangxi Province, China
BEEL-H HE S PEIRERETEERENE TEREE
EJES
Golden Mansion Fengcheng 50% Q32021 No. 988 Fuyou East Road, Hezhou Street, Fengcheng Residential and commercial
City, Jiangxi Province, China
TGN 81 “EC-f hEDIFS S TE R AR 988 % EREE
£=F
Eastern Grand Fengcheng 50% Q32021 No. 8, Longguang Avenue, Jiannan Street, Fengcheng  Residential and commercial
City, Jiangxi Province, China
FHEE 25 S PEIRE B AR ER I AE % EERE=
F=%F
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SERRE BB/ BEH
L] i) BEEA BIBH it ERER
Sky Palace Huizhou 33% Q32022 Baimitian Section, Longgang Village Committee, Residential and commercial
Longxi Street, Boluo County, Huizhou City, Guangdong
Province, China
RHIR ESl _ECCE HEEREEMNTRER RN EREN R ERRME FEREE
E=%
Royal Redco Xian 30% Q42021 North of Tiangong First Road, Xi'an, Shaanxi Province, ~ Residential and commercial
China, east of Yingbin Avenue, west of Zhouwen Road
NEEM A% “2T-F HERASAZTAI R DEAEMNER BXEN  HEhEE
FNE i
Royal Family Xianyang 30% Q42020 West of Qinhuang Road, North of Wenlin West Road, Residential and commercial
Qindu District, Xianyang City, Shaanxi Province, China
BEHR Bz _ETEF HERAELRGTENERERUE  XMAEBRLE FERBE
FME
Riviera One Taizhou 30% Q42023 East side of Qinhu Avenue, south side of Machang Residential and commercial
Road, Jiangyan District, Taizhou City, Jiangsu
Province, China
BEE M _EC=F HEIIHL RN MEEREPAERA  BE%EA FEREE
FJLES
Cathay Palace Yantai 21% Q42021 Laishan Economic Development Zone, Yantai City, Residential and commercial
Shandong Province, China, south of Majiadu Road and
west of Majiadu Middle Road
il a5 2T -F RELREEATRLICERER EXTRUE E58 HThaE
EJLES HEELIFE
Eastern Imperial Garden  Fengcheng 20% Q42021 66 Fuzhou South Road, Sundu Street, Fengcheng City, ~ Residential and commercial
Jiangxi Province, China
FHER 25 S HELIREENmAREESMNER 665 HFEREE
FNE
Bauhinia Residence Hefei 20% Q22021 South of Yudu Avenue, Jingshan Town, Huaiyuan Residential and commercial
County, Bengbu City, Anhui Province, China
EXl &l 3T-F HE A e TIRERN LESBAEDH FERBE
%
Eastern Crystal Fengcheng 20% Q42021 Intersection of Cambridge Avenue and Cambridge East  Residential and commercial
Il Road, New City, Fengcheng City, Jiangxi Province,
China
HAHEE g5 “ECf MR I AL SRR A ERAIER B E FEREE
FJLES
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BH i EEEntt BIRW it HEER
Eastern Harmony Fengcheng 20% 032021 Intersection of Jianxia East Road and Longze Avenue,  Residential and commercial
Fengcheng, Jiangxi Province, China
FHNE £5 S HEIRAESEmEERREREAERE EERER
F=%F
Eastern Exquisite Fengcheng 20% Q22021 Intersection of Longguang Avenue and Jiannan Road,  Residential and commercial
Xincheng District, Fengcheng City, Jiangxi Province,
China
BHREE 24 S HEIRESE MR RN KB ERI R E HTEREE
%
Sunshine Capital Nanchang 20% Q42022 Shichun Road, Wuyuan City, Jiangxi Province, China Residential and commercial
B ERT EE S HEIEEEETFER EEREE
FnE
Huizhou Leisure s Huizhou 25% Q32022 No.106, Shiwan Nan Road, Boluo County, Huizhou City, Residential and commercial
Mansion Guangdong Province
EMERA E s BREBMNHEERAEmM% 1065 EERER
F=%F
Blissful Bay Zhanjiang 60% Q32023 East side of Haitian Road and southwest side of Haihu Residential and commercial
Road, Chikan District, Zhanjiang City, Guangdong
Province
IRiRE il S BEREEIHHRNEEHERA kR HTEREE
F=%
Zengcheng Project Guangzhou 33% Q42023 Sanlian Village (North of Guangshan Highway), Lihu Residential and commercial
Street, Zengcheng District, Guangzhou City, Guangdong
Province, PRC
BYiEE il "B Cf Bl BN TR R 7 Bk =R (BLARI6R)) TEREE
EUES
Eco Garden Fo shan 51% Q12024 Plots A and B on the South side of Bixia 3rd Road, Xigiao Residential and commercial
Town, Nanhai District, Foshan City, Guangdong Province,
PRC
B EE gl 15 PERERAHLHRERAEERE=RaflA  BiR EREE
=
Pearl Mira Fo shan 49% Q12024 South of Wenming East Road and West of Zonggi Road, Residential and commercial
Ronggui Street, Shunde District, Foshan City, Guangdong
Province, PRC
HRER gl 15 TEEREHLTRERAEMEARELE BN FERER
F—F i

Y
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FEERE  BR/BH
L i EEEntt BIRM it EEER
Peach Creek Villa Ningbo 56% Q22022 No. 344-1, West Second Ring North Road, Cixi City, Residential and commercial
Ningbo, Zhejiang Province (next to Cixi City Rural
Commercial Bank (Zonghan Sub-branch))
WEZRE B s MIBRERTZEME _RLRM- 1R (BETRNEEE AThEE
g% 7(REXT)B)
Sunshine Coast - Phase V' Yantai 100% Q42022 No. 2016, Binhai East Road, Leshan District, Yantai City, Residential and commercial
Shandong Province
BtEF -5 Ea S LEEERHRLUBEERM%2016% HTEREE
EES
Delight Mansion Yantai 51% Q12025 No.8, Lakang Street, Fushan District, Yantai City, Residential and commercial
Shandong Province
BIRER Ea “ECRE LREEEHELELRESSH AEREE
=
Imperial Mansion Yantai 30% Q32023 No.65, Tianshan Road, Development Zone, Yantai City, Residential and commercial
Shandong Province
YN Ea —2T-F LEEESTEEEXLROOR HEREE
F=%F
Rivera Mansion Nanchang 51% Q32024 East of Jiangfang West Road, south of Yanjiang North Residential and commercial
Road, north of Tangshan Road and west of Jiangfang
East Road, Qingshan Lake District, Nanchang City,
Jiangxi Province
ELIR B 115 IREEETEUNBIARRMUE VNI RENE & FEkEE
g=F WERLUIE ~ T4 R BE LA
Leisuré s Mansion Hefei 100% Q32022 The southeast corner of the intersection of Changlin Residential and commercial
Road and Huangpu Mountain Road, Fudong County,
Hefei City, Anhui Province
BIRAT &l s CHEACETERHERERERASHLRRORES  ATkEE
F=%F
YuYao Project Ningbo 100% Q42023 East side of Xiaolang Road, Yuyao City, Ningbo, Zhejiang Residential and commercial
Province(North side of Wumiao River)
RHEE B S IBE R R HRBRE (RETILA) TEREE
EES
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FEERE  BR/BH
BH ) EEEntt BIRW it HEER
Jiangmen Leisure’ s Jiangmen 34% Q22023 Northwest of the junction of Xingang Road and Zui Xian Residential and commercial
Mansion Road, No. 35, Gaoxin District, Jiangmen City, Guangdong
Province
LFERE I Z2TCF ERSIPIHEHE S R B S X ER T AR EERE=
%
Yuelu Green Town Huaihua 20% Q42021 Intersection of Hutian Avenue and Nanhuan Road, Residential and commercial
Huaihua City, Hunan Province
EEEN e Z%T-f AReRETARABERRR T ER EEREZ
EES
Yuelu Celebrity Town Yongzhou 20% Q42023 Intersection of Xianjiang West Road and Nandian Road, Residential and commercial
Lengshuitan District, Yongzhou City, Hunan Province
EEAN M “ECf MEsANT kR KB I RRERGRIER EREE
EUES
Putian Causeway Bay Putian 30% Q42024 Intersection of Qingtang Avenue and Li Gang Avenue, Residential and commercial
Plaza Wushi Town, Xiuyu District, Putian City, Fujian Province
EHPELES #H 115 RRABETAUBRNREREAE  HEAERXO EERE=
FIES
Riverside One Zhanjiang 60% Q32023 No.1, Dongdabu Farm, Guangzhan Kilometer, Chikan Residential and commercial
District, Zhanjiang City, Guangdong Province
BHER &L BT f EREEITFNEBREAERAERG 1R EEREZ
F=%

Y
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FEERE  BR/BH
&R i EEEntt BIRW it HEER
Mingbang Golden Age Bengbu 2% Q32022 North side of Yingbin Avenue and west side of Huang Residential and commercial
Yuan Road, Guzhen County, Bengbu City, Anhui Province
REFE s s FHERSTEERIINE  DEAELA RARAA AThEX
F=%F
Prestige Mansion Huainan 30% Q32022 Intersection of Jiaozhou North Road and Machang Road, Residential and commercial
Fengtai County, Huainan City, Anhui Province
BEF 4] ZZTTF ZHEEETESRBINIRESFERIO TEREE
F=%
Visionary B2 Lot Jinan 85% Noimmediate  East of Planning Road 1, North of Weier Road and West Residential and commercial
plans of Jinger Road, Jiyang District, Jinan City, Shandong
Province
R B2 B B e URBERTERERE —RE 828 L2RA EREE
Visionary AT Lot Jinan 85%  Noimmediate  South of South Ring Road, East of Jing San Road, West Residential and commercial
plans of Planning Road 1, Jiyang District, Jinan City, Shandong
Province
RRIAT B DR iz e UEsERmERRRERER  £=RE  RE-BA EERE=
Jade Grand Mansion Suzhou 51% Q32023 East side of Cultural Center, Fugian Road, Daxin Town, Residential and commercial
Zhangjiagang, Suzhou, Jiangsu Province
R M S LB B BN DR EAN BRI X P ORMA TEREE
F=%
132 mu'in Tongzhou Nantong 51% Q22024 East side of Jinfu Road and south side of No.5 Henghe Residential and commercial
River, Yinhe New District, Tongzhou District, Nantong
City, Jiangsu Province
BNE 1328 e 15 THEmETENERTNEEEREA  RXEIEH  EREX
%
Phoenix Isle Wuyang 34% Q22024 Southeast side of the intersection of Fishing Port Road Residential and commercial
and Tingtao Road, Binhu District, Wuxi City, Jiangsu
Province, PRC
Bl EBH 3% ZETJUE TEIGe RS EHREAREAERRIX OR M EEREE
5_F
ANNUAL REPORT 2021

2021 ERE

329




330

PROPERTY PROFILE

MERBFT
L
%of Actual/
interest  Expected
attributable  completion
Project City  totheGroup date Address Project type
FEERE  BR/BH
BH i EEEntt BIRW it EEER
Leisuré' s Mansion Wuyang 100% Q32024 Northeast side of intersection of Luzhong Road and Residential and commercial
Tianshun Road, Yangshan Town, Huishan District, Wuxi
City, Jiangsu Province, PRC
BI&AT EH 100% ZZZME TEIHEEHTIUBRUERTREARIERTN ORI TERkEE
g=F il
Leisure’ s Mansion Chuzhou 51% Q12025 Intersection of Zhongxin Avenue and Huizhou Road, Residential and commercial
Nanchang District, Chuzhou City, Anhui Province
BIRAT T ZZTRE ZHARNDREER T ABEHNBRER HTEREE
%
Time Spring Palace Wuxi 40% Q32023 North side of Qingyuan Avenue and west side of Li River, Residential and commercial
Yixing Economic and Technological Development Zone,
Wuxi City, Jiangsu Province
B ks “2T-f IHARATEETCERMREEERAELA 877 AThEE
F==F fl
Yanshan Impression Changzhou 30% Q22023 Intersection of Dongtai Road and Jinhui Road, Yanshan Residential and commercial
New District, Liyang, Changzhou City, Jiangsu Province
LB M I 5 IEERNMERRLNER TR A ERRIER HERBE
5_F
Hangao Acadamy Changsha 25% Q32023 Intersection of Xueshi Road and Ziyuan Road, Yuelu Residential and commercial
Mansion District, Changsha City, Hunan Province
ER2 L = S HEE R HEERS T REKNRIER HTEREE
F=%F
Royal Terrace Xiangtan 350% Q22024 Intersection of Fuxing East Road and Shuangzhuang Residential and commercial
North Road, Yue Tang District, Xiangtan City, Hunan
Province
EER e 15 HEERE N EERRE RRASHII AR ER HTEREE
%
Kingdom Forest Zhuzhou 51% Q42023 South of Tongxia Road, North of Qingxia Road, East Residential and commercial
of Qinggang Road and West of Kou'er Road, Shifeng
District, Zhuzhou City, Hunan Province, PRC
piiL Tl 51% ZZZ=f% HRERBERNTAERAERI A  BERIL  FER AERE%
EUES MR~ OFZRUA
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Yangxin Causeway Bay ~ Huangshi 20% Q12022 Intersection of Huanhu East Road and Malong Road, Residential and commercial
Chengdong New District, Yangxin County, Huangshi City,
Hubei Province
Eia =22 s LA BT ENRR RN ER IR SRR ER EERE=
%
Mid-Levels Villa Jivjiang 20% Q32022 East of the intersection of Jiu Lian North Road and Xue Residential and commercial
Zi Road, Lianxi District, Jiujiang City, Jiangxi Province
*LE b S IR ImRERNELRES FRTERNR EEREZ
F=%
Zhonghui Acadany Jivjiang 20% Q22023 East of Jiu Lian North Road and west of College Road, Residential and commercial
House Shili Street, Lianxi District, Jiujiang City, Jiangxi
Province(Original Zone - Zhonglao School District)
PRERH L S TRBITRZE HEMENELRNE  SRBUA(R AThEE
£°F E—HERE)
Royal Impression Nanchang 17% Q32023 West of Yinhu Middle Road, south of Wenshan Third Road Residential and commercial
and north of Wenshan Fourth Road within Nanchang
County, Nanchang City, Jiangxi Province
BENR B “ECf IRERETHERERNRATRUA XW=BFE’ AThEx
F=F S LIPERLL
Violet Pavilion Shangrao 9% Q22023 Huangling Bald Mountain, Shishi Township, Guangxin Residential and commercial
District, Shangrao City, Jiangxi Province, at the
intersection of Hukun Expressway
%Z8 i “FCf LRE LETRERRRARERAL  BESREO EEREZ
5%
Yuelu Green Town Yongzhou 2% Q32023 Intersection of Yongzhou Avenue and Zhongxing Road, Residential and commercial
Lingshitan District, Yongzhou City, Hunan Province
EEEN KM S AREANT e KERINAERPER T ER EEREX
F=%F
Emperor Palace Quan zhou 40% Q32022 (East to open space, West to airport south avenue, Residential and commercial
South to No.15 road and North to Huali road) Wutong
Community and Xukeng Community, Luoshan Street,
Jinjiang, Quanzhou City, Fujian Province, PRC
BIERT FM 0% ZBZZHF HEERERMNDBIRLEEERHE FIHE (RET AThkEE
e o RERGHEAE mETERR LIEEER)
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Qianxihui Square Putian 100% Q12024 West side of the intersection of Xiuyu Avenue and Xinye Residential and commercial
Road, Xiuyu District, Putian City, Fujian Province,PRC
TEERS #H 100% ZZZME tEREEEHTFERFEXNERMER T OARA EERER
%
Lagoon Palace Hangzhou 60% Q32024 Yangdai Village, Jinnan Street, Lin"an, Hangzhou City, Residential and commercial
Zhejiang Province, PRC
B EE Bl 60% Z—TZEE HE BTN m R R B A TEREE
F=%
Hanru Pavilion Hangzhou 33% Q32023 North to Liuyuan Street, East to Chengnan 3rd Road, Residential and commercial
South to Qianwang Street, and West to protective green
space, Linglongshan Unit, Lin' an District, Hangzhou City,
Zhejiang Province, PRC
B Bl B ZTI=F REIEMNTELRIRELET K2 B REH AERE%
F==F MoR mERTE AERERN
Fenghua Garden Taizhou 25% Q22024 East to National Highway 104 Elevated, South to current Residential and commercial
residential buildings (planned residential land), West to
Nansong Road, and North to Deming Road, South Plate of
Daxi Town, Wenling City, Taizhou City, Zhejiang Province,
[BE5 aM 2% ZTIEE mEMIEaNTRETARERRRR REIMEES FERER
% R HERRRE (REMTTREY) AEE=R IEEHRR -

REDCO PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED

NEEEERRAR






	COVER
	CONTENTS
	FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

	CORPORATE INFORMATION

	2021 ANNUAL REPORT — KEY EVENTS OF THE YEAR

	MAJOR PROPERTY PROJECTS

	LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

	DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILES

	CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
	ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

	DIRECTORS’ REPORT

	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

	CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

	NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

	FINANCIAL SUMMARY

	PROPERTY PROFILE

	BACK COVER



